
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 24, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JUNE 24, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

  

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT – Executive Director, Elementary Curriculum and Instruction; 

Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 

       

  

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 



RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 McFadden Intermediate School 6th Grade Student Vincent Tinajero Selected to Represent 

All American Far West Region by United States Specialty Sports Association (USSSA) 

 

 CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union Rudy Hanley Retiring After 31 

Years of Service 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2014, Charmaine Alvarado 

 

 Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd Annual Artspiration and Scholarship Awards 

Ceremony 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 10, 2014 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on School 

Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2013-14 Pursuant Williams Settlement 

Legislation 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Participation in California Partnership Academies Grant for Century and 

Valley High Schools for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.6 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

1.7 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 28, 2014 

through June 10, 2014 

 



1.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 

2014 

 

1.9 Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, Equipment, Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.10 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16203 JT, 14-16204 JT, 14-16559 RV and 

14-16610 RV 

 

1.11 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Achievement Peaks Academy Charter Petition 

 

1.12 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with 

such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School Year 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 District-Wide Assessment Measures to Support Elimination of State Testing, California 

Standard Test 

 

 Revision of Elementary Report Card for 2014-15 School Year 

 

 Discussion of Portable Buildings 

 

 Nutrition Services Financial Update and Fiscal Crisis Management Assistance Team 

Study Report 

 

 Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Communications Workers of America, 

Local Chapter 9510 

 

 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 

3.0 Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 

4.0 Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School Year 

 

5.0 Approval of Submission of Part I - Consolidated Application and Reporting System to 

California State Department of Education for 2014-15 School Year 

 

6.0 Ratification of Submission of School Climate Transformation Grant to Provide Support 

to Schools in Positive Behavior Intervention Support Implementation and Substance 

Abuse Prevention 

 

7.0 Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading with 

Renaissance Learning, Inc. for 2014-16 School Years 

 

8.0 Approval of Agreement with Northwest Evaluation Association for 2014-15 School Year 

 

9.0 Approval of Agreement No. FCI-SD2-22 with Children and Families Commission of 

Orange County for 2014-17 Program Years 

 

10.0 Approval of Amendment to Bond Oversight Committee Bylaws 

 

11.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3017 – Authorizing Annual Levy of Special Taxes 

within Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of Santa Ana Unified School District 

Central Park Project for Fiscal Year 2014-15 

 

12.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Disconnect Existing Utilities, 

Site Clearing, Selective Demolition, Grading, Compaction Grouting, SWPPP, Asbestos 

and Lead Abatement, Excavation, Backfill and Compacting for Structures, and 

Abatement of Hazardous Materials at Mitchell Child Development Center 

 

13.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Demolition at Santa Ana 

Unified School District Sports Complex 

 

14.0 Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency and Murrieta 

Valley Unified School District Contracts with Gold Star Foods, Inc. 

 

15.0 Authorization to Renew Contract for District Legal Services for Various Departments for 

2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

 



16.0 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement with Biola University, 

Inc., Chapman University, California State University, Fullerton, National University, 

and University of Redlands 

 

17.0 Approval of New Job Description, Manager of Logistics 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports / Activities 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

July 22, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: McFadden Intermediate School 6
th

 Grade Student Vincent Tinajero 

Selected to Represent All American Far West Region by United States 

Specialty Sports Association (USSSA) 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize McFadden Intermediate School 6
th

 Grade 

Student Vincent Tinajero Selected to Represent All American Far West Region by United States 

Specialty Sports Association (USSSA). 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The United States Specialty Sports Association (USSSA), is the world’s largest multi-sport 

athletic organization. Founded in 1968, USSSA has grown to over 3.7 million participants, 

competing in 13 nationally sanctioned sports including Baseball, Fastpitch, Slow Pitch, Karate, 

Basketball, Soccer and more. 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize McFadden Intermediate School 6
th

 Grade Student Vincent Tinajero Selected to 

Represent All American Far West Region by United States Specialty Sports Association 

(USSSA). 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union Rudy 

Hanley Retiring After 31 Years of Service 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal 

Credit Union Rudy Hanley for his leadership and uncompromising commitment to service and 

for providing the employees and families of Santa Ana Unified School District a better financial 

future. In addition, Mr. Hanley should be recognized for his significant role in the tremendous 

support SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union has provided to the Santa Ana Unified School District 

throughout the years.  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Rudy Hanley, CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union will be retiring after 31 

years of service. When he became general manager in 1982, the credit union had only one branch 

in Santa Ana, 57,000 Members, and $149 million in assets; today, the credit union has grown to 

44 branches, almost 600,000 Members, and over $10 billion in assets.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union Rudy Hanley for his 

leadership and uncompromising commitment to service and for providing the employees and 

families of Santa Ana Unified School District a better financial future. 

 

 

RLM/dp 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd Annual Artspiration and 

Scholarship Awards Ceremony 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd 

Annual Artspiration and Scholarship Awards Ceremony. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Dozens of artists in grades K-12 participated in the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd 

Annual Artspiration and Scholarship Awards Ceremony. The event, held Wednesday, May 28, 

2014, at the beautiful Bowers Museum in Santa Ana, provided students with an opportunity to 

showcase their talents to their family, friends, teachers, and the broader community.   

 

The Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) was formally launched on June 23, 2011, as 

a tribute to the career of retiring Superintendent Jane A. Russo and the lasting legacy for learning 

she established in her 38 years of service as an educator and leader. Ms. Russo had a powerful 

impact on countless students served by the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD). 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd Annual Artspiration and Scholarship 

Awards Ceremony. 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



Minutes Book Page 681 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

June 10, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:22 p.m. by Board Clerk Richardson.  Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, and Ms. Miller.  Dr. Rodriguez was absent. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:22 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Hernández arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:28 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Christine 

Hinckley, 3rd grade student at Santiago Elementary School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 682                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Santiago Elementary School (K-8) Student Jakob Thompson Receives Scholarship to 

the United States Naval Academy Summer Science Technology Engineering Mathematics 

(STEM) Program 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Haglund, Deputy Superintendent, Educational 

Services to the lectern.  He introduced Jakob Thompson, 8th grade student at 

Santiago K-8 Elementary School.  Jakob was recognized for participating in the 

Summer Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics program designed to 

encourage 8
th
 – 11

th
 graders to pursue a course of study in engineering and 

technology throughout high school and college. 

 

Simon Scholars Class of 2016 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  She invited Mr. Jacob Novak, Simon Scholar Program 

Representative.  He introduced Ms. Olga Henderson and Ms. Adriana Huezo, Higher 

Education Coordinators from Saddleback and Segerstrom High Schools.  Ms. Henderson 

briefly provided an academic goal and achievement for each of the following 

Saddleback High School Simon Scholar recipient: James Sanchez, Susan Gonzalez, An 

Ho, Mayra Mendoza, Daaniyal Mulyadi, Katie Reyes, Gabriela Sanchez, and Jesus Soto.  

Ms. Huezo introduced the Segerstrom High School Simon Scholars’ and also provided a 

brief academic goal and achievement for the following students: Alfonso Bravo, 

Daniel Gonzalez, Emmanuel Gutierrez, Barbara Leyva, Jose Sanchez, Muskaan Shahid, 

Veronica Valverde, and Carolina Velez. 

 

Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Make a Difference Grant Program Recipient 

Eileen Maeda 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Carol Bryan and Ms. Carolina Tercero, Board of 

Directors for the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation to the lectern.  Ms. Bryan 

introduced Eileen Maeda, Music Visual and Performing Arts teacher recipient of a 

Make a Difference Grant.  Ms. Maeda provided the Board with a brief video clip 

demonstrating the Mini I-Pad she was able to purchase with the grant.  The 

innovative project allows students to self-evaluate and also uses it as a tool to 

evaluate over 200 students. 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for June 2014, Sandra Gonzalez 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to the lectern.  He introduced Mr. Mark Bello, Principal at Mitchell 

Child Development Center, and Ms. Sandra Gonzalez, School Office Manager.  Ms. 

Gonzalez was selected as the Classified Employee of the Month for June 2014 for her 

positive attitude and consistently putting the needs of students, parents, and 

staff in the forefront of all she undertakes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 683 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning his attendance at the Artspiration 

event at the Bowers Museum.  Dr. Miller also mentioned his attendance at the Annual 

Retirement Recognition Dinner and Ceremony where more than 30 retirees were 

honored.  Superintendent Miller said he attended the Nicholas Academic Center 

graduation celebration.  Dr. Miller announced Valley High School Culinary Arts 

students won the National Cooking Up Change Competition in Washington, D.C. for the 

third consecutive year; students also had the opportunity to visit the White House.  

He provided a brief news clip of the Santa Ana High School, 12th Grade Student, 

Nicandra Lopez, winner of the Perfect Attendance Car Giveaway; Mr. Bruce Hamlin, 

owner of Guaranty Chevrolet presented a 2014 Chevy Sonic to the winner.  Dr. Miller 

concluded his remarks by stating he had visited all school sites; announced 

upcoming graduations; and briefly reported the recent Los Angeles Superior Court 

decision on teacher retention and placement. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Approval of an Environmental Impact 

Report, Mitigation Measures, and Statement of Overriding Considerations, and 

Construction and Operation of the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  Alberta Christy, Terry Orabona, and 

Alvin Alaman addressed the Board related to the Santa Ana Unified School District 

Sports Complex. 

 

After hearing comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control 

and Accountability Plan 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  Laura Kanter, Juan Julio, Fabiola Lua, 

Abraham Medina, Sandibel Ramirez, Madeline Buehlmeyer, Tony Ortuno, Dolores 

Almaraz, Maricela Reyes, Gloria Alvarado, Ignacio Rios Jr., Dulce Saavedra, and 

Rafael Solorzano addressed the Board related to the Local Control and 

Accountability Plan. 

 

After hearing comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

 

After hearing no comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 684                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

2.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.13/14-3016 - APPROVAL OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

REPORT, MITIGATION MEASURES, STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS, AND 

CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SPORTS 

COMPLEX PROJECT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to adopt resolution No. 13/14-3016, which includes approval of the EIR, 

mitigation measures, Statement of Overriding Considerations, and construction 

and operation of the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Honorina Pineda, Lobelia Martinez, Luz 

Vasquez, Adriana Hernandez, Carlos Ayala, Elizabeth Martinez, and Graciela 

Villalobos addressed the Board related to a personnel issue. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Senior Exit Portfolio: An Opportunity to Conduct a Mock Senior Exit Interview by 

Two Seniors from Century and Segerstrom High Schools 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  Luis Cuadros, Senior at Century High School and Viviana 

Borroel, Senior at Segerstrom High School, each showcased their Senior Exit 

Portfolios which included goals, academics, community service, and other personal 

accomplishments. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action:  

 

 1.4 Approval to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education Incorporated 

for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 

and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 685 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

1.14 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Special Study Session - May 20, 2014 and Minutes of 

Special Board Meeting - May 27, 2014 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy  (BP) 

6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Ratification of Submission of Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant for the 

TEACH Academy at Century High School for the 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Submission of Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho 

Santiago Community College District Grant Application for 2014-16 Program 

Years 

 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 1, August 1, 

2013 through January 31, 2014 

 

1.8 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School 

Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding for 2014-15 School Year with 

Capistrano, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba 

Linda, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard 

of Hearing Students 

 

1.11 Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with 

Disabilities 

 

1.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 

14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

1.15 Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2014–15 Fiscal 

Year 

 

1.16 Authorization to Utilize Glendale Unified School District Piggyback 

Contract with Culver Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., for Purchase of 

Classroom and Office Furniture Districtwide 

 



Minutes Book Page 686                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

1.17 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Five-Year Maintenance Service Agreement 

for Computer Controlled Energy Management and Security System Districtwide 

 

1.18 Authorization to Obtain Bids or Request for Proposals for Purchase of Food 

Products and Supplies for Nutrition Services Department 

 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16178 JT, 14-16309 JT, 

14-16409 JT 

 

1) Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16178 JT 

 

2) Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16309 JT 

 

3) Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16409 JT 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Monte Vista Elementary School 

Basketball Courts and Wilson Elementary School Heating and Air Conditioning 

Modernization Project 

 

1.21 Approval of the Assignment and Assumption Agreement Assigning the 

Century High School Portions of the July 1, 2008 Architectural Services 

Agreement and the July 13, 2013 Century (Non-Solar) Contract from NTD 

Architecture, Inc. to MVE Institutional, Inc. 

 

1.22 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for Architectural Services at 

Century High School 

 

1.23 Approval of Personnel Calendar Which Includes the Transitions of 

Individual Staff Members Including such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, 

Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.4 Approval to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education Incorporated for 2014-

15 School Year 
 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-

1-0, Ms. Iglesias dissenting and Mr. Hernandez out of the room, to approve 

the renewal of a contract agreement with Illuminate Education Incorporated 

for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 687 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144. 
 

314257 – Carr 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 10, 2015. 

 

304156 – Century 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, .4 that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 30, 2015. 

 

416305 – Century 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, F that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 30, 2015. 

 

342014 – McFadden 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 10, 2015. 

 

306172 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

322503 – Spurgeon 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

January 30, 2015. 

 

361454 – Washington 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 10, 2015. 

 

351877 – Willard 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph F that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

346366 – Willard 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph F that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

352262 – Willard 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 30, 2015. 

 

Student Number 2, ID# 304156, Recommendation changed to Option 2 – to expel 

for two semesters and Student Number 3, ID# 416305, Recommendation changed to 

Option 2 – to expel for two semesters. 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915© according 

to Board Policy 5144.1. 

 



Minutes Book Page 688                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

1.14 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 

14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 
 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, 

to approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana 

Unified School District and various consultants submitted for the period of 

May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees and highlighted gifts 

received. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Presentation of Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Stefanie Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations to the lectern.  She provided the Board with an update on the process of 

refining the Local Control and Accountability Plan. 

 

Presentation of Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations to 

the lectern.  She provided the Board with a Local Control and Accountability Plan 

Summary, highlights to the Governor’s May Revision, budget assumptions and 

projections. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.13/14-3016 - APPROVAL OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

REPORT, MITIGATION MEASURES, STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS, AND 

CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SPORTS 

COMPLEX PROJECT 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH EDWARD B. COLE SR. ACADEMY CHARTER 

SCHOOL UNDER A PROPOSITION 39 REQUEST FOR THE 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR AT THE 

FORMER GRANT SCHOOL SITE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-

0, to approve Facilities Agreement with Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy Charter 

School under a Proposition 39 request for the 2014-15 School Year at the 

former Margaret S. Grant Elementary School site. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 689 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

4.0 APPROVAL TO ACCEPT RENEWAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF 21ST CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL AFTER 

SCHOOL SAFETY AND ENRICHMENT FOR TEENS PROGRAM GRANT FOR VARIOUS HIGH SCHOOLS 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve to accept renewal and acceptance of the 21st Century High School 

After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens program grant. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF CONTINUING MASTER CONTRACTS AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICE 

AGREEMENTS WITH NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AND AGENCIES FOR STUDENTS WITH 

DISABILITIES FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernandez, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Hernandez out of room, to approve the continuing master contracts and/or 

individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for 

students with disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF DEVELOPING KNOWLEDGE ABOUT WHAT WORKS TO MAKE 

SCHOOLS SAFE GRANT APPLICATION FOR 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the submission of the Developing Knowledge About What Works to Make 

Schools Safe grant application for 2014. 

 

7.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW CONTRACTS AWARDED THROUGH REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS OR 

BID FOR 2014-15 FISCAL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-

0, to authorize staff to renew contracts awarded through Bids or Request for 

Proposals for 2014-15 fiscal year for the term of the original contracts.  

Mr. Palacio opposed bids for painting and plumbing services due to the 

ability that District staff can do work. 

 

8.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW ANNUAL LISTING OF AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS WITH SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SUBMITTED FOR 2014-15 FISCAL 

YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to renew the annual listing of 

agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District and various 

consultants for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

 

9.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR YEAR-ONE ENERGY EFFICIENT RELATED 

PROJECTS AT HARVEY, KENNEDY, AND MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS UTILIZING 

PROPOSITION 39 FUNDING 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award contracts to United Mechanical Contractors, Inc. 

for Harvey Bid Package No. 1 Pardess Air, Inc. for Kennedy Bid Package No. 1, 

and Westland Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc. for Monte Vista Bid Package No. 

1 for the year-one energy efficient related projects utilizing Proposition 39 

funding for a total of $1,432,000. 

 



Minutes Book Page 690                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 ADDITIONAL PARKING LOTS 

AND SITE WORK AT CARVER AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award a contract to Green Giant Landscape, Inc. for Bid 

Package No. 1 additional parking lots and site work at Carver and Washington 

elementary schools in the amount of $274,905. 

 

11.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 15 RESTROOMS AT 800 

BUILDING AT CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to J.L. Cobb Painting for Bid Package No. 

15 restrooms at 800 building at Carr Intermediate School in the amount of 

$266,910 under the Modernization Program. 

 

12.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 2 SITE FENCING AT 

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to Wolverine Fence Company, Inc. for Bid 

Package No. 2 site fencing at Lathrop Intermediate School in the amount of 

$131,000 under the Modernization Program. 

 

13.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT TO WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. FOR LEASE OF 

PORTABLE CLASSROOMS AND INTERIM HOUSING PORTABLES DISTRICTWIDE 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award a contract to Williams Scotsman, Inc. for the 

lease of portable classrooms and interim housing portables utilizing the Los 

Alamitos Unified School District contract awarded to Williams Scotsman, Inc. 

pursuant to piggyback Bid No. 2010-0002, and to authorize the Assistant 

Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations to execute any required 

documents. 

 

14.0 RATIFICATION OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41 FOR 2013-16 SCHOOL YEARS AND APPROVAL OF 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41 RELATED TO HEALTH AND 

WELFARE BENEFITS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to ratify the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 for the 2013-16 school 

years and the Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 

related to health and welfare benefits. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 691 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

15.0 APPROVAL OF COMPENSATION INCREASE FOR MANAGEMENT AND CONFIDENTIAL 

EMPLOYEES NOT REPRESENTED BY A UNION AND DISTRICT TO COVER INCREASE OF 

MEDICAL COST FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the compensation increase for all Management 

and Confidential employees as outlined above, not represented by a union.  

Approve the District to cover the increase cost of health and welfare 

benefits for 2014-15 school year, only. 

 

16.0 AFFIRMATION OF REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF NCLB REQUIREMENTS THROUGH THE US 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND THROUGH ASSOCIATION WITH OTHER CORE DISTRICTS 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to affirm their prior request of the U.S. Department of Education to renew 

the waiver of the NCLB requirements for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Richardson 

 Looking forward to the upcoming graduations. 

 Enjoyed the celebration for District retirees at the Delhi Community 

Center; enjoyable event. 

 Car giveaway at Guaranty Chevrolet was awesome. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the Middle College High School Graduation; 100% graduation 

rate; API is over 900; 47 students graduated with a AA Degree; remaining 

students will be entering college as Sophomores; and two years of waived 

tuition as a partnership with Santa Ana College. 

 

Mr. Hernandez 

 Acknowledged the retirement of Linda Bell, Principal at Thorpe 

Elementary; was fortunate to have had her as a principal for four of his 

children; she was a great asset. 

 Acknowledged the retirement of Denise Esparza, his 2nd grade teacher at 

Madison; had a great impact on several students. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the Santa Ana Parenting Project Graduation at Martin Elementary 

School; Great project with the 40 Developmental Assets. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Thanked everyone who helped with Artspiration and for all the 

contributions for the scholarship program. 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 692                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation 

Stipulated Award for classified employee, as named in Closed Session – Claim No. 

SUSD-007161, in the amount of $46,230.00. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent___ __ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement and release 

agreement of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session, employee ID 

#27114, effective May 12, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson ___ __ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes__0___ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Kasey A. Klappenback to the 

position of Principal at Garfield Elementary School. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Mary (Meg) Greene to the 

position of Principal at Monte Vista Elementary School.. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ___ __ Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson ______ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 693 

Minutes 

June 10, 2014 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Sara L. Shorey to the position 

of Principal at Adams Elementary School. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ______ Richardson ___ __ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 11:10 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 24, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on 

School Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2013-14 Pursuant 
Williams Settlement Legislation 

  
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to report to the Board the Orange County Department of 
Education (OCDE) third quarterly report on the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
verification pursuant to the Williams Settlement Legislation.  To ensure compliance, Orange 
County Department of Education (OCDE) is charged with the responsibility to conduct site 
reviews at decile 1-3 schools.  In addition, the County requires that school districts report the 
findings at a regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports.   
 
The Orange County Department of Education has completed the 2013-14 Williams Settlement 
Legislation Third Quarterly Report for:   
 

• School Accountability Report Card (SARC) Verification:  The SARCs published in 
the 2013-14 school year were reviewed to determine the accuracy of the information 
reported for sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials, and safety, cleanliness, 
and adequacy of school facilities.  No deficiencies were reported. 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
School districts are required to report the overall findings for decile 1-3 schools the findings at a 
regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports pursuant to Williams Settlement 
Legislation.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for informational purposes. 
 
DH:lr 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – June 24, 2014 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 22-28, 2014 

(Sunday – Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

NJROTC Leadership 

Academy-Irvine 

Outdoor Education 

Center 

Irvine 

 

 

$225.00 per 

Student (s) 

(cost paid 

by NJROTC & 

students) 

 

7 

 

3 

 

July 18-20, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Godinez 

Fundamental 

Cheer Camp 

Chapman University  

Mammoth Lakes 

 

 

$153.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by 

donations) 

 

30 

 

3 

 

August 9-16, 2014 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Valley High School 

Cross Country 

Summer Camp 

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

 

$500.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB 

Basketball) 

 

20 

 

6 

 

August 10-17, 2014 

(Sunday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Godinez 

Fundamental 

Cross Country 

Training Camp 

Pineknot 

Campground 

Big Bear 

 

 

$180.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB Cross 

Country) 

 

25 

 

5 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday – Friday) 

 

 

Valley High School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB & 

fundraising) 

 

25 

 

3 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for NJROTC Leadership 

Academy at the Irvine Outdoor Education Center for Santa Ana 

High School NJROTC cadets.  The Leadership Academy will 

take place in Irvine, California on June 22-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting 7 cadets to attend the 

NJROTC Leadership Academy.  Cadets are selected by the 

Naval Science Instructors based upon the cadet’s sustained 

outstanding performance in the unit and in school. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The purpose of Leadership Academy is to prepare the selected 

cadets for leadership roles in the unit.  All cadets are thoroughly 

counseled on the physical and disciplinary demands of this 

accelerated training.  Classes will consist of: practical 

leadership, advanced military drill, orienteering, service 

etiquette, self-awareness, and NJROTC subject areas, which 

will familiarize the cadets with the many duties in the 

administration of a NJROTC unit. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 7 cadets and 3 main certificated chaperones (CDR Rich Jordan-

Senior Naval Science Instructor at Westview High School, Sgt. 

Steve Lyon-Naval Science Instructor at Troy High School, and 

Captain James Iannone-Senior Naval Science Instructor at 

Pacifica High School).  Also there will be more various and 

numerous NJROTC Instructors from throughout Southern 

California chaperoning. 

 

 

COSTS: $225.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: NJROTC and cadets.  NJROTC will pay $100 and cadets will 

pay $125.  NJROTC will pay part or all to not deny any cadet 

an opportunity to participate. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School NJROTC cadets to attend the NJROTC Leadership 

Academy at the Irvine Outdoor Education Center in Irvine, 

California on June 22-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Cheer Camp for student 

cheerleaders at Godinez Fundamental High School.  Cheer 

Camp will be at Chapman University in Orange, California on 

July 18-20, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting 30 student 

cheerleaders to participate in Cheer Camp at Chapman 

University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Cheer Camp will teach the student cheerleaders to learn safety 

and the fundamentals of cheerleading. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 30 students and 3 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified).  

The third chaperone will be from Chapman University. 

 

 

COSTS: $153.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: Donations and fundraising. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School student cheerleaders to attend Cheer 

Camp at Chapman University in Orange, California on July 18-

20, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for 20 student athletes from 

Valley High School to attend a Cross Country Summer Camp in 

Mammoth Lakes, California on August 9-16, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting 20 student athletes to 

participate in a trip to Mammoth Lakes and stay at Summit 

Condominiums while there for a summer training camp. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This camp will be a positive experience for Valley High 

School’s cross country teams. The athletes will be given an 

opportunity to train at high altitude and build team chemistry 

through group activities.  They will also get educational 

seminars in training, racing, diet and hydrations, and college 

topics such as financial aid and scholarships. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 20 students and 6 chaperones (3 certificated and 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $500.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising, donations, and student if applicable. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High 

School student athletes to attend a Cross Country Summer 

Camp in Mammoth Lakes, California on August 9-16, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School student athletes to attend a Cross Country Training 

Camp at Pineknot Campground in Big Bear, California on 

August 10-17, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting 25 student 

athletes to participate in in a Cross Country Training Camp in 

Big Bear, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The camp will be a positive experience for Godinez 

Fundamental’s cross country team members.  The student 

athletes will be given an opportunity to train at high altitude and 

build team chemistry through team activities and seminars.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 25 students and 5 chaperones (3 certificated and 2 classified).  . 

 

 

COSTS: $180.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Cross Country and students. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School student athletes to attend a Cross 

Country Training Camp at Pineknot Campgrounds in Big Bear, 

California on August 10-17, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the ASB Leadership 

Conference.  Valley High School is requesting students to 

participate in the extended field trip at the University of 

California, Santa Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting 25 students to attend and 

participate in the ASB Leadership Conference at the University 

of California, Santa Barbara. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip will provide students the opportunity to attend 

teambuilding workshops and to learn the fundamentals of their 

ASB position that will enhance their leadership skills.  They 

will also be able to participate in activities with students from 

other schools.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 25 students and 3 adults (1 certificated & 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB and fundraising. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High 

School ASB students to attend the ASB Leadership Conference 

in Santa Barbara, CA on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Participation in California Partnership Academies Grant 

for Century and Valley High Schools for 2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Services 

PREPARED BY: Patricia Carter, Director, Career Development/ROP 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for participation in the California 

Partnership Academies (CPA) grant for Century and Valley high schools for the 2014-15 school 

year. The CPAs are a State funded program (grades 10-12) structured as a school-within-a-

school.  Academy components include a rigorous academic and career technical education focus, 

a committed team of teachers, and active business and post-secondary partnerships.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Each fiscal year, schools with CPA must indicate the school’s and district’s continued 

commitment to the California Education Code (EC) sections 54690 through 54699. The CPA 

grants for 2014-15 are contingent on the inclusion of funds for this program in the approved state 

budget.  

 

To remain eligible for CPA funding in 2014-15, school and district administrators must submit 

the following signed documents: 

 

 The Letter of Intent, which indicates adherence to the CPA program model and fiscal 

requirements and provides the projected student enrollment in the academy 

 The CPA Proposed Budget 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

California Partnership Academies: 

Education Academy - Century High School   $70,000 

e-business Academy - Century High School   $70,000 

Global Business Academy - Valley High School  $70,000 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the participation in the California Partnership Academies for Century and Valley high 

schools for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DM:PC:sz 







 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

 
June 24, 2014 
 
Stephen Work-Montana, Education Programs Consultant 
High School Innovations and Initiatives Office 
California Partnership Academies 
California Department of Education 
1430 N Street, Suite 4202 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Dear Mr. Work-Montana: 
 

 The Santa Ana Unified School District requests continued funding for Century High 
School’s T.E.A.C.H. Academy, #0434, a California Partnership Academy (CPA), for the 
2014–15 school year. We recognize that funding is contingent on the inclusion of CPA 
funds in the approved state budget.  

 
For the 2014–15 school year, based on the current funding level, the projected enrollment 
of students in the academy is 96. We understand that the maximum funding amount may 
be reduced based on the number of students enrolled or the number of qualifying students 
is less than specified in California Education Code (EC) Section 54691. 
 

 As a requirement of funding, the district agrees to follow the CPA model as defined in EC 
sections 54690 through 54697. Assurances are listed on pages 2 through 4. 

  
 
The signatures below represent our understanding of the CPA program requirements and our 
commitment to implement them. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Richard L. Miller, Ph.D.     Lucinda Pueblos    
Superintendent Name (Typed)   Principal Name (Typed) 
 
 
              
Superintendent Signature  Date  Principal Signature   Date 
 
(Please return this signature page only. Assurances do not need to be returned.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D.  

Superintendent 
 













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  June 24, 2014 
 

 
             Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                              Options                                                to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 308129 Santa Ana/11 C 1 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
2 303937 Valley/11 C 3 Saddleback HS 01/30/15 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of May 28, 2014 

through June 10, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for various 

items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously approved 

on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of May 

28, 2014 through June 10, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     June 10, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 28-MAY-2014 through 10-JUN-2014 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $2,442,664.05 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $129,421.89 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $369,153.09 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $15,046.00 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                             $1,937.50 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                        $42,922.82 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $221,986.85 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $4,184.00 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $3,020,366.75 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-MAY-2014 through 10-JUN-2014     Page: 1 of 4 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290020   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE              $107,750.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

290100   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Equipment          TECHNOLOGY                 $66,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance        INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

290108   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES             $257.25 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $2,876.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 Accounts 

 

 Cell Lease          Other Contracts    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $2,806.00 

 Facilities                             RELATIONS 

 

 Capital Facilities  Plans All Other    MONTE VISTA                    $96.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    REMINGTON                   $1,723.50 

                     Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    GARFIELD ELEMENTARY           $214.00 

                     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY           $213.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    WILSON ELEMENTARY           $8,140.22 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $552.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $3,661.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc. 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    KING ELEMENTARY               $213.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $166,389.28 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-MAY-2014 through 10-JUN-2014     Page: 2 of 4 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290108   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Plans All Other  FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $5,000.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

290221   E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Equipment          TECHNOLOGY                 $65,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance        INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

290562   CLARK SECURITY PRODUCTS 

 Ongoing & Major     Locks Supplies     BUILDING SERVICES          $10,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $20,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

 Deferred            Non-Capitalized    BUILDING SERVICES           $6,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Equipment 

 

290644   IRVINE PIPE AND SUPPLY 

 Ongoing & Major     Plumbing Supplies  BUILDING SERVICES          $20,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $45,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290647   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $37,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $3,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290648   COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290775   EDUCATION PIONEERS 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         TECHNOLOGY                 $30,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

290786   ORANGE COUNTY AUTO PARTS NAPA 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-MAY-2014 through 10-JUN-2014     Page: 3 of 4 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290787   VERTICAL TRANSPORT, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $149,391.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

292096   REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Foundation          Services 

 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Consultant         STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $31,000.00 

 Foundation          Noninstructional 

 

295962   NOETIX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         TECHNOLOGY                 $43,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

300258   GRAHAM COMPANY A DIVISON OF NA SYSTEMS, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $55,254.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

300710   DELL MARKETING  L.P. 

 Unrestricted One    Other Equipment    TECHNOLOGY                 $25,124.52 

 time Funds                             INNOVATION SERVICES 

 

300711   DELL MARKETING  L.P. 

 Unrestricted One    Replacement of     TECHNOLOGY                 $25,124.52 

 time Funds          Equipment          INNOVATION SERVICES 

 

300712   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Unrestricted One    Replacement of     TECHNOLOGY                 $88,340.48 

 time Funds          Equipment          INNOVATION SERVICES 

 

300728   E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        TECHNOLOGY                 $50,975.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

300879   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 Unrestricted One    Non-Capitalized    DISTRICTWIDE               $42,214.08 

 time Funds          Equipment 

 

300915   DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 

 Special Reserve     Building Fees      VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $50,597.57 

 Fund                Office of State 

                     Architect 

 

300928   WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                    $26,703.60 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-MAY-2014 through 10-JUN-2014     Page: 4 of 4 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

300976   COMMERCE PRINTING SERVICES 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $26,732.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

300983   APPLE, INC. 

 IASA: Title I Basic Materials &        STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $93,060.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software 

 

300993   PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG NEW METHOD, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $32,678.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

301064   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT             $217,955.00 

 Health Services     Services           SERVICES 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional      SERVICES 

 

301071   CORE 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $101,537.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultants         STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

301081   THE EDUCATION TRUST dba THE EDUCATION TRUST-WEST 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         DEPUTY                     $41,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   SUPERINTENDENT'S 

 Accounts                               OFFICE 

 

301125   ALLSTAR PAVING CO., INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $34,983.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of May 28, 2014 

through June 10, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  

These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: June 10, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 28-MAY-2014 through 10-JUN-2014 

 

 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $5,088,025.74 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $5,644.27 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $847,088.46 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                    $9,956.13 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $213,842.85 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $81,490.19 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $125,237.24 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $401,949.22 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $6,773,234.10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 28, 2014 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84194157 AT&T CALIFORNIA $99,980.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84194097 APPLE, INC. $49,153.62 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Economic Impact Aid LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 28, 2014 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194105 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $42,674.40 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

84194125 NEXUS IS, INC. $64,861.87 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 28, 2014 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194137 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE SUPPLY $45,513.95 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

84194142 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC $25,346.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84194145 XEROX CORPORATION $30,302.44 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84194081 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES $251,523.74 
 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 28, 2014 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84194214 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $60,116.81 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194217 GOLD STAR FOODS $49,354.53 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194219 GOLD STAR FOODS $93,248.06 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84194221 GOLD STAR FOODS $75,368.51 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194224 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $113,067.85 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 28, 2014 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194208 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $50,491.63 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84194231 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $110,526.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84194235 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $81,490.19 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84194239 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $32,161.34 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $1,275,181.90 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 1 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84194407 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $1,476,245.58 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84194243 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $97,815.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194244 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $55,128.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194245 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $62,466.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194246 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $232,853.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194248 CITY OF SANTA ANA $39,295.99 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84194250 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $516,998.10 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 2 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194259 DELL MARKETING, L.P. $141,304.20 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Economic Impact Aid CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 3 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194289 REVOLVING CASH FUND $41,022.86 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 DISTRICT-WIDE 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84194295 THINK TOGETHER $800,854.62 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 
 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84194242 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $44,912.25 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194402 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $26,756.46 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 4 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194356 APPLE, INC. $173,056.06 
 Economic Impact Aid GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 5 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84194476 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $35,164.55 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194482 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $63,215.97 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194492 GOLD STAR FOODS $33,880.83 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84194494 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,638.06 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194500 NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. $34,214.40 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 6 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194508 THE FRUITGUYS $52,341.06 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 04, 2014 Page 7 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
  
 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84194511 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $84,664.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84194513 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT $50,650.00 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84194515 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $85,476.96 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84194517 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $400,292.42 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $4,574,246.37 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 

1
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 1
.  

 El
 C

en
tr

o
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l d
e 

M
ex

ic
o

 
  

 Sp
u

rg
e

o
n

 I
n

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 S

ch
o

o
l:

  
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ar
t 

an
d

 p
o

et
ry

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
to

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Su
m

m
er

 
En

ri
ch

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
ly

 3
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 
$

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

 
 1

6
1

7
4

2
 

 2
.  

 K
id

 H
ea

lt
h

y 

(O
n

eO
C

) 

   

 Sp
e

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

to
 s

ch
o

o
l 

si
te

s 
in

 
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
o

f 
W

el
ln

es
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

an
d

 

p
la

yg
ro

u
n

d
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
d

 r
ec

es
s 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
ln

es
s 

at
 A

d
am

s,
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
, 

Fr
e

m
o

n
t,

 

G
ar

fi
el

d
, 

H
er

o
e

s,
 

K
en

n
ed

y,
 

K
in

g,
 

M
ar

ti
n

, 
M

o
n

te
 

V
is

ta
, P

io
 P

ic
o

, S
ep

u
lv

ed
a,

 W
al

ke
r,

 W
as

h
in

gt
o

n
 a

n
d

 

W
ils

o
n

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
. 

 

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 

V
ar

io
u

s 

Fu
n

d
s 

 

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
5

5
9

2
4

 

                



 

2
 

 

 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 L

IS
T

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 3
.  

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

M
an

d
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

e
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 1
6

3
2

2
4

 

 4
.   

 SQ
U

A
R

E 
[1

] 
D

es
ig

n
 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
d

es
ig

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ki
tc

h
en

 u
p

gr
ad

es
 

fo
r 

su
b

m
it

ta
l 

to
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

ap
p

ro
va

l. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  

th
ro

u
gh

 

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 
 

  
 

Fu
n

d
 1

3
 

(C
af

et
er

ia
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 1

6
3

3
8

0
 

                    



 

3
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

H
u

m
an

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 

N
O

. 

 

N
A

M
E 

 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 5
.  

 A
tk

in
so

n
, A

n
d

el
so

n
, L

o
ya

, 

R
u

u
d

 &
 R

o
m

o
 

  R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 H
u

m
an

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 I
n

cr
ea

se
 t

o
 P

.O
. 

#2
9

1
6

4
0

. 
 W

ill
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
le

ga
l 

ex
p

er
ti

se
 

re
la

te
d

 
to

: 

C
o

lle
ct

iv
e 

B
ar

ga
in

in
g,

 
Em

p
lo

ye
e 

D
is

ci
p

lin
e 

an
d

 

D
is

m
is

sa
l 

as
 

w
el

l 
as

 
te

ch
n

ic
al

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
, o

n
 a

n
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
 b

as
is

. 

 

 

M
ar

ch
 1

,  
2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

M
ay

 3
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

  

 

G
en

er
al

 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
1

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 1
6

2
0

7
5

 

   
   



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable 

Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, Equipment, Library 

Books and/or Textbooks 

 

ITEM: Consent   

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Holger Kasper, Director, Logistics 

   Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval and ratification of the disposal of 

obsolete unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture, equipment, library books 

and/or textbooks, pursuant to Board Policy 3270.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Various school administrators have submitted requests for disposal of surplus equipment, 

furniture, library books and/or textbooks that are no longer usable or needed at their site.   The 

items are obsolete and/or unrepairable.  All obsolete or non-repairable equipment and furniture 

will be disposed of in the most appropriate manner.   Library books and/or textbooks that are 

damaged or out of adoption and are no longer usable will initially be offered to the local school 

community, and non-profit agencies.  If necessary, damaged books will be disposed of by other 

means.  Authorization by the Board is required for disposal.  

 

 

FUNDING:   

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

 

Approve and ratification of the disposal of obsolete unrepairable computer equipment, 

miscellaneous furniture and equipment, library books and/or textbooks, pursuant to Board Policy 

3270. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 3M 106581 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 ALPHA SMART 84697 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APC BATTERY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APC SMART UPS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 114661 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 116750 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 116751 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 116752 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 116753 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 116754 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE BAS STATION 116757 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE CPU 27346 26405 RN1149BBKLB IMAC G4 5/4/2001 $1,578.00 0111460

1 APPLE CPU 37640 78515 G84138LGPPO EMAC IGHZ 26-Mar-04 $718.98 176916

1 APPLE CPU 110773 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE CPU 110784 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE CPU 116805 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE CPU 116809 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE CUBE 11565 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE EMAC 4099 13528 23PK512 PC300GL 08-Sep-98 $1,212.00 40871

1 APPLE EMAC 37092 78233 G835227YPP2 EMAC 1 GHZ SUPERDRIVE Z099 26-Dec-03 $1,173.40 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37162 78604 YM3472XKPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37166 78608 YM34732YPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37173 78616 YM34733IPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37174 78617 YM347329PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37181 78624 YM346DNUPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37182 78625 YM346DNZPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37195 78638 YM346DP2PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 APPLE EMAC 37210 78654 YM346DN3PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 APPLE EMAC 37211 78655 YM346DNDPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37212 78656 YM346DNLPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37215 78659 YM346DM9PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 37221 78665 YM34730YPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 APPLE EMAC 40985 81868 G85098D7QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 40988 81871 G85098J6QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 40994 81877 G85098GWQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 40997 81880 G85098JAQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 40999 81882 G85098DNQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43015 81902 G851000WQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43018 81905 G8510550QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43019 81906 G851058WQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43021 81908 G8510521QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43023 81910 G851051FQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43026 81913 G85098S7QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43029 81916 G85098F1QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43031 81918 G85098SZQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43032 81919 G851056SQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43037 81924 G851056CQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43045 81932 G85109XHQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43051 81938 G85098DBQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43053 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE EMAC 43054 81941 G85098S5QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43055 81942 G85098RLQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43056 81943 G85109PDQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43370 81883 G85109N1QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43376 81889 G85098J8QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 43377 81890 G85098EJQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 APPLE EMAC 45472 91535 G85522ZTTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45473 91654 G855233LTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45478 91651 G85522YQTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45487 91523 G855233PTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

Page 1



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 APPLE EMAC 45493 91512 G855232VTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45494 91643 G85523F6TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45497 91642 G85523A3TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45498 91640 G85522S2TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45509 91497 G855230PTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45511 91499 G855231DTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 45525 91489 G85522AVTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 APPLE EMAC 455523 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE LAPTOP 32232 31536 UV1430BALPV IBOOK 02-Nov-01 $2,450.00 121037

1 APPLE LAPTOP 32425 31714 UV14711ELPV IBOOK 14-Dec-01 $2,450.00 126226

1 APPLE LAPTOP 34982 23780 UV04220XJQ5 IBOOK 366MHZ 02-Nov-00 $1,758.00 104668

1 APPLE LAPTOP 38427 80039 UV4175MXQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 APPLE LAPTOP 39411 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE LAPTOP 115026 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE LAPTOP 116762 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 APPLE LAPTOP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE MONITOR 53218 96156 2A80209PXMM FLAT PANEL 20" 19-Mar-08 $599.55 N/A

1 ASYNCHRONOUS 68842 118732 26394M1 N/A 15-Mar-10 $1,878.08 253877

1 AVERMEDIA 8030 12123 23L1428 6559-31Y 28-May-01 $4,600.00 N/A

1 AVERMEDIA 62107 110402 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 BATTERY PACK 65724 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 BRUTE III 71841 120198 GBO36CS7Z3A MB294LL/A 02-Sep-10 $768.17 262089

1 CABLEBOX 14465 30997 AW909Z0626A 5500-C 06-Apr-99 $3,195.00 0089402

1 CALCULATOR 67100 102778 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,299.00 N/A

1 CALCULATOR 67850 103026 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,299.00 N/A

1 CALIFONE STEREO 10283 11486 19271450 PA7027C 08-Oct-99 $527.00 0082403

1 CAMCORDER, PANASONIC 24273 26964 G9HB00015 AG-196UP 28-May-01 $1,300.00 N/A

1 CAMERA 4621 10806 J7HB00015 AG196UP 28-May-01 $1,300.00 N/A

1 CAMERA 37281 82696 G83520P1PPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03 $898.64 173917

1 CAMERA AVERVISION 53280 96252 200801260066 AVERMEDIA AVERVISON 530 26-Mar-08 $1,019.30 237076

1 CAMERA AVERVISION 59629 95895 40333
AVERMEDIA AVERVISION 530 

VISUAL PRESENTER
23-Jan-08 $1,019.30 234941

1 CAMERA EPRON N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CANON PRINTER 57975 96768 uab08730 COLOR IMAGECLASS MF8180C 28-Jun-07 $683.13 229715

1 CASSETTE PLAYER 2636 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CASSETTE PLAYER 3786 6812 NA N/A 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 CASSETTE PLAYER 10233 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CASSETTE PLAYER 10238 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CASSETTE PLAYER 1030304 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CASSETTE RECORDER 2287 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CASSETTE RECORDER 2292 18920 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 CASSETTE RECORDER 3469 19791 TY7365KQB92 MAC 5400/180 11-Sep-97 $1,831.00 0062506

1 CISCO 41082 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO 41460 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO MODEM 20789 28839 FAA03209X1Q 1548 28-May-01 $829.00 N/A

1 CISCO MODEM 76670 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO MODEM 81647 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 1137 21569 7P5X5 OPTIPLEX GS 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 2257 18826 PP152818 124100002-003 28-May-01 $4,600.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 4104 12751 23PK709 627544U 08-Sep-98 $1,775.00 40871

1 CISCO SYSTEM 4105 12752 23PH915 PC300GL 08-Sep-98 $1,212.00 40871

1 CISCO SYSTEM 6965 11934 JAB04378ACS 3600S 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 7718 14882 67513646 5509 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 8120 9425 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 8878 29881 PN01001 P1250C 28-May-01 $800.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 10642 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 10694 7474 40ST4 466/L 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 10717 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 11466 3941 UV1133T3K1L M6411 28-May-01 $2,450.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 14834 20153 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $1,155.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 16031 12946 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

Page 2



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 CISCO SYSTEM 16125 13054 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $3,699.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 19559 7657 N/A C1900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 19560 7658 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $5,000.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 19732 7333 N/A CATAYST 2900 28-May-01 $500.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 20002 23819 69073306 WS-C5500 28-May-01 $800.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 21212 4985 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $3,699.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 21670 3321 NSN CATALYST 3600 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 21960 19691 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 21981 19711 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 22048 21169 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $799.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 22591 19954 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 22612 19995 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 22800 20052 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 22990 15474 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 26094 17703 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $5,000.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 26630 18363 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $5,000.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 26631 18364 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $1,500.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 26632 18366 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 26633 18367 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 28305 1900 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $3,699.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 28330 1951 NSN CATALYST 1900 28-May-01 $3,699.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 28446 7001 E7T000014 AG715OP 28-May-01 $800.00 N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 28448 7003 71361 VO 5850 01-Oct-86 $6,514.00 0082552

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41001 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41002 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41006 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41074 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41088 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41090 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41091 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41092 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41093 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41094 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41095 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41096 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41098 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41239 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41372 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41409 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41461 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41462 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41463 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41464 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41465 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41466 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41467 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 41468 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 42983 84086 FOCO937Z3HZ N/A 12-Oct-05 $612.02 212645

1 CISCO SYSTEM 55706 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 68858 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 71842 120199 GBO363DGZ3A MB294LL/A 02-Sep-10 $768.16 262089

1 CISCO SYSTEM 99284 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 99376 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101389 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101392 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101413 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101771 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101776 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101781 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 3



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101784 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101787 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 101789 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 102801 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 102802 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 102830 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 102854 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 103505 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 103512 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 103533 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 103615 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 104920 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 106793 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 106837 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 106890 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 106922 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 106947 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 106951 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 114157 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 114265 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 114279 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 114282 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 114286 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 115461 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 115476 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 115522 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 417730 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CISCO SYSTEM 97991143 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU 80584 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU SSA 20086 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU SSA 20463 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU SSA 20980 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU SSA 22171 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU SSA 22323 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPAQ CPU SSA 22645 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPUTER 44158 83073 F277S71 OPTIPLEX GX280 MINITOWER 29-Jun-05 $853.83 208522

1 COMPUTER 44173 109611 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,306.00 N/A

1 COMPUTER 115974 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPUTER SCREEN 98284 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COPY MACHINE 13656 5347 USB1051190 5000N 17-Jul-99 $1,993.00 0080354

1 COPY MACHINE 33166 32424 USJNG16155 T3630LL/A 21-Mar-02 $1,389.00 129330

1 COPY MACHINE 40797 81748 CNGBB25793 3700 N LASERJET PRINTER 06-Jan-05 $1,152.87 N/A

1 COPY MACHINE 67724 102016 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 COPY MACHINE 104556 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COPY MACHINE 105635 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COPY MACHINE 1030249 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COPY MACHINE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 COPY MACHINE CISCO 6675 9932 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $500.00 N/A

1 COPY MACHINE XEROX 60374 108762 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 COPYMACHINE 62664 105065 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 CPU 31368 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU 34784 26192 KALVXWO NETVISTA M42 25-Nov-02 $1,314.00 141926

1 CPU CABINET 24730 24797 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01 $3,699.00 N/A

1 CPU IBM 9784 2378 23G2436 PC300GL 04-Jan-00 $774.00 0085870

1 CPU IBM 34701 101763 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 CPU MONITOR 109720 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 11260 9621 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 38026 78247 8810882 17" 6734-ABO MONITOR 11-Mar-04 $509.93 175173

1 CPU SCREEN 83132 123675 MXL1141929 N/A 10-May-11 $801.06 267353

1 CPU SCREEN 104161 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 4



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 CPU SCREEN 106336 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 106476 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 108693 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 108697 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 108704 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 109723 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 111260 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 113290 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU SCREEN 114834 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CPU TOWER 34780 20561 KA5VPG6 1800 23-Aug-02 $1,186.00 140970

1 CPU TOWER 40063 80847 KCHP2Y5 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04 $1,449.05 178947

1 CPU TOWER 40075 80859 KCHP2Y4 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04 $1,449.08 178947

1 CPU TOWER 818EU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DEFINITY 21669 3320 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $5,000.00 N/A

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 37443 23451 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $2,450.00 N/A

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 39541 82901 KCFY6A6 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 22-Jun-04 $1,712.41 177907

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 48900 89920 DG30MB1 GX620 COMPUTER 29-Sep-06 $1,128.80 220956

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 57729 92425 5rly2d1 OPTIPLEX GX 745 28-Jun-07 $957.88 227172

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 58000 94565 J5BQ4D1 OPTIPLEX 745 01-Jul-07 $781.19 226897

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 60042 106219 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $893.00 N/A

1 DELL COMPUTER TOWER 69455 116417 JF06HMI N/A 21-May-10 $1,262.47 256045

3 DELL COMPUTER TOWER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 8663 22144 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $600.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 21756 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 31633 34464 YM1362GGLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 DELL CPU 33395 1242 G821307JMBW M8546LL/B 02-Apr-02 $969.00 130163

1 DELL CPU 35321 76684 G83141R1MZD 205T IMAC 07-Apr-03 $844.76 160234

1 DELL CPU 35322 76686 G83141R3MZD 205T IMAC 07-Apr-03 $844.76 160234

1 DELL CPU 35981 77215 KP-WL871 XSERIES 225 SERVER 20-Jun-03 $3,089.90 161430

1 DELL CPU 36134 78685 YM335BJONLV Z073 1GHZ EMAC COMBO 27-Sep-03 $947.12 170775

1 DELL CPU 37453 23318 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $2,450.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 37583 82799 YM346DMJPPO EMAC 1 GHZ 25-Feb-04 $881.39 174537

1 DELL CPU 39518 80565 KCHP3C1 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 25-Jun-04 $1,559.22 179291

1 DELL CPU 40457 81530 KCDH8ZZ THINKCENTRE S50 31-Oct-04 $1,268.68 202000

1 DELL CPU 40502 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 40721 81684 KCHP6CC THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05 $1,222.79 203813

1 DELL CPU 44152 83063 F177S71 OPTIPLEX GX280 MINITOWER 29-Jun-05 $853.83 208522
1 DELL CPU 44159 83072 B177S71 OPTIPLEX GX280 MINITOWER 29-Jun-05 $853.83 208522
1 DELL CPU 44173 109611 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,306.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 44489 83028 C9Y4S71
OPTIPLEX GX280 221-5290 

W/MONITOR
28-Jun-05 $1,003.15 208410

1 DELL CPU 44501 83940 F0QCS71 OPTIPLEX GX280 30-Jun-05 $928.10 208387

1 DELL CPU 44503 83941 C0QCS71 OPTIPLEX GX280 30-Jun-05 $928.10 208387

1 DELL CPU 44510 83782 D0QCS71 OPTIPLEX GX280 30-Jun-05 $928.10 208387

1 DELL CPU 44562 83847 93QCS71 OPTIPLEX GX280 28-Jun-05 $979.45 208355

1 DELL CPU 44571 103909 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,306.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 45032 84321 GJNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45039 84313 FLNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45040 84324 8GNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45044 84309 DPNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45047 84307 8MNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45051 84312 4PNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45054 84299 JKNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45057 84306 2HNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45060 84304 1JNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45061 84302 DKNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 DELL CPU 45685 88052 9F48D91 GX620 21-Mar-06 $888.57 215039

1 DELL CPU 45977 88231 FFDNM91 GX620 28-Mar-06 $871.33 215466

1 DELL CPU 48858 91190 5F877131 OPTIPLEX 28-Jun-06 $1,189.46 219672

1 DELL CPU 48865 91175 FD877131 OPTIPLEX 28-Jun-06 $1,189.46 219672

1 DELL CPU 49304 85014 JDN5S91 OPTIPLEX 221-8367 12-Apr-06 $1,444.16 216502

Page 5



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 DELL CPU 49466 88411 J2WWH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49484 88451 7BFWH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49489 88461 32WWH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49495 88429 7DOJH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49497 88432 8GRHH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49517 88368 78FWH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49524 88307 43WWH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 49741 103016 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 49755 104718 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 49756 104703 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50096 86567 BLD53B1 GX620 14-Jun-06 $892.88 218412

1 DELL CPU 50106 86577 8LD53B1 GX620 14-Jun-06 $892.88 218412

1 DELL CPU 50234 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 50235 86437 74G64B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 50248 105820 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50319 86465 GMS95B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 50320 86466 7NS95B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 50323 86469 HMS95B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 50336 86482 JMS95B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 50337 86483 BLS95B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 50393 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 50394 107373 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50409 107330 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50412 107332 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50685 101006 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,018.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50687 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 50692 101010 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,018.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 50981 89204 54DMLB1 D520 LATITUDE 19-Sep-06 $1,276.84 220937

1 DELL CPU 50985 89208 7GHMLB1 D520 LATITUDE 19-Sep-06 $1,276.84 220937

1 DELL CPU 51088 103900 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 51089 103912 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 51097 103897 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 51477 89970 6Y5GWB1 OPTIPLEX GX620 30-Sep-06 $1,183.77 222040

1 DELL CPU 51489 89984 2X5GWB1 OPTIPLEX GX620 30-Sep-06 $1,183.77 222040

1 DELL CPU 53572 94362 74YFXFI OPTIPLEX 755 HIGH PROCESSOR 20-Mar-08 $1,144.28 237125

1 DELL CPU 55483 98799 2HMKXHI OPTIPLEX 760 04-Jan-09 $233.00 244077

1 DELL CPU 58656 95233 gqhdjd1 OPTIPLEX GX745 28-Aug-07 $926.88 231171

1 DELL CPU 58666 94475 3NQVLD1 GX745 06-Sep-07 $1,071.07 231502

1 DELL CPU 58999 95106 92D5QD1 OPTIPLEX GX 745 20-Sep-07 $957.88 231783

1 DELL CPU 59686 94908 87ZLGF1 LATITUDE D520 15-Jan-08 $1,650.12 235242

1 DELL CPU 59838 95580 D4ORDFI DELL GX755 14-Jan-08 $1,285.54 235136

1 DELL CPU 59839 109331 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,185.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 59903 96415 3Q6RBF1 OPTIPLEX GX745 21-Dec-07 $1,211.30 234557

1 DELL CPU 59918 96410 7W6RBF1 OPTIPLEX GX745 21-Dec-07 $1,211.30 234557

1 DELL CPU 59931 108839 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,185.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 60117 108846 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $928.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 62234 101012 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,018.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 62235 101018 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,018.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 62534 104712 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $731.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 64452 109322 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,099.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 64455 109311 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,099.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 64725 105634 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 64847 107211 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $954.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 66451 116767 BB5F5L1 N/A 20-Nov-09 $1,243.76 252268

1 DELL CPU 67260 107434 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67264 107333 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67265 107335 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67269 107297 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67270 107302 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67273 107306 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

Page 6



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 DELL CPU 67280 107314 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67281 107356 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67284 107322 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67285 107365 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 67678 102990 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,063.00 N/A

1 DELL CPU 79171 75890 KLFZB5N NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03 $1,129.21 145843

1 DELL CPU 79245 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 79251 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 79255 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 79257 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 79294 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 79536 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 79537 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 80302 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 80712 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 80713 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81234 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81270 90112 7Y5GWB1 OPTIPLEX GX620 30-Sep-06 $1,183.77 222040

1 DELL CPU 81272 90114 1X5GWB1 OPTIPLEX GX620 30-Sep-06 $1,183.77 222040

1 DELL CPU 81273 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81279 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81283 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81285 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81286 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81288 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81290 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81341 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81418 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81555 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81556 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81557 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81558 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81559 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81628 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 81733 86492 HKS95B1 GX620 28-Jun-06 $879.95 218186

1 DELL CPU 82449 88276 18FWH91 GX620 02-Mar-06 $872.18 215292

1 DELL CPU 82450 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 117053 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 509393 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 644937 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL CPU 6214223 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

16 DELL CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 43637 91321 4L9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43639 91323 FB9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383

1 DELL LAPTOP 43641 91319 3N9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383

1 DELL LAPTOP 43642 91320 DN9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43643 91315 CF9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43652 91311 5F9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43653 91293 81FKL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43657 91288 1RDKL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43658 91290 F09KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43665 91267 CJ9KL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43669 91260 DRDKL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43677 91249 9BRKL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43707 91181 2MVLL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43708 91183 FBWLL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43715 91172 GVVLL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43716 91161 98WLL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43720 91158 97WLL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43722 91149 8HRKL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383
1 DELL LAPTOP 43723 91151 72WLL81 LATITUDE HIGH PROCESSOR 15" 07-Nov-05 $1,221.64 212383

1 DELL LAPTOP 44439 83807 DYKZR71 LATITUDE 221-8301 D510 28-Jun-05 $1,221.64 208354

1 DELL LAPTOP 44458 83513 7225S71 221-8301 LATITUDE 30-Jun-05 $2,416.72 208516

1 DELL LAPTOP 44685 82968 2T05571 221-8301 LATITUDE D510 29-Jun-05 $1,221.64 208505

Page 7



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 DELL LAPTOP 45838 84949 85M5691 N/A 01-Feb-06 $1,330.49 214541

1 DELL LAPTOP 46058 105167 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46061 105168 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46063 105154 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46064 105178 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46065 105172 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46066 105170 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46067 105166 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46068 105181 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46069 105152 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46073 105171 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46075 105173 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46077 105174 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46080 105185 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 46081 105183 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 49918 85146 4BP9Z91 D510 LATTITUDE 18-May-06 $1,270.01 217758

1 DELL LAPTOP 49923 85156 58P9Z91 D510 LATTITUDE 18-May-06 $1,270.01 217758

1 DELL LAPTOP 49927 85153 BBP9Z91 D510 LATTITUDE 18-May-06 $1,270.01 217758

1 DELL LAPTOP 50413 88865 CLKFOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50419 88877 DG3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50426 88883 693HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50432 88903 2M3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50435 88900 6L3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50437 88898 CL6HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50439 88914 JC3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50446 88907 9P6HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50451 88893 6PKFOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50452 88892 993HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50453 88891 686HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50454 88890 B76HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50456 88878 JF3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50457 88876 9F3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 50460 88870 436HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06 $1,187.04 218092

1 DELL LAPTOP 51918 94163 8RTVCC1 D20 NOTEBOOK 14-Feb-07 $1,263.02 224657

1 DELL LAPTOP 52302 105148 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52303 105136 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52305 105138 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52306 105153 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52308 105157 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52309 105143 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52310 105159 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52311 105145 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52312 105161 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52313 105147 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52315 105149 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52316 105165 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52318 105139 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52319 105155 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52320 105129 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52321 105119 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52324 105133 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52325 105123 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52327 105124 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52331 105128 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52334 105144 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52335 105187 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 DELL LAPTOP 52336 105132 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

4 DELL LAPTOP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

10 DELL MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

11 DELL MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 8



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

2 DELL MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 DELL MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DELL PRINTER 55144 100191 671MQF1 3130CN 04-Nov-08 $318.85 243173

1 DELL PRINTER 64550 101648 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 DELL SCREEN 50096 86567 BLD53B1 GX620 14-Jun-06 $892.88 218412

1 DELL SPEAKERS 79291 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESKJET HP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DISK DRIVE 5742 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DISK DRIVE 102619 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DISK DRIVE 103697 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DLP TV LARGE 61375 105494 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 DVD PLAYER 40553 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DVD PLAYER 81576 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 ELECTRIC TYPEWRITER 24759 23355 11ZH543 6787-008 28-May-01 $600.00 N/A

1 ELECTRONIC BOARD 62620 106793 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 ELITE MICOR DISK 42936 83137 512091398 MICRO DVD 04-Oct-05 $2,230.96 N/A

1 ELMO 42911 83406 561890 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42912 83407 561896 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42914 83409 561895 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42915 83410 561891 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42917 83412 561897 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42918 83413 561907 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42919 83414 561889 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42921 83416 561906 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42923 83418 561904 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42924 83419 561905 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42929 83421 561931 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42932 83402 561929 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 42934 83404 561933 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO 47304 89238 138653 HV110XG PRESENTER 13-Oct-06 $636.07 222455

1 ELMO 47306 89240 138656 HV110XG PRESENTER 13-Oct-06 $636.07 222455

1 ELMO 47436 91266 808 307 P30 VISUAL PRESENTER 26-Oct-06 $1,773.40 222861

1 ELMO 47437 90081 808 306 P30 VISUAL PRESENTER 26-Oct-06 $1,773.40 222861

1 ELMO 47553 90222 139681 HV110XG 09-Jan-07 $579.70 224608

1 ELMO 47555 90224 139715 HV110XG 09-Jan-07 $579.70 224608

1 ELMO 47559 90228 139680 HV110XG 09-Jan-07 $579.70 224608

1 ELMO 47929 110151 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 ELMO 47931 110157 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 ELMO 47932 110159 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 ELMO 47940 110158 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 ELMO 48537 102717 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $636.00 N/A

1 ELMO 48540 102718 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $636.00 N/A

1 ELMO 48549 87057 565261 HV-5100XG VISUAL PRESENTER 06-Jun-06 $2,032.82 218672

1 ELMO 48712 107034 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $2,033.00 N/A

1 ELMO 48714 85551 566122 HV-5100XG 14-Jun-06 $2,032.82 218578

1 ELMO 48715 85552 566124 HV-5100XG 14-Jun-06 $2,032.82 218578

1 ELMO 48874 91234 132352 HV 110XG 20-Jun-06 $636.07 219045

1 ELMO 56556 92164 569804
ELMO HV-5100XG VISUAL 

PRESENTER
04-Apr-07 $2,032.82 226161

1 ELMO 56614 93039 142983 ELMOS HV110XG 06-Apr-07 $538.00 226601

1 ELMO 56616 93040 142980 ELMOS HV110XG 06-Apr-07 $538.00 226601

1 ELMO 56618 93038 142984 ELMOS HV110XG 06-Apr-07 $538.00 226601

1 ELMO 56620 93042 142982 ELMOS HV110XG 06-Apr-07 $538.00 226601

1 ELMO 59193 95136 100571 HV110XG VISUAL 01-Nov-07 $579.70 232835

1 ELMO 79509 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 ELMO 86711 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 ELMO 828847 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 42911 83406 561890 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 42914 83409 561895 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 42915 83410 561891 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

Page 9



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 42918 83413 561907 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 42919 83414 561889 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 42924 83419 561905 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 ELMO PROJECTOR 48715 85552 566124 HV-5100XG 14-Jun-06 $2,032.82 218578

1 EMAC 21886 19618 RN1112MLKLB IMAC 03-Apr-01 $1,450.00 0109736

1 EMAC 27525 17231 RN116074KM3 M5521 28-May-01 $1,309.00 0111462

1 EMAC 27739 17535 R1160UHKM3 M5521 28-May-01 $2,100.00 N/A

1 EMAC 27740 17538 RN11612JKM3 500 02-May-01 $1,223.00 0110403

1 EMAC 31654 34459 YM136174LFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 EMAC 31660 34478 YM13615KLFB IMAC 500MHZ 27-Sep-01 $991.00 124161

1 EMAC 31827 34316 YM1361JVLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 EMAC 31828 34317 YM1361CBLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 EMAC 31829 34211 YM1361R6LFB IMAC 26-Nov-01 $991.00 124153

1 EMAC 31843 34224 YM1361JQLFB IMAC 26-Nov-01 $991.00 124153

1 EMAC 35333 76668 G83141E8N9K M8891LL/A 04-Apr-03 $914.80 160234

1 EMAC 36135 78686 YM335BHXNLV Z073 1GHZ EMAC COMBO 27-Sep-03 $947.12 170775

1 EMAC 36150 78159 YM33499SNLV Z073 1GHZ EMAC COMBO 27-Sep-03 $947.12 170775

1 EMAC 36153 25834 N/A ORCHESTRA 28-May-01 $850.00 N/A

1 EMAC 36180 27471 94198 BUNDY 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 EMAC 36305 26255 2445 N/A 28-May-01 $650.00 N/A

1 EMAC 37346 78798 YM347500PPI EMAC 1GHZ Z098 16-Jan-04 $855.54 174519

1 EMAC 37353 78800 YM3477YYPPI EMAC 1GHZ Z098 16-Jan-04 $855.54 N/A

1 EMAC 37354 78801 YM3474RJPPI EMAC 1GHZ Z098 16-Jan-04 $855.54 N/A

1 EMAC 37357 78807 YM3474MMPPI EMAC 1GHZ Z098 16-Jan-04 $855.54 N/A

1 EMAC 37732 105376 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 EMAC 40209 106923 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 EMAC 40219 106925 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 EMAC 49032 87958 G85491V5SCF M9833LL/A 14-Mar-06 $800.19 215975

1 EMAC 49048 88018 G85481WJSCF M9833LL/A 14-Mar-06 $800.19 215975

1 EMAC 49610 87033 YM613026SCF M9833LL/A 11-May-06 $800.46 217665

1 EMAC 49612 87029 YM61304YSCF M9833LL/A 11-May-06 $800.46 217665

1 EMAC 50822 105543 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 EMAC 64784 107404 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,599.00 N/A

1 EMAC 79181 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80294 78100 YM335BEWNLV Z073 1GHZ EMAC COMBO 27-Sep-03 $947.12 170775

1 EMAC 80296 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80297 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80299 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80310 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80342 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80344 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80346 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80348 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80352 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80357 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 80950 83713 CV2DS71 OPTIPLEX GX280 28-Jun-05 $893.84 208407

1 EMAC 109561 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 109567 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 109568 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 109605 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 109612 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 115170 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC 116802 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU 29896 7794 RN04503GJVA IMAC 03-Jan-01 $7,891.00 0106942

1 EMAC CPU 31602 34383 YM1361KHLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 EMAC CPU 33447 32650 G82133CIMBQ B6441LL/A 04-Apr-02 $854.00 130526

1 EMAC CPU 33452 32655 G82133CKMBQ B6441LL/A 04-Apr-02 $854.00 130526

1 EMAC CPU 34581 33594 YM220JVRMB6 B6687LL 01-Jul-02 $838.00 133533

1 EMAC CPU 34879 34162 G82374MCMUF EMAC/G4 02-Oct-02 $1,131.00 142837

1 EMAC CPU 35783 77352 YM33322NNLV EMAC 1GHZ 27-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

Page 10



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 EMAC CPU 36046 78078 YM33328ENLV EMAC 1GHZ 26-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

1 EMAC CPU 36048 78070 YM33327MNLV EMAC 1GHZ 26-Sep-03 $963.29 N/A

1 EMAC CPU 36084 78055 YM33312NNLV EMAC 1GHZ 26-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

1 EMAC CPU 36115 78057 YM333289NLV EMAC 1GHZ 26-Sep-03 $963.29 N/A

1 EMAC CPU 37093 78771 YM3363PHNM2 EMAC 1GHZ SUPERDRIVE 26-Dec-03 $1,076.42 173696

1 EMAC CPU 37097 82724 G83505DPPP2 EMAC G4 SUPERDRIVE 1GHZ 26-Dec-03 $1,367.35 173917

1 EMAC CPU 37100 82726 G83505E1PP2 EMAC G4 SUPERDRIVE 1GHZ 26-Dec-03 $1,367.35 173917

1 EMAC CPU 37128 77986 G83404LYNLV EMAC 09-Oct-03 $963.29 171974

1 EMAC CPU 37294 82678 G83520TOPPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03 $898.64 173917

1 EMAC CPU 38154 80503 G841535LQQJ EMAC 1.25GHZ 80G 21-Apr-04 $968.67 177577

1 EMAC CPU 38168 80500 YM413DZ8QQJ EMAC 1.25GHZ 80G 21-Apr-04 $968.67 177577

1 EMAC CPU 38201 82598 YM412L5VQJ7 eMac 1 GHz 40g 20-Apr-04 $827.52 177577

1 EMAC CPU 38344 79553 G84187UAQQH EMAC 1.25 GHZ SUPERDRIVE 06-May-04 $1,136.77 N/A

1 EMAC CPU 38345 79922 G84191TUQQH EMAC 1.25 GHZ SUPERDRIVE 05-May-04 $1,136.76 178259

1 EMAC CPU 38549 79984 G84208A4QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 18-May-04 $818.30 178880

1 EMAC CPU 39204 82929 YM4157C9QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 10-Jun-04 $699.29 179449

1 EMAC CPU 39206 82931 YM4156R6QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 10-Jun-04 $699.29 179449

1 EMAC CPU 39209 82934 YM4144LJQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 10-Jun-04 $699.29 179449

1 EMAC CPU 39215 82940 G8421229QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 10-Jun-04 $699.29 179449

1 EMAC CPU 39216 82941 G84211XJQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 10-Jun-04 $699.29 179449

1 EMAC CPU 39217 82942 G84211XYQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 10-Jun-04 $699.29 179449

1 EMAC CPU 40661 81636 SKCDN1BH THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05 $1,395.23 203166

1 EMAC CPU 40962 81998 G85106XIQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $639.42 N/A

1 EMAC CPU 40968 82008 G851071QQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $639.42 N/A

1 EMAC CPU 40974 82001 G85106SNQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $639.42 205610

1 EMAC CPU 40975 81999 G8510708QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $639.42 205610

1 EMAC CPU 43081 81846 G85124GRQJB EMAC G4 26-Mar-05 $833.46 205616

1 EMAC CPU 44834 83536 YM53000XTVZ EMAC ZOBX 1.42 GHZ 23-Sep-05 $1,067.30 212096

1 EMAC CPU 44848 83522 YM5300B7TVZ EMAC ZOBX 1.42 GHZ 23-Sep-05 $1,067.30 212096

1 EMAC CPU 44852 83567 YM5300Z6TDP EMAC ZOBW 1.42 GHZ 23-Sep-05 $803.10 212096

1 EMAC CPU 44869 83554 YM53003NTDP EMAC ZOBW 1.42 GHZ 23-Sep-05 $803.10 212096

1 EMAC CPU 62214 106820 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 EMAC CPU 79734 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU 79735 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU 79814 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU 83001 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU 83003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU 372802 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMAC CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 EMATE 300 95252 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 FAX 9892 23620 MY5AHA3036 C3530A 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 FAX 10125 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 FLOPPY DRIVE 5226 16017 N/A 300GL 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70386 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70388 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70393 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70397 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70401 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70402 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70403 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70409 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70412 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70413 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70414 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 70419 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 80538 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 794438 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 25676808 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 26708076 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 11



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 GATEWAY CPU 32923785 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 32962726 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 32985748 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 33009583 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GATEWAY CPU 33292964 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

28 GATEWAY CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

6 GATEWAY MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 GX620 45855 87881 1TDPK91 GX620 20-Mar-06 $854.96 N/A

1 HP CPU 46716 88101 0406-31931-0001 0-7652-8109-0 25-Apr-06 $1,702.72 216722

1 HP CPU 72865 119743 cnu0351J35 HP PRO BOOK 65506 28-Sep-10 $836.16 261856

5 HP CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 HP JETDIRECT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 HP LASERET 39184 80522 CNBRK22447 3500N LASERJET 03-Jun-04 $858.00 177023

1 HP LASERET 62518 105076 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $649.00 N/A

1 HP PRINTER 2021 12593 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $799.00 N/A

1 HP PRINTER 25396 26025 XA84352LEUL IMAC 28-May-01 $2,100.00 N/A

1 HP PRINTER 25964 24711 USMB165702 4000N 21-May-98 $1,384.00 0071628

1 HP PRINTER 29840 8148 11HL336 118R181 05-Jun-98 $1,316.00 0071638

1 HP PRINTER 39167 115302 CNBRK21760 3500N LASERJET 08-Jun-04 $924.50 177023

1 HP PRINTER 43973 87713 4H5512HASEB IBOOK 12 28-Dec-05 $1,190.00 214245

1 HP PRINTER 117144 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 HP PRINTER 117146 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 HP SCANNER 42904 83240 6C5376B5S9ZD IBOOK 1.33 GHZ 12" 01-Oct-05 $1,007.00 212385

1 HP SCANNER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 3594 10867 SN23MRKR6 MT6563-86U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 6066 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 6611 9849 78ZGLMM 6563-95U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 6625 9878 78ZGPMT 6563-95U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 6629 9885 78ZGNTY 6563-95U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 6631 9888 78ZGNPR 6563-95U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 6640 9900 78ZGMTK 6563-95U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 8608 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 11619 4731 04914 PD-80 28-May-01 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 23942 4456 23TH120 NETVISTA A20 29-Mar-01 $1,063.00 0108441

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32049 33762 1S634911U23G1012 NETVISTA A21 28-Dec-02 $1,040.00 124813

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32060 33756 1S634911U23G0937 NETVISTA A21 28-Dec-02 $1,040.00 124813

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32688 34613 1S634911U23G7685 NETVISTA A22P 06-Jun-02 $997.00 127440

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32695 34620 1S634911U23G7319 NETVISTA A22P 06-Jun-02 $997.00 127440

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32815 33776 1S634911U23G7708 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02 $997.00 127440

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32817 33778 1S634911U23G7571 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02 $997.00 127440

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 32908 32330 23B7103 679211U 19-Mar-02 $1,076.00 0127898

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 34732 101753 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35076 34775 B218N02600Z W402 21-Nov-02 $3,664.00 144686

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35271 75928 KLHHP2X NETVISTA M42 19-Feb-03 $1,047.99 145619

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35494 76956 KLVXKIP NETVISTA M42P4 15-Jul-03 $1,102.61 162788

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35502 76966 KLVXK2F NETVISTA M42P4 15-Jul-03 $1,102.61 162788

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35504 76974 KLVXKOV NETVISTA M42P4 15-Jul-03 $1,102.61 162788

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35506 76976 KLVXK2D NETVISTA M42P4 15-Jul-03 $1,102.61 162788

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35530 77115 KLYHP1F INTEL P4 2.8 GHZ 18-Aug-03 $1,129.02 163253

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35545 77121 KCT7VKA P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35551 77127 KCT7WAP P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35562 77138 KCT7VHM P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35563 77139 KCT7WAG P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35578 77154 KCT7VHC P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35586 77162 KCT7WBH P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35714 77180 KLMGG9T P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35716 77182 KLMLK5R P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35721 77187 KLNRN4L P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35724 77190 KLNTX3Y P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35729 77195 KLNTX3K P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

Page 12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35730 77196 KLNTX3Z P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 35740 77255 KLMTK8W P4 8305-61U 26-Aug-03 $1,017.07 170229

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 36597 78728 KCDB65M NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03 $870.63 171764

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 37310 78944 KCGY56T NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03 $958.66 174089

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 37324 78879 KCMZ40D NETVISTA P4 20-Jan-04 $1,161.49 173884

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 39262 80138 KCBF0F0 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 12-May-04 $1,368.79 177882

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 39263 80139 KCBF0F6 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 12-May-04 $1,368.79 177882

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 39272 79700 KCBFOH2 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 12-May-04 $1,113.12 177331

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 39342 79720 KCAZ8P7 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 27-May-04 $1,487.32 177748

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 39908 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40077 80861 KCHP2Y3 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04 $1,449.08 178947

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40114 80930 KCKV4Y3 THINKCENTRE M50 P4 3.0 GHZ 30-Aug-04 $1,487.32 200594

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40122 80938 KCKV4Z5 THINKCENTRE M50 P4 3.0 GHZ 30-Aug-04 $1,487.32 200594

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40347 81272 KCBB9LK THINKCENTRE S50 31-Oct-04 $1,268.68 201900

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40490 81286 KCDM1LZ THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40495 81291 KCYP7P5 THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40564 81558 KCDH8XY THINKCENTRE 8183 DHU 21-Dec-04 $1,268.68 203252

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40655 81753 SKCDN1AF THINK CENTRE M50 P4 10-Jan-05 $1,230.79 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40656 81754 SKCDN1BG THINK CENTRE M50 P4 10-Jan-05 $1,230.79 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40881 81768 KCDM1MD THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 04-Feb-05 $1,409.78 204267

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 40996 81879 G85098QNQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 42929 83421 561931 HV 5100 XG PRESENTER 06-Oct-05 $2,077.42 212228

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 43838 104939 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 50066 87152 4J3J1B1 GX620 01-Jun-06 $898.27 218202

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 50084 87140 959J1B1 GX620 01-Jun-06 $898.27 218202

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 57684 93424 5G2X2DI
HIGH PROCESSO MINI TOWER 

OPTIPLEX GX745
13-Jun-07 $957.88 227166

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 57737 92429 1bdk1d1 OPTIPLEX GX745 06-Jun-07 $934.42 225443

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 58001 94566 F5BQ4D1 OPTIPLEX 745 01-Jul-07 $781.19 226897

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 58999 95106 92D5QD1 OPTIPLEX GX 745 20-Sep-07 $957.88 231783

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 60145 106263 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $899.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 60158 106242 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $899.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 60164 106275 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $899.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 63615 105189 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $828.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 67059 105946 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 67327 104920 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $962.00 N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 76265 123989 MXL1194M5 N/A 26-May-11 $801.06 268119

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 79159 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 80694 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 80701 81270 KCBB9LC THINKCENTRE S50 31-Oct-04 $1,268.68 201900

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 81323 81298 KCYP7P7 THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82579 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82583 77176 KLNRN6F P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82584 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82589 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82685 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82807 77170 KLMLK5K P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82808 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 82809 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 97203 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 108400 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 113995 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 8305810 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM COMPUTER TOWER 83074410 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

3 IBM COMPUTER TOWER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 3526 9100 SN78ZGMPX MT6563-95U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 3531 9125 N/A SMARTUPS700 28-May-01 $5,000.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 6779 5290 23CFR36 PC300GL 10-Jul-00 $1,057.00 0089704

1 IBM CPU 9805 4245 23G2821 PC300GL 04-Jan-00 $774.00 0085870

1 IBM CPU 16255 23095 23L1659 865931Y 28-May-01 $4,600.00 N/A

Page 13



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM CPU 23827 1373 23TD317 NETVISTA A20 08-Nov-00 $1,183.00 0103840

1 IBM CPU 25942 7136 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,500.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 26804 27109 23TF390 NETVISTA A20 04-Dec-00 $1,183.00 0104878

1 IBM CPU 28434 7610 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 28655 4012 23C9030 5000PII 10-Dec-98 $2,748.00 0045201

1 IBM CPU 30029 10036 8311115114 ZFL18192 28-May-01 $2,450.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 30112 8737 23BC277 5000 25-Sep-00 $2,613.00 0031229

1 IBM CPU 31213 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 31249 28055 23VRC98 XSERIES 230 15-Jul-01 $7,335.00 113285

1 IBM CPU 31500 34516 1S11718XUAKV1N98 THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01 $1,982.00 124815

1 IBM CPU 32058 33754 1S634911U23G1004 NETVISTA A21 28-Dec-02 $1,040.00 124813

1 IBM CPU 32070 33738 1S634911U23G0982 NETVISTA A21 28-Dec-02 $1,040.00 124813

1 IBM CPU 32100 34192 1S634911U23G0793 NET VISTA 07-Dec-01 $1,040.00 120848

1 IBM CPU 32103 34195 1S634911U23G0807 NET VISTA 07-Dec-01 $1,040.00 120848

1 IBM CPU 32187 34546 1S634911U23G3410 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01 $1,040.00 124816

1 IBM CPU 32213 34572 1S634911U23G3463 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01 $1,040.00 124816

1 IBM CPU 32393 32135 23NP186 NETVISTA  M41 19-Feb-02 $1,487.00 126244

1 IBM CPU 32842 34595 1S634911U23G7042 NETVISTA A22P 06-Jun-02 $997.00 127440

1 IBM CPU 32848 34601 1S634911U23G6815 NETVISTA A22P 06-Jun-02 $997.00 127440

1 IBM CPU 32939 32153 23N2242 NETVISTA 2GHZ 06-Mar-02 $1,616.00 76319

1 IBM CPU 33030 32358 KA85XPT 679431U 08-Apr-02 $3,584.00 KA85XPT

1 IBM CPU 33032 32508 55FO364 6657HG2 15-Apr-02 $943.00 KA85XPT

1 IBM CPU 33039 32510 55B9526 6657HG2 08-Apr-02 $943.00 KA85XPT

1 IBM CPU 33769 34648 1S635025UKAVAPY0 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132213

1 IBM CPU 33773 33306 1S635025UKAVANA2 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 33802 34652 1S635025UKAVAML2 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132213

1 IBM CPU 33810 33254 1S635025UKAVAMD4 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 33837 34660 1S635025UKAVAPX7 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132213

1 IBM CPU 33864 33295 1S635025UKAVAMN5 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 33878 34673 1S635025UKAVAWV4 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132213

1 IBM CPU 33888 33407 1S635025UKAVAWV8 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 33918 33564 1S635025UKAVBCF3 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 33919 33548 1S635025UKAVBAX5 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 33926 33558 1S635025UKAVBAW5 NETVISTA A22P 24-Jun-02 $1,249.00 132204

1 IBM CPU 34055 33925 KAIXGTY NETVISTA P4 31-May-02 $1,629.00 132395

1 IBM CPU 34152 33965 KA82YW6 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02 $2,509.00 133042

1 IBM CPU 34254 33496 78MGD1 THINKPAD P4 26-Jun-02 $3,252.00 133361

1 IBM CPU 34258 34062 KA5VFY7 NETVISTA M41 28-Jun-02 $1,153.00 133360

1 IBM CPU 34259 34063 KA5VGA6 NETVISTA M41 28-Jun-02 $1,153.00 133360

1 IBM CPU 34344 33914 78 GMGP5 THINKPAD P3 09-Jul-02 $2,418.00 133371

1 IBM CPU 34349 33919 78 GMGK2 THINKPAD P3 09-Jul-02 $2,418.00 133371

1 IBM CPU 34606 108064 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34615 108079 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34625 108076 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34627 108078 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34631 108074 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34635 108083 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34668 32396 QT21203YMDL IMAC 800MHZ 10-Apr-02 $1,933.00 129334

1 IBM CPU 34693 101787 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34697 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 34698 101766 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34737 101819 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34750 101816 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34751 101795 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 34823 16229 KAZZ765 NETVISTA M42 17-Sep-02 $1,258.00 142403

1 IBM CPU 35288 75885 KCH2DLD NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03 $1,129.21 145843

1 IBM CPU 35292 75889 KLFZB7G NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03 $1,129.21 145843

1 IBM CPU 35543 77119 KCT7VGA P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35547 77123 KCT7VYB P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35554 77130 KCT7VFP P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

Page 14



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM CPU 35559 77135 KCT7VHP P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35561 77137 KCT7VLB P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35568 77144 KCT7VFW P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35581 77157 KCT7VGN P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35587 77163 KCT7VGG P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35592 77168 KLMGH2G P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35655 77273 5512508 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM CPU 35658 77296 5512504 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM CPU 35677 77303 5512495 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM CPU 35705 77171 KLMGH1Z P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.21 170212

1 IBM CPU 35707 77173 KLMGG5P P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35712 77178 KLNTX3N P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35713 77179 KLNRN3D P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35715 77181 KLMGG8V P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35722 77188 KLMGH1B P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35723 77189 KLNTX3B P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35727 77193 KLMGG9P P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 35738 77249 KCT7VZA P4 8305-61U 26-Aug-03 $1,017.11 170229

1 IBM CPU 35981 77215 KP-WL871 XSERIES 225 SERVER 20-Jun-03 $3,089.90 161430

1 IBM CPU 36749 77847 KMOO55W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 IBM CPU 36860 77796 FX52162 THINKPAD R40 16-Dec-03 $1,775.32 171620

1 IBM CPU 37339 78941 KCHK25P NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 20-Jan-04 $958.66 174228

1 IBM CPU 37340 78935 KCGY47X NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 20-Jan-04 $958.66 174228

1 IBM CPU 37370 27753 N/A R500 01-Oct-99 $652.00 0084851

1 IBM CPU 37372 78783 YM3474VLPPI EMAC 1GHZ Z098 16-Jan-04 $855.54 174519

1 IBM CPU 37378 78726 KLLK105 P4 30-Jan-04 $958.66 171305

1 IBM CPU 37381 78720 KCGN80X P4 30-Jan-04 $958.66 171305

1 IBM CPU 37383 78723 KLLH951 P4 30-Jan-04 $958.66 171305

1 IBM CPU 37608 106909 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 37622 78452 G84138KEPPO EMAC IGHZ 26-Mar-04 $718.98 176916

1 IBM CPU 37912 78407 KCHZ21M NETVISTA 8187 DIU 19-Mar-04 $861.83 175709

1 IBM CPU 37916 78411 KCHZ21A NETVISTA 8187 DIU 19-Mar-04 $861.83 175709

1 IBM CPU 37950 78445 KCHY87W NETVISTA 8187 DIU 19-Mar-04 $861.83 175709

1 IBM CPU 38028 78318 KCWM26X 8187 EJU 31-Mar-04 $1,449.08 175973

1 IBM CPU 38041 78313 KCXG10T 8187 EIU 31-Mar-04 $977.55 175903

1 IBM CPU 38311 80457 FX71232 THINK PAD R50 LAPTOP 27-Apr-04 $1,204.27 175130

1 IBM CPU 38387 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 38408 80154 KCAZ9L8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 20-May-04 $1,388.64 177782

1 IBM CPU 38419 84224 KCCA8L6 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 19-May-04 $1,487.32 177856

1 IBM CPU 38550 79964 KCAZ9KO DESKTOP 8187-49U 18-May-04 $1,269.17 177696

1 IBM CPU 38551 79963 KCBF0F5 DESKTOP 8187-49U 18-May-04 $1,269.17 177696

1 IBM CPU 38558 79974 KCBF0K1 DESKTOP 8187-49U 18-May-04 $1,269.17 177696

1 IBM CPU 38560 79969 KCAZ9MO DESKTOP 8187-49U 18-May-04 $1,269.17 177696

1 IBM CPU 38561 79971 KCBF0K2 DESKTOP 8187-49U 18-May-04 $1,269.17 177696

1 IBM CPU 38590 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 38629 80053 KCDH2Y7 DESKTOP 8183 DHU 26-May-04 $1,890.14 N/A

1 IBM CPU 38631 79576 KCDH2W8 DESKTOP 8183 DHU 26-May-04 $1,890.14 177625

1 IBM CPU 38632 80052 KCDH3B1 DESKTOP 8183 DHU 26-May-04 $1,890.14 N/A

1 IBM CPU 39247 80542 KCHP5N3 THINKCENTER 3.0 GHZ 15-Jun-04 $1,487.32 178269

1 IBM CPU 39280 80361 KCAZ8R8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 09-Jun-04 $1,487.31 176475

1 IBM CPU 39281 80359 KCAZ8P4 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 09-Jun-04 $1,487.32 176475

1 IBM CPU 39283 80360 KCAZ9D3 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 09-Jun-04 $1,487.32 176475

1 IBM CPU 39285 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 39286 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 39287 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 39310 80658 99L2054 THINKPAD R50 09-Jun-04 $1,894.29 178418

1 IBM CPU 39317 80148 KCDH2Y4 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 25-May-04 $1,456.72 178092

1 IBM CPU 39518 80565 KCHP3C1 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 25-Jun-04 $1,559.22 179291

1 IBM CPU 39525 82885 KCFY5Z2 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 22-Jun-04 $1,712.41 177907

1 IBM CPU 39527 82887 KCFY6A5 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 22-Jun-04 $1,712.41 177907

Page 15



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM CPU 39539 82899 KCDH3A8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 22-Jun-04 $1,712.41 177907

1 IBM CPU 39540 82900 KCFY6A0 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 22-Jun-04 $1,712.41 177907

1 IBM CPU 39550 80774 KCAZ9L7 P4 3.0 GHZ DESKTOP 21-Jun-04 $1,712.42 177907

1 IBM CPU 40138 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 40143 80898 SKCGA1R4 THINKCENTRE M50 P4 30-Aug-04 $1,238.09 200916

1 IBM CPU 40247 81415 KCMK7H1 THINKCENTRE 3.0 24-Sep-04 $1,268.68 201586

1 IBM CPU 40249 81417 55WMZ68 THINK VISION 17" MONITOR 24-Sep-04 $503.79 201586

1 IBM CPU 40285 102230 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 40322 81381 88WMM94 L170 MONITOR 25-Oct-04 $503.79 201902

1 IBM CPU 40339 81354 KLDFX13 THINKCENTRE S50 25-Oct-04 $1,268.68 202116

1 IBM CPU 40436 107383 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 40492 81288 KCDM1FL THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM CPU 40498 81294 KCDH4KG THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM CPU 40506 81302 KCDL4RV THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM CPU 40559 81553 KCDH8ZK THINKCENTRE 8183 DHU 21-Dec-04 $1,268.68 203252

1 IBM CPU 40721 81684 KCHP6CC THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05 $1,222.79 203813

1 IBM CPU 40822 81719 99P4445 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05 $2,160.18 204129

1 IBM CPU 43063 81950 SKCLF3TG THINKCENTRE S50 P4 25-Mar-05 $1,182.72 205120

1 IBM CPU 43064 81951 SKCRT4KY THINKCENTRE S50 P4 25-Mar-05 $1,182.73 205120

1 IBM CPU 43065 81952 SKCLF3VR THINKCENTRE S50 P4 25-Mar-05 $1,182.73 205120

1 IBM CPU 43293 82459 KCVT0RH THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 43303 82471 KCVT0PT THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 43305 82469 KCVR8HX THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 43314 82486 KCRT4KW THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 43316 82494 KCRT4LA THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 43421 82017 KCTM7CP THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05 $1,181.30 205877

1 IBM CPU 43441 82037 KCLF3WC THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05 $1,181.30 205877

1 IBM CPU 43448 82044 KCTM7DN THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05 $1,181.30 205877

1 IBM CPU 44986 83611 SKPGPC64 SERVER XSERIES 884101UK 24-Oct-05 $4,919.11 211597

1 IBM CPU 45034 84319 HPNRK81 GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-8367 07-Nov-05 $953.67 212178

1 IBM CPU 45408 90979 2YF0Z81 OPTIPLEX GX620 27-Jan-06 $1,096.65 211517

1 IBM CPU 45858 87524 HSDPK91 OPTIPLEX GX620 20-Mar-06 $892.88 215455

1 IBM CPU 49837 108120 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 50103 86574 CJD53B1 GX620 14-Jun-06 $892.88 218412

1 IBM CPU 51092 103894 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 57658 93399 4QOY2DI
HIGH PROCESSOR MINI TOWER 

OPTIPLEX GX 74
14-Jun-07 $991.26 227171

1 IBM CPU 59055 95140 76BGVD1 OPTIPLEX GX745 04-Oct-07 $925.80 232057

1 IBM CPU 63235 113697 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,537.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63613 105237 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,712.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63614 105248 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,712.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63616 105250 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,712.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63646 105101 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $950.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63666 105210 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63671 105205 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63672 105216 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63676 105220 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63677 105211 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63684 105228 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63688 105232 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63691 105225 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63715 105227 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63722 105240 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63723 105231 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 63990 101829 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 64134 101758 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 64598 107400 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,510.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 64915 105927 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,040.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 65250 102987 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $900.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 65251 102988 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $900.00 N/A

Page 16



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM CPU 65252 113624 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,199.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67036 105910 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67338 105950 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67778 102211 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67782 102202 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67786 102220 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67797 102226 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67802 102237 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 67806 102241 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM CPU 79175 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 81318 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 81322 82488 KCVR8HY THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 81324 81289 KCDM1KV THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM CPU 81325 81301 KCDM1LG THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04 $1,245.74 202609

1 IBM CPU 81339 82458 KCVT0RA THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 81388 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 81451 82489 KCVR8TM THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 81537 80112 KCCA0B7 THINKCENTER S50 W/MONITOR 12-May-04 $1,534.21 177320

1 IBM CPU 81583 82467 KCVT0RD THINKCENTRE S50 16-May-05 $1,182.73 205681

1 IBM CPU 82272 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82580 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82582 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82585 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82586 77177 KLNTX2W P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82587 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82590 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82597 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82598 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 82631 77159 KCT7VYN P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82634 77155 KCT7WAV P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82635 77132 KCT7VFR P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82636 77128 KCT7VGB P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82641 77175 KLNRN5D P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82642 77148 KCT7VGH P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 IBM CPU 82714 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 84952 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 91213 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 91246 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 92516 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 102479 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 103989 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 105443 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 106929 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 106989 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 115974 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 116011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 356471 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 357751 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM CPU 373791 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

17 IBM CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM HARDDRIVE 40152 80904 SKCMP6C4 THINKCENTRE S50 P4 3.0 GHZ 13-Sep-04 $1,268.68 200655

1 IBM HARDDRIVE 40542 81580 SKCDH8XZ THINK CENTRE S50 10-Dec-04 $1,268.68 203427

1 IBM HARDDRIVE 40543 81581 SKCDH8YG THINK CENTRE S50 10-Dec-04 $1,268.68 203427

1 IBM HARDDRIVE 40930 81818 KCLF3TX THINKCENTRE 22-Mar-05 $1,610.67 205156

1 IBM HARDDRIVE 40935 81823 KCLF3VL THINKCENTRE 22-Mar-05 $1,610.67 205156

1 IBM HARDDRIVE 64241 102425 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,535.00 N/A

1 IBM LAPTOP 2273 18875 L04320QW427 LC575 28-May-01 $2,100.00 N/A

1 IBM LAPTOP 38825 79798 KM0514X THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38828 79795 KM0523Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38831 79790 KM0520Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

Page 17



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM LAPTOP 38832 80231 KM0518K THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38846 80225 KM0521P THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38908 79728 KM0526N THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38925 79741 KM0523N THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38931 80189 KM0525L THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38940 80198 KM0522M THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38943 79759 KM0517R THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38945 79760 KM0516C THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38946 79765 KM0521V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38948 79766 KM0519A THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 38954 79769 KM0523W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 39037 80278 KM0515L THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 39097 79831 KM0518V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 IBM LAPTOP 39320 80840 99CXP83 THINKPAD R-40 18-Jun-04 $1,880.09 179126

1 IBM LAPTOP 39555 80829 99L2138 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04 $1,853.72 177907

1 IBM LAPTOP 39557 80825 99L2170 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04 $1,853.72 177907

1 IBM LAPTOP 39568 80834 99L2125 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04 $1,853.72 177907

1 IBM LAPTOP 39573 80814 99L2150 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04 $1,853.72 177907

1 IBM LAPTOP 39601 80786 99L2061 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04 $1,853.72 177907

1 IBM LAPTOP 40812 81709 99P4329 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05 $2,160.18 204129

1 IBM LAPTOP 40824 81721 99P4441 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05 $2,160.18 204129

1 IBM LAPTOP 40827 81724 99P4401 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05 $2,160.18 204129

1 IBM LAPTOP 45838 84949 85M5691 N/A 01-Feb-06 $1,330.49 214541

1 IBM LAPTOP 51918 94163 8RTVCC1 D20 NOTEBOOK 14-Feb-07 $1,263.02 224657

1 IBM LAPTOP 81297 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM LCD 33033 32509 55F0783 6657HG2 15-Apr-02 $943.00 N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 34800 9882 55F2082 T750 11-Sep-02 $1,000.00 141930

1 IBM MONITOR 34956 34721 KLBPZ7H NETVISTA M42 15-Nov-02 $1,498.00 143341

1 IBM MONITOR 37450 23459 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $2,450.00 N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 37614 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 38033 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 38036 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 40577 81571 88YDF18 THINKVISION 6734ACO LCD170 21-Dec-04 $503.79 203252

1 IBM MONITOR 40744 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 40774 81811 KCLF3WL THINKCENTRE M50 12-Jan-05 $1,222.79 203756

1 IBM MONITOR 108386 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM MONITOR 114825 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM SCREEN 35648 77276 5512684 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35653 77271 5512668 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35656 77274 5512669 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35661 77299 5512490 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35662 77280 5512510 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35663 77281 5512512 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35664 77282 5512514 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35665 77283 5512491 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35668 77290 5512498 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35669 77291 5512246 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 35670 77292 5512492 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03 $555.25 163133

1 IBM SCREEN 39515 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM SCREEN 40363 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM SCREEN 40407 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM SERVER 37071 78808 KPGGL47 ESERVER 2.4 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,386.83 172511

1 IBM SERVER 44986 83611 SKPGPC64 SERVER XSERIES 884101UK 24-Oct-05 $4,919.11 211597

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 40277 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 40280 102224 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 40283 102215 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 40286 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 40290 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 40295 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 18



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 41268 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67780 102213 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67783 102204 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67785 102206 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67789 102210 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67790 102212 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67796 102218 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67800 102235 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67801 102228 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKCENTRE CPU 67804 102239 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 IBM THINKPAD 24750 23341 AF1HK8P THINKPAD 390 05-May-00 $2,692.00 0030238

1 IBM THINKPAD 36685 82844 FX28967 THINKPAD 16-Dec-03 $1,931.76 172505

1 IBM THINKPAD 36691 82850 FX68728 THINKPAD 16-Dec-03 $1,931.76 172505

1 IBM THINKPAD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBOOK 31232 966 QT124 ADL99 G4 15-Jun-01 $3,385.00 113166

1 IBOOK 37981 81249 V7339FRKNRW POWERBOOK G4 25-Mar-04 $2,229.35 176843

1 IBOOK 45269 105109 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 IBOOK 45278 105122 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 IBOOK 45281 105116 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 IBOOK 47291 89835 RET573636 PHASER 5500 24-Oct-06 $6,330.33 222755

1 IBOOK 47344 89395 4H63714YSE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47350 89401 4H6371245E7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47352 89403 4H6371625E7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47354 89405 4H63702DSE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47358 89409 4H63719YSE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47361 89412 4H6371JUSE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47371 89422 4H63715ESE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47383 89434 4H6370WJSE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47384 89435 4H63720ESE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 47388 89439 4H6371NESE7 BOOK 133 GHZ COMBO 15-Sep-06 $996.06 221661

1 IBOOK 48000 86962 4H616413SE7 G4 I BOOK 01-May-06 $1,022.55 217445

1 IBOOK 48001 86963 4H6163JJSE7 G4 I BOOK 01-May-06 $1,022.55 217445

1 IBOOK 48002 86971 4H6163KGSE7 G4 I BOOK 01-May-06 $1,022.55 217445

1 IBOOK 48003 86964 4H6163ZKSE7 G4 I BOOK 01-May-06 $1,022.54 217445

1 IBOOK 51164 89911 4H6370YKSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51165 89846 4H63708SSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51168 89915 4H637236SE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51170 89917 4H6370Z4SE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51173 89854 4H6370LHSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51176 89923 4H63710ZSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51177 89858 4H6371UGSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51178 89925 4H63721ZSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.40 221556

1 IBOOK 51179 89859 4H6371ZYSE7 IBOOK 15-Sep-06 $812.42 221556

1 IBOOK 54194 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBOOK 81337 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBOOK A1133 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 31319 19010 UV1251TRLCD SPECIAL ED. 28-Jun-01 $1,578.00 111461

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38421 80019 UV4175UOQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38424 80027 UV4175PHQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38425 80025 UV4176VSQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38426 80023 UV4175QGQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38427 80039 UV4175MXQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38430 80032 UV4176MKQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38432 80034 UV41779DQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38438 80041 UV4176XOQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38440 80022 UV4176ZSQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38442 80026 UV4175ZWQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38443 80028 UV4175XDQJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 38446 80020 UV4176X2QJP IBOOK 900 MHZ LAPTOP 14-May-04 $1,076.42 177483

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 64730 105623 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,076.00 N/A

Page 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 64743 105635 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,095.00 N/A

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 64744 105625 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,076.00 N/A

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 117606 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP 117609 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 IBOOK G4 LAPTOP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IMAC CPU 4336 14836 XA10214YJ3C MAC G4 14-Feb-01 $1,934.00 0107774

1 IMAC CPU 5322 17009 XB0153ENHSF MAC G4 19-Apr-00 $2,423.00 0030694

1 IMAC CPU 11671 5806 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $500.00 N/A

1 IMAC CPU 11967 24171 23MRGB7 PC300GL 12-Jul-00 $1,004.00 0033097

1 IMAC CPU 28901 10904 XB0020VUHP0 M5183 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 IMAC CPU 29800 8870 XA9111EHEUX+ M5183 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 IMAC CPU 30199 10146 XB029191JNX M5183 28-May-01 $3,490.00 0088345

1 IMAC CPU 31742 34302 YM136125LFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 IMAC CPU 32210 34569 1S634911U23G3669 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01 $1,040.00 124816

1 IMAC CPU 33422 32460 G82132Q3MBQ B6441LL/A 04-Apr-02 $854.00 130167

1 IMAC CPU 33454 32657 G82133CLMBQ B6441LL/A 04-Apr-02 $854.00 130526

1 IMAC CPU 33457 32660 G82133CJMBQ B5744LL/C 04-Apr-02 $881.00 130526

1 IMAC CPU 37173 78616 YM34733IPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 IMAC CPU 37174 78617 YM347329PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 IMAC CPU 37195 78638 YM346DP2PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 IMAC CPU 37211 78655 YM346DNDPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 IMAC CPU 37212 78656 YM346DNLPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 IMAC CPU 40985 81868 G85098D7QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 40988 81871 G85098J6QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 43018 81905 G8510550QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 43019 81906 G851058WQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 43021 81908 G8510521QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 43033 81920 G851054JQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 43036 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IMAC CPU 43043 81930 G851058NQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 43055 81942 G85098RLQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 IMAC CPU 45473 91654 G855233LTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 IMAC CPU 45494 91643 G85523F6TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 IMAC CPU 45511 91499 G855231DTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 IMAC CPU 45523 91631 G8552319TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 IMAC CPU 83220 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IMAC CPU 115012 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IMAC CPU 115016 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 IMAC CPU 647784 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 INFRARED RECIEVER 51573 90087 11871-376 AMPLIFIER 13-Nov-06 $1,416.91 223566

1 INFRARED RECIEVER 51586 90091 11871-378 AMPLIFIER 13-Nov-06 $1,416.92 223566

1 INTERWRITE 2620 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC MONITOR 28438 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC MONITOR 28482 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC MONITOR 72321 120313 0806001 N/A 17-Sep-10 $591.60 261099

1 JVC VCR 2895 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 4170 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 4784 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 4989 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 6272 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 8072 12205 PA3926763 CLDV2600 01-Dec-95 $839.00 0071563

1 JVC VCR 8562 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 9177 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 16056 12983 3966566 N/A 01-Jun-94 $695.00 0049653

1 JVC VCR 25475 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 67803 102229 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 JVC VCR 79835 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 86558 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 92049 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 94821 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 20



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 JVC VCR 97137 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 100833 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 104524 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 109377 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 109980 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR 200053 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 KEYBOARD 110442 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 KEYBOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 KEYBOARD PIANO 442781 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LAMINATOR 27502 17953 F02979 GBC4250 28-May-01 $1,500.00 N/A

1 LAPTOP DELL 49989 85286 JR89Z91 D510 NOTEBOOK 18-May-06 $1,301.01 217744

1 LAPTOP IBM 36718 77814 KMOO52K THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36725 77820 KMOO58T THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36741 77833 KMOO57Y THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36755 77841 KMOO58V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36765 77857 KMOO54R THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36767 77859 KMOO55Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36768 77860 KMOO58G THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36782 77874 KMOO57K THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36784 77876 KMOO54Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36785 77877 KMOO54W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36795 77887 KMOO53W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36813 77905 KMOO52W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36814 77906 KMOO52G THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36845 77937 KMOO56D THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36850 77806 FX52158 THINKPAD R40 16-Dec-03 $1,775.32 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 36892 77764 FX60472 THINKPAD R40 16-Dec-03 $1,775.32 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 37054 77943 KMOO58K THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03 $1,419.29 171620

1 LAPTOP IBM 39010 79857 KM0526R THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 LAPTOP IBM 44088 82315 99P3432 THINKPAD R51 27-May-05 $1,914.66 N/A

1 LAPTOP IBM N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LAPTOP THINKPAD 38477 79590 G8419BECQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04 $818.30 177540

1 LAPTOP THINKPAD 39297 82791 99WX579 THINKPAD R40 LAPTOP 09-Jun-04 $1,880.09 178830

1 LASERDISC PIONEER 5998 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LASERJET SCANNER 5968 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LCD EPSON 43906 84474 597321 POWERLITE S3 21-Dec-05 $746.71 214346

1 LEXMARK PRINTER 2873 6898 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 LEXMARK PRINTER 4130 12819 USEF186971 C4120A 01-Sep-98 $1,425.00 41825

1 LEXMARK PRINTER 4802 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LEXMARK PRINTER 34232 32897 41-LW007 N/A 06-Jun-02 $1,535.00 133158

1 LEXMARK PRINTER 37969 78230 CNBFC51313 LASER JET 2300 18-Mar-04 $1,036.56 176476

1 LEXMARK PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LIFEBOOK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 15378 22307 YM031GY3JAU M5521 28-May-01 $2,100.00 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 15623 22833 YM0420MWJAU IMAC 12-Dec-00 $1,151.00 104670

1 MAC COMPUTER 15629 22855 YM03753CJAU M5521 28-May-01 $2,100.00 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 16162 3075 19271017 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 MAC COMPUTER 27329 26385 YM110C40KLX IMAC 400 15-May-01 $987.00 0111751

1 MAC COMPUTER 31183 27961 RN1225JZKM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31185 27963 RN1225N0KM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31186 27964 RN1225JAKM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31190 27969 RN1225A5KM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31191 27970 RN1227DRKM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31202 28640 RN1227DPKM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31203 28642 RN1226SEKM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31208 28651 RN1227E4KM3 500 22-Jun-01 $1,309.00 113157

1 MAC COMPUTER 31250 22040 YM1100VEKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01 $859.00 113168

1 MAC COMPUTER 31638 34390 YM13615ULFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 MAC COMPUTER 31639 34391 YM13614BLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02 $991.00 124160

1 MAC COMPUTER 32521 31814 YM1451KNLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02 $946.00 127221

Page 21



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 MAC COMPUTER 32548 31841 YM14404XLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02 $4,827.00 127221

1 MAC COMPUTER 33567 34081 QT21400AL2T 700MHZ 09-Apr-02 $1,442.00 130528

1 MAC COMPUTER 36206 27128 507087 N/A 28-May-01 $1,700.00 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 37163 78605 YM34732JPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 37164 78606 YM347339PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 37179 78622 YM34732CPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 37193 78636 YM347334PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.44 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37200 78643 YM3472YOPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37201 78644 YM346DLHPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37206 78650 YM346DM8PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37207 78651 YM346DM3PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 37214 78658 YM346DNFPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37223 78667 YM3473OVPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 37224 78668 YM347313PPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37226 78609 YM34733PPPO EMAC 1 GHZ Z097 26-Dec-03 $947.42 173947

1 MAC COMPUTER 37681 82778 FCHG3Z6545F
POWERLITE MULTIMEDIA 

PROJECTOR
26-Feb-04 $968.94 175507

1 MAC COMPUTER 38231 82576 YM412FPZQJ7 eMac 1 GHz 21-Apr-04 $699.29 177508

1 MAC COMPUTER 38710 79677 G8420003QJB
EMAC 256 MB 40 GB 1.25 GHZ 

Z0A604S65
22-May-04 $807.04 178879

1 MAC COMPUTER 38712 79676 G8442143XQJB
EMAC 256 MB 40 GB 1.25 GHZ 

Z0A604S65
22-May-04 $807.04 178879

1 MAC COMPUTER 38713 79678 G84217AZQJB
EMAC 256 MB 40 GB 1.25 GHZ 

Z0A604S65
22-May-04 $807.05 178879

1 MAC COMPUTER 38744 79926 G84201KHQJB
EMAC 256 MB 40 GB 1.25 GHZ 

Z0A604S65
20-May-04 $807.05 178879

1 MAC COMPUTER 38750 79929 G84201JDQJB
EMAC 256 MB 40 GB 1.25 GHZ 

Z0A604S65
20-May-04 $807.05 178879

1 MAC COMPUTER 40958 81990 G85106UXQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $639.42 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 40963 82000 G8510726QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $639.42 205610

1 MAC COMPUTER 40990 81873 G85098JDQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 40992 81875 G85098JHQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 40993 81876 G85098JFQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43008 81895 G851055JQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43009 81896 G85105DEQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43011 81898 G851007BQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43014 81901 G85098ERQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43027 81914 G85098D2QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43033 81920 G851054JQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43034 81921 G851001JQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43049 81936 G85098GBQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43060 81947 G85109TNQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.34 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 43067 81834 G8509048QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ COMBO 23-Mar-05 $807.03 205715

1 MAC COMPUTER 43073 81840 G85098QFQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ COMBO 23-Mar-05 $807.05 205715

1 MAC COMPUTER 45482 91648 G855230HTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 MAC COMPUTER 45492 91645 G85522WETDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 MAC COMPUTER 45496 91510 G85522XNTDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 MAC COMPUTER 45499 91509 G85522V2TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 MAC COMPUTER 45517 91494 G855232STDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 MAC COMPUTER 45530 91484 G85522P5TDP EMAC 1.43 GHZ 24-Jan-06 $808.12 214659

1 MAC COMPUTER 45981 88084 AE5C019704AO 5650 FAX 15-Mar-06 $748.87 216108

1 MAC COMPUTER 49214 88313 YM60600SCF N/A 17-Mar-06 $673.17 215917

1 MAC COMPUTER 49722 85874 G86200YHTDP GHZ 19-May-06 $855.47 218383

1 MAC COMPUTER 50547 97960 YM6200DOSCF EMAC 1.25 GHZ 23-Jun-06 $800.46 219727

1 MAC COMPUTER 50548 97963 YM6200BTSCF EMAC 1.25 GHZ 23-Jun-06 $800.46 219727

1 MAC COMPUTER 67492 102072 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $859.00 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 67517 102045 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $818.00 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 67599 102049 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $818.00 N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 79936 81863 G85098Q8QJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ 22-Mar-05 $801.06 205570

1 MAC COMPUTER 82852 81836 G85098FNQJ8 EMAC 1.25 GHZ COMBO 23-Mar-05 $807.05 205715

1 MAC COMPUTER 102259 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 104152 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 22



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 MAC COMPUTER 104170 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 107978 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 112217 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC COMPUTER 6201682852 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

3 MAC COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 4336 14836 XA10214YJ3C MAC G4 14-Feb-01 $1,934.00 0107774

1 MAC CPU 5322 17009 XB0153ENHSF MAC G4 19-Apr-00 $2,423.00 0030694

1 MAC CPU 20127 23401 E10584VM0435LLA M0420 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 34495 33523 78-FNPB6 NETFINITY X SER 27-Jun-02 $7,789.00 133548

1 MAC CPU 34899 34176 YM234G40N0Q IMAC 600MHZ 01-Oct-02 $862.00 142838

1 MAC CPU 35315 76688 G83132VQNU2 EMAC 28-Mar-03 $1,119.53 160349

1 MAC CPU 35802 77391 YM33328ONLV EMAC 1GHZ 27-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

1 MAC CPU 36021 77382 YM333258NLV EMAC 1GHZ 27-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

1 MAC CPU 36038 78073 YM333ITVNLV EMAC 1GHZ 26-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

1 MAC CPU 36096 77997 YM333241NLV EMAC 1GHZ 26-Sep-03 $963.29 171739

1 MAC CPU 39097 79831 KM0518V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04 $1,690.96 177189

1 MAC CPU 45216 97938 N/A N/A 28-Dec-05 $45.54 214344

1 MAC CPU 45219 97875 N/A N/A 28-Dec-05 $45.54 214344

1 MAC CPU 49095 88279 YM60606QSCF N/A 17-Mar-06 $673.17 215917

1 MAC CPU 50123 86604 YM61900HSCF M9833LL/A 14-Jun-06 $666.35 219356

1 MAC CPU 50124 86605 YM6200KDSCF M9833LL/A 14-Jun-06 $666.37 219356

1 MAC CPU 50125 86606 YM6200GVSCF M9833LL/A 14-Jun-06 $666.37 219356

1 MAC CPU 50126 86607 YM620094SCF M9833LL/A 14-Jun-06 $666.37 219356

1 MAC CPU 50137 86618 YM6200NMSCF M9833LL/A 14-Jun-06 $666.37 219356

1 MAC CPU 63587 105739 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,233.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 64032 105754 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $999.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 67075 102762 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $686.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 67077 102758 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $686.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 67081 102763 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $686.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 67082 102759 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $686.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 67083 102756 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $686.00 N/A

1 MAC CPU 82594 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 82595 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 82674 88608 G855246USCF N/A 14-Mar-06 $685.96 216011

1 MAC CPU 82814 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 82817 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 83003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 106140 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 107039 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 107073 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 111966 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU 114071 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC TOWER 37507 78981 YM3486ZKPPB
EMAC 1GHZ/256SD/                   

80G/SUPER/56K
26-Feb-04 $1,076.42 175671

1 MAC TOWER 46637 103636 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,193.00 N/A

9 MACBOOK LAPTOP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MACPRO 44081 82348 G8520CHYRUO POWERMAC G5 2.7 GHZ 23-May-05 $3,354.26 207743

1 MEAT SLICER 68814 118385 28FF3M1 N/A 18-Mar-10 $1,206.02 N/A

1 MGA BATTERY PACK 53897 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MITSUBISHI PRINTER 5258 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MITSUBISHI VCR 5258 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MITSUBISHI VCR 107398 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MITSUBISHI VCR 107437 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR 40357 81281 88WNM84 THINKVISION L170 MONITOR 31-Oct-04 $503.76 201900

1 MONITOR 46109 87748 CNGXD22978 HP LASERJET 4350TN 13-Jan-06 $1,801.65 214550

1 MONITOR 46389 85007 CNGXH22872 LASER JET 4250 Q5400A 06-Apr-06 $866.31 216571

1 MONITOR IBM 5655 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5656 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 23



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 MONITOR IBM 5657 11786 1S628275U23YDXF7 300GL 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5658 11787 1S628275U23YFGD5 300GL 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5659 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5665 11801 N/A LD-V2200 28-May-01 $575.00 N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5666 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5667 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5675 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5678 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 5679 11839 XA61986P81Q 5260/100 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 39515 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITOR IBM 40363 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MONITORS 26 EACH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 NETFINITY SERVER 28655 4012 23C9030 5000PII 10-Dec-98 $2,748.00 0045201

1 OKIFAX 55035 96682 AE6C008053AO 5650 31-Jan-07 $748.87 225000

1 OSCILLOSCOPE 12870 5388 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 28446 7001 E7T000014 AG715OP 28-May-01 $800.00 N/A

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 28467 7030 42682 VP7O2O 28-May-01 $3,000.00 N/A

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 28473 7054 KA6340159 87826-31 01-May-96 $644.00 0080268

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 28478 7067 KA6340077 87826-31 01-May-96 $644.00 0080268

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 87826 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 87828 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 87913 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANASONIC MONITOR 92247 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANASONIC TV 75519 123847 CNU10700V4Q N/A 29-Apr-11 $899.92 266513

1 PANASONIC TV 102948 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANASONIC VCR 9137 15673 B0KN00149 AG-2560P 28-May-01 $2,500.00 N/A

1 PANASONIC VCR 107415 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANOSONIC TV 86700 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PANOSONIC TV 100415 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PATRIOT BATTERY PACK 8875 29868 SMT02B96220797A SMT280B 28-May-01 $500.00 N/A

1 PHILLIPS TV 5218 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PHILLIPS TV 5399 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PIANO KEYBOARD 38527 79660 G8419BK2QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04 $818.30 177540

1 POWER CONSOLE 73101 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 POWER SURGE 9626 3686 NS9913330320 SU700NET 28-May-01 $500.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64407 101663 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64552 101809 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $850.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64603 107186 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64604 107129 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64605 107172 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64606 107196 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64608 107149 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64610 107154 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64611 107201 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64612 107155 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64613 107133 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64614 107145 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64615 107180 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64616 107162 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64617 107210 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $2,299.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64620 107161 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64621 107174 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64622 107192 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64623 107205 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64624 107120 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64625 107127 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64626 107212 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $2,299.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64627 107122 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64628 107190 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64629 107143 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

Page 24



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64630 107116 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64632 107164 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64633 107166 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64634 107169 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $2,299.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64653 107203 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64655 107208 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $2,150.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64656 107176 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64657 107147 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64659 107159 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64660 107165 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $2,150.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64661 107137 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64662 107194 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,504.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 64913 106019 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 POWERBOOK LAPTOP 84079 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 2307 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 4946 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 7700 14868 4168267 UDS15-N11 28-May-01 $1,895.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 8880 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 11096 1770 1440969 28A81A 28-May-01 $560.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 12666 5246 4168258 4069-U02 28-May-01 $1,895.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 16885 1803 11LMH45 UDS9718N11 28-May-01 $799.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 23191 22247 11RL824 UDS9712-RN1 28-May-01 $1,895.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 23724 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 27416 7024 USHB015649 C3155A 28-May-01 $990.00 0082989

1 PRINTER 28526 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 36262 78094 CNBB071111 1300 N 26-Sep-03 $602.32 171701

1 PRINTER 40308 82884 88WNP12 THINKVISION 31-Jul-04 $503.78 202132

1 PRINTER 40795 81746 CNGBB25798 3700 N LASERJET PRINTER 06-Jan-05 $1,152.87 203988

1 PRINTER 43748 89776 CNGN153287 5100N 25-Oct-05 $1,719.00 212905

1 PRINTER 43938 88025 CNDBD03398 3600N 06-Jan-06 $663.71 214510

1 PRINTER 46236 88122 21308 3800 LASER JET PRINTER 02-Mar-06 $1,362.11 215782

1 PRINTER 46385 85006 CNNBD16834 3800N Q5982A 06-Apr-06 $924.47 216571

1 PRINTER 57059 93355 12925 3600N 17-Apr-07 $559.22 227180

1 PRINTER 61474 106843 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 61542 106894 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 64587 107079 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 67716 102274 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,579.00 N/A

1 PRINTER 79598 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 80404 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 81544 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 90215 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 102374 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 108974 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 1030388 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER 10431539182 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER DESKJET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER EPSON 29128 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 2113 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 4221 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 4775 11998 23NRH47 PC 350 LX 26-Sep-98 $2,125.00 0062634

1 PRINTER HP 5023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 5239 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 5294 15544 USGN35759 C4224A 28-May-01 $799.00 N/A

1 PRINTER HP 5331 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 5650 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 5940 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 9168 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 10036 13215 USLC010039 C3917A 28-May-01 $1,507.00 0062418

Page 25



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 PRINTER HP 16200 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 23804 21542 11HMF15 UDS9716-RN1 28-May-01 $1,895.00 N/A

1 PRINTER HP 33264 32745 3129036-0001 CLT-504 15-Mar-02 $1,288.00 127525

1 PRINTER HP 33624 3816 SG22K270XZ 2600 30-Apr-02 $904.00 131199

1 PRINTER HP 36416 77578 KLM1577 INTEL 2.8 GHZ 18-Nov-03 $958.66 171850

1 PRINTER HP 37080 78214 N/A 3330 MFP 13-Jan-04 $641.68 174306

1 PRINTER HP 37391 27781 N/A RS70E3H 01-Aug-99 $678.00 N/A

1 PRINTER HP 39179 102808 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $858.00 N/A

1 PRINTER HP 43261 82512 G85187SXSCB EMAC 1.25 GHZ 09-May-05 $755.79 207241

1 PRINTER HP 43748 89776 CNGN153287 5100N 25-Oct-05 $1,719.00 212905

1 PRINTER HP 43761 84479 6POWQ71 5100CN LASER PRINTER 01-Nov-05 $1,281.15 213170

1 PRINTER HP 51430 90971 SWYN331634 PHASER 8500N PRINTER 30-Oct-06 $870.62 223305

1 PRINTER HP 67067 102805 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $649.00 N/A

1 PRINTER HP 70428 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 79247 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 83025 83021 3LPCS71 OPTIPLEX 221-5284 29-Jun-05 $1,102.65 208477

1 PRINTER HP 83242 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 94855 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 106795 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 108793 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 108808 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 115040 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 115974 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 116816 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 117894 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP 117899 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER HP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER KODAK 65002 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER LEXMARK 63419 109671 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $649.00 N/A

1 PRINTER LEXMARK 97455 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER LEXMARK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER OKI 110423 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PRINTER UNISYS 108836 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECOTR EPSON 4164 12936 AW909Y0583A ALP5500 28-May-01 $5,000.00 N/A

1 PROJECOTR EPSON 35383 76740 EXN0341085K POWERLITE 52C 07-May-03 $1,311.87 161099

1 PROJECTION SLIDE 21294 2007 23TH091 NETVISTA A20 30-Mar-01 $1,063.00 0108441

1 PROJECTION SLIDE 97157 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTIOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 2127 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 2462 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 4302 13880 23CFM78 PC300GL 22-May-00 $1,057.00 0031220

1 PROJECTOR 4308 13889 23CFM04 PC300GL 22-May-00 $1,057.00 0031220

1 PROJECTOR 4309 13890 23CFM71 PC300GL 22-May-00 $1,057.00 0031220

1 PROJECTOR 5384 17202 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 5587 12318 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 5787 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 8534 21065 XB40213KCC7 M2106 28-May-01 $1,900.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 29439 2930 3EH0850010C ELP 3500 01-Jun-98 $3,987.00 0070873

1 PROJECTOR 48175 85813 GY8F640694L 82C POWERLITE 08-May-06 $880.31 216860

1 PROJECTOR 56084 93407 GY8F710642L 82C 14-Mar-07 $747.79 225455

1 PROJECTOR 56761 92934 J3VG680740F LCD PROJECTOR-S4 06-Apr-07 $593.70 226602

1 PROJECTOR 60440 108748 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 71445 119860 FD01427R1U0 WS-C3560E-24PD-S 11-Mar-11 $3,916.47 261237

1 PROJECTOR 71447 119862 FD01427R1UA WS-C3560E-24PD-S 11-Mar-11 $3,916.47 261237

1 PROJECTOR 74965 120761 C02FFELODF8V MC721LL/A 19-Mar-11 $1,847.66 266220

1 PROJECTOR 76293 123979 MXL11924KJ N/A 26-May-11 $801.06 268120

1 PROJECTOR 77087 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 80546 87993 G855005DSCF M9833LL/A 14-Mar-06 $800.19 215975

1 PROJECTOR 82163 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 85349 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 26



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 PROJECTOR 85353 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 85357 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 86547 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 93529 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 94622 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 94654 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 95774 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 95781 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 96707 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 97154 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 97158 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 97201 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 97331 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 103664 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 104007 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 104579 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 104717 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 106573 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 112959 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 114697 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 29439 2930 3EH0850010C ELP 3500 01-Jun-98 $3,987.00 0070873

1 PROJECTOR 3M 43345 82136 F38G541350F POWERLITE 81P PROJECTOR 10-May-05 $1,837.14 207186

1 PROJECTOR 3M 48726 106550 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 48728 106603 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 48729 106600 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 54801 100103 KM3F86D665L POWERLITE 83+ 06-Oct-08 $662.69 240772

1 PROJECTOR 3M 68447 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 73554 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 78175 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 78664 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 78926 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 82572 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 82848 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 87293 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 87312 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 87332 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 97281 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 106140 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 106587 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 113508 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114669 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114695 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114701 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114704 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114707 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114709 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114711 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114715 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114723 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114740 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114743 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114749 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 114757 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 117251 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 831975 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 18114928 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 2671 19844 0006777637 P5-166 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 5160 15976 23MZKNR PC350 23-Jul-97 $2,895.00 0051762

1 PROJECTOR 3M 84234 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 84236 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 27



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 PROJECTOR 3M 86097 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 91488 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 92653 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 95263 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 95264 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 95265 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 96715 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 97146 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 99659 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 99661 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 99665 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100893 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100894 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100895 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100897 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100898 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100901 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100904 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 100907 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 104192 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 112921 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 113475 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 113476 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M 953358 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR 3M N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 47492 91256 GY8F6Y0636L POWERLITE 82 LCD PROJECTOR 29-Nov-06 $850.15 223565

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 47495 91250 GY8F6Y0635L POWERLITE 82 LCD PROJECTOR 29-Nov-06 $850.15 223565

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 48720 103390 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 52210 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 56186 94241 J3VG68H 112F EPSON POWERLITE S4
 23-Mar-07 $593.77 226323

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 56192 94235 J3VG68H 122F EPSON POWERLITE S4
 23-Mar-07 $593.70 226323

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 56195 94232 J3VG68H 115F EPSON POWERLITE S4
 23-Mar-07 $593.70 226323

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 56205 94221 J3VG68H 336F EPSON POWERLITE S4
 23-Mar-07 $593.70 226323

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 56206 94220 J3VG68H 317F EPSON POWERLITE S4
 23-Mar-07 $593.70 226323

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 61330 106890 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $500.00 N/A

1 PROJECTOR EPSON 85865 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 PS MAILER 67933 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO 3974 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO 4769 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO 9371 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO 9395 7876 NSN N/A 28-May-01 $1,000.00 N/A

1 RADIO 9814 4252 23G2829 6268-16U 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 RADIO 83407 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO 83814 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 48489 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 106797 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 109119 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 109120 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 109121 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 109122 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO RECIEVER 109123 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RADIO UNIT 32687 34612 1S634911U23G4163 NETVISTA A22P 06-Jun-02 $997.00 127440

1 RCA TV 54405 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV 72591 121883 YM02917LDWY MC015LL/A 17-Sep-10 $939.94 262618

1 RCA TV 109964 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV W/ CART 116686 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 2287 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 2359 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 2373 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 2420 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 28



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 RCA TV WITH CART 2425 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 2808 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4477 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4487 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4498 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4626 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4641 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4785 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4867 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4874 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4881 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4919 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4932 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 4958 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 5683 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 6222 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 7580 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 8091 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 8479 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 8519 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 8579 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 8585 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 8665 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 9176 15163 39194140 PA7027C 02-May-00 $515.00 0088207

1 RCA TV WITH CART 9929 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 9967 23733 39122578 PA9027C 14-Jun-00 $515.00 0032143

1 RCA TV WITH CART 9993 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 10270 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 10674 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 10680 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 15020 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 15692 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 16057 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 16366 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 19278 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 19647 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 20003 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 20326 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 23377 1704 9746BK52E531 DESPRO 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 23651 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 23743 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 23750 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 24778 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 24958 24547 TY7455BUB8W MAC 5500/225 03-Dec-97 $1,831.00 0065468

1 RCA TV WITH CART 24965 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 24976 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 25474 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 25500 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 28767 25783 N/A N/A 28-May-01 $1,595.00 N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 67683 113595 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 79643 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 81896 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 81897 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 82807 77170 KLMLK5K P4 8305-61U 19-Aug-03 $1,032.18 170212

1 RCA TV WITH CART 83425 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 83727 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 84443 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86052 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86332 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86334 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 29



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86578 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86592 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86596 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86597 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86626 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86663 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 86999 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 92294 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 94657 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 95770 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 95864 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 95868 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 96447 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 96742 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98142 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98143 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98147 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98148 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98150 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98153 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98154 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98155 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98157 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 98158 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 99603 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 101554 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 104140 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 104535 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 106299 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 107313 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 111208 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 113730 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 115142 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 115731 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 115752 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 116684 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 32230777 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART 866238508 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA TV WITH CART N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 6120 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 16999 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 18826 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 22348 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 28363 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 93542 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 99691 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 99695 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 7880858 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA W/ CART 78753143 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RECORD PLAYER 69301 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RECORD PLAYER 74844 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RECORD PLAYER 77085 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 RECORD PLAYER 78722 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 ROLAND PIANO KEYBOARD 94031 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SCANNER 4775 11998 23NRH47 PC 350 LX 26-Sep-98 $2,125.00 0062634

1 SCANNER 80906 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SCANNER 109540 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SCANNER EPSON N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SCANNER HP 8270 11227 TY6477GL8Z2 MAC 5260/120 01-Jan-97 $1,615.00 0045818

1 SCANNER HP 116186 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 30



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 SCANNER HP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SERVER CPU 5216 16002 N/A 300GL 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 SERVER CPU 35115 113988 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $550.00 N/A

1 SMART BOARD 79522 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 79523 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 79525 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 79526 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80001 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80002 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80005 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80008 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80012 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMART BOARD 80013 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

7 SMART BOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 51242 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 67216 107062 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 67301 107035 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 79167 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 79180 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 79273 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 79512 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 79514 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD 79515 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SMARTBOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SONY TV 8278950 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SONY V-MATIC 28448 7003 71361 VO 5850 01-Oct-86 $6,514.00 0082552

1 SPEAKER 40068 80851 KCHP2X9 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04 $1,449.08 178947

1 SPEAKER 83405 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SPEAKER 83406 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SPEAKER 88226 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 STEREO 80288 96020 JXJF785371L EPSON 83C LCD PROJECTOR 27-Aug-07 $747.69 231700

1 STEREO 85233 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SUPERDISK DRIVE 81651 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SURGE BOX 104062 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 SURGE BOX 104073 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TAPE RECORDER 1773 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TAPE RECORDER 2681 14463 71204T MWP200/32-N 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 TAPE RECORDER 9481 8053 23MRDY7 PC300GL 11-Jul-00 $1,057.00 0031320

1 TELEPHONE EPSON 2264 18859 0MG0003450 M21FA 28-May-01 $550.00 N/A

1 TELESCOPING 11769 5337 3552 MA 27 01-Feb-96 $621.00 0031064

1 TELESENSORY 34947 34729 AX01202090019 CCTV 28-Oct-02 $590.00 143534

1 THINK CENTRE 38681 80488 KCDW2K8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 15-Jun-04 $1,920.74 179232

1 TOSHIBA CPU N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV 5586 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV 18150 2540 TY8194K4CT9 MAC G3 09-Jun-98 $1,615.00 0071874

1 TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV PHILIPS 5182 15988 39194150 PA7027C 02-May-00 $515.00 0088207

1 TV PHILIPS 5214 15999 39194373 PA7027C 02-May-00 $515.00 0088207

1 TV PHILIPS 5257 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV RCA 28081 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV RCA 28316 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV RCA 28334 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV RCA 28363 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV RCA 28838 9041 8545237 2700032 28-May-01 $500.00 N/A

1 TV RCA 28893 3415 605065513 PENTIUM 100 28-May-01 $1,775.00 N/A

1 TV RCA 104162 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV W/ WALL MOUNT 15231 87 19271012 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 9555 7368 39122562 PA9027C 11-Jul-00 $515.00 0031950

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 15288 3567 19269648 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

Page 31



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 16158 3073 19269770 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 16169 2392 19269566 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 16172 2410 19269766 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 16179 2432 19269808 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 16184 2447 19271007 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 16209 2542 19269763 PA7027C 31-Aug-99 $527.00 0082019

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32292 31588 60759042 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32293 31589 60759022 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32298 31594 60758999 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32299 31595 60759067 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32303 31599 60758964 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32304 31600 60759064 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32306 31602 60759028 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32307 31603 60759054 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32308 31604 60759008 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32314 31610 60759044 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32316 31612 60758931 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32317 31613 60758996 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32319 31615 60759058 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32323 31619 60759156 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32324 31620 60759144 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32325 31621 60759052 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32327 31623 60759009 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32328 31624 60759063 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32331 31627 60759012 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32334 31630 60759062 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32335 31631 60759039 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32337 31633 60759048 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32340 31636 60759046 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32341 31637 60759041 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32342 31638 60759068 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32343 31639 60759069 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32346 31642 60759047 PA0132C 13-Dec-01 $731.00 126431

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 32376 31745 0791458-K DCR-TRV330 08-Jan-02 $685.00 126575

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 79590 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 84056 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 85915 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 104141 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 104149 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 104150 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 104161 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 104169 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 110614 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 110621 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 112816 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 116576 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 127460 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 323338 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 704154 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TV WITH WALL MOUNT 1614716146 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

10 TV WITH WALL MOUNT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TYPEWRITER 70028 116778 32XIFNI N/A 26-Jun-10 $0.00 256400

1 TYPEWRITER 72755 119626 CNU0351J72 HP PROBOOK 65506 28-Sep-10 $909.32 261856

1 TYPEWRITER 73405 121544 2UA0450BZC N/A 19-Nov-10 $810.46 263927

1 TYPEWRITER 77287 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TYPEWRITER 78819 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TYPEWRITER 80039 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TYPRWRITER 101081 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 UNISYS 106544 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 UNIYSY 97452 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 32



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

1 UNIYSY PRINTER 1941 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 UNIYSY PRINTER 4372 14971 11CTLT4 4069U04 28-May-01 $799.00 N/A

1 UNIYSY PRINTER 105905 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8562 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8674 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 86757 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 87899 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 96374 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 101567 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 104901 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 220293 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 451122 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 2380 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 2421 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 2426 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 2809 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 4471 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 10273 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 22350 30816 NB9327502 N/A 28-May-01 $575.00 N/A

1 VCR JVC 28972 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 63443 109636 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,499.00 N/A

1 VCR JVC 78577 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 81686 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 87557 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 93549 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 95869 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 116721 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 9141 15685 844950080359 DDV9500 28-May-01 $600.00 N/A

1 VCR JVC 24470 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 27767 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 87427 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR JVC 88912 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR PANASONIC 28446 7001 E7T000014 AG715OP 28-May-01 $800.00 N/A

1 VHS CAMERA 72688 119501 CNU0351H7F HP PROBOOK 65506 28-Sep-10 $909.32 261856

1 VHS PLAYER JVC 24961 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 VIEWSONIC MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 XEROX PRINTER 51430 90971 SWYN331634 PHASER 8500N PRINTER 30-Oct-06 $870.62 223305

1 XEROX PRINTER 59480 102577 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 XEROX PRINTER 59480 102577 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 Z4MPLUS 60685 102476 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09 $1,000.00 N/A

1 ZIPDRIVE 5745 13644 RN9300PPGUX IMAC 30-Jul-99 $1,184.00 0051989

1 ZIPDRIVE 116169 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 34 x 34 BOOK SHELVES N/A N/A P/O 52080 N/A 18-Apr-16 N/A N/A

4 BANANA BOARD for KEY BOARD N/A N/A WORKRITE UB2180525 N/A N/A N/A

4 BLACK CABINETS N/A N/A M12089 N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 BLACK CABINETS 22213 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CABINET 48 x 72 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CABINET LIGHT  64 x 13 1/2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CABINET TOP 64 x 13 1/2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CABINET with DRAWERS 47 x 18 1/2 x 24 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 CABINETS/COLOR K N/A N/A 49PWW J71154 N/A N/A N/A

1 CABINETS/COLOR BLACK S N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 CABINETS/COLOR BROWN BIG N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 CABINETS/COLOR BROWN S N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CHAIR N/A N/A N/A 475412 M N/A N/A N/A

1 CHAIR MAT 59 x 45 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CHAIR MAT OFFICE  59 x 45 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CHAIR MAT OFFICE 45 x 45 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CHAIR MAT OFFICE 46 x 54 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CHAIR MAT OFFICE 54 x 54 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 CHAIR MATS 45 x 45 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 33



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

2 CHAIR MATS OVAL 56 x 48 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

9 CUBICLE BRACKETS N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 48 x 24 x 28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 35 x 28 1/2 x 19 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 72 x 28 x 28 1 /2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 64 x 42 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 24 x 41 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 24 x 64 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 36 x 41 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 36 x 64 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

5 CUBICLE DIVIDER 64 x 24 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 CUBICLE DIVIDER 64 x 30 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDER 64 x 42 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 65 x 60 1/ 2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 64 x 36 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 41 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 41x 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 41 x 42 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 41 x 60 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

3 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 24 x 64 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

4 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 30 1/2 x 64 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 36 x 64 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 64 x 36 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

2 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 64 x 42 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

4 CUBICLE DIVIDERS 64 x 42 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK 26254 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK 63939 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

3 DESK 10 24 x 16 20 24 x 64 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK 2 LAMPS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK 24 x 72 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

3 DESK CABINET 16 x 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET 24 x 42 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET 26 x 28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET STEELCASE 30 x 64 N/A N/A N/A ORDER # J57118 N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET TOP 23 x 42 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET with DRAWERS 25 1/2 x 72 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET with DRAWERS 24 x 70 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET with DRAWERS 20 x 48 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK CABINET with DRAWERS 24 x 48 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP 53 x 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD  109 x 24 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD  24 x 72 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD  72 x 24 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD 42 x 25 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

2 DESK TOP BOARD 48 x 24 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD 48 x 42 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD 64 x 24 x 29 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARD 64 x 29 x 36 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

4 DESK TOP BOARDS 36 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 DESK TOP BOARDS 60 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4 DESK TOP BOARDS 60 x 42 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 DESK TOP BOARDS 84 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LAMP CABINET WALL 20 x 13 x 64 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 LARGE DESK 64 x 30 x 28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LATAL DESK TOP BOARD 64 x 28 x 30 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 LG. HUTCH 75 x 14 x 43 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 LITTLE TABLE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 MED. HUTCH 64 x 13 1/2 x 23 1/2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 METAL CABINET 28 1 /2 x 15 x 52 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 METAL CABINET 27 x 15 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 METAL CABINET 52 x15 x 28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 METAL CABINET TOPS 60 x 15 1/2 x 17 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

3 METAL CABINETS 27 x 15 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 METAL CABINETS 27 x 15 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 METAL CABINETS 25 x 15 x 49 N/A N/A N/A OFFICE IMAGE N/A N/A N/A

2 METAL CABINETS 26 1/ 2 x 15 x 28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 METAL CABINETS 36 x 16 1 / 2 x 15 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

4 METAL CABINETS 24 x 15 x 27 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 34



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number
Date In 

Service
 Cost PO #

4 METAL CABINETS 27 x 30 x 18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 OFFICE CHAIR N/A N/A STEELCASE 475412M N/A N/A N/A

1 OFFICE CHAIR 26267 N/A VECTA 405117RW N/A N/A N/A

1 OFFICE CHAIR N/A N/A 52277 ORGONOMIC COMFORT DESIGN N/A N/A N/A

1 OFFICE CHAIR N/A N/A MODEL 475412 M STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

3 OFFICE CHAIRS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 SHELVES BOARDS 12 x 60 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 TOP METAL CABINET 15 x 16 x 24 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 UNDER DESK KEYBOARD TOP N/A N/A N/A WORKRITE N/A N/A N/A

1 WALL CABINET 72 1 / 2 x 33 x 24 26258 N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 WALL CABINET 64 x 13 1/2 x 15 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

1 WALL CABINET 66 1/2 x 32 x 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 WALL LAMP CABINETS 18 x 14 x 71 1/2 N/A N/A N/A STEELCASE N/A N/A N/A

3 WALL LAMP CABINETS 40 x 26 x 12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2 WOODEN OFFICE CHAIRS N/A N/A N/A LOEWENSTEIN N/A N/A N/A

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

Page 35



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Qty. Quantity Quantity Quantity

1 Algebra 1 78778522 District Office

13 Algebra 2 805367772 District Office

37 Algebra Readiness  V4 (WB) 30958032 District Office

1 Algebra Readiness (CA) 0133500160 District Office

1 American Anthem Modern American History TE 30433029 District Office

185 American Journey To World War I (CA) 0-07-870378-6 District Office

77 American Journey To World War I (CA) 0078779227 District Office

1 American Vision Modern Times (CA) 007867851x District Office

1 American Vision Modern Times (CA) TE 78778522 District Office

204 Americans Reconstruction Through the 21st Century 0618176152 District Office

1 Americans Reconstruction to the  21st Century 061855713x District Office

1459 Ancient Civilizations (WB) 6 131911236 District Office

1 Ancient Civilizations 6 TE (Sample) 30734622 District Office

37 Basic Drama Projects 756916402 District Office

10 Biology 805367772 District Office

2 Biology The Dynamics of Life 0078259258 District Office

1 Brief Calculus an Applied Approach 0618958479 District Office

50 CA Math CRS2 1600170242 District Office

14 Chemistry 1311937197 District Office

10 Ciencias Sociales Para (CA) 0-328-17409-2 District Office

26 Discovering French Blanc (Workbook Only) 0-618-29886-X District Office

145 Earth Science (CA) 0-03-092207-0 District Office

681 Earth Science WB 30363535 District Office

1 Economics New Ways of Thinking 821934015 District Office

1 Economics Principals and Practice 78606934 District Office

1 Elementary Statistics Picturing The (NASTA ED) 0136007201 District Office

29 Encuentros Primer Curso 7 30951631 District Office

8 Encuentros Segundo Curso 8 003095164x District Office

242 Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology 805373047 District Office

16 Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology 805300120 District Office

7 Expresate 0-03-074496-2 District Office

200 Geometry 0618736921 District Office

2 Geometry 132031299 District Office

1 Geometry (CA) 133501051 District Office

3 Geometry TE 132031299 District Office

1 Geometry TE 061807726X District Office

288 Health 007861211X District Office

171 Health 007861211x District Office

80 High Piont Lvl B (WB) 736209352 District Office

2 High Point 0736209034 District Office

3 High Point 0736209352 District Office

Page 1 of 5



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Qty. Quantity Quantity Quantity

1 History of Our Nation Independence through 1914 (CA) 0131307312 District Office

38 History Social Science (CA) 0-328-17411-4 District Office

1 Holt Handbook (Fifth CRS) (CA) 0030652863 District Office

6 Holt Handbook (First CRS) (CA) 0-03-065289-8 District Office

406 Holt Handbook (First CRS) (CA) 0030652812 District Office

72 Holt Handbook (Fourth CRS) (CA) 0-03-065284-7 District Office

77 Holt Handbook (Fourth CRS) (CA) 0030652847 District Office

647 Holt Handbook (Intro CRS) (CA) 0-03-065288-X District Office

963 Holt Handbook (Intro CRS) (CA) 0030652790 District Office

8 Holt Handbook (Second CRS) (CA) 0-03-065291-X District Office

602 Holt Handbook (Second CRS) (CA) 0030652820 District Office

619 Holt Handbook (Third CRS) (CA) 0030652839 District Office

970 Holt Handbook 10TH 30652847 District Office

88 Holt Handbook 11th 30652863 District Office

259 Holt Handbook 12th 30652871 District Office

248 Holt Handbook 9TH 30661463 District Office

1237 Holt Interactive Reader 10th 30650321 District Office

236 Holt Interactive Reader 11th 30650933 District Office

190 Holt Interactive Reader 12th 30650941 District Office

152 Holt Interactive Reader 9th 30650313 District Office

45 Holt Literature and Language Arts (CA) 0-03-056494-8 District Office

42 Holt Literature and Language Arts (CA) 0-03-056496-4 District Office

45 Holt Literature and Language Arts (CA) 0-03-056497-2 District Office

22 Holt Literature and Language Arts (CA) 0-03-065032-1 District Office

24 Holt Literature and Language Arts (CA) 0-03-065093-3 District Office

139 Holt Literature and Language Arts First CRS (CA) 0-03-056492-1 District Office

8 Holt Literature and Language Arts Intro CRS (CA) 0-03-057363-7 District Office

225 Holt Literature and Language Arts Intro CRS (CA) 0030564913 District Office

66 Holt Literature and Language Arts Second CRS (CA) 0-03-056493-X District Office

75 Holt Literature and Language Arts Second CRS (CA) 003056493X District Office

36 Holt Literature and Language Arts Sixth CRS (CA) 0-03-056498-0 District Office

52 Holt Literature CRS 3 30564948 District Office

1 Holt Literature CRS 7 30564921 District Office

24 Imagine It (Book 1) (CA) 0-07-619477-9 District Office

24 Inside Level E (WB) 073625871X District Office

18 Inside Level E (WB) 073625868x District Office

34 Inside Level E (WB) 073625871X District Office

22 Intermediate 5 V2 1602770220 District Office

24 Intro to Sociology TE 6181225216 District Office

5 Keys to Learning CA 132083787 District Office

2 Keys to Learning WB District Office

Page 2 of 5



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Qty. Quantity Quantity Quantity

118 Keystone (WB) D 136128653 District Office

128 Keystone (WB) D 132411571 District Office

82 Keystone (WB) E 136128645 District Office

89 Keystone (WB) F 136128602 District Office

2 Keystone (WB) F 132059541 District Office

89 Keystone E 131582577 District Office

4 Keystone F 131582593 District Office

7 Language of Lit (WB) 7 618309861 District Office

46 Language of Lit (WB) 8 618007830 District Office

30 Language of Lit wb 6 618007709 District Office

40 Life Science (CA) 0030993946 District Office

3 Literature (CA) 0-618-98352-X District Office

3 Literature (CA) 061898352X District Office

125 MacMillan McGraw Hill Science Interactive Text (CA) 0-02-285992-6 District Office

40 Math (CA) 0-547-24771-0 District Office

68 Math (CA) 0-618-96002-3 District Office

122 Math (CA) 0-618-96003-1 District Office

68 Math (CA) 0-618-96128-3 District Office

71 Math (CA) 0-618-96130-5 District Office

97 Math (CA) 0-618-96132-1 District Office

32 Math (CA) 0618960023 District Office

35 Math (CA) 0618960023 District Office

68 Math (CA) 0618960023 District Office

14 Math (CA) 0618961305 District Office

50 Math (CA) 0618961305 District Office

177 Math (CA) 061895998X District Office

68 Math (CA) 0618961283 District Office

182 Math (CA) 0618961232 District Office

40 Math (CA) 0618961275 District Office

4 Math (CA) 0547247710 District Office

4 Math (CA) (CRS 2) 0618726519 District Office

65 Math Intermediate 5 V2 1602770220 District Office

12 Mathematicas (CA) 0547074654 District Office

74 Mathematicas (CA) 0547104154 District Office

1 McDougal Littell Algebra 2 0-395-93778-7 District Office

1 McDougal Littell Algebra 2 0395937787 District Office

43 Medallions (CA) 054737240X District Office

1 Medallions (CA) 0547372418 District Office

6 Medallions ELD (CA) 0547372396 District Office

2 Medieval & Early Modern Times 7 (Sample) 618532943 District Office

1158 Mideval and Early Modern Times (WB) 7 131911252 District Office

Page 3 of 5



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Qty. Quantity Quantity Quantity

50 Nuestro Mundo (WB) 618086005 District Office

111 Nuevas Vistas 0-03-073692-7 District Office

1 Open Court Reading 0-07-569566-9 District Office

41 Open Court Reading 0-07-570683-0 District Office

9 Open Court Reading 0-07-570686-5 District Office

17 Open Court Reading 0-07-571102-8 District Office

16 Open Court Reading 0-07-571112-5 District Office

2 Open Court Reading 0-07-571904-5 District Office

19 Open Court Reading 0-07-571905-3 District Office

50 Open Court Reading 0075695650 District Office

67 Open Court Reading 0075695499 District Office

29 Paso WB 2 673216829 District Office

2 Phychology (TE) 1429252510 District Office

3 Physcology 1429244264 District Office

227 Physics Algebra/Trig 534377297 District Office

10 Practice of Statistics 618209861 District Office

6 Pre Algebra Tools For A Changing World 0130504750 District Office

15 Pre Algebra Tools for a changing world 130504750 District Office

1 Pre-Algebra (CA) 132031205 District Office

50 Prentice Hall Literature Silver Timeless Voices 0130548243 District Office

50 Prentice Hall Literature Silver Timeless Voices 0131802836 District Office

17 Prentice Hall Pre Algebra 130504866 District Office

1 Prentice Hall Pre Algebra TE 130504874 District Office

91 Science (CA) 0-02-286016-9 District Office

145 Science (CA) 0-02-286023-1 District Office

87 Science (CA) 0-02-286145-9 District Office

409 Science Interactive Text Content Reader (CA) 0-02-285999-3 District Office

246 Science Interactive Text Content Reader (CA) 0-02-286007-X District Office

108 Scott Foresman History for California (CA) 0-328-16671-5 District Office

244 Scott Foresman History for California (CA) 0-328-16672-3 District Office

80 Scott Foresman History for California (CA) 0-328-16673-1 District Office

1 Spelling Workout (TE) H 813628474 District Office

10 Spelling Workout E 813628199 District Office

45 Spelling Workout F 813628202 District Office

68 Spelling Workout G 765224860 District Office

30 Spelling Workout H 813628229 District Office

96 TCI Ancient World (WB) 6 1583719024 District Office

298 TCI Medieval World (WB) 1583719172 District Office

310 TCI US (WB) 1583719326 District Office

424 The American Journet Student WB 78703786 District Office

3 Treasures (CRS 3) (CA) 0078796253 District Office

Page 4 of 5



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks
Qty. Quantity Quantity Quantity

2 Visions Introductory 1413014860 District Office

4 Wonders California Content Reader (CA) 0-02-201927-8 District Office

2 Wonders California Content Reader (CA) 0022043438 District Office

4 Wonders California Content Reader (CA) 0022019278 District Office

1 World Atlas/Primary K-12 21475431 District Office

473 World Geography 0618154833 District Office

1950 World Geography 0618194975 District Office

1 World History CA 131299778 District Office

1 World History CA (WB) 131333534 District Office

Page 5 of 5



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16203 

JT, 14-16204 JT, 14-16559 RV and 14-16610 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against 

the District, File Numbers: 14-16203 JT, 14-16204 JT, 14-16559 RV and 14-16610 RV. 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Various claimants request reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Numbers: 14-16203 JT, 14-16204 JT, 14-16559 RV and 14-16610 RV. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014  

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Achievement Peaks Academy 

Charter Petition  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge formal receipt of the Achievement Peaks 

Academy charter petition delivered on Friday, May 30, 2014.     

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District is required to comply with California Education Code Section 47605(b) to hold a 

public hearing on the provisions of a submitted charter petition within 30 days of receipt of the 

petition.  In order to facilitate the setting of the required public hearing and uniformly establish 

the parameters of the statutory timeline, submitted charter petitions are defined as and deemed 

received after action has been taken by the Board of Education to formally do so.    

 

Recorded action taken at a regular meeting of the Board of Education effectively acknowledges 

and documents the date of receipt as the date of the action and thereby establishes the parameters 

of the statutory timeline and facilitates the setting of the required public hearing date.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Acknowledge receipt of the Achievement Peaks Academy Charter Petition as of the date of the 

regular meeting of the Board of Education on June 24, 2014.    

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12

















































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 24, 2014 

 
 

 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an 
appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by 
the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

 
Garfield 
Elementary 
 

 $715 General Mills Box 
Tops for Education 
Mr. Elvira Amaro 
Highland Park,MI 
 

Field trips, 
transportation, and 
student incentives 

Garfield 
Elementary 

 $592 McDonald’s 
Mr. Raul Lopez 
Orange 

Field trips and 
transportation 

Kennedy 
Elementary 
 

 $701 Kenedy PTA 
Ms. Rocio Guzman 
President 
Santa Ana 

Field trip 
transportation 

Lincoln  
Elementary 

 $1,036 Studio 1 
Mr.James Kelm and 
Mrs. Libby Kelm 
Rancho Cucamonga 

Field trips and 
transportation 

Thorpe 
Fundamental 
 

 $200 Morning Sunwood 
Neighborhood 
Association 
Ms. Mary Ann Manifold 
Santa Ana 
 

Library books 

Walker 
Elementary 

 $900 Tupperware 
Ms. Juanita Zuniga 
Tustin 
 

Field trips 

     

June 24, 2014 
donations 

 $4,144   

2014 Total 
donations 

$113,703 
 

$117,847   
 
 



 

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                          
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Public Hearing 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the adoption of the Annual 
Service Plan for the 2014-15 school year.  The public was noticed of this hearing fifteen days 
prior to June 24, 2014 and the Annual Service Plan has been available for inspection during that 
time. 
 
Assembly Bill (AB) 602, Chapter 654, Statutes of 1997, added requirements to special education 
local plans in the areas of Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) governance and public 
participation. AB 602 requires SELPAs to submit an Annual Service Plan to the California 
Department of Education.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In order to comply with Education Code Section 56205, the District is conducting a public 
hearing concerning the adoption of the Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for the 2014-15 
school year.  This plan includes a description of services and the physical location of the 
services.  The plan should demonstrate that individuals with disabilities have access to services 
and instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their Individualized Education 
Programs (IEPs). 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Conduct a public hearing concerning the adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 
the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 
 
 



SSaannttaa  AAnnaa  UUnniiffiieedd  SScchhooooll  DDiissttrriicctt    
SSppeecciiaall  EEdduuccaattiioonn  

LLooccaall  PPllaann  AArreeaa  ((SSEELLPPAA))  
  
  

NNOOTTIICCEE  OOFF  PPUUBBLLIICC  HHEEAARRIINNGG  
 

Pursuant to Education Code Sections 56205 (b)(1) and 56205(b)(2), the 
Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice 

that a Public Hearing will be held as follows: 
 

 
TOPIC OF HEARING: 

 
Adoption of Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 

 
 

Copies of this Plan may be inspected at: 
 

Support Services Department 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – Room A216 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

 
After the Public Hearing, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 

Education will adopt the 2014-15 Annual Service Plan. 
 

 
HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 

 
TIME:   Approximately 6:00 p.m. 

 
LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District Office  

     Board Room 
     1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
     Santa Ana, California 92701 
 
  FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 
     Doreen Lohnes 
     Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
     (714) 558-5832 
    



Plan del Área Local de Educación Especial (SELPA)  
del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana  

  

AAvviissoo  ddee  AAuuddiieenncciiaa  PPúúbblliiccaa  
 

De conformidad con las Secciones 56205 (b)(1) y 56205 (b)(2) del Código 
Educativo, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
informa por este medio que se llevará a cabo una Audiencia Pública con 

respecto a: 
 

 
TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA: 

 
Adopción del Plane Anual de Servicios  

para el año escolar 2014-15 
 

Se puede inspeccionar el duplicado de este Plane en: 
 

La Oficina de Servicios de Apoyo 
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana, Salón A216 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

 
 

Después de la Audiencia Pública, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar 
Unificado de Santa Ana adoptará el Plane Anual de Servicios para el año 

escolar 2014-15. 
 

Fecha de la Audiencia: martes, 24 de junio del 2014 
 
 

Hora:  Aproximadamente a las 6:00 de la tarde 
 

Lugar: Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana 
Salón de la Mesa Directiva  

   1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
   Santa Ana, California 92701 
 
 
PARA MAYOR INFORMACIÓN, POR FAVOR COMUNIQUESE CON: 

 
    La Señora Doreen Lohnes 
    Superintendente Auxiliar de Servicios de Apoyo 
    (714) 558-5832 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  District-Wide Assessment Measures to Support Elimination of State 

Testing, California Standard Test 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Board with information regarding the District-
wide assessment measures.  In addition, provide information on the elimination of state-wide 
assessments through AB484. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This presentation will provide information on District-wide assessments to communicate student 
achievement results with parents and community in the absence of the California Standards Tests 
(CSTs).  Aligned with Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) goals, the new 
assessments will focus on growth measures to assess student outcomes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent 
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent 

 

 
 
 

DISTRICT-WIDE ASSESSMENTS TO 
ADDRESS ELIMINATION OF  
STATE-WIDE ASSESSMENTS 

 
 

JUNE 24, 2014 
 
  

 



1. Review California Legislation (AB 484) 
2. Discuss Growth Measures 
3. Review District-Wide Assessments 
 Literacy 
 Mathematics 
 Other Content Areas 

 

2 

TONIGHT’S GOALS 

 
 



 October (2013): Governor Brown signed Assembly Bill 
(AB) 484, suspending most State testing for 2013-14 

 Grades 5, 8 and 10 continued to take science CST, 
CMA and CAPA (Grades 5, 8 & 10) 

 Students in Grade 11 had the option to take the ELA 
and Math CST to access the Early Assessment Program 

 Special education students took CAPA (Grades 2-11) 
 All CA districts were required to administer the SBAC 

pilot (Grades 3-8) 
 Godinez and Middle College were selected to 

participate in the SBAC field test 
 

3 

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATION (AB 484) 



4 

GROWTH MEASURES 

Monitor Growth  
Over Time through  
Consistent Measure 

Check Proficiency  
At Particular Moment in Time— 

Can Not Track Growth Over Time 



5 

DISTRICT-WIDE ASSESSMENTS TO 
ADDRESS ELIMINATION OF  

CALIFORNIA STANDARDS TEST (CST) 
Content Area Grades K-3 Grades 4-6 Grades 7-10 Grades 11-12 

Literacy Dynamic Indicators 
of Basic Early 
Literacy Skills 
(DIBELS) 
 

District Writing 
Assessment 

Measures of 
Academic Progress 
(MAP) 
 

District Writing 
Assessment 
 

Measures of Academic 
Progress (MAP) 
 

California High School 
Exit Exam (CAHSEE) 
(Grade 10) 
 

District Writing 
Assessment 

MAP (If necessary) 
 

CAHSEE (if necessary) 
 

Early Assessment 
Program (Grade 11) 
 

District Writing 
Assessment 

Math Measures of 
Academic Progress 
(MAP) 

MAP MAP 
 
CAHSEE (Grade 10) 

Early Assessment 
Program (Grade 11) 
 

CAHSEE (if necessary) 

Other 
Content 
Areas 

California English 
Language 
Assessment (CELDT) 

General Science CST 
(Grade 5) 
 

CELDT 

General Science CST 
(Grade 8) 
 

Life Science CST 
(Grade 10) 
 

CELDT 

CELDT 



6 

Thank You  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Revision of Elementary Report Card for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the process to rewrite the 
elementary report cards for the 2014-15 school year to meet the new State Standards. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Information presented will show the collaborative process established that included key 
stakeholders to create the new elementary report cards. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent 

 

 
 
 

ELEMENTARY REPORT CARDS 
 
 

JUNE 24, 2014 
 
  

 



1. Review Report Card Collaborative 
Process 

2. Review Best Practices Criteria for 
Standards Based Grading 

3. Discuss Feedback from: 
 Initial Feedback Survey after district-wide 

webinar 
 Report Card Subcommittees 
 Elementary Curriculum Committee 
 DAC/DELAC and Special Education Parents 
 First Report Card Draft Survey 

 2 

TONIGHT’S GOALS 

 
 



REPORT CARD COLLABORATIVE PROCESS 
MARCH-AUGUST 2014 

District-Wide Webinar and 
Initial Teacher Survey 

Initial Teacher Survey 
Results Analyzed by 

Elementary 
Curriculum Committee 

Results Presented and 
Input Received  From 

Report Card 
Subcommittees (2 

teachers per each school) 

Development of First Draft of  
Report Cards 

Input from 
DAC/DELAC and 

Special Education 
Parents 

1st Drafts 
Provided to 

Administratio
n and 

Teachers 

Survey 
Results Used 

to Develop 
2nd Drafts 

Development of Second 
Draft of Report Cards 

2nd Drafts 
Provided to 

Administration 
and Teachers 

Input from 
Elementary 
Curriculum 
Committee 

Use of Survey 
Results to 

Finalize 
Report Cards 

Next Steps 

Develop Grade 
Level Report 
Card Guides  

Teacher and 
Parent Report 
Card Training 



BEST PRACTICES CRITERIA  

Common organization and categories 
across grade levels  
 

Grade level differences based on grade 
level standards distinctions/ details 
 

1, 2, 3, 4 scores for academics to align 
with other reports parents receive 
(SBAC) 

 

Standards-based report card   



FEEDBACK FROM TEACHERS VIA INITIAL SURVEY 
MARCH 2014 

Preferred Dixie Report Card sample 
 

Report progress based on trimester, not year-end, 
expectations 

 

Simplify and consolidate standards  
 

Provide grading guidelines for consistency 
 

Remove information that is not relevant for that 
particular student (EL, GATE) 

 

Shade marking area for standards that are not 
addressed in a particular trimester 
 
 
 
 



FEEDBACK FROM TEACHERS 
 VIA REPORT CARD SUB-COMMITTEES 

APRIL 2014 

Collected feedback from school site to bring to sub-
committee 

 
Simple, parent friendly wording 
 
Do not include specialized sections for all students 

(GATE, English Learner, Intervention) 
 
Consistent grading across the grade levels 
 
Provide resources to teach parents about new report 

cards (parent report card guide, info sessions on 
channel 31, site presentations) 
 
 
 

 



FEEDBACK FROM TEACHERS 
 VIA ELEMENTARY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 

MARCH-JUNE 2014 

 

Feedback from 2nd teacher survey was reflected in the 
2nd report card draft 

  
Positive feedback about the new TK report card  
 
Clarification about the standards-based report card 
 
Clear grading guidelines for consistency at and across 

sites  



FEEDBACK FROM DAC/DELAC REPRESENTATIVES 
AND SPECIAL EDUCATION PARENTS 

MAY-JUNE 2014  
Well Organized 
Overall grade with details for each content 

area 
 

Customized comments which provide specific 
information about the student 
 

Appreciated the larger comment section to 
allow information to be included from support 
staff (i.e. Adaptive PE) and general education 
teachers 
Online grading system to allow parents to see 

student progress in “real time” 
 



CHANGES MADE FROM FEEDBACK ON 
FIRST DRAFT 
JUNE 2014  

Simplified language 
Consolidated 

standards 
Identified key 

standards 
Will create grading 

guidelines for each 
grade level 

 

  

 



10 

Thank You  



















 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Nutrition Services Financial Update and Fiscal Crisis Management 

Assistance Team Study Report 

  

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operation, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Board a financial update of the Nutrition 

Services Department and review of the Fiscal Crisis Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) 

study report. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The presentation will provide an overview of the Nutrition Services Department budget and 

FCMAT study report. 

 

 

FUNDING: Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 

Presented for information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



 
 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent, Operations/CBO 
Mark Chavez, Director 

 
 

 
 
 

NUTRITION SERVICES 
FINANCIAL UPDATE 

 

JUNE 24, 2014 
 
  

 



FCMAT Report 
Financial Outlook 
Spend Down Plan 
Action Plans 
Moving Forward 

 
 

2 

TONIGHT'S AGENDA 



 Purpose/Scope of Work 
 Examine department’s procedures and practices 
 Current workflow and efficiency 
 Compliance, solvency, sustainability 

 Team Profile 
 Diane Branham, FCMAT, Chief Management Analyst 
 Judy Stephens, FCMAT Consultant  
 Rod Blackner, Director Food Services, Paso Robles Unified 

School District 
 Janette Wesch, Director of Child Nutrition, Orcutt Union School 

District 
 Laura Haywood, FCMAT Technical Writer, Bakersfield 

3 

FCMAT STUDY 



 Financially Sound 
 Monitor Deficits - Spend Down plan 
 Continue bid practices looking for best pricing 

 Ambitious goals but need greater prioritization 
 Delegation of Duties 
 Communication 
 Meal Participation  
 Breakfast 28% 
 Lunch 80% 

 Increase efficiencies 
 Kitchen Facilities 
 Repairs  
 Storage 

 Competitive food sales 
 

 

4 

FCMAT FINDINGS 



Fund 13 – Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

$ in Millions 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Beginning Fund Balance $       20.3 $      16.2 $        12.7 

Revenues $       29.7 $      30.2 $        30.7 

Expenditures $       33.8 $      33.7 $        32.7 

Net Increase/(Decrease) $       (4.1) $       (3.5) $         (2.0) 

Projected Ending Fund Balance $      16.2 $      12.7 $        10.7 

5 

MULTI YEAR OUTLOOK 



 Lower student participation in the first half of the school year 
 Lower student a la carte sales  
 Declining enrollment in afterschool programs 
 Delayed implementation of Provision 2 

 
POSITIVE INTERVENTION  

Student participation has increased since January 2014 
 

 Voice Your Choice student favorites added to the menu 
 Menu changes made based on student and parent feedback 
 Site supervisors promoting breakfast programs at sites 
 Increase entrée selections 

 
6 

BUDGETARY PRESSURES - REVENUES 



 Increased Labor costs 
Activity Supervisors 
Filling of vacant positions 
 Increased staff training opportunities 

 Increased Food Costs 
Produce costs 
Overall higher costs of higher-quality food  
 Increased USDA requirements mandating healthier 

meals and a la carte snacks with no additional 
reimbursement 
 

 
7 

BUDGETARY PRESSURES - EXPENSES 



 In 2012, SAUSD entered into a Spend Down Plan with 
CDE  
 Requires Nutrition Services to use $8,376,000 over five 

years in order to bring the fund balance into compliance 
with the three-month reserve limit 

 Since the plan was approved in January 2012, CDE 
has changed the allowable expenses for the spend 
down plan  
Much more complex and specific 
 New required format 

8 

SPEND DOWN PLAN 



 
 

 Equipment:  
 $6,025,594 
 Includes transportation vehicles, 

refrigeration equipment, cooking 
equipment, and serving 
equipment 

 Kitchen Improvements: 
 $1,004,437 
 Includes flooring replacement 

and new paint work 

 Other: 
 $1,345,969 
 Includes technology 

enhancements, staff 
development, uniforms, and 
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program 
subsidy in 12-13 

9 

SPEND DOWN PLAN 

5-Year Summary 
 

Year 1 $390,973 
 

Year 2 $361,990 
 

Year 3 $1,282,000 
 

Year 4 $1,536,000 
 

Year 5 $4,805,037 
 

TOTAL: $8,376,000 
 



Good job complying with Federal nutritional 
requirements and certifications 
High priority on staff training 
Financially sound program 
Talented, capable leadership team 
Passionate employees 

10 

FCMAT COMMENDATIONS 



 Increase student par ticipation 
 Explore new meal service options 
 Breakfast in classrooms and nutrition breaks in the schedule 

 Speed up line service through alternative meal count methods 
 Reach out to parents to let them know students eat free 
 Continue to obtain student input on menu 

 Immediate Kitchen Facil ities Inspections 
 Develop a needs assessment 
 Prioritize work to be done in summer (as funds allow) 
 School site kitchen repairs and storage 
 Central Kitchen repairs and storage 

 Communicate the Spend Down plan and implementation with 
ALL Nutrition Services staff 

 
11 

FCMAT RECOMMENDATIONS 



Menu Analysis, standardization of recipes through 
software program 

 Consider reintroduction of salad bars at high schools 
 Increase entrée and fruit choices at elementary 

schools 
 Provide training for elementary school site 

supervisors on menu production records 
 Provide training for site administrators on 

competitive lunch sales 
 Ensure that all school groups that sell food/beverage 

follow regulations prohibiting competitive sales 
 Investigate the feasibility of using leftovers 12 

FCMAT RECOMMENDATIONS 



Increase revenue  
Switch after school snacks to supper meals 
Implement additional creative service methods 
2012-13 Council of Great City Schools data 

shows that SAUSD is in the top 20% for lunch 
participation and the bottom 25% for breakfast 
participation 
Increase lunch participation on high school 

minimum days 
Regular school day high school lunches served: 

7,474 
Minimum school day high school lunches 

served: 2,163 
 

13 

NUTRITION SERVICES ACTION PLANS 



Decrease food and supply costs 
 Develop more SAUSD bids or RFPs 
 Work with produce vendor to create menus featuring select seasonal 

produce 
 Pilot produce (salad) bars in some high schools and middle schools 

to allow a larger selection and potentially decrease packaging costs 
and waste (part of the spend down plan) 

 Implement site-based fiscal performance reporting 
for Intermediate and High School sites as of July 1, 
2014 

 Multiple entrée choices at elementary schools 
 Buy and implement nutrition analysis software that 

produces standardized recipes and daily production 
records 

14 

NUTRITION SERVICES ACTION PLANS 



 Provide on-going effective communication and clarity 
for our staff members 
 Frequent visits, meetings, newsletters 

 Further implementation of training and professional 
development plans 
 Scheduled during non-student days and summer 

Maintain fiscal solvency through monitoring and long 
range planning 

Develop master facilities plan and funding strategy 
to address inadequate and deteriorating facilities 
 

15 

MOVING FORWARD 



 
THANK YOU! 

16 



Joel D. Montero
Chief Executive Officer

DRAFT

Food Service Review

June 13, 2014

Santa Ana Unified School District



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM



June 13, 2014

Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Dear Superintendent Miller:

In February 2014, the Santa Ana Unified School District and the Fiscal Crisis and Management 
Assistance Team (FCMAT) entered into an agreement for management assistance. Specifically, the 
agreement states that FCMAT will perform the following:

1. Examine the food service department’s procedures and practices for managing all 
operations with regard to efficiency. The department is responsible for establishing 
the framework for overall operations, allocating resources, providing functional 
guidance, and assessing districtwide opportunities to provide improved service. 
The team will evaluate the current workflow and distribution of management 
and leadership functions in the department and provide recommendations 
for improved efficiency, if any. The review will include, but not be limited to, 
the following areas: food preparation, ordering, inventory, cash and resource 
management, staffing, policies and procedures, federal and state compliance, menu 
planning, warehousing and food storage, purchasing and facilities. The review will 
include any constraints to productive management by evaluating systems, struc-
tures and employee responsibilities in relationship to the district’s goals.

 This component will include reviewing documentation, including board policies 
and administrative regulations and job descriptions, and gathering data regarding 
current practices, procedures and separation of duties to ensure the proper internal 
controls are in place. In addition, the team may interview other department or site 
staff to determine the efficiency and effectiveness of services delivered.

2. Review training and professional development programs for employees and 
managers and make recommendations.

The attached draft report contains the study team’s findings and recommendations. Please review the 
draft report and provide any suggested changes or revisions by June 30, 2014. If you have questions 
regarding the report, please contact me at dbranham@fcmat.org or (661) 821-0718. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

FCMAT appreciates the opportunity to serve the Santa Ana Unified School District and extends 
thanks to its staff for their cooperation and assistance during this review.

Sincerely,

Diane Branham
Chief Management Analyst



i

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

T A B L E  O F  C O N T E N T S

Table of Contents

About FCMAT ......................................................................................... iii

Introduction ............................................................................................ 1

Background ...................................................................................................... 1

Study and Report Guidelines ..................................................................... 1 

Study Team....................................................................................................... 2

Executive Summary .............................................................................. 3

Findings and Recommendations ..................................................... 7

Department Overview  ................................................................................ 7

Participation Trends and Provision 2 Status ........................................ 10

Staffing and Meals Per Labor Hour ........................................................ 13

State Audits and Use of Cafeteria Funds  ............................................. 16

Personnel Activity Reports  ...................................................................... 18

Budget  ............................................................................................................20

Purchasing and Inventory  ........................................................................22

Facilities  ..........................................................................................................25

Menus, Standardized Recipes, and Nutrient Analysis  .....................28

Offer versus Serve and Menu Production Records  .......................... 32

Competitive Food Sales  ............................................................................34

Food Waste  ...................................................................................................36

Staff Training  ................................................................................................. 37

Appendices ............................................................................................39



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

ii



iii

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

A B O U T  F C M A T

About FCMAT
FCMAT’s primary mission is to assist California’s local K-14 educational agencies to identify, 
prevent, and resolve financial and data management challenges. FCMAT provides fiscal and 
data management assistance, professional development training, product development and other 
related school business and data services. FCMAT’s fiscal and management assistance services 
are used not just to help avert fiscal crisis, but to promote sound financial practices and efficient 
operations. FCMAT’s data management services are used to help local educational agencies 
(LEAs) meet state reporting responsibilities, improve data quality, and share information.

FCMAT may be requested to provide fiscal crisis or management assistance by a school district, 
charter school, community college, county office of education, the state Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, or the Legislature. 

When a request or assignment is received, FCMAT assembles a study team that works closely 
with the local education agency to define the scope of work, conduct on-site fieldwork and 
provide a written report with findings and recommendations to help resolve issues, overcome 
challenges and plan for the future.

92/93 93/94 94/95 95/96 96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 04/05 05/06 06/07 07/08 08/09 09/10 10/11 11/12

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

Studies by Fiscal Year

N
um

be
r o

f S
tu

di
es

FCMAT also develops and provides numerous publications, software tools, workshops and 
professional development opportunities to help local educational agencies operate more effec-
tively and fulfill their fiscal oversight and data management responsibilities. The California 
School Information Services (CSIS) arm of FCMAT assists the California Department of 
Education with the implementation of the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data 
System (CALPADS) and also maintains DataGate, the FCMAT/CSIS software LEAs use for 
CSIS services. FCMAT was created by Assembly Bill 1200 in 1992 to assist LEAs to meet and 
sustain their financial obligations. Assembly Bill 107 in 1997 charged FCMAT with responsi-
bility for CSIS and its statewide data management work. Assembly Bill 1115 in 1999 codified 
CSIS’ mission. 

AB 1200 is also a statewide plan for county offices of education and school districts to work 
together locally to improve fiscal procedures and accountability standards. Assembly Bill 2756 
(2004) provides specific responsibilities to FCMAT with regard to districts that have received 
emergency state loans.

In January 2006, SB 430 (charter schools) and AB 1366 (community colleges) became law and 
expanded FCMAT’s services to those types of LEAs.



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

iv A B O U T  F C M A T

Since 1992, FCMAT has been engaged to perform more than 1,000 reviews for LEAs, including 
school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and community colleges. The Kern 
County Superintendent of Schools is the administrative agent for FCMAT. The team is led by 
Joel D. Montero, Chief Executive Officer, with funding derived through appropriations in the 
state budget and a modest fee schedule for charges to requesting agencies.



1

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

I N T R O D U C T I O N

Introduction

Background
Located in Orange County, the Santa Ana Unified School District has a five-member governing 
board and is the seventh largest school district in California. The district serves approximately 
57,499 K-12 students at numerous elementary, intermediate, comprehensive high, and alter-
native education schools, and has authorized five charter schools. According to data from the 
California Department of Education, student enrollment has remained relatively flat since 2006-
07, and reached a peak of 63,610 students in 2002-03.

The district serves a high-needs population, and its Nutrition Services Department’s eligibility 
reports indicate that free and reduced-price meal eligibility districtwide was 89% as of March 
31, 2014, and ranged from 88% to 91% during the past 12 months. California Department of 
Education data indicates that free and reduced-price meal eligibility has been between 78-84% 
for the prior four years; however, this data includes the five charter schools, which are not part of 
the district’s meal program.

In February 2014, the Santa Ana Unified School District and the Fiscal Crisis and Management 
Assistance Team (FCMAT) entered into an agreement for management assistance to review the 
operations of the district’s Nutrition Services Department.

Study and Report Guidelines
FCMAT visited the district March 31 through April 3, 2014 to conduct interviews, visit food 
service facilities, collect data, and begin reviewing documents. District staff continued to provide 
requested documents following FCMAT’s fieldwork. This report is the result of those activities 
and is divided into the following sections:

• Executive Summary

• Department Overview

• Participation Trends and Provision 2 Status

• Staffing and Meals Per Labor Hour

• State Audits and Use of Cafeteria Funds

• Personnel Activity Reports

• Budget

• Purchasing and Inventory

• Facilities

• Menus, Standardized Recipes, and Nutrient Analysis

• Offer versus Serve and Menu Production Records

• Competitive Food Sales

• Food Waste

• Staff Training



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

2 I N T R O D U C T I O N

• Appendices

In writing its reports, FCMAT uses the Associated Press Stylebook, a comprehensive guide to 
usage and accepted style that emphasizes conciseness and clarity. In addition, this guide empha-
sizes plain language, discourages the use of jargon and capitalizes relatively few terms.

Study Team
The study team was composed of the following members:
Diane Branham     Judy Stephens
FCMAT Chief Management Analyst   FCMAT Consultant  
Bakersfield, CA     Nipomo, CA

Rod Blackner*     Janette Wesch*
Director of Food Services    Director of Child Nutrition
Paso Robles Joint Unified School District  Orcutt Union School District
Paso Robles, CA     Orcutt, CA

Laura Haywood
FCMAT Technical Writer
Bakersfield, CA    
*As a member of this study team, this consultant was not representing his or her employer but 
was working solely as an independent contractor for FCMAT. Each team member reviewed the 
draft report to confirm its accuracy and to achieve consensus on the final recommendations.



3

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y

Executive Summary
The Nutrition Services Department has experienced many challenges in the past several years, 
and there has been a great deal of turnover in staff both at school sites and at the management 
level. Most of the management employees have been hired within the past two years. The new 
management team is energetic, with diverse talents, knowledge and employment backgrounds. 
The management team expressed a positive attitude, a desire to provide excellent service, and a 
commitment to their jobs.

Although there have been numerous changes in the department, it appears to be functioning well 
in many areas. However, the division of management responsibilities is not clear and has caused 
some confusion within the department and throughout the district. There is some uncertainty 
among staff regarding who to call with questions or problems about food service. The depart-
ment needs to determine the responsibilities of each management position, develop a written list 
that includes each position and its assigned responsibilities, and distribute the list throughout 
the district. It may also be helpful to assign one contact person, such as a secretary or clerk in the 
nutrition services office, who can direct callers with specific questions to the proper management 
staff member.

Improved communication is needed among the Nutrition Services Department’s management 
staff, between the department’s management staff and school site nutrition services staff, and 
between nutrition services and district office staff. Improved communication is also needed 
between the food service and district office staff for functions such as purchasing, accounts 
payable, and inventory systems in order to function successfully and resolve issues quickly.

The management team has undertaken many complex projects and has created a department 
plan stating its goals. The goals are ambitious but need to be prioritized and delegated to appro-
priate staff for implementation. Job descriptions for food service positions, and board policies 
and administrative regulations pertaining to food service need to be reviewed; some need to be 
revised.

Approximately 89% of the district’s students are eligible for free or reduced-price meals. The 
district received state approval for Provision 2 status districtwide beginning in 2013-14. Provision 
2 is an alternative meal claiming procedure that allows all students in the district to receive meals 
at no cost, regardless of their eligibility. Most of the department’s revenue comes from federal 
reimbursements, so student participation in the meal program is vital, especially from students 
who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals. Meal participation reports indicate that meal 
counts decreased during the first several months of the 2013-14 school year but are gradually 
increasing. To increase student participation, the district needs to ensure that students and 
families know that all students may eat for free. New meal service options, such as breakfast in 
the classroom and nutrition breaks, also need to be explored. Plans to increase entrée choices at 
elementary schools should also be implemented, and the district should consider reintroducing 
salad bars at the high schools.

Based on the study team’s experience, meals per labor hour (MPLH) in schools are generally 
about 30. Most of the district’s elementary school sites exceed this standard, but only two of the 
intermediate and high schools are at or above 30. This should continue to be monitored and 
analyzed as the district strives for efficiency in the food service program. To provide a more accu-
rate analysis, the department’s MPLH calculation for the elementary schools needs to include 
central kitchen labor hours.



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

4 E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y

The 2012 Coordinated Review Effort (CRE) conducted by the California Department of 
Education (CDE) found that the cafeteria fund’s net cash resources were out of compliance 
because they exceeded three months’ average expenditures. The district prepared a five-year 
spending plan, which was approved by the CDE. The plan needs to be fully implemented 
according to the annual schedule, and the department needs to continue to monitor the cafeteria 
fund to avoid excess balances in the future. The plan also needs to be reviewed with all food 
service staff.

In January 2012, the CDE conducted a fiscal review of the district’s cafeteria fund and found 
the district to be out of compliance in documenting costs charged to the cafeteria fund for staff 
paid from multiple funds. Interviews indicated that personnel activity reports (PARs) are now 
being completed for all multi-funded activity supervisors. However, PARs were not provided for 
account technician and a senior buyer positions the funding for which has been split between 
the cafeteria and general funds. The district needs to ensure that all multi-funded positions are 
documented by PARs as required by the CDE and federal regulations. The district also needs to 
closely monitor general administrative costs and indirect costs charged to the cafeteria fund to 
ensure that they meet state and federal requirements.

The 2012-13 unaudited actuals report includes a cafeteria fund balance of $20.3 million that, 
coupled with the April 1, 2014 income statement, indicates that the department is financially 
sound. However, it is important to closely monitor finances because they can change quickly. 
The 2013-14 cafeteria fund budget projects an operating deficit of approximately $5.3 million. 
Although some of the deficit may be attributed to partial implementation of the five-year 
spending plan, the budget needs to be analyzed and closely monitored throughout the year to 
ensure that an unplanned deficit does not occur. 

Education Code Section 38083 allows districts to purchase perishable foodstuffs and seasonal 
commodities needed to operate cafeterias in accordance with the rules and regulations adopted 
by the governing board, as long as they do not conflict with Education Code provisions. 
However, to obtain the best possible price and service, districts often find it advantageous to 
request bids or obtain quotes for these items. The district should continue with its plans to solicit 
bids or issue requests for quotes.

FCMAT observed several district food service facilities and found that some are small for the 
quantity of meals served, some of the kitchen equipment is old and has exceeded its expected 
lifecycle, several of the structures have visible maintenance and repair needs, and there are some 
code violations. The district needs to immediately inspect all kitchens and make a list of needed 
repairs. The list needs to be prioritized, and all top priority items need to be completed in 
summer 2014. In addition, kitchen storage areas need to be restricted to food service items only 
so that staff may properly perform their duties.

The Nutrition Services Department has done a good job of incorporating new federal school 
nutrition requirements into its menus, but has had to make some unpopular changes to comply 
and pass the certification process. Some food service staff members may not understand or accept 
the limitations associated with the new regulations, and school site staff indicated they would like 
more choices to help increase student participation. This issue should be discussed at the monthly 
meetings with field and site supervisors so that a consensus can be reached regarding which prod-
ucts can be chosen while maintaining inventory controls and compliance with regulations.

The department is required to have a recipe for each menu item, and to have it available at each 
school site. However, the department has few recipes, and those it has are not in a standard 



D R A F T 5

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

institutional format and are difficult to read. Food service menus are required to be analyzed 
on a state-sanctioned nutritional analysis software program to ensure that they meet required 
standards. However, the reports generated from the district’s program are tedious and hard to 
follow, and staff reported that the program is difficult to use. The district needs to consider using 
a software program that integrates all phases of menu planning, recipes, production records, and 
nutrient analysis. The program should be efficient, easy to use, and provide reports that are easy 
to understand.

Strict federal and state regulations govern competitive food sales in school districts. However, the 
FCMAT study team observed that the parent-teacher organization at one elementary school was 
selling food to parents and students during lunchtime. The district needs to ensure that all groups 
that sell foods and beverages on a school campus follow laws, regulations and policies regarding 
competitive food sales. Training should also be provided to school administrators and food 
service staff regarding competitive food sale regulations.

The district has placed a high priority on training food service staff and has hired a field super-
visor whose chief responsibilities include developing and implementing training programs. 
Training manuals that include all aspects of food service and safety requirements have been devel-
oped for all Nutrition Services Department employees. The district should continue its plans to 
provide a training program for all food services employees. In addition, food service staff need 
more training in several areas, including Oracle software for ordering and inventory functions; 
completing menu production records; competitive food sale regulations; analysis of data provided 
by the Meals Plus point of sale system; and, for site supervisors, Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act 
regulations. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T6



D R A F T 7

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Findings and Recommendations

Department Overview
The Nutrition Services Department has experienced many challenges in the past several years. 
The department has approximately 350 employees, and there has been a great deal of turnover 
in staff both at school sites and at the management level in recent years. The current director of 
nutrition services is the third since 2007 and has been in the position for less than two years. 
Most of the management team, which includes two assistant directors, two operations managers, 
a manager of accounting, nutrition manager, nutrition specialist, three central kitchen produc-
tion supervisors, a warehouse supervisor and five field supervisors have been hired within the past 
two years. Many of those positions are newly created, including:

• one assistant director

• one operations manager

• one production supervisor

• three field supervisors 

• one manager of accounting

• one nutrition manager

• one nutrition specialist 

• one warehouse supervisor

Four of the management staff members are registered dietitians. The February 2014 organi-
zational chart also includes a new marketing coordinator position to help promote the meal 
program to students and families; this position has not yet been filled.

Interviews indicated there was previously not enough management and supervisory staff to prop-
erly oversee the department functions, so it was necessary to increase positions as noted above. A 
staffing review was not part of FCMAT’s scope of work. However, the division of management 
responsibilities is not documented in writing and has caused some confusion within the depart-
ment and throughout the district. The additions to the management team within such a short 
time frame may have resulted in a structure that is still evolving. 

Numerous interviews with staff members revealed uncertainty regarding who to call with 
questions or problems about food service. Interviews also revealed concerns regarding the lack of 
complete and timely communication among the Nutrition Services Department’s management 
staff, between the department’s management staff and site nutrition services staff, and between 
nutrition services and district office staff. Although nutrition services supervisors conduct 
monthly meetings with site food service staff, interviews indicated that site staff feel management 
does not always hear their concerns and that they receive different answers to the same question. 
This creates frustration and can reduce morale.

Several staff members indicated that it would be helpful to have one contact person, such as a 
secretary or clerk in the nutrition services office who could direct them to the proper manage-
ment staff member for specific questions, and when an immediate site concern arises if the field 
supervisor isn’t available.



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T8

The management team has undertaken many complex projects since joining the district, 
including working to fix a dysfunctional inventory and order system, implementing major 
changes in federal and state food requirements for the school meal program, hosting food fairs to 
obtain students’ input on menu choices, filling numerous employee vacancies in the department, 
and developing a comprehensive employee training program. The team has also created an all-en-
compassing department plan stating its goals, titled The Plan to Win. The goals are ambitious; 
however, it is important that the big picture goals are prioritized for implementation and do not 
overshadow the more pressing and immediate issues that site staff may have. It is vital that staff 
feel they are heard and receive an appropriate, timely response to concerns. It is also important 
that new managers spend time getting to know site staff and understand their concerns.

The new management team is energetic, with diverse talents, knowledge and employment back-
grounds. Some members have previous school food service experience and some do not, which 
can create a learning curve, but they bring other types of work experiences to their positions. The 
management team expressed a positive attitude, a desire to provide great service, and a commit-
ment to their jobs. 

Most of the district’s job descriptions for food service positions have not been updated in 
several years. The majority of the descriptions provided to the study team were approved by the 
governing board in 2001; however, several did not include an approval date. Some of the duties 
have changed based on new menus and the use of more convenience foods. For example, there 
are job descriptions for baker and senior baker positions, but the Nutrition Services Department 
no longer bakes items at the central kitchen. In addition the food service worker I, food service 
worker II, and food service lead job descriptions have been revised by strikethroughs and typed 
insertions, but they do not appear to have board approval dates for the revisions. 

Several board policies and administrative regulations pertaining to food service are outdated. 
For example, the most recent item is Administrative Regulation 5030, Student Wellness, which 
was approved in September 2007. The other policies and regulations were adopted prior to that 
time; the oldest, Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund, was 
approved in August 1998. There have been many changes to federal and state laws and regula-
tions and to the district’s food service program operations and procedures since these policies and 
regulations were adopted. 

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Determine the responsibilities of each Nutrition Services Department 
management position,  and try not to overlap responsibilities when possible. 

2. Develop a simple written list of Nutrition Services Department management 
positions with responsibilities for each, and distribute the list throughout 
the district so that staff members know who to call for specific questions and 
concerns. 

3. Assign a contact person at the nutrition services office, such as a secretary or 
clerk, who can direct questions and immediate site concerns to the appro-
priate management staff member.

4. Prioritize goals and projects, and delegate them to appropriate staff for imple-
mentation.



D R A F T 9

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

5. Ensure that accurate, complete and timely communication is a high priority.

6. Ensure that staff meetings include time for site staff to discuss their concerns 
and that they can participate in decisions that affect their sites, when appro-
priate.

7. Review job descriptions for food service positions, and work with the 
employee bargaining unit to revise them as necessary. 

8. Review board policies and administrative regulations pertaining to food 
service, and revise them as necessary.



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T10

Participation Trends and Provision 2 Status
The district has a large percentage of students who are eligible for free and reduced-price meals. 
per the Nutrition Services Department’s reports, the districtwide eligibility was 89% as of March 
31, 2014. It was at 91% in October 2013 after an intensive promotion of the program leading 
up to the district’s plan to apply for provisional status districtwide. 

The district received Provision 2 approval districtwide beginning in 2013-14. Provision 2 is an 
alternative meal claiming procedure that allows all students in the district to receive meals at 
no cost, regardless of their eligibility. Therefore, a higher level of student participation could be 
expected. The base year of the program is 2013-14, so eligibility is collected in the usual manner 
and student meal counts are obtained and reported by eligibility type. 

Overview of Provision 2 
• This provision reduces application burdens and simplifies meal counting and claiming 

procedures. It allows schools to establish claiming percentages and to serve all meals at no 
charge for a four-year period. 

• Schools must serve meals to all participating children at no charge for a period of up to 
four years. During the first year, or base year, the school makes eligibility determinations 
as usual and takes meal counts by eligibility type. During the next three years, the 
school makes no new eligibility determinations and counts only the total number of 
reimbursable meals served each day. Reimbursement during these years is determined 
by applying the percentages of free, reduced-price and paid meals served during the 
corresponding month of the base year to the total meal count for the claiming month. 
The base year is included as part of the four years. 

• At the end of each four-year period, the state agency may approve four-year extensions if 
the income level of the school’s population remains stable. 

More details about the School Nutrition Provision Program options may be found on the 
California Department of Education (CDE) website at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/sn/provi-
sions.asp.

Schools electing this alternative must pay the difference between federal reimbursement and 
the cost of providing all meals at no charge. The money to pay for this difference must be from 
sources other than federal funds.

The district’s counting and claiming written procedures still reflect processes prior to the 
districtwide implementation of Provision 2 status and include paid meal prices, application and 
verification procedures. They need to be updated to reflect current practices.

For all meals served to students, the district receives both federal and state reimbursements. 
The 2013-14 federal reimbursement rates for lunch are $2.95 for each free meal and $2.55 for 
reduced. Breakfast rates are $1.89 for free and $1.59 for reduced. State subsidies for free and 
reduced-price breakfasts and lunches are $0.22 per meal. Paid meals only receive federal reim-
bursements of $0.30 for lunch and $0.28 for breakfast. As a result of the new meal regulations 
and related certification, the district also receives an additional $0.06 for all lunches served (free, 
reduced and paid). The new menu regulations and certification are discussed in another section 
of this report.

Most of the department’s revenue comes from federal reimbursements, so student participation in 
the meal program is vital, especially from the free and reduced population. According to district 



D R A F T 11

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

meal participation reports comparing the number of meals served from August through January 
2012-13 and 2013-14, lunch counts dropped during the first several months of the current year 
but are gradually increasing. Daily lunch participation reports indicate that districtwide averages 
from August through March of 2013-14 were 75% of average daily attendance. February and 
March 2014 numbers average 80%. 

A comparison of grade levels on the department’s Meal Participation % based on Average 
Daily Attendance reports indicates that elementary lunch participation is much higher than 
districtwide participation, with average lunch participation from August through February of 
86% for elementary schools. Intermediate schools and high schools are considerably lower with 
67% and 63% respectively. However, this is typical of other districts because elementary students 
generally participate in the food service program at higher rates than older students.

Breakfast participation from August through February 2013-14 is significantly lower than lunch, 
averaging 28% districtwide. Elementary levels are even less, averaging 18.6%. Low participation 
rates are not uncommon when breakfast is served before school. Typically, students either aren’t 
hungry early in the morning or they do not get to school early enough to participate. Many 
districts serve breakfast at a mid-morning nutrition break, sometimes instead of before school 
and sometimes in addition to it. According to the Nutrition Services Department management 
staff, a mid-morning nutrition break had been offered at some intermediate and high school sites 
but was discontinued. Interviews further indicated that there are plans to reinstitute nutrition 
breaks. This would help increase participation greatly because mid-morning is an ideal time 
for breakfast for this age group as many of them are not ready to eat in the early morning. 
Department reports indicate that the intermediate schools have the best participation rates at 
breakfast; however, current year trends indicate that meal counts were lower for several months in 
2013-14 compared to the same months in 2012-13. 

The district is considering serving breakfast in the classroom at elementary schools. With this 
program, meals are delivered to the classrooms for students to eat while participating in morning 
classroom activities. The program has been successful in many districts. It adds to the students’ 
nutritional well-being and has been shown to be an asset in attentiveness and behavior in the 
classroom. The implementation of this program would greatly increase the number of breakfasts 
served, and could possibly increase participation rates to 90% or more.

As discussed previously, 2013-14 districtwide average lunch participation was 75% as of March 
2014. Serving 75% of students at lunch is commendable. However, based on free and reduced-
price eligibility of 89% and the Provision 2 status, a higher level of participation could be 
expected. 

Several factors could be affecting district meal participation. For example, all students and 
families may not be aware of the new provision allowing all students to eat for free. The district 
should make ongoing efforts to communicate this fact to families. 

Long lines may also discourage students from participating. Because this is the base year of the 
Provision 2 process, the district still needs to collect individual student participation data by 
using the point of sale computers. In the following years meal counts may be taken just on total 
student counts, such as by a hand held clicker or tray counts, rather than requiring students to 
input their identification numbers. This could speed up lines and may encourage more students 
to eat, particularly at the secondary levels.

Another important factor in meal participation is the food being offered. As discussed later in 
this report, federal nutritional regulations have become much stricter during the past two years, 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T12

changing the types of foods schools are allowed to serve. This can greatly impact student attitudes 
toward the program. The district is addressing this issue by conducting food fairs to ascertain 
student preferences and adjusting menus accordingly. However, at secondary levels particularly, 
no matter what the district does to improve services, oftentimes students do not want to partic-
ipate in the food service program because it is not the popular thing to do or they would rather 
spend time socializing.

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Revise written procedures regarding counting and claiming, application 
processing and meal pricing to reflect Provision 2 procedures.

2. Explore new meal service options, such as breakfast in the classroom and 
nutrition breaks, to increase participation.

3. Ensure that all students and families are aware of the new provision that 
allows all students to eat for free, regardless of eligibility.

4. Following the Provision 2 base year, consider alternate methods of obtaining 
student meal counts, rather than using the point of sale computers, to speed 
up serving lines. 

5. Continue to obtain student input and make menu improvements accordingly. 
This should be done by grade level because students may have different opin-
ions and requests.



D R A F T 13

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Staffing and Meals Per Labor Hour
According to district site staffing lists, the Nutrition Services Department has approximately 280 
food service workers and site supervisors assigned to school site kitchens. The central kitchen has 
approximately 30 food service workers, cooks, and bakers and five delivery drivers all tasked with 
food preparation and delivery to elementary sites. Additional employees include the manage-
ment staff, central kitchen custodians, equipment mechanic, storekeepers, network technician, 
personnel technicians, secretarial and clerical staff.

The department has worked to fill many staff vacancies in recent years. This adds challenges to 
the program, with numerous staff members and substitutes who are not experienced employees.

According to reimbursable meal claims, daily average meal totals are approximately 40,000-
41,000 lunches and 12,000 breakfasts. The district also serves reimbursable snacks at several 
elementary sites, and intermediate and high school sites offer some a la carte menu items for 
sale. A typical manner of analyzing staff efficiency in the food industry is to study the number of 
meals per labor hour (MPLH). Meals are given an equivalency based on the difficulty of service. 
There are many ways to assign equivalency factors, but the most important aspect is to use a 
consistent method so trends can be observed and site comparisons can be made. The Nutrition 
Services Department analyzes its meals in such a manner, and the method used looks appro-
priate.

The meal equivalent factors used in Santa Ana are as follows: A lunch counts as one meal equiv-
alent, breakfast as .66, elementary snacks as .33, and a la carte sales are based on a dollar factor. 
The a la carte factor used is equal to the free lunch reimbursement ($3.01) plus the commodity 
food value per meal ($0.2029) for a total equivalent factor of $3.2129.

The total numbers of meals and snacks are multiplied by their appropriate factors and the total 
a la carte dollar sales are divided by the a la carte factor to determine total meal equivalents. The 
meal equivalents are then divided by the total number of staff hours to determine meals per labor 
hour. Typically this analysis is done for each site so comparisons can be made in the number of 
labor hours assigned to each site. The department is completing this analysis.

The department provided an example of its MPLH analysis to the study team. Because the 
Nutrition Services Department is not experiencing financial concerns at this time and excessive 
labor hours is not a focus of this review, the study team did not prepare a separate analysis of 
MPLH but rather reviewed the department’s report.

The study team found the following discrepancies in the department’s MPLH report. The report 
included snack counts from January and February 2014, a la carte sales from December 2013, 
and breakfast and lunch counts from November and December 2013. To help ensure accuracy, 
all meal counts should be for the same time frame. 

The analysis for the elementary schools was incomplete. Elementary meals are prepared in the 
central kitchen and delivered to sites by central kitchen delivery drivers. This is a significant 
portion of the labor required to produce these meals; however, central kitchen labor hours were 
not included in the MPLH analysis. 

According to the food service staff schedule list, 35 employees are identified as food service 
workers, cooks, bakers and delivery drivers working in the central kitchen, accounting for a total 
of 275.44 budgeted labor hours. Per the department’s MPLH analysis there are 37 elementary 
sites, including the child development center served by the central kitchen. A simple method of 
allocating the central kitchen labor hours to the elementary schools is to divide the total 275.44 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T14

hours by 37, adding 7.44 hours to each elementary site labor hour total. This is the easiest 
method of assigning central kitchen hours; however, if the department wanted to use a more 
equitable method, it could assign each site a percentage of the hours based on the number of 
meals produced for each site.

Accounting for the central kitchen labor hours makes a substantial difference in the number of 
MPLH for each site and is a more accurate reflection of the amount of labor it takes to produce 
meals for elementary school sites. Department staff indicated that only site hours are used so 
staffing at various schools can be compared. However, this would still be possible if the central 
kitchen hours were included, and the document would be a more accurate reflection of district 
labor efficiency.

For comparison purposes the study team inserted the central kitchen labor hours into the 
department’s MPLH worksheet for elementary sites to compare outcomes (see Appendix A). 
These changes are shown on the worksheet in three columns titled CK Hours, Change in Hours, 
and New MPLH (all shown in red text). The department’s report reflects an average elementary 
MPLH of 70. Adding 275.44 central kitchen hours changes the average to 41. In addition, the 
department’s report does not include a MPLH goal for elementary schools.

The department’s MPLH analysis for intermediate schools show an average of 26, and the depart-
ment identifies its goal as 30-35 MPLH. The high school sites average 20 MPLH with a goal of 
21-25. It is generally more difficult to entice student participation at secondary sites, and due to 
shorter lunch periods than elementary schools, they require more staff. Secondary sites also often 
rely on a la carte sales to help increase meal equivalents. Stricter nutritional regulations on snack 
foods have made it difficult to find foods the students like; thus sales often decline. However, 
MPLH goals for high schools should be higher than the department’s goal of 21-25. Realistic, 
high targets should be set so that sites strive for improvement. Without higher aspirations, 
complacency can overshadow efficiency and improvements to service.

Based on the study team’s experience, MPLH in schools are generally about 30. Most of the 
elementary school sites exceed this standard, even after adding the central kitchen labor hours. 
However, only two of the district’s intermediate and high schools are at or above 30 MPLH, 
which indicates a high number of labor hours. If the department were to experience financial 
issues, such as ongoing deficit spending, this would be a serious concern because salaries and 
employee benefits are such a large part of department expenses.

Although it may be difficult to reduce staff based on the number of meals served in the district 
and the long serving lines, particularly at sites with only one lunch period, it is something the 
district should continue to be aware of and to analyze as it strives for efficiency in all aspects 
of the food service program. The department has had many open positions at times, which 
often have been difficult to fill. However, this can provide an opportunity to periodically review 
procedures and find ways to complete tasks more efficiently. A good example is with the point 
of sale procedures. As discussed previously, the department has an opportunity, after the current 
Provision 2 base year, to no longer take point of sale counts using computers and student 
identification numbers. The current staffing at most elementary sites uses two people per line 
to operate the point of sale computers. Intermediate and high schools have multiple lines with 
two staff members at each line. Different methods of counting students, such as tray counts or 
clickers, could help reduce the number of staff needed at the end of the lines. This method could 
also help speed up lines and attract more students. 



D R A F T 15

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Reducing the number of staff members assigned to counting students at the end of each serving 
line could also allow the department to reassign staff to duties that may be more beneficial and 
attractive to students, such as more scratch cooking and salad or food bars. 

Another important factor in the MPLH analysis is the number of meals served. If the district can 
find ways to increase meal counts without increasing labor, the MPLH would naturally improve. 
For example, as discussed previously, serving breakfast in the classroom at elementary school sites 
would increase meal counts tremendously. Continued efforts to find, market, and serve foods the 
students prefer should also increase the number of meals served.

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Use data from the same time frame for all meal counts when preparing a 
MPLH analysis.

2. Include central kitchen labor hours in the elementary site MPLH totals for a 
more accurate reflection of labor.

3. Determine appropriate MPLH goals for each grade level: elementary, inter-
mediate and high school. Share these goals and results with site staff so they 
can see how they compare to other schools and strive for improvement. 

4. Regularly assess labor use and look for ways to be more efficient to properly 
manage expenses.

5. Following the Provision 2 base year, consider alternate student counting 
methods so that staff assigned to operate point of sale computers may be 
reassigned to more beneficial and productive duties.

6. Continue to look for ways to increase meal counts and student participation, 
without increasing labor.



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T16

State Audits and Use of Cafeteria Funds
In January 2012, the California Department of Education’s Audits and Investigations Division 
conducted a fiscal review of the district’s cafeteria fund for 2008-09, 2009-10 and 2010-11. As a 
result of this review, the district was found to be out of compliance in documenting costs charged 
to the cafeteria fund for staff paid from multiple funds. The disallowed salaries and benefits 
totaled $2,398,716. The district was ordered to transfer $499,667.51 per year, which includes 
principal and interest, from its general fund to repay the cafeteria fund over a five-year period 
beginning in June 2013. 

The district was also found to be out of compliance for charging bad debt from uncollected meal 
charges in the amount of $101,823 to the cafeteria fund. Bad debt is not allowed to be paid for 
from federal revenues. The general fund was required to reimburse the cafeteria fund for the 
uncollected meal charges, and the district was required to write a policy for handling this type of 
bad debt in the future. The district complied with both requirements. This should no longer be 
an issue with Provision 2 status because all students now eat for free.

As a result of another review from CDE’s Nutrition Services Division, the Coordinated Review 
Effort (CRE) conducted for the month of January 2012, the district’s net cash resources were 
found to be out of compliance. Title 7 Code of Federal Regulations Section 210.19 requires that 
net cash resources for the cafeteria fund not exceed three months’ average expenditures. The CRE 
report indicated that the fund’s net cash resources exceeded three months’ average expenditures 
by $15,894,921 and stated that the district needed to develop and submit a written spending 
plan to reduce the cafeteria fund to an allowable level. However, the total listed on the CRE 
report also included the allowable three months’ expenditures. In discussions between the district 
and CDE about this issue, it was agreed that the total minimum excess that needed to be spent 
was $8,376,000. The district prepared a five-year spending plan totaling $8,647,455, which was 
initially approved by CDE’s Nutrition Services Division as part of the CRE corrective action plan 
in August 2012. 

One item on the initial cafeteria fund spending plan was to replace the central kitchen roof, for 
a total of $225,000. The district was notified by CDE in October 2012 that the central kitchen 
roof was not an allowable expenditure, and that the district’s proposed spending plan had been 
approved prematurely. In January 2013 CDE sent a letter to the district that stated the CDE had 
been informed that $300,978 had been spent from the cafeteria fund for the central kitchen roof 
and required the district to transfer the funds back to the cafeteria fund by February 15, 2013.

A revised spending plan dated January 2013 totaling $8,376,000, which omitted the roof and 
few other items, was submitted to the CDE and approved but has not yet been fully imple-
mented.

The cafeteria fund should be more in line with regulatory requirements in the future once it fully 
implements the five-year spending plan and due to higher food costs expected from the new 
menu program. As the department strives to improve services and food quality, it may need to 
spend additional funds for food and equipment to help achieve its goals.

There have been many regulatory changes regarding cafeteria fund use, and financial scrutiny of 
the fund is now a part of the routine child nutrition program reviews conducted by the CDE. 
The CDE website has many resources with information about cafeteria fund use. A comprehen-
sive management bulletin titled Cafeteria Funds – Allowable Uses was sent to districts in spring 
2013. It is bulletin number NSD-SNP-07-2013 and can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/
nu/sn/mbnsdsnp072013.asp.



D R A F T 17

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Ensure that appropriate staff members have current information on the 
regulations for cafeteria fund use and follow them so it can avoid future fiscal 
actions by the CDE.

2. Fully implement the five-year spending plan according to the annual 
schedule.

3. Continue to monitor the cafeteria fund budget and plan for sufficient allow-
able expenditures to avoid excess fund issues in the future. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T18

Personnel Activity Reports
Due to the CDE audit findings and resulting repayments to the cafeteria fund, the district had 
to change its timekeeping documentation procedures for multi-funded employees. Most of the 
salaries and benefits referenced in the findings were for activity supervisors that work in the cafe-
terias at meal times. However, there was also a finding regarding salaries and benefits charged to 
the cafeteria fund in the 2010-11 fiscal year for custodial, security, warehouse, maintenance, and 
groundskeeper employees. Allocation of these salaries and benefits was based on classroom units 
instead of documentation of actual time worked on food service and non-food service activities, 
which is not allowed for the cafeteria fund.

Personnel activity reports (PARs) are detailed documents that support the salary and benefit 
distribution of employees that work on multiple activities or cost objectives by identifying the 
employee’s daily activity by hours or percentage of time spent in each program. The federal 
requirements for PARs (Code of Federal Regulations [CFR], Title 2, Part 225, Appendix B) state 
that the documentation must:

• Reflect an after-the-fact distribution of the actual activity of each employee

• Account for the total activity for which each employee is compensated

• Be prepared at least monthly and must coincide with one or more pay periods

• Be signed by the employee

• Not be budget estimates or distribution percentages determined before the services were 
performed

The United States Department of Education (USDE) has approved two substitute systems for 
time accounting that may take the place of monthly PARs for eligible employees. These substi-
tute systems are designed to simplify recordkeeping. The Substitute System Based on Sampling 
Method was approved for California school districts in 1998. This method still requires PARs; 
however, they are required less frequently. If a district choses to use the sampling method, all 
multi-funded employees who would be required to complete PARs must participate in the 
system.

The newer method, Substitute System Based on Employee’s Predetermined Schedule, was 
approved by the USDE in September 2012. This method requires approval from the CDE and 
allows districts to use alternative documentation, such as a course schedule, instead of PARs to 
document an employee’s time if they work on a predetermined or fixed schedule. This method 
permits an employee to complete a semiannual certification.

More details about these alternate methods may be found in the California School Accounting 
Manual (CSAM), 2013 edition. A letter describing the predetermined schedule method was also 
provided by CDE in April 2013 and may be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/co/index.asp. 

As stated previously, the district has begun repaying the cafeteria fund for all undocumented 
salaries. Interviews indicated that PARs are now being completed for all multi-funded activity 
supervisors. 

The cafeteria fund pays for central kitchen custodians, an equipment mechanic, data technician, 
and warehouse staff. Staff indicated that these employees’ activities are 100% food service. CSAM 
Procedure 905, Documenting Salaries and Wages, states that employees who work solely on a 



D R A F T 19

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

single federal award or cost objective only need to complete a periodic certification at least semi-
annually, pursuant to OMB Circular A-87, Attachment B, Section 8 (h)(3).

Staff indicated that the salaries and benefits for site custodians, mechanics, groundskeepers, 
and security are no longer charged to the cafeteria fund. Staff further indicated that an account 
technician and a senior buyer have been split funded between the cafeteria and general funds. 
However, PARs were not provided to the study team for these positions. Staff also indicated that 
beginning May 2014 the senior buyer position will be fully funded by the general fund and then 
charged back to the cafeteria fund for time spent on food service activities. As indicated above 
and in the CSAM, employees who work on multiple activities or cost objectives of which at least 
one is federal must complete a PAR.

CSAM Procedure 915, Indirect Cost Rate, states, “Where a program authorizes charges for 
administrative costs on a basis other than the indirect cost rate, the costs should not be trans-
ferred as indirect cost. They should either be charged directly to the program or transferred to 
the program as direct costs.” The cafeteria fund budget for 2013-14 and unaudited actuals for 
2012-13 and 2011-12 include the transfer of indirect costs from the cafeteria fund to the general 
fund. Therefore, general administrative costs and indirect costs charged to the cafeteria fund 
should be closely monitored to ensure they meet state and federal requirements.

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Ensure that all salaries and benefits charged to the cafeteria fund are allow-
able.

2. Ensure that all multi-funded positions are documented by PARs as required 
by the CDE and federal regulations.

3. If a substitute time accounting method is selected for use, ensure that the 
method is approved by the CDE as necessary and that federal regulations and 
procedures described in the CSAM are followed.

4. Closely monitor general administrative costs and indirect costs charged to the 
cafeteria fund to ensure they meet state and federal requirements. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T20

Budget
The 2012-13 unaudited actuals report includes a cafeteria fund balance of $20.3 million, indi-
cating that the department is financially sound. The Nutrition Services Department’s income 
statement dated April 1, 2014, which compares the current and prior four fiscal years’ revenues 
and expenditures, shows that each of the prior four years has an excess of revenues over expendi-
tures. This represents an annual increase to the cafeteria fund balance. However, it is important to 
be vigilant and closely monitor finances because they can change quickly.

Based on the team’s experience, food and labor costs should each be approximately 40-45% of 
revenue. An analysis of the district’s 2012-13 unaudited actuals report indicates that labor was 
45% of revenue, and food and supply costs were 44%. These are both within expected standards, 
and this leaves approximately 11% for other expenditures such as services, utilities, indirect costs, 
and capital outlay. The 2012-13 excess of revenues over expenditures, prior to the interfund 
transfer from the general fund based on the settlement agreement with the CDE, was $878,451. 

The 2013-14 adoption budget included a $6 million increase to revenue compared to 2012-13. 
Labor was budgeted at 42% and food and supply costs were budgeted at 24%. The stated excess 
of revenues over expenditures was $9,281,668. Much of the projected revenue increase appears 
to be due to the department’s anticipation of increased participation based on the districtwide 
implementation of Provision 2, whereby meals are offered at no cost to all students. However, 
participation has not increased. As of March 2014 reimbursable meal counts have declined 
compared to 2012-13 and a la carte sales are also below projections. At the time of FCMAT’s 
fieldwork, the department had reduced its 2013-14 projected revenue budget and increased its 
expense budget. The following table provides a summary of the 2012-13 actuals, the 2013-14 
adoption budget and the current budget as of April 2014.

Cafeteria Fund Budget Comparison

Description

Unaudited 
Actuals  
2012-13

% of 
Revenue

Adoption 
Budget 
2013-14

% of 
Revenue

Current 
Budget

April 1, 2014
% of 

Revenue

Total Revenues $30,350,077 $36,039,771 $28,543,480 

   Salaries and Benefits $13,761,799 45% $15,096,919 42% $15,910,325 56%

   Food and Supplies $13,353,908 44% $8,660,000 24% $15,291,422 54%

   Services and Other Operating Expenses $1,137,569 $977,000 $1,222,000 

   Capital Outlay $279,975 $1,040,000 $690,000 

   Other Outgo and Indirect Costs $938,375 $984,184 $1,287,223 

Total Expenditures $29,471,626 $26,758,103 $34,400,970 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues $878,451 $9,281,668 ($5,857,490)

Other Financing Sources/Uses $499,668 $499,668 $499,668 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance $1,378,119 $9,781,336 ($5,357,822)

Beginning Fund Balance $18,993,033 $20,371,152 $20,371,152 

Projected Ending Fund Balance $20,371,152 $30,152,488 $15,013,330 

A review of the income statement, which includes current year-to-date activity as of February 
2014, also revealed some concerns. The report indicates that as of February, current year revenue 
collections are considerably less, $4.3 to $5.5 million, than in each of the four prior fiscal years. 



D R A F T 21

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Food and supply costs for 2013-14 were originally budgeted at 24% of revenue; this is approxi-
mately 16-21% less than expected standards. Although information was not provided indicating 
why the department originally projected such a low budget for food and supplies, at the time of 
FCMAT’s fieldwork, the budget had been increased. However, the income statement indicates 
that current year-to-date expenditures exceed prior year by approximately $1.3 million, even 
though student participation has decreased. Due to the new federal food regulations, many 
districts are experiencing an increase in food costs. In addition, manufacturers and vendors may 
have mid-year price increases that could also increase costs. These increases to food costs could 
make the items too expensive to use in the school meal program or may require mid-year price 
increases to a la carte items.

The income statement also shows that year-to-date labor costs exceed prior year by approximately 
$900,000. However, several vacant positions have been filled and new management positions 
have been added that account for much of the increase in labor costs. 

The current 2013-14 budget projects an operating deficit of approximately $5.3 million. 
Although some of the deficit may be attributed to partial implementation of the five-year 
spending plan discussed earlier in this report, the budget needs to be analyzed and closely moni-
tored throughout the year to ensure that an unplanned deficit does not occur. 

The 2012-13 unaudited actuals report for the cafeteria fund includes an ending balance of 
$20,371,152. This is an increase of approximately $4.4 million from the time of the 2012 
CRE, which found that the district had net cash resources that exceeded federal regulations. 
Application of the three-month expenditure standard to the 2012-13 unaudited actuals indicates 
that the district’s net cash resources should not exceed $7,367,906. Net cash resources should be 
closely monitored throughout the year to ensure they do not exceed federal regulations.

Several interviews with staff indicated that the Nutrition Services Department has many needs 
that have not been addressed, many of which are discussed in the Facilities section of this report, 
and that they have been told this is because of a lack of funds. 

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Ensure that the adoption budget for future years includes realistic revenue 
and expenditure projections.

2. Review all current year revenues and expenses to determine the reason for the 
large variations over prior years, and make revisions as necessary. 

3. Review current invoices to determine if vendors have made large mid-year 
price increases. If pricing is too high, look for alternative, less expensive items 
if possible and/or consider increasing prices for a la carte items.

4. Analyze and closely monitor the budget throughout the year to ensure that an 
unplanned deficit does not occur.

5. Closely monitor net cash resources throughout the year to ensure they do not 
exceed federal regulations.

6. Immediately review the five-year spending plan with all food service staff and 
inform them of the timeline for implementation. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T22

Purchasing and Inventory

Purchasing
Government Code, Education Code, Public Contract Code and the California Code of 
Regulations provide parameters within which the district must conduct its purchasing practices. 
In addition, district policies, regulations, procedures and guidelines should serve as additional 
controls designed to protect assets while meeting the various procurement needs of the Nutrition 
Services Department.

Purchasing is an extremely important function in a food service operation. Goals of purchasing 
should be to acquire the best price for needed items and to utilize vendors that provide quality 
service. The best way to accomplish these goals is through implementation of best practices and 
procedures for bids and quotes. Some districts have found it advantageous to form food service 
purchasing cooperatives with other districts to increase purchasing power and decrease the 
administrative burden of duplicated paperwork. However, in some cases the use of a cooperative 
may not be advisable because of the large geographical distances between participating districts. 
If the distances are too great, it could increase the cost of transportation for the vendor and thus 
increase the bid price. Large districts such as Santa Ana may obtain better prices and service by 
going out to bid on their own. 

Education Code Section 38083 allows districts to purchase perishable foodstuffs and seasonal 
commodities needed to operate cafeterias in accordance with the rules and regulations adopted 
by the governing board, notwithstanding any provisions of the Education Code in conflict with 
such rules and regulations. The district’s Administrative Regulation 3311, Bids, states, “Perishable 
commodities such as foodstuffs may be purchased through bid or on the open market, depending 
on District preference.” Although the Education Code and district regulations allow for these 
items to be purchased without a bid, to obtain the best possible price and service, districts often 
find it advantageous to let a bid or obtain quotes.

In 2010 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (VTD) completed a review of the Nutrition Services 
Department. VTD reported that the department needed to improve its procurement procedures 
and that necessary bid documentation was not available.

Interviews with staff indicated that the department participated in purchasing cooperatives 
and started piggybacking on the bids of other districts in 2011-12, and continued that practice 
in 2012-13, except for commodity purchases, which were done directly through the district. 
Piggybacking is authorized in Public Contract Code Section 20118 and allows school districts 
to make purchases using the bid awarded by another public agency or corporation if the board 
determines it is in the district’s best interest. In 2013-14 the district completed its own bid, 
in conjunction with the Fontana Unified School District, for bread and dairy purchases, and 
continued to partner with the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency for purchases 
of frozen items. The purchasing department has a standard bid package and plans to go out to 
bid for 2014-15 food service items once the specifications are provided by the Nutrition Services 
Department.

The department uses the electronic requisition process in the Oracle software system to route 
purchasing requests from the central kitchen to the district’s purchasing department, where a 
purchase order is processed. The department has implemented the iProcurement module in 
Oracle in an effort to further automate the ordering process with some of its vendors. The high 
schools’ and intermediate schools’ food service staff order directly online from some vendors 



D R A F T 23

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

and receive direct deliveries. The elementary schools’ food service staff place their orders through 
the central kitchen. All orders for fluid milk are placed daily with the dairy driver when the site 
delivery is made. 

Interviews indicated that Oracle training has been provided to staff. However, more training is 
reportedly needed, particularly for those employees who may lack necessary computer skills.

Inventory
The function of inventory is to help a food service department identify the items in stock and 
their costs, and determine how best to manage and control them. Some districts complete a peri-
odic physical inventory monthly, which helps to control monthly food and supply costs, compare 
these costs to revenue, and produce a profit and loss statement to determine if financial goals 
have been met. Other districts operate a perpetual or continuous inventory system that helps to 
more readily monitor financial goals, determine replenishment needs, and identify losses due to 
product failure or theft. This type of inventory system typically involves the use of a computer-
ized inventory program to increase accuracy and efficiency. 

Prior to 2012 the department did not have an inventory system that allowed staff to reconcile 
monthly expenses, determine whether financial goals were met, and help deter and detect theft of 
inventory. The central kitchen warehouse now uses a perpetual inventory system and completes 
a monthly physical inventory. In 2012 the Nutrition Services Department hired an analyst and 
a consultant to help implement the Oracle inventory software system, which is integrated with 
the purchasing system. The software satisfies the department’s inventory needs but may be more 
complex than is necessary. Some staff members indicated that the program requires information 
that is not easy to obtain and that reports are not easy to understand. Although progress has been 
slow with system implementation, staff indicated that improvement has been made, and 2013-14 
inventory analysis reports show that monthly variances for the central kitchen warehouse have 
diminished since September 2013. 

Most of the staff working with the inventory system are new to the district and need more 
training to gain a better understanding of the program and how to read the reports it generates. 
The inventory reports provided to the study team seemed tedious and confusing. It would be 
helpful to staff if inventory analysis reports were presented in a more user-friendly format. 

Staff members have discussed the addition of a bar code reader to the inventory system at the 
central kitchen warehouse. This would allow staff to point the bar code reader at an item to be 
entered into inventory and have it instantly downloaded into the software program. When items 
are to be shipped from the warehouse to school sites, the bar code reader can be used to indicate 
where they are going and remove them from the warehouse inventory. This could help save staff 
time and increase accuracy.

Placing surveillance cameras at all warehouse exit doors could also help reduce the potential for 
inventory loss. These types of systems can record whether an individual is removing items from 
the warehouse that have not been inventoried and scheduled for delivery. These systems can be 
inexpensive to purchase and are effective.    

Good, timely communication is needed between the food service and district office staff for the 
purchasing, accounts payable, and inventory systems to be successful. Interviews indicated that 
improvement is needed in this area and that a greater understanding is necessary between the 
parties regarding the Nutrition Services Department’s goals, challenges, and responsibilities. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T24

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Continue with its plans to let bids or issue requests for quotes for food service 
items, as appropriate.

2. Review and update bid documents and develop bid specifications as needed.

3. Continue to provide Oracle training to site staff so they can perform assigned 
ordering functions.

4. Meet with the staff involved with the Oracle inventory system to ascertain 
training needs and provide additional training as soon as possible.

5. Determine whether inventory analysis reports can be provided in a more user-
friendly format.

6. Review the advantages and disadvantages of implementing a bar code reader 
system for inventory purposes.

7. Consider installing surveillance cameras at all central kitchen warehouse exit 
doors.

8. Implement processes, such as periodic meetings, to help ensure proper and 
timely communication between food service and district office staff involved 
in purchasing, accounts payable and inventory processes so that issues may be 
quickly resolved.  



D R A F T 25

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Facilities
During its fieldwork, the study team visited several food service facilities and observed the condi-
tion and functionality of the kitchens and serving areas. Several of the kitchens visited are small 
for the quantity of meals served, and some do not appear to have been properly planned when 
the school site was designed. Some of the kitchen equipment is old and has exceeded its expected 
lifecycle, and several of the structures have visible maintenance and repair needs. 

Lincoln and Jackson elementary schools have walls that are damaged due to racks and carts 
striking them. This is causing gouges in the sheetrock and leaving the inner sheetrock exposed 
and unpainted. Other wall areas are dented and scratched, causing the paint to chip and peel. 
Some of these damaged, unpainted areas are around the serving windows. This could cause 
contamination to the students’ food and is against California Health and Safety Code Section 
114271, which states that all walls must be smooth and covered with paint or other washable 
material such as fiber-reinforced panel (FRP). Given the condition of some of the walls, washing 
them would exacerbate the problem. 

The flooring in some elementary school kitchens the study team visited is old vinyl composition 
tile (VCT) that is no longer allowed in commercial kitchens and will need to be replaced during 
the next modernization or remodel project. 

Some of the school kitchens have minimal storage space. Lincoln Elementary had a storage area 
on the back side of the kitchen for food service items. However, that storage area is now used for 
textbooks, leaving only three small shelves for food service on one end of the storeroom. Even 
though a prepackaged food system is used at the elementary schools, this storage space is too 
small for a site that serves more than 100 breakfasts and 800-900 lunches per day. 

The walls at the middle and high schools the study team visited are in better condition. Some 
walls are covered with FRP material that does not allow them to scrape or peel if struck by 
carts. Some of the schools, such as Segerstrom High, have newer epoxy style floors but also have 
damaged areas that need repair.  For example, it appears that some repairs were made to the 
electrical system in the floor that required part of the epoxy flooring to be removed; however, it 
was not subsequently repaired. Staff members indicated that some of the kitchen equipment is 
old and does not work correctly. When equipment is repaired, the staff are not notified, so it sits 
unused. 

Staff at the middle and high schools are hand-wrapping salads and sandwiches on site. This is a 
labor-intensive task that requires repetitive motion that can lead to injuries such as carpal tunnel 
syndrome. Manual and automated wrapping machines can alleviate this problem and speed 
up production, providing more time for kitchen maintenance, food production and service to 
students. Manual wrapping machines usually occupy less space but require someone to push 
meals through the sealing portion of the machine and cut/separate the packages manually.  
Automated machines occupy more space but allow meals to be placed on one end of a moving 
belt and retrieved on the other end completely wrapped for delivery. These machines are similar 
to those in the central kitchen but are much smaller. Students often prefer the more professional 
appearance of machine-packaged sandwiches and salads, which may also increase sales.

The study team also observed areas of concern in the central kitchen. Staff indicated that at one 
time the entire working floor area had an epoxy finish; however, it has been removed. This has 
left an exposed concrete floor with exposed expansion seams and cracks. As stated in California 
Health and Safety Code Section 114268, all flooring must be smooth and made of a nonab-



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T26

sorbent material that is easily cleanable. It is not possible to easily clean cracks, open seams and 
unevenly sealed concrete. 

The central kitchen area used to wash floor mats is too small and is meant for dumping mop 
buckets. The large volume of water used for mat cleaning gets behind the walls in this area and is 
rotting the structure behind the FRP wall. The machine used to clean the floor is antiquated and 
has hoses that are taped together. Staff stated that the machine functions but takes extra time to 
use because of its poor condition. 

The racks used for prepackaged food are stored outside on the loading docks. This area does not 
have a roof and is not enclosed. The study team observed birds landing on the empty racks, and 
some racks had what appeared to be avian fecal matter on them. Staff indicated that the racks are 
not washed before being reused. This is a violation of California Health and Safety Code Section 
113980 and could create serious health problems, particularly the possibility of salmonella 
contamination.

The study team observed icicles hanging from the freezer ceiling. The team was not able to 
determine if this was caused by a roof leak or a seam leak that allows the entry of warm air and 
condensation buildup. This is a violation of California Health and Safety Code Section 113980 
because contaminated residue could fall onto boxes and contaminate the food items inside when 
the product is thawed. 

A semi-truck trailer used to store old unwanted items is parked in the back lot of the central 
kitchen. This trailer obstructs the turning radius and decreases the ability of large trucks to make 
deliveries to the central kitchen. Staff indicated that one vendor stopped using its long trailers 
because of this, and now needs to make more deliveries with smaller trucks. There is an area in 
the far corner of the back parking lot in which the landscaping could be removed and a concrete 
pad poured to allow for storage of surplus items until proper disposal.

The central kitchen has several packaging machines. One of them is antiquated, and staff stated 
that it requires a lot of maintenance to keep it operational. Staff also manually place sauces and 
gravies into individual containers. This requires extensive repetitive motion that could lead to 
injuries and increase workers’ compensation claims. Staff stated that they move to a different 
position each hour; however, because a manual system is used, it would be more beneficial 
for them to rotate positions every 15-20 minutes. Automated food depositors can alleviate 
this problem and speed up production. One depositor can perform the function of three staff 
members assigned to this duty, thereby providing more time for kitchen maintenance and food 
production. 

Some of the above issues are addressed in the five-year spending plan. However, as discussed 
earlier in this report, the spending plan has only been partially implemented and has not been 
reviewed with all food service staff. 

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Immediately inspect all kitchens and make a list of needed repairs, 
including walls, paint, floors and equipment. Prioritize the list and complete 
all top priority items in summer 2014, as funds allow.

2. Ensure that school site staff are notified when equipment is repaired.



D R A F T 27

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

3. Add FRPs to all walls that come in contact with moving carts and racks. 

4. Replace VCT flooring during the next modernization or remodel project.

5. Restrict kitchen storage areas to food service items only so that staff may 
properly perform their duties.

6. Consider purchasing more automated dispensing and packaging equipment 
to reduce the possibility of employee injuries and increase productivity.

7. Immediately prioritize the central kitchen’s structural needs, including 
repair of the floor and the mat wash area.

8. Immediately cover and enclose the central kitchen food rack storage area or 
move food racks to an indoor storage area. 

9. Immediately identify the point of origin of the central kitchen freezer leak 
and make the necessary repairs.

10. Consider alternatives for storage of surplus items so that the semi-truck 
trailer located in the back lot of the central kitchen can be removed. 

11. Review the five-year spending plan with all food service staff immediately and 
inform them of the timeline for implementation. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T28

Menus, Standardized Recipes, and Nutrient 
Analysis
Section 9(a)(4) of the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act (NSLA)  requires that 
school meals reflect the latest Dietary Guidelines for Americans (Title 42 United States Code 
Section 1758(a)(4)). In addition, Section 201 of the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 
amended Section 4(b) of the NSLA to require the United States Department of Agriculture 
(USDA) to issue regulations to update the meal patterns and nutrition standards for school 
lunches and breakfasts based on the recommendations issued by the Food and Nutrition Board 
of the National Research Council of the National Academy of Sciences (Title 42 United States 
Code Section 1753(b)). The following websites contain additional information regarding these 
issues: 

http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/NSLA.pdf 

http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/HealthyHungerFreeKidsActof2010.pdf.

The new regulations seek to increase the availability of fruits, vegetables, whole grains, and 
fat-free and low-fat fluid milk on school menus; reduce the levels of sodium, saturated fat and 
trans fat in school meals; and meet the nutritional needs of school children within specified 
calorie requirements. The intent is to provide meals that are high in nutrients and low in calories, 
which better meets students’ dietary needs and protects their health. Additional detailed informa-
tion is included in Appendix B.

These changes have been extremely challenging for school districts across the United States 
to implement, and several components have already been repealed and/or amended. There is 
currently proposed legislation to amend additional aspects of the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act. 

Menus
The USDA required that all school districts submit complex certification worksheets by grade 
level groupings (K-5, K-8, 6-8, and 9-12) for each menu. These worksheets were to demonstrate 
that the written menu would comply with all the new requirements. For example, the menu had 
to show that each vegetable subgroup (dark green, orange, and legumes) was being offered in 
proper amounts. The menu had to demonstrate that calorie levels were not too high or too low, 
but that the minimum amounts of meat, grains and milk were offered. Originally, the regulations 
required that grains and meats be limited to a set amount per day and per week, which made it 
difficult to meet the minimum calorie requirements. These limitations were waived for the first 
year and then eventually permanently dropped. School districts had to rewrite menus until they 
were in compliance and often had to choose untested products and recipes to gain certification. 
Manufacturers did not have products available that met the new regulations and are still working 
to reformulate their products. The USDA offered a six-cent per meal incentive to comply and 
required all districts to be certified. Many districts thought that the new mandates would cost 
more than six cents per meal to implement and have had to review all food service operations and 
procedures to remain fiscally solvent.

Based on the information provided to the study team, the Nutrition Services Department has 
done a good job of incorporating these changes into the menus, but has had to make some 
unpopular changes to comply and pass the certification process. For example, whole grain 
burritos and whole grain pizza, products that are not often seen outside of school food service, 
were placed on the menus. As districts and food service vendors continue to work with the new 



D R A F T 29

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

menu requirements, they will be able to find products and recipes that both meet the guidelines 
and appeal to students.

Prior to the regulations required by the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act, the district’s intermediate 
and secondary schools were able to write their own menus. To ensure menu certification, stan-
dardized purchasing, inventory, and nutritional analysis, similar menus were adopted for all sites 
of the same grade levels. Discussions with site staff indicated that some may not understand or 
accept the limitations associated with the new regulations, and that some products can no longer 
be offered. For example, plain white flour tortillas were replaced with whole grain tortillas in 
burritos, and white rice was replaced with brown rice in pollo bowls. 

The school sites are limited to ordering from an approved product list. The list appears to be 
extensive, both for the menu as written and for substitutions. However, school site staff indicated 
they would like more choices in an effort to increase student participation. This issue should 
be discussed at the monthly meetings with field and site supervisors so that a consensus can 
be reached regarding which products can be chosen while maintaining inventory controls and 
compliance with regulations. 

To increase student participation in the food service program, the Nutrition Services Department 
planned to reinstitute two entrée choices at elementary schools following spring break 2014. 

Hot entrées at the intermediate and high school sites are wrapped manually with plastic film. 
Using packaging equipment would provide a more professional look and a tighter seal. 

Installing salad bars, particularly at high schools, may also increase participation. Salad bars were 
in place at some schools in the past, and site staff indicated that this did not slow down serving 
lines and improved the students’ perception of choice. Although the prepackaged salads look 
fresh, are well presented, and can meet the vegetable subgroup requirements, giving students and 
staff more ability to craft their own salads is an ongoing request.

Interviews with school principals indicated that they have a good perception of the Nutrition 
Services Department and feel that the management team is responsive. However, they also indi-
cated that staff would like to have the salad bars back in the teachers’ lounges and that they did 
not understand why salad bars were removed.

The department’s Voice Your Choice food fairs provide students with free samples of foods so 
that they can taste test the products and give them a sense of empowerment and involvement in 
new offerings. Although these food fairs are good for getting initial student reaction to products 
and will give the menu planners some direction, many of the products shown by vendors 
cannot be offered due to calorie and menu planning restrictions and cost. The ultimate goal of 
conducting the shows is to increase daily student participation.

To help encourage student participation, changes made to the food service menus need to 
be promoted throughout the district, including written communication to parents and staff 
members and posting to the district’s website. Articles in school newsletters or a Nutrition 
Services Department newsletter for parents to explain the regulations and the need for changes 
would also be helpful. Giving parents food samples at special events, such as back-to-school 
nights, may also help promote the food service program. 

Standardized Recipes
Standardized recipes typically follow the same format, which includes specific information such 
as title, cooking instructions, cooking time, cooking temperature, ingredients, portion size, and 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T30

yield. Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point (HACCP) safety precautions are also written 
directly into the recipe. It is advantageous to use this format because it is consistent, easy to read, 
and controls the end product. A sample standardized recipe form is in Appendix C and can also 
be found on the CDE website at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/he/documents/recipe.doc.

Although most products used by the Nutrition Services Department are prepackaged and only 
require heating, the USDA requires districts to have a recipe for each menu item, and to have it 
available at each site. However, the department has few actual recipes, and uses product specifica-
tions in lieu of recipes. The recipes the department has are not in a standard institutional format 
and are difficult to read. Excellent pictorial training tools that show how to assemble meals were 
provided to the study team, but these are not standardized recipes.

The department needs to use menu planning software that integrates efficiently with a standard-
ized recipe program and generates usable production sheets linked to the menu. Most ingredient 
and recipe data could easily be imported from other school districts using the program, then 
adapted to Santa Ana Unified School District’s needs, thereby eliminating much tedious data 
entry.  In interviews, staff indicated that the department uses Meals Plus software as its point 
of sale system, which also has menu planning and production components. Although the study 
team is not familiar with the program’s efficiency and ease of use, the department should explore 
its capabilities. 

Nutrient Analysis
Food service menus are required to be analyzed on a state-sanctioned nutritional analysis software 
program to ensure that they meet calorie, fat, protein, vitamin, and mineral standards. The 
department met this nutritional analysis requirement during its menu certification phase by 
using the Health-e Meal Planner Pro software program.

The nutritional analysis reports generated from this program are tedious and hard to follow, and 
staff indicated that the program is not easy to use. A software program that is better integrated 
with all phases of menu planning, recipes, and production records could save time.

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Explain the new menu regulations to school site food service staff.

2. Discuss food options at the monthly field and site supervisors’ meetings.

3. Continue with its plans to increase entrée choices at elementary schools.

4. Consider purchasing automated packaging equipment for use at the interme-
diate and high schools.

5. Explain to school staff the reasons the salad bars were eliminated, and 
consider reintroducing them at the high schools.

6. Promote the food service menu changes throughout the district, including to 
families and school staff, to encourage participation.

7. Develop a standard recipe for each menu item, and ensure that the recipes are 
at each school site.



D R A F T 31

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

8. Use a software program that integrates all phases of menu planning, recipes, 
production records, and nutrient analysis. The program should be efficient, 
easy to use, and provide reports that are easy to understand. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T32

Offer versus Serve and Menu Production Records

Offer versus Serve
The district uses the offer versus serve meal plan option. The purpose of offer versus serve is 
to provide students with choices and an option to refuse items they do not intend to eat. This 
means that although at least five items must be offered at lunch, only three must be taken. The 
Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act mandated that one of the items that must be taken is fruit and/
or vegetables (one-half cup for grades K-8 and one cup for high school students). There are 
specific guidelines regarding what constitutes the proper serving size for each variety of fruit and 
vegetable offered.

The fruit and vegetable choices offered by the Nutrition Services Department are varied and 
geared toward student preferences. Many of the items are cut in pieces and displayed attractively. 
The department offers a variety of fruits and vegetables daily at the intermediate and high 
schools, but the elementary schools only receive one or two fruit and two vegetable choices daily. 
The fruits offered are popular with students.

Elementary students are also offered fruit as part of the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 
(FFVP), which is a federally assisted program that provides free fresh fruits and vegetables 
to students in participating elementary schools. Schools participating in the program receive 
$50-$75 per student for the school year, depending on state availability of funds. With these 
funds, schools purchase additional fresh fruits and vegetables to serve free to students during 
the school day. They must be served outside of the normal times for the National School Lunch 
and School Breakfast programs. The district determines the best method to obtain and serve the 
additional fresh produce.

Beginning in the 2014-15 school year, the district will no longer be eligible for the FFVP grant 
because of its excess cafeteria fund balance. Therefore, the Nutrition Services Department should 
increase the variety of fruits offered to elementary students daily. Although providing more 
choices should decrease waste, it makes food orders more complex. 

In interviews, staff indicated that the district has had discussions about self-funding the FFVP. 
However, it would be advantageous to consider using money to upgrade breakfast and lunch 
meals that are more popular with students.

As discussed previously, entrée choices at the elementary schools are limited to one per day. 
However, the department planned to expand choices after spring break 2014. This should 
increase student participation and decrease food waste. 

The USDA requires that students be informed about how to make correct choices for reimburs-
able meals at the serving line. The department has devised an excellent method of signage that is 
used at all school sites.

Menu Production Records
A menu production record is a report that shows all the menu items offered each day, the 
amounts available, and the portion size planned. These documents are required by the USDA to 
demonstrate that sufficient food was produced for the number of meals claimed for reimburse-
ment, and the information they contain is essential to establish a history of amounts needed for 
future menus. Production records are to be completed daily by school staff before and after meal 
service to record information about the amount of food served and leftovers. 



D R A F T 33

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

The Nutrition Services Department’s site supervisors are required to complete the forms and 
indicate the amount of food that was actually taken and what was done with leftovers. This 
method is used to prove that every child had the adequate amount of food offered to them and 
provides a history of the acceptance of each item.

The department’s menu production records are completed accurately. However, supervisors at 
the elementary schools are completing counts for each individual ingredient in the recipe or 
prepackaged meal, which is not necessary. Menu production records are required to list the menu 
items, and it is only necessary to complete meal count columns and leftover servings for each 
menu item.

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Increase daily entrée and fruit choices at elementary sites. 

2. Consider using cafeteria funds to upgrade breakfast and lunch meals that are 
popular with students.

3. Train elementary food service site supervisors to simplify the completion of 
menu production records. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T34

Competitive Food Sales
The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act specifies that nutrition standards apply to all foods sold 
outside the school meal programs, on the school campus, and at any time during the school day. 
These changes are intended to improve the health and well-being of the nation’s children, increase 
consumption of healthful foods during the school day, and create an environment that reinforces 
the development of healthy eating habits. The standards for food and beverages are minimum 
standards that local educational agencies, school food authorities and schools are required to 
meet.

California has had strict competitive food regulations for many years, which were further 
restricted in 2007. California Assembly Bill 626 took effect on January 1, 2014 and modified 
some of these regulations. These changes are described in a CDE management bulletin at http://
www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/sn/mbsnp032014.asp. A quick reference guide created by the CDE 
regarding the current California requirements is included in Appendix D. These will be modified 
slightly with the new federal regulations that take effect in July 2014. Federal changes include: 1) 
all grain products must be 51% whole grain; 2) electrolyte replacement beverages will no longer 
be allowed at middle schools and will be limited to 12-ounce portions at high schools; 3) foods 
of minimal value restriction will be repealed in federal regulations, but in California all foods 
must meet nutrition restrictions, so this will not impact California’s standards. The CDE plans to 
develop updated reference guides when the new federal regulations take effect.

Competitive foods and beverages are those that are sold at school sites outside of and in compe-
tition with the federally reimbursable meal programs. Examples of competitive foods and bever-
ages include those sold during the school day in vending machines (not including reimbursable 
meals) and in student stores, á la carte items sold by the food service department, and items sold 
at fundraisers.

Competitive foods and beverages are governed by numerous laws, regulations and policies at 
the federal, state, and local school district levels. Each school district participating in a federally 
reimbursable meal program is required to adopt a local school wellness policy, which may further 
limit what products can be sold. The district’s governing board adopted Board Policy 5030, 
Student Wellness, in August 2006 and Administrative Regulation 5030, Student Wellness, in 
September 2007.

The 2012 CRE indicated that competitive food regulations were not being enforced. In addition, 
during its visits to schools, the FCMAT study team observed that the parent-teacher organization 
at one elementary school was selling food to parents and students during lunchtime. 

It is necessary for groups selling foods and beverages on school campuses to understand and 
follow all of the laws, regulations, and policies regarding competitive food sales, even though 
they may seem complicated and confusing. The CDE Nutrition Services Division created a list of 
tools and resources to assist with compliance and understanding, which may be found at http://
www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/he/compfoods.asp.



D R A F T 35

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Ensure that all groups that sell foods and beverages on a school campus follow 
laws, regulations and policies regarding competitive food sales.

2. Provide training to school administrators and school site food service staff 
regarding competitive food sale regulations.



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T36

Food Waste
A common comment in staff interviews was that some individuals perceive a large amount of 
waste in the food service program. The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act regulations require that 
students take a specified portion of fruits and vegetables at each meal, whether or not they plan 
to eat them. This has been an ongoing concern and a subject of debate among school food service 
professionals nationwide since its implementation.

The Nutrition Services Department is taking steps to encourage students to eat the foods they 
are required to take by offering a variety of fresh fruits, juices, and vegetables daily, particularly 
at intermediate schools and high schools. Cut fruit is offered at the elementary schools to entice 
students to eat it. Presentation at the elementary schools is limited because of the outdoor serving 
lines and the need to package all foods. 

The implementation of Provision 2 districtwide and the introduction of new menu items require 
new food production histories to be created. As the menus are planned and records adequately 
kept, the site supervisors can better assess their food needs for each day. The cycle menus will also 
provide more standardization of use. The reinstatement of two entrees choices at the elementary 
schools will also require additional recordkeeping to ensure that both items are available to most 
students. 

The lack of adequate storage at many schools for dry and refrigerated items adds to the waste. 
The department’s procedure is not to serve any heated food item a second time. However, where 
storage space is available, it would be beneficial to investigate using leftovers that have been held 
at proper temperatures and that maintain their quality when served a second time. 

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Continue with its plans to increase daily entrée choices, and consider offering 
additional fruit choices at elementary schools. 

2. Keep accurate records of menu items consumed to ensure that food orders are 
not excessive.

3. Investigate the feasibility of using leftovers that are held at proper tempera-
tures and that maintain their quality when served a second time. 



D R A F T 37

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Staff Training
Training needs for food service staff go beyond teaching them how to identify a reimbursable 
meal. In recognition of this, the district has placed a high priority on training by hiring a field 
supervisor whose chief responsibilities include developing and implementing training programs. 

Training manuals with extensive checklists have been developed for all Nutrition Services 
Department employees. The manuals include all aspects of food service and safety requirements 
that are to be presented in a five-day training program for new employees and a three-day 
training program for substitutes and current employees. In interviews, staff indicated that the 
training had been provided to one or two employees at the time of FCMAT’s fieldwork, and that 
the training would be provided to a larger group of employees in April 2014. 

As mentioned throughout this report, food service staff could benefit from some additional 
training in several areas. Examples include Oracle software for ordering and inventory functions; 
completion of menu production records; competitive food sale regulations; and, for site supervi-
sors, Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act regulations. Interviews also revealed that more training may 
be needed regarding analysis of data provided by the Meals Plus point of sale system to ensure 
that meals are included accurately on daily site reports.

Some of the managers, both upper- and mid-level, have not yet taken any food service 
management courses specifically geared to school food service. Such courses could help the 
managers with administrative responsibilities, such as the necessary delegation of duties to staff. 
Cal-Pro-NET is a joint project of the CDE and selected colleges that provides professional 
development opportunities to child nutrition personnel. It offers the Child Nutrition Program 
Administration overview course each year, which includes key child nutrition administration 
topics and program responsibilities. The course is designed for relatively new managers but is also 
open to those who have been in their positions for an extended time. The next available courses 
are scheduled for June 23-27, 2014 in Ontario and July 21-25, 2014 in Sacramento. It would be 
beneficial for the managers to attend one of these training sessions. Additional details are avail-
able at http://www.nufs.sjsu.edu/calpronet/index.htm and http://www.nufs.sjsu.edu/calpronet/
pdf/2014_CNPA_Info.pdf.

There are also numerous courses and/or workshops available through the CDE, the California 
Association of School Business Officials (CASBO) and the California School Nutrition 
Association. The CDE website has lists of the school nutrition trainings available each year. The 
CDE also offers many webinars throughout the year on topics of current interest. It would be 
beneficial to schedule all food service staff members to watch some of these.

Recommendations
The district should:

1. Continue with its plans to provide a training program for all employees. 

2. Provide additional opportunities for training as indicated above and 
throughout this report. 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T38



D R A F T 39

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Appendices



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T40



D R A F T 41

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Appendix A

MPLH Analysis

Si
te
	  #
	  	  	  
	  	  

Site	  Name Budgeted	  FTE
Budgeted	  
Hours CK	  Hours*

Average	  Daily	  
Snacks	  
Needed	  
1/28/14-‐
2/5/14

Dec	  2013	  Average	  
Daily	  Ala	  Carte	  

Sales

Average	  Daily	  
Breakfast	  Nov-‐

Dec

Average	  Daily	  
Lunch	  Nov-‐

Dec
Total	  Meal	  
Equivalents

Meal	  Equivalents/	  
Budgeted	  Hours	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  

MPLH
Change	  in	  
Hours New	  MPLH

66 Muir	  Fundamental 1.15 9.2 7.44 158 206 639 827 90 16.64 50
42 Thorpe 1.06 8.48 7.44 97 99 665 762 90 15.92 48
60 Lowell 1.32 10.56 7.44 158 149 798 949 90 18 53
68 Santiago 1.32 10.56 7.44 106 172 789 938 89 18 52
61 Madison 1.75 14 7.44 188 377 918 1229 88 21.44 57
45 Davis 1.18 9.44 7.44 120 137 691 821 87 16.88 49
92 Kennedy 1.35 10.8 7.44 141 202 741 921 85 18.24 50
70 Greenville	  Fundamental 1.25 10 7.44 95 160 703 841 84 17.44 48
67 Roosevelt 1.28 10.24 7.44 107 153 715 851 83 17.68 48
44 Esqueda 1.79 14.32 7.44 98 230 957 1141 80 21.76 52
98 King 1.32 10.56 7.44 222 97 691 829 78 18 46
57 Jackson 1.88 15.04 7.44 160 218 963 1159 77 22.48 52
72 Wilson 1.25 10 7.44 120 120 644 763 76 17.44 44
93 Heninger 1.63 13.04 7.44 195 93 859 985 76 20.48 48
96 Heroes 1.22 9.76 7.44 95 157 575 710 73 17.2 41
63 Martin 1.29 10.32 7.44 110 110 630 738 72 17.76 42
95 Carver 1.25 10 7.44 135 151 567 711 71 17.44 41
58 Jefferson 1.35 10.8 7.44 130 124 622 747 69 18.24 41
54 Fremont 1.32 10.56 7.44 190 104 585 716 68 18 40
43 Pio	  Pico 1.32 10.56 7.44 165 99 584 704 67 18 39
59 Lincoln 1.79 14.32 7.44 189 117 812 951 66 21.76 44
71 Washington 1.76 14.08 7.44 160 103 806 927 66 21.52 43
52 Edison 1.29 10.32 7.44 147 144 535 678 66 17.76 38
94 Garfield 1.41 11.28 7.44 146 114 615 738 65 18.72 39
73 Taft 1.22 9.76 7.44 115 128 510 632 65 17.2 37
65 Monte	  Vista 1.32 10.56 7.44 128 68 580 667 63 18 37
62 Franklin 1.12 8.96 7.44 90 127 447 561 63 16.4 34
51 Diamond 1.26 10.08 7.44 235 94 486 626 62 17.52 36
97 Walker 1.25 10 7.44 195 91 466 591 59 17.44 34
55 Harvey 1.15 9.2 7.44 90 94 435 526 57 16.64 32
50 Adams 1.26 10.08 7.44 100 95 472 568 56 17.52 32
56 Hoover 1.26 10.08 7.44 180 136 377 526 52 17.52 30
69 Sepulveda 1.19 9.52 7.44 99 63 391 465 49 16.96 27
64 Monroe 1.22 9.76 7.44 162 100 351 470 48 17.2 27
75 Remington 1.06 8.48 7.44 96 74 279 360 42 15.92 23
102 Romero-‐Cruz 1.07 8.56 7.44 87 52 228 291 34 16 18
77 Mitchell	  Elementary 1.07 8.56 7.44 86 84 141 17 16 9

70 41
101 Mendez	  Fundamental 5.69 45.52 180 437$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   724 943 1617 36
85 McFadden	  Intermediate 6.95 55.6 236 453$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   694 909 1586 29
88 Villa	  Fundamental 6.95 55.6 277 395$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   570 866 1456 26
78 Sierra	  Intermediate 4.75 38 101 218$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   582 487 972 26
83 Carr	  Intermediate 8.32 66.56 314 417$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   472 1158 1703 26
84 Willard	  Intermediate 5.69 45.52 174 262$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   351 723 1094 24
79 MacArthur	  Intermediate 5.98 47.84 327 270$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   455 648 1140 24
87 Spurgeon 5.59 44.72 124 272$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   252 736 1028 23
80 Lathrop	  Intermediate 6.88 55.04 164 234$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   242 837 1124 20

26
91 Chavez 0.88 7.04 56$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   154 148 267 38
76 Lorin	  Griset 1.32 10.56 29$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   195 161 299 28
100 Godinez 10.32 82.56 360$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   440 1690 2092 25
116 Segerstrom	  HS 11.12 88.96 578$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   355 1715 2129 24
103 Middle	  College	  High 1.50 12 2$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   85 207 263 22
81 Santa	  Ana	  High	  School 14.77 118.16 144$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   609 1885 2331 20
82 Valley	  High	  School 12.35 98.8 505$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   475 1565 2036 21
90 Century 11.84 94.72 428$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   403 1181 1580 17
86 Saddleback	  HS 12.89 103.12 677$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   373 1264 1721 17
117 Community	  Day	  High 0.88 7.04 4$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   25 66 84 12

20
0 Other	  Sales	  meal	  equivalent	  formula:

Meal	  Equivalent	   Lunch	  	  	   Breakfast Snack Other	  Sales
1 0.66 0.33 3.2129 	  Free	  Lunch	  Reimbursement(3.01)+	  Commodity	  Value	  Per	  Meal(.2025)

*CK	  hours	  include	  35	  central	  kitchen	  positions	  for	  food	  service	  workers,	  cooks,	  bakers,	  and	  delivery	  drivers	  preparing	  and	  delivering	  meals	  to	  elementary	  sites.

Average	  Elementary	  Excluding	  Mitchell

MPLH Analysis

Ala	  Carte	  or	  extra	  food	  sales

Average	  Middle	  Schools

Average	  High	  School	  Excluding	  Chavez,	  Griset,	  Middle	  College,	  Community	  day



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T42



D R A F T 43

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Appendix B

New Food-Based Menu Planning for Breakfast and Lunch

California Department of Education (http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/he/nfbmpbreakfast.asp)
Page Generated: 6/10/2014 1:30:18 PM

New FBMP for Breakfast



      

Fruits (cups)b, 201314 2 1/2 (1/2) 2 1/2 (1/2) 2 1/2 (1/2) 2 1/2 (1/2) 2 1/2 (1/2) 2 1/2 (1/2)

Fruits (cups)b,c 201415 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1)

Vegetables (cups)b, c 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grain Minimums (oz
eq)d

9 (1)* 7 (1)* 8 (1)* 8 (1)* 9 (1)* 9 (1)*

Meat/Meat Alternate
Minimums (oz eq)e

0 0 0 0 0 0

Fluid Milk (Cups)f 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1)



Minmax calories
(kcal)g,h 450–500 350–500 400–500 400–550 450–550 450–600

Saturated fat
(% of calories)h

<10% of
calories

<10% of
calories

<10% of
calories

<10% of
calories

<10% of
calories

<10% of
calories

Sodium
Target 1 (mg)h,I 201415

SY

≤ 540 mg ≤ 540 mg ≤ 540 mg ≤600 mg ≤ 600 mg ≤ 640 mg

Reference Only
Sodium

Target  2 (mg)h,I 201718

SY

≤485 mg ≤ 485 mg ≤ 485 mg ≤ 535 mg ≤ 535 mg ≤ 570 mg

Trans fatNutrition label or manufacturer specifications must indicate zero grams of trans fat (< 0.5 grams) per serving

*U.S. Department of Agriculture has lifted the  for grains. The  for grains
and the  still apply.




 

 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T44

 Food items included in each group and subgroup and amount equivalents. Minimum creditable serving is ⅛ cup.

 One quartercup of dried fruit counts as ½ cup of fruit; 1 cup of leafy greens counts as ½ cup of vegetables. All juice
must be 100% fullstrength. Frozen 100% juice without added sugar can be used.

 Beginning July 1, 2014 (SY 2014–15) schools must offer 1 cup of fruit daily and 5 cups of fruit weekly. Vegetables may
be substituted for fruits, but the first two cups per week of any such substitution must be from the dark green, red/orange,
beans and peas (legumes) or ""Other vegetables"" subgroups, as defined in 210.10(c)(2)(iii).

 Beginning July 1, 2013 (SY 2013–14), at least half of grains offered must be whole grainrich. By July 1, 2014 (SY
2014–15) all grains must be whole grainrich. Schools may substitute 1 oz. eq. of meat/meat alternate for 1 oz. eq. of
grains after the minimum daily grains requirement is met. Meat/meat alternates may be offered as extra food items that do
not count toward the grain component or as food items for OVS. These extra food items need to be included in the weekly
calories, sodium, and saturated fat.

 There is no meat/meat alternate requirement.

 Beginning July 1, 2012 (SY 2012–13) all fluid milk must be lowfat (1 percent milk fat or less, unflavored) or fat free
(unflavored or flavored).

 Beginning July 1, 2013 (SY 2013–14), the average daily calories for a 5day school week must be within the range (at
least the minimum and no more than the maximum values).

 Discretionary sources of calories (solid fats and added sugars) may be added to the meal pattern if within the
specifications for calories, saturated fat, trans fat, and sodium. Foods of minimal nutritional value and fluid milk with fat
content greater than 1 percent milk fat are not allowed.

 Final sodium targets must be met no later than July 1, 2022 (SY 2022–23). The first intermediate target must be met no
later than SY 2014–2015 and the second intermediate target must be met no later than SY 2017–18. See required
intermediate specifications in § 220.8(f)(3).
Note: For OVS, every student must take either ½ cup fruit (or substituted vegetable) or a combination of both effective
SY 2014–15.



Last Reviewed: Thursday, May 08, 2014

 

 



D R A F T 45

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

California	  Department	  of	  Education
Nutrition	  Services	  Division

Education	  and	  Nutrition	  Policy	  Unit
Jan	  2014

Meal Pattern Grades K–5 Grades K–8 Grades 6–8 Grades 9–12

Fruits (cups)b 2½ (½) 2½ (½) 2½ (½) 5 (1)

Vegetables (cups)b 3¾ (¾) 3¾ (¾) 3¾ (¾) 5 (1)

    Dark Greenc ½ ½ ½ ½

    Red/Orangec ¾ ¾ ¾ 1¼

Beans and Peas 

(legumes)c ½ ½ ½ ½

    Starchyc ½ ½ ½ ½

    Other c,d ½ ½ ½ ¾
Additional Veg to 

Reach Totale 1e 1e 1e 1½e

Grain 

Minimums (oz eq)f 8 (1)* 8 (1)* 8 (1)* 10 (2)*

Meats/Meat Alternate 
Minimums (oz eq) 8 (1)* 9 (1)* 9 (1)* 10 (2)*

Fluid Milk (Cups)g 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1) 5 (1)

Meal Pattern Grades K–5 Grades K–8 Grades 6–8 Grades 9–12
Min-max calories 

(kcal)h 550–650 600–650 600–700 750–850

Saturated fat (% of 

calories)h < 10 < 10 < 10 < 10

Sodium Target 1 

(mg)h,I 2014–15 SY ≤ 1,230 ≤ 1,230 ≤ 1,360 ≤ 1,420

Reference Only
Sodium Target 2 

(mg)h,I 2017–18 SY

≤ 935 ≤ 935 ≤ 1,035 ≤ 1,080

Amount of Fooda Per Week (Minimum Per Day)

Other Specifications: Daily Amount Based on the Average for a 5-Day Week

New Food-Based Menu Planning for Lunch 

*U.S. Department of Agriculture has lifted the weekly maximums for grain and meat/meat alternates.  The daily and 
weekly minimums for grains and meat/meat alternates still apply.   

Trans fath-Nutrition label or manufacturer specifications must indicate zero grams of trans fat per serving.

 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T46

California	  Department	  of	  Education
Nutrition	  Services	  Division

Education	  and	  Nutrition	  Policy	  Unit
Jan	  2014

 
2012 Lunch Meal Pattern 

 
 
a.  Food items included in each group and subgroup and amount equivalents. Minimum 
creditable serving is ⅛ cup. 
 
b.  One quarter-cup of dried fruit counts as ½ cup of fruit; 1 cup of leafy greens counts as ½ 
cup of vegetables. No more than half of the fruit or vegetable offerings may be in the form 
of juice. All juice must be 100% full-strength. 
 
c.  Larger amounts of these vegetables may be served. 
 
d.  This category consists of “Other vegetables”  as defined in §210.10(c)(2)(iii)(E) . For  
the purposes of the National School Lunch Program, the “Other vegetables” requirement 
may be met with any additional amounts from  the dark green, red/orange, and  
beans/peas (legumes) vegetable subgroups as defined in §210.10(c)(2)(iii). 
 
e.  Any vegetable subgroup may be offered to meet the total weekly vegetable 
requirement. 
 
f.  Beginning July 1, 2012 (2012–13 SY), at least half of grains offered must be whole 
grain-rich.  Beginning July 1, 2014 (2014–15 SY), all grains must be whole grain-rich. 
 
g.  Beginning July 1, 2012 (2012–13 SY), all fluid milk must be low-fat (1 percent or less, 
unflavored) or fat-free (unflavored or flavored). 
 
h.  Discretionary  sources of calories (solid fats and added sugars) may be added to the 
meal pattern if within the specifications for calories, saturated fat, trans fat, and sodium. 
Foods of minimal nutritional value and fluid milk with fat content greater than 1 percent 
are not allowed. 
 
i.  Final sodium targets must be met no later than July 1, 2022 (2022–23 SY). The first 
intermediate target must be met no later than SY 2014–15 and the second intermediate 
target must be met no later than 2017–18 SY. See required intermediate specifications  
in § 210.10(f)(3). 
 



D R A F T 47

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
N

ut
rit

io
n 

P
ol

ic
y 

U
ni

t  
 

N
ut

rit
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
iv

is
io

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 J

un
e 

20
12

 
 

  
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

IZ
ED

 R
EC

IP
E 

FO
R

M
 

 R
E

C
IP

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:  

 
R

E
C

IP
E

 T
IT

LE
:  

 
Y

IE
LD

:  
 

 (#
 O

F 
P

A
N

S
/G

A
LL

O
N

S
/L

O
A

V
E

S
, E

TC
.) 

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 S
IZ

E
:  

 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
C

IP
E
:  

 
TE

M
P

E
R

A
TU

R
E
: 

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 O

V
E

N
:  

 
 

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T 

N
E

E
D

E
D

:  
  

TE
M

P
E

R
A

TU
R

E
: 

C
O

N
V

E
C

TI
O

N
 O

V
E

N
:  

 
 

  
 

T E
M

P
E

R
A

TU
R

E
: 

R
A

N
G

E
 T

O
P
/B

U
R

N
E

R
:  

 
 

 

IN
G

R
E

D
IE

N
TS

 
10

0  
S

E
R

V
IN

G
S
 

FO
R

  
 S

E
R

V
IN

G
S
 

D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N
S
 

W
E

IG
H

T 
M

E
A

S
U

R
E
 

W
E

IG
H

T 
M

E
A

S
U

R
E
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

       

Appendix C

Standardized Recipe Form

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

A
L 

A
N

A
LY

SI
S 

 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
EA

L 
PA

TT
ER

N
: 

  C
A

LO
R

IE
S
 

P
R

O
TE

IN
 

C
A

R
B

O
-

H
Y

D
R

A
TE

 
FI

B
E

R
 

FA
T 

S
A

TU
R

A
TE

D
 

FA
T 

TR
A

N
S

 
FA

T 
C

H
O

LE
S
-

TE
R

O
L 

S
O

D
IU

M
 

IR
O

N
 

C
A

LC
IU

M
 

V
IT

A
M

IN
  

A
 

V
IT

A
M

IN
 

C
 

M
E

A
T/

M
E

A
T 

A
LT

E
R

N
A

TE
__

__
_ 

M
M

/A
 O

Z 
E

Q
. 

 F
R

U
IT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

__
__

_ 
FR

U
IT

  
C

U
P

S
 

V
E

G
E

TA
B

LE
 _

__
__

 T
O

TA
L 

V
E

G
E

TA
B

LE
 C

U
P

S
 

V
E

G
E

TA
B

LE
 S

U
B
-G

R
O

U
P

S
 C

=C
U

P
S
 

   
   

 D
G

 _
__

__
C

   
   

S
TA

R
C

H
Y

 _
__

__
C

   
   

   
 R

/O
 _

__
_ 

C
   

   
 O

TH
E

R
 _

__
__

__
C

 
   

   
 B

/P
__

__
_ 

C
   

   
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
__

__
C

 
G

R
A

IN
/ B

R
E

A
D

   
   

G
/B

 O
Z 

E
Q

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T48



D R A F T 49

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

START HERE, and then continue clockwise. 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL – FOOD RESTRICTIONS 

References: Education Code sections 49430, 49431, 49431.7, 
California Code of Regulations sections 15575, 15577, 15578 
 
An elementary school contains no grade higher than grade 6. 
Effective from one-half hour before to one-half hour after school. 
Applies to ALL foods sold to students by any entity. 
Sold means the exchange of food for money, coupons, vouchers, or 
order forms, when any part of the exchange occurs on a school 
campus. 
 
Compliant foods are: 
1. A full meal that meets the USDA school meal pattern. 
 
2. Exempt foods: dairy foods; whole grain foods; or individually sold 

portions of nuts, nut butters, seeds, eggs, cheese packaged for 
individual sale, fruit*, non-fried vegetables, and legumes that meet 
the following: 
1. ≤  35% calories from fat (except nuts, nut butters, seeds, eggs, 

cheese packaged for individual sale, legumes), and 
b. ≤  10% calories from saturated fat (except eggs, cheese), and 
c. ≤  35% sugar by weight (except fruit*, non-fried veggies), and 
d. <  0.5 grams trans fat per serving (no exceptions), and 
e. ≤  175 calories per item/container (no exceptions) 
 

If exempt food(s) combine with nonexempt food(s) or added fat/sugar 
they must meet ALL nutrient standards above. 
 
*Dried blueberries cranberries, cherries, tropical fruit, chopped dates 
or figs that contain added sugar are exempt from fat and sugar 
standards. 
 
3. Whole grain: 

a. The statement “Diets rich in whole grain foods… and low in 
total fat… may help reduce the risk of heart disease…,” or 

b. The first listed grain ingredient is whole grain, or 
c. A combination of whole grain ingredients is at least 51% of the 

total grain weight (manufacturer must verify), or 
d. The weight of the whole grain must be at least 51% of the total 

grain weight of the product. 
 
Non-compliant foods may be sold from one-half hour after 
school. 

 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL – BEVERAGE 

RESTRICTIONS 
References: Education Code Section 49431.5, California Code of 
Regulations Section 15576 
 
An elementary school contains no grade higher than grade 6. 
Effective regardless of the time of day. 
Applies to ALL beverages sold to students by any entity. 
Sold means the exchange of beverages for money, coupons, 
vouchers, or order forms, when any part of the exchange occurs on 
a school campus. 
 
Compliant beverages are: 
1. Fruit or Vegetable juice: 

a. ≥  50% juice and 
b. No added sweeteners 
 

2. Milk: 
a. Cow’s or goat’s milk, and 
b. 1%, nonfat, and 
c. Contains Vitamins A & D, and 
d. ≥  25% of the calcium Daily Value per 8 fl. oz, and 
e. ≤  28 grams of total sugar per 8 fl. oz. 
 

3. Non-dairy milk: 
a. Contains Vitamins A & D, and 
b. ≥  25% of the calcium Daily Value per 8 fl. oz., and 
c. ≤  28 grams of total sugar per 8 fl. oz, and 
d. ≤  5 grams fat per 8 fl. oz. 
 

4. Water: 
a. No added sweeteners 
 

Non-compliant beverages may be sold from one-half hour after 
school. 

 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL – STUDENT 

ORGANIZATIONS 
Reference: California Code of Regulations Section 15500 
 
Effective during school hours. 
 
Applies to food and beverage sales by student organizations. 
 
Student organization sales must meet all of the following:  

1. Only one food or beverage item per sale. 

2. The food or beverage item must be pre-approved by the 
governing board of the school district. 

3. The sale must occur after the lunch period has ended. 

4. The food or beverage item cannot be prepared on campus. 

5. Each school is allowed four sales per year. 

6. The food or beverage item cannot be the same item sold in the 
food service program at that school during the same school 
day. 

 

 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL –  FOODS OF MINIMAL 
NUTRITIONAL VALUE  
Reference: Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7, Section 210.11, 
Appendix B  (Being repealed after 7/2014) 
 
Prohibited foods and beverages sold to students. 
 
Effective during the meal period on the entire school campus 
where the federally reimbursable meal(s) may be served and/or 
eaten. 
 
Applies to the following foods sold to students by any entity: 

1. Carbonated and aerated beverages 
2. Water ices – except if contains any fruit or fruit juice 
3. Chewing gum 
4. Hard candies 
5. Jelly and gum candies 
6. Marshmallow candies 
7. Fondant 
8. Licorice 
9. Spun candy 

10. Candy coated popcorn 
California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division                                                                                                                                                                                                             REVISED Jan 2014 

EFFECTIVE 1/1/2014 – 6/30/2014 QUICK REFERENCE CARDS, PAGE 1 

Appendix D

Competitive Food Sales



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T50

California Department of Education                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        REVISED Jan 2014 

 
START HERE, and then continue clockwise. 

MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL – FOOD RESTRICTIONS 
References: Education Code sections 49430, 49431.2, 49431.7, 
California Code of Regulations sections 15575, 15577, 15578 
 
A middle/junior high contains grades 7 or 8, 7 to 9, 7 to 10. 
A high school contains any of grades 10 to 12. 
Effective from one-half hour before to one-half hour after school. 
Applies to ALL foods sold to students by any entity. 
Sold means the exchange of food for money, coupons, vouchers, or 
order forms, when any part of the exchange occurs on a school 
campus. 
 
Compliant foods must meet the following criteria: 
1. “Snack” food items must be: 

a. ≤  35% calories from fat (except nuts, nut butters, seeds, eggs, 
cheese packaged for individual sale, legumes), and 

b. ≤  10% calories from saturated fat (except eggs, cheese), and 
c. ≤  35% sugar by weight (except fruit*, non-fried veggies), and 
d. <  0.5 grams trans fat per serving (no exceptions), and 
e. ≤  250 calories per item/container (no exceptions) 
f.  Must be 50% whole grain after 7/2014 
 

If exempt food(s) combine with nonexempt foods or added fat/sugar 
they must meet ALL nutrient standards above. 
 
*Dried blueberries cranberries, cherries, tropical fruit, chopped dates 
or figs that contain added sugar are exempt from fat and sugar 
standards. 
 
2. “Entrée” food items must be: 

a. Two or more groups ((meat/meat alternate, fruit/vegetable, 
grain/bread), or a meat/meat alternate alone, and 

b. ≤  400 calories, and 
c. ≤  4 grams fat per 100 calories 

 
Non-compliant foods may be sold from one-half hour after 
school. 

 
MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL – BEVERAGE 

RESTRICTIONS 
References: Education Code Section 49431.5, California Code 
of Regulations Section 15576 
 
A middle/junior high contains grades 7 or 8, 7 to 9, 7 to 10. 
A high school contains any of grades 10 to 12. 
Effective from one-half hour before to one-half hour after school. 
Applies to ALL beverages sold to students by any entity. 
Sold means the exchange of beverages for money, coupons, 
vouchers, or order forms, when any part of the exchange occurs 
on a school campus 
 
Compliant beverages are: 
1. Fruit or Vegetable juice: 

a. ≥ 50% juice and 
b. No added sweeteners 

 
2. Milk: 

a. Cow’s or goat’s milk, and 
b. 1%, nonfat, and 
c. Contains Vitamins A & D, and 
d. ≥  25% of the calcium Daily Value per 8 fl. oz., and 
e. ≤  28 grams of total sugar per 8 fl. oz. 

 
3. Non-dairy milk: 

a. Contains Vitamins A & D, and 
b. ≥  25% of the calcium Daily Value per 8 fl. oz., and 
c. ≤ 28 grams of total sugar per 8 fl. oz., and 
d. ≤  5 grams fat per 8 fl. oz. 

 
4. Water: 

a. No added sweeteners 
 

5. Electrolyte replacement beverage (only HS after 7/2014) 
a. Water as first ingredient, and 
b. ≤  16.8 grams added sweetener per 8 fl. oz., and 
c. 10 – 150 milligrams of sodium per 8 fl. oz., and 
d. 10 – 90 milligrams of potassium per 8 fl. oz., and 
e. No added caffeine 
f.  Limited to 12 oz portion after 7/2014  

Non-compliant beverages may be sold from one-half hour 
after school. 

 
MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOLS – STUDENT 

ORGANIZATIONS 
Reference: California Code of Regulations Section 15501 
 
Effective during or after school hours. 
 
Applies ONLY to food and beverage sales by student 
organizations. 
1. Up to three categories of foods or beverages may be 

sold each day (e.g., chips, sandwiches, juices, etc.). 

2. Food or beverage item(s) must be pre-approved by 
governing board of school district. 

3. Only one student organization may be allowed to sell 
each day. 

4. Food(s) or beverage(s) cannot be prepared on the 
campus. 

5. The food or beverage categories sold cannot be the same 
as the categories sold in the food service program at 
that school during the same school day. 

6. In addition to one student organization sale each day, any 
and all student organizations may sell on the same four 
designated days per year – dates determined by school 
administration.  

 
MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL –  FOODS OF MINIMAL 

NUTRITIONAL VALUE  
Reference: Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7, Section 210.11, 
Appendix B (Being repealed after 7/2014) 
 
Prohibited foods and beverages sold to students. 
 
Effective during the meal period on the entire school campus 
where the federally reimbursable meal(s) may be served and/or 
eaten. 
 
Applies to the following foods sold to students by any entity: 

1. Carbonated and aerated beverages 
2. Water ices – except if contains any fruit or fruit juice 
3. Chewing gum 
4. Hard candies 
5. Jelly and gum candies 
6. Marshmallow candies 
7. Fondant 
8. Licorice 
9. Spun candy 

10. Candy coated popcorn 

QUICK REFERENCE CARDS, PAGE 2 EFFECTIVE 1/1/2014 – 6/30/2014 



D R A F T 51

Santa ana Unified School diStrict

Appendix E

Study Agreement



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T52



D R A F T 53

Santa ana Unified School diStrict



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T54



D R A F T 55

Santa ana Unified School diStrict



Fiscal crisis & ManageMent assistance teaM

D R A F T56



























 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

   David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek adoption of the 2014-15 Local Control and 

Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

 

  

RATIONALE: 

 

In June 2013, the Legislature adopted a new funding system for schools in California known as 

the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  The purpose of the new funding formula was to 

give school district more local control over how funds are spent.  As part of LCFF, the 

Legislature included an accountability component known as the Local Control and 

Accountability Plan or LCAP.  Each school district, in developing its LCAP, must address eight 

state priorities and solicit input and consult with parents, teachers, school administrators, school 

employees, students, and employee organizations.  As part of the process, each school district is 

required to hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of the 

members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in 

the LCAP. 

 

At is June 10, 2014 Board meeting, a Public Hearing was conducted for the adoption of the 

2014-14 LCAP.  Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a new requirement effective with 

the 2014-15 fiscal year.   

 

At a subsequent board meeting to the public hearing, the Board is required to adopt the LCAP in 

a public meeting.  The subsequent meeting is required to be the same meeting in which the Board 

adopts the budget for the 2014-15 school year.  Both the budget and the LCAP are on the June 

24, 2014, Board agenda for adoption. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt the 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan as presented. 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



Santa Ana Unified School District

ALL EYES ON LEARNING 
2014 - 2015

LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 
(LCAP)

DRAFT



Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.  
President

Current Term: 2010-2014

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D. 
Vice President

Current Term: 2012-2016

Rob Richardson 
Clerk

Current Term: 2012-2016

John Palacio
Member

Current Term: 2010-2014

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias
Member

Current Term: 2012-2016

B
o
a
r
d
 
o
f
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

Santa Ana Unified School District



 

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

5 
 C

k 

§ 
1

5
4

9
7

.  
Lo

ca
l C

o
n

tr
o

l a
n

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

 T
e

m
p

la
te

. 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

: 
 

LE
A

: 
__

__
_

__
_

__
_

__
_

__
_

__
__

_
_

__
   

   
C

o
n

ta
ct

 (
N

am
e

, T
it

le
, E

m
ai

l, 
P

h
o

n
e

 N
u

m
b

e
r)

:_
_

__
_

__
_

__
_

_
__

__
__

_
__

__
_

__
_

__
_

__
_

_ 
   

   
   

  
 L

C
A

P
 Y

e
ar

:_
__

__
__

__
  

Lo
ca

l C
o

n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l U
p

d
a

te
 T

em
p

la
te

 

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l C
o

n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 P

la
n

 (
LC

A
P

) 
a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l u

p
d

a
te

 t
em

p
la

te
 s

h
a

ll 
b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
d

et
a

ils
 r

eg
a

rd
in

g
 lo

ca
l 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l a

g
en

ci
es

’ (
LE

A
s)

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

u
p

il 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
 a

n
d

 
o

ve
ra

ll 
p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

5
2

0
6

0
, 5

2
0

6
6

, 4
7

6
0

5
, 4

7
6

0
5

.5
, a

n
d

 4
7

6
0

6
.5

. 
 

Fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
, p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
6

0
, t

h
e 

LC
A

P
 m

u
st

 d
es

cr
ib

e,
 f

o
r 

th
e 

sc
h

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 e
a

ch
 s

ch
o

o
l w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t,
 g

o
a

ls
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 a

ct
io

n
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
o

se
 g

o
a

ls
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 

ea
ch

 s
u

b
g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
5

2
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
u

p
ils

 w
it

h
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
es

, f
o

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
st

a
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
 a

n
y 

lo
ca

lly
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

. 

Fo
r 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
es

 o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

, p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 5

2
0

6
6

, t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 m
u

st
 d

es
cr

ib
e,

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 c

o
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

-o
p

er
a

te
d

 s
ch

o
o

l a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

, g
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
ct

io
n

s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

o
se

 
g

o
a

ls
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 e

a
ch

 s
u

b
g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
5

2
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
u

p
il

s 
w

it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti

es
, w

h
o

 a
re

 f
u

n
d

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 L
o

ca
l C

o
n

tr
o

l F
u

n
d

in
g

 F
o

rm
u

la
 a

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 2
5

7
4

 (
p

u
p

ils
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 ju

ve
n

ile
 c

o
u

rt
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, o
n

 p
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
p

a
ro

le
, o

r 
m

a
n

d
a

to
ri

ly
 e

x
p

el
le

d
) 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

st
a

te
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
lo

ca
lly

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
. S

ch
o

o
l d

is
tr

ic
ts

 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

ty
 o

ff
ic

es
 o

f 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 m

a
y 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
lly

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
 a

n
d

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 t
h

ei
r 

LC
A

P
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 p

u
p

ils
 f

u
n

d
ed

 b
y

 a
 s

ch
o

o
l d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
u

t 
a

tt
en

d
in

g
 c

o
u

n
ty

-o
p

er
a

te
d

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
  

C
h

a
rt

er
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

4
7

6
0

5
, 4

7
6

0
5

.5
, a

n
d

 4
7

6
0

6
.5

, m
u

st
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

g
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
ct

io
n

s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

o
se

 g
o

a
ls

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
p

u
p

ils
 a

n
d

 e
a

ch
 s

u
b

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
5

2
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
u

p
ils

 w
it

h
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
es

, f
o

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
st

a
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
s 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
lo

ca
lly

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
. F

o
r 

ch
a

rt
er

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, t

h
e 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
o

a
ls

 f
o

r 
st

a
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 in
 

th
e 

LC
A

P
 m

a
y 

b
e 

m
o

d
if

ie
d

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
g

ra
d

e 
le

ve
ls

 s
er

ve
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
o

d
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 o

n
ly

 t
h

e 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 e

xp
lic

it
ly

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

h
a

rt
er

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 in

 t
h

e 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e.
 

Th
e 

LC
A

P
 is

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t

o
o

l. 
LE

A
s 

m
a

y 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 a
n

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 o

th
er

 p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
ed

 b
y 

a
 v

a
ri

et
y 

o
f 

o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
es

 w
h

en
 d

et
a

ili
n

g
 g

o
a

ls
, a

ct
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
st

a
te

 a
n

d
 lo

ca
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
. L

C
A

P
s 

m
u

st
 b

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

la
n

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 6
4

0
0

1
. T

h
e 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

, o
r 

a
n

n
u

a
l u

p
d

a
te

, m
a

y 
b

e 
su

p
p

le
m

en
te

d
 b

y 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
ed

 in
 o

th
er

 p
la

n
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

LE
A

 p
la

n
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 1
1

1
2

 o
f 

Su
b

p
a

rt
 1

 o
f 

P
a

rt
 A

 o
f 

Ti
tl

e 
I o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 L

a
w

 1
0

7
-1

1
0

) 
th

a
t 

a
re

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 o

r 
re

fe
re

n
ce

d
 a

s 
re

le
va

n
t 

in
 

th
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t.

   

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
te

m
p

la
te

, L
EA

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 u

se
 t

h
e 

g
u

id
in

g
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

p
ro

m
p

ts
 (

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

lim
it

s)
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
a

tu
te

. G
u

id
in

g
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e 

se
p

a
ra

te
 n

a
rr

a
ti

ve
 r

es
p

o
n

se
s.

 D
a

ta
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d
 in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 m
u

st
 b

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
sc

h
o

o
l a

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 r
ep

o
rt

 c
a

rd
 w

h
er

e 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. L

EA
s 

m
a

y 
re

si
ze

 p
a

g
es

 o
r 

a
tt

a
ch

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l p

a
g

es
 a

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 
fa

ci
lit

a
te

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

LC
A

P
. 

  



 

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

5 
 

St
a

te
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

Th
e 

st
a

te
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
lis

te
d

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
ns

 5
2

06
0

 a
n

d
 5

20
66

 c
a

n
 b

e 
ca

te
g

o
ri

ze
d

 a
s 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 b

el
o

w
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
u

rp
o

se
s,

 h
ow

ev
er

, s
ch

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

ty
 o

ff
ic

es
 o

f 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 m

u
st

 
a

d
d

re
ss

 e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
st

a
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
LC

A
P

. C
h

a
rt

er
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
he

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
6

0
(d

) 
th

a
t 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e 
g

ra
d

e 
le

ve
ls

 s
er

ve
d

, o
r 

th
e 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

pe
ra

te
d

, b
y 

th
e 

ch
a

rt
er

 s
ch

o
o

l. 

A
. C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
Le

ar
n

in
g

:  

B
a

si
c:

 d
eg

re
e 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

ea
ch

er
s 

ar
e 

a
p

p
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 a
ss

ig
n

ed
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 4
4

2
5

8
.9

, a
nd

 f
u

lly
 c

re
d

en
ti

a
le

d
 in

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

up
ils

 t
h

ey
 a

re
 t

ea
ch

in
g

; p
u

p
ils

 
h

a
ve

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s-

a
lig

n
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

a
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 6

0
1

1
9

; a
n

d
 s

ch
o

o
l f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

ed
 in

 g
o

o
d

 r
ep

a
ir

 p
ur

su
a

n
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 
1

70
02

(d
).

 (
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
) 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
St

a
te

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s:
 im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ca

d
em

ic
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
a

te
 b

o
a

rd
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
u

p
ils

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 E

n
g

lis
h

 le
a

rn
er

s.
 (

P
ri

or
it

y 
2

) 

C
o

u
rs

e 
a

cc
es

s:
 p

u
p

il 
en

ro
llm

en
t 

in
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 c
o

u
rs

e 
o

f 
st

u
d

y 
th

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 a

re
a

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
1

2
1

0
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

s 
(a

) 
to

 (
i)

, i
n

cl
u

si
ve

, o
f 

Se
ct

io
n

 5
1

2
2

0
, 

a
s 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
. (

P
ri

or
it

y 
7

) 

Ex
p

el
le

d
 p

u
p

ils
 (

fo
r 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
es

 o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

ly
):

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
ex

p
el

le
d

 p
u

p
ils

 p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 4

8
9

2
6

.  
(P

ri
o

ri
ty

 9
) 

Fo
st

er
 y

o
u

th
 (

fo
r 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
es

 o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

ly
):

 c
oo

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ty

 c
h

ild
 w

el
fa

re
 a

g
en

cy
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, r
es

p
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ju

ve
n

ile
 

co
u

rt
 s

ys
te

m
, a

n
d

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h 
a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 r

ec
o

rd
s.

  (
P

ri
or

it
y 

10
) 

B
. P

u
p

il 
O

u
tc

o
m

es
:  

P
u

p
il 

a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t:
 p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 o
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

iz
ed

 t
es

ts
, s

co
re

 o
n

 A
ca

d
em

ic
 P

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 In
d

ex
, s

h
a

re
 o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 c

o
lle

g
e 

a
n

d
 c

ar
ee

r 
re

a
d

y,
 s

h
ar

e 
o

f 
En

g
lis

h
 le

a
rn

er
s 

th
a

t 
b

ec
om

e 
En

g
lis

h
 

p
ro

fi
ci

en
t,

 E
n

g
lis

h
 le

a
rn

er
 r

ec
la

ss
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

, s
h

ar
e 

o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

ss
 A

d
va

n
ce

d
 P

la
ce

m
en

t 
ex

am
s 

w
it

h
 3

 o
r 

h
ig

h
er

, s
h

a
re

 o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
co

lle
g

e 
b

y 
th

e 
Ea

rl
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

P
ro

gr
a

m
. (

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

) 

O
th

er
 p

u
p

il 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
: p

u
pi

l o
u

tc
o

m
es

 in
 t

h
e 

su
b

je
ct

 a
re

a
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 5

1
21

0
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

s 
(a

) 
to

 (
i)

, i
n

cl
u

si
ve

, o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
1

2
2

0
, a

s 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

. 
(P

ri
or

it
y 

8
) 

   

C
. E

n
g

a
g

em
en

t:
  

P
a

re
n

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t:
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 s

ee
k 

p
ar

en
t 

in
p

u
t 

in
 d

ec
is

io
n

 m
a

ki
n

g
, p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
a

re
n

t 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

a
ti

o
n

 in
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
fo

r 
u

n
d

u
p

lic
a

te
d

 p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l n

ee
d

 s
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s.

  (
P

ri
or

it
y 

3
) 

P
u

p
il 

en
g

a
g

em
en

t:
 s

ch
o

o
l a

tt
en

d
a

n
ce

 r
a

te
s,

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 a

b
se

n
te

ei
sm

 r
a

te
s,

 m
id

d
le

 s
ch

o
o

l d
ro

p
o

u
t 

ra
te

s,
 h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l d
ro

p
o

u
t 

ra
te

s,
 h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l g
ra

d
u

a
ti

o
n

s 
ra

te
s.

 (
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 5
) 

Sc
h

o
o

l c
lim

a
te

: p
u

p
il 

su
sp

en
si

o
n

 r
a

te
s,

 p
u

p
il 

ex
p

u
ls

io
n 

ra
te

s,
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l m
ea

su
re

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

o
f 

p
u

p
ils

, p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
ea

ch
er

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

se
n

se
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 s

ch
o

o
l c

o
n

n
ec

te
d

n
es

s.
 (

P
ri

or
it

y 
6

) 



 

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 2

5 
 Se

ct
io

n
 1

:  
St

ak
eh

o
ld

er
 E

n
ga

ge
m

e
n

t 

M
ea

n
in

g
fu

l e
n

g
a

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
a

re
n

ts
, p

u
p

ils
, a

n
d

 o
th

er
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
os

e 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

su
b

g
ro

u
p

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
5

2
, i

s 
cr

it
ic

a
l t

o
 t

h
e 

LC
A

P
 a

n
d

 b
u

d
g

et
 

p
ro

ce
ss

. E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

52
06

2
 a

n
d

 5
20

6
3

 s
p

ec
if

y 
th

e 
m

in
im

u
m

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

sc
h

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
; E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
5

2
0

6
8

 a
n

d
 5

2
0

6
9

 s
p

ec
if

y 
th

e 
m

in
im

u
m

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
es

 o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

, a
n

d
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 4
76

06
.5

 s
p

ec
if

ie
s 

th
e 

m
in

im
u

m
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
ch

a
rt

er
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 4

8
9

8
5

 s
p

ec
if

ie
s 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sl

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

. 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

s:
  D

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

 u
se

d
 t

o
 e

n
ga

ge
 p

ar
en

ts
, p

u
p

ils
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

an
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 e
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

LC
A

P
 o

r 
an

n
u

al
 u

p
d

at
e

. N
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
LE

A
’s

 

go
al

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

st
at

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
ar

en
ta

l i
n

vo
lv

em
en

t 
ar

e 
to

 b
e

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
in

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
la

te
d

 a
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

. 

G
u

id
in

g 
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s:

 

1
) 

H
o

w
 h

av
e 

p
ar

en
ts

, c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
em

b
er

s,
 p

u
p

ils
, l

o
ca

l b
ar

ga
in

in
g 

u
n

it
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

(e
.g

.,
 L

EA
 p

er
so

n
n

el
, c

o
u

n
ty

 c
h

ild
 w

el
fa

re
 a

ge
n

ci
es

, c
o

u
n

ty
 o

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

st
e

r 

yo
u

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

p
ro

gr
am

s,
 c

o
u

rt
-a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 s
p

ec
ia

l a
d

vo
ca

te
s,

 f
o

st
er

 y
o

u
th

, f
o

st
e

r 
p

ar
en

ts
, e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 h
o

ld
er

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 f
o

st
e

r 
yo

u
th

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s,

 E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
 p

ar
en

ts
, 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g 
En

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s 
as

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e)

 b
ee

n
 e

n
ga

ge
d

 a
n

d
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g,
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g,
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
LC

A
P

? 
 

2
) 

H
o

w
 h

av
e 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s 
b

ee
n

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
LE

A
’s

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 a

 t
im

el
y 

m
an

n
er

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

in
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

LC
A

P
? 

3
) 

W
h

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 (

e.
g.

, q
u

an
ti

ta
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 q
u

al
it

at
iv

e 
d

at
a/

m
et

ri
cs

) 
w

as
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

st
at

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
LE

A
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 g
o

al
 s

et
ti

n
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

? 

4
) 

W
h

at
 c

h
an

ge
s,

 if
 a

n
y,

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 t

h
e 

LC
A

P
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 c
o

m
m

en
ts

 o
r 

o
th

er
 f

e
ed

b
ac

k 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
LE

A
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e 
LE

A
’s

 e
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
es

? 

5
) 

W
h

at
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 a
ct

io
n

s 
w

e
re

 t
ak

e
n

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
st

at
u

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

st
ak

e
h

o
ld

er
 e

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
5

2
0

6
2

, 5
2

0
6

8
, a

n
d

 4
7

6
0

6
.5

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
e

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

w
it

h
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
 p

ar
en

ts
 o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 4
22

3
8

.0
1?

 

6
) 

In
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 u
p

d
at

e,
 h

o
w

 h
as

 t
h

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
o

f 
th

es
e 

st
ak

e
h

o
ld

er
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
 f

o
r 

p
u

p
ils

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
st

at
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

? 

 

In
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 L

C
A

P
 

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

is
 a

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 p
la

n
, m

u
lt

ip
le

 m
et

h
o

d
s 

o
f 

ga
th

er
in

g 
d

at
a 

an
d

 a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r 
in

p
u

t 
w

er
e 

d
e

ve
lo

p
ed

. 
 

 P
la

n
n

in
g:

 
O

n
 J

u
ly

 2
3

, 2
0

1
3

, t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 a
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
P

la
n

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
cl

ea
rl

y 
d

ef
in

in
g 

th
e 

go
al

s 
o

u
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
st

ri
ve

s 
to

 a
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
. O

n
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
8

, 
2

0
1

4
, t

h
e 

b
o

ar
d

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t,
 a

s 
fr

am
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

8
 s

ta
te

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

. 
O

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2
4

, t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t’
s 

LC
A

P
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
P

la
n

. 
 

M
u

lt
ip

le
 m

et
h

o
d

s 
o

f 
d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 e

n
su

re
d

 t
h

at
 m

ax
im

u
m

 in
p

u
t 

ac
ro

ss
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

(i
n

te
rn

al
, s

tu
d

en
ts

, p
ar

en
ts

, a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y)
 w

as
 c

o
lle

ct
ed

, s
yn

th
es

iz
ed

, a
n

d
 u

ti
liz

ed
.  

  Th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 w
as

 e
n

ga
ge

d
 in

, s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e 

o
f,

 a
n

d
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
o

ry
 in

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

.  
 

     



 

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 2

5 
 

In
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 L

C
A

P
 

Th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
al

so
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
to

 c
o

n
su

lt
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 w
it

h
 E

d
 T

ru
st

 W
e

st
 a

n
d

 W
es

tE
D

 t
o

 g
iv

e 
u

s 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
in

e
m

en
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
p

ro
ce

ss
. W

e 
w

an
te

d
 a

n
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
d

es
ig

n
, e

xe
cu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
h

et
h

e
r 

it
 m

et
 t

h
e 

sp
ir

it
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
ju

st
 t

h
e 

le
tt

er
 o

f 
th

e 
la

w
. 

Ed
 T

ru
st

 W
es

t 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
gr

o
u

p
s 

an
d

 t
h

ei
r 

tr
u

st
 in

 t
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
rm

at
iv

e 
ev

al
u

at
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t.
 W

e
st

ED
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

-g
o

in
g 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 d
at

a 
an

al
ys

is
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 
w

ri
ti

n
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 P

ro
ce

ss
: 

D
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y,
 M

ar
ch

, a
n

d
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
4

, a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
em

p
lo

ye
es

, s
tu

d
en

ts
, p

ar
en

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
em

b
er

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
p

u
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 o

f 
th

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t.
 T

h
es

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 o
ve

r 
5

0
 m

e
et

in
gs

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
p

la
n

n
ed

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

ed
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
as

 r
eq

u
e

st
ed

 b
y 

va
ri

o
u

s 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s.

 E
ac

h
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
m

e
et

in
g 

w
as

 f
o

cu
se

d
 o

n
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

jo
b

-a
lik

e 
gr

o
u

p
, i

n
 t

h
e 

b
ro

ad
 s

en
se

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t,
 s

e
ve

ra
l i

ss
u

es
 w

er
e 

ra
is

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

va
ri

o
u

s 
m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

re
su

lt
ed

 in
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
fr

o
m

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
o

ff
ic

ia
ls

. F
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
, c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

ke
yb

o
ar

d
s 

w
e

re
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 a

s 
m

is
si

n
g 

ke
ys

. 
Th

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

w
as

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

es
p

o
n

d
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

lv
e 

th
is

 
co

n
ce

rn
.  

A
t 

an
o

th
er

 m
ee

ti
n

g,
 p

ar
en

ts
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 is
su

e
s 

w
it

h
 e

xp
ir

ed
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
rv

ed
 t

o
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

is
 is

su
e.

  
 In

 a
n

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

s 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t 
as

 p
o

ss
ib

le
, t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
cr

ea
te

d
 a

n
 a

re
a 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

w
eb

si
te

 t
o

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 t

h
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
th

e 
ca

p
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

G
o

o
gl

e 
tr

an
sl

at
io

n
. T

h
is

 a
re

a 
in

cl
u

d
es

 6
 s

ec
ti

o
n

s,
 e

ac
h

 w
it

h
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

fo
cu

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
. T

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
se

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 “

W
el

co
m

e,
” 

w
it

h
 a

n
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

tr
an

sc
ri

p
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

f 
e

ve
ry

 in
te

rn
al

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
 m

e
et

in
g.

  T
h

e 
se

co
n

d
 s

ec
ti

o
n

, “
Fu

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
,”

 d
es

cr
ib

e
s 

th
e 

LC
A

P
/L

C
FF

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
b

et
w

e
e

n
 t

h
e 

o
ld

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
rm

u
la

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 
fo

rm
u

la
. A

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 la

b
el

ed
 “

G
et

 In
vo

lv
ed

” 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e 

p
la

n
n

ed
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 
m

e
et

in
gs

 (
se

e 
d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 b
el

o
w

).
 “

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 U

p
d

at
es

” 
in

cl
u

d
e 

a 
B

o
ar

d
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
o

r 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

“P
ro

vi
d

e 
In

p
u

t”
 p

ag
e.

 F
ee

d
b

ac
k 

is
 s

en
t 

to
 

th
e 

d
ep

u
ty

 s
u

p
er

in
te

n
d

en
t 

o
f 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
 S

h
e 

th
en

 s
en

d
s 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o

 r
el

e
va

n
t 

ca
b

in
et

 m
e

m
b

er
s.

 A
n

yt
h

in
g 

th
at

 c
an

/n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e 
ad

d
re

ss
e

d
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 is

. A
ll 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

in
p

u
t.

 T
h

is
 p

ag
e 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
e

ga
rd

in
g

 a
 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 p

h
o

n
e 

lin
e 

w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 a
 b

ili
n

gu
al

 s
p

ea
ke

r 
an

d
 r

ec
o

rd
in

g 
o

p
ti

o
n

s,
 t

o
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 f
u

rt
h

er
 

in
p

u
t.

 T
h

e 
fi

n
al

 p
ag

e,
 “

V
id

eo
s 

an
d

 A
rt

ic
le

s,
” 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

va
ri

o
u

s 
m

ed
ia

 d
o

cu
m

en
ti

n
g 

an
d

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ti

n
g 

th
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

.  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
o

st
ed

 L
C

A
P

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o

 it
s’

 v
ar

io
u

s 
so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 s

it
e

s.
 

  In
te

rn
al

 S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

: 

Th
is

 le
n

t 
an

 u
n

b
ia

se
d

 e
va

lu
at

io
n

 c
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

to
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

e 
d

at
a 

b
ei

n
g 

co
lle

ct
ed

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
u

se
d

 c
re

at
e 

an
 a

u
th

en
ti

c 
co

n
d

u
it

 f
o

r 
p

ar
en

t 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
in

p
u

t 
an

d
 e

n
ga

ge
m

en
t.

 
      A

ll 
d

at
a 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
in

p
u

t 
se

ss
io

n
s 

w
e

re
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 a

n
d

 s
yn

th
es

iz
ed

 b
y 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
st

af
f 

an
d

 e
xt

er
n

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 (
W

e
st

Ed
).

 T
h

e 
d

at
a 

w
as

 s
yn

th
es

iz
ed

 in
to

 e
m

e
rg

in
g 

th
em

e
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

ei
gh

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

as
. T

h
o

se
 t

h
em

es
 w

er
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 g

u
id

e 
th

e 
w

ri
ti

n
g 

o
f 

se
ct

io
n

s 
2

 a
n

d
 3

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

.  
Th

e 
go

al
s 

o
f 

th
is

 p
la

n
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 t

h
e 

ch
o

ic
e 

o
f 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

n
d

 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ar

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
d

at
a 

ga
th

er
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
o

ve
r 

1
0

0
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
d

ir
e

ct
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
(i

n
te

rn
al

, s
tu

d
en

ts
, p

ar
en

t,
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y)

 in
p

u
t 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
. 

     Th
e 

w
eb

si
te

 a
n

d
 p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 a

llo
w

ed
 f

o
r 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
d

 le
ve

l o
f 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

 le
ve

l o
f 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 t
o

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 A
n

y 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
 (

in
te

rn
al

, s
tu

d
en

ts
, p

ar
en

ts
, o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
e

m
b

er
s)

 w
er

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 t
h

e 
la

te
st

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

ee
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

se
ss

io
n

s.
 In

 
ad

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 w
eb

si
te

 a
llo

w
ed

 f
o

r 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
as

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
af

te
r 

at
te

n
d

in
g 

a 
se

ss
io

n
. T

h
e 

w
eb

si
te

 a
n

d
 p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 a

ls
o

 a
llo

w
ed

 
fo

r 
a 

le
ve

l o
f 

an
o

n
ym

it
y.

 S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

co
u

ld
 le

av
e 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
an

o
n

ym
o

u
sl

y 
if

 d
es

ir
ed

 w
h

ic
h

 
al

lo
w

ed
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 h

o
n

e
st

 a
n

d
 d

ir
ec

t 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 s

o
m

e 
th

at
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fe
el

 a
b

le
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 in

 a
 

p
u

b
lic

 f
o

ru
m

. 
          



 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 2

5 
 

In
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 L

C
A

P
 

In
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
/S

e
co

n
d

ar
y 

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

s,
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

, C
la

ss
if

ie
d

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
, A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
s,

 C
la

ss
if

ie
d

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 B

o
ar

d
, C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
d

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 B
o

ar
d

, T
ea

ch
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
Ye

ar
, C

la
ss

if
ie

d
 

Em
p

lo
ye

es
 o

f 
th

e 
M

o
n

th
 a

n
d

 Y
ea

r,
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
d

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

St
af

f 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

, A
SB

 S
tu

d
en

ts
, P

TA
 b

o
ar

d
, C

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
Te

am
, C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 a
n

d
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
, T

ea
ch

er
s 

o
n

 S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

ig
n

m
en

t,
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ta
sk

 F
o

rc
e,

 a
n

d
 T

ea
ch

er
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

te
ac

h
er

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

re
sc

h
o

o
l)

 h
el

d
 a

t 
va

ri
o

u
s 

si
te

s.
 In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

sp
o

n
so

re
d

 p
ar

en
t 

gr
o

u
p

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

D
A

C
/D

EL
A

C
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
an

d
 C

A
C

 (
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

P
ar

en
ts

) 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

ei
r 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
. 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 2

0
 

in
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 w
as

 s
yn

th
e

si
ze

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 a
n

d
 s

tu
d

en
t 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
. 

 Th
e 

p
ro

to
co

l f
o

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e
se

 in
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 s

es
si

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 a
 b

ri
ef

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

in
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
a 

ro
ta

ti
o

n
al

 “
ga

lle
ry

 w
al

k”
 w

h
er

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
p

u
t 

o
n

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

/o
r 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 

fo
cu

s 
ar

ea
. I

n
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e

se
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

, p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 w

er
e 

ra
n

d
o

m
ly

 a
ss

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 o

n
e 

o
f 

ei
gh

t 
st

at
io

n
s,

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
st

at
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
as

, a
s 

a 
st

ar
ti

n
g 

p
o

in
t.

 G
ro

u
p

s 
ro

ta
te

d
 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
w

o
 s

eq
u

en
ti

al
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

en
 w

er
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 a

 t
h

ir
d

 r
o

ta
ti

o
n

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 c
o

u
ld

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
p

u
t 

o
n

 a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e 
8

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e 
en

ti
re

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 g

ro
u

p
 w

as
 t

h
en

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
fo

r 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
e

ed
b

ac
k.

  T
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 m

ir
ro

re
d

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
 a

s 
w

el
l. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s 

w
er

e 
gi

ve
n

 a
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

ar
d

 
w

it
h

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
w

eb
si

te
 a

n
d

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 p

h
o

n
e 

lin
e 

to
 t

ak
e 

h
o

m
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
em

. O
f 

n
o

te
, 

b
et

w
e

en
 3

0
 –

 5
0

 d
is

tr
ic

t/
sc

h
o

o
l s

it
e 

st
af

f 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
at

te
n

d
e

d
 e

ac
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

in
p

u
t 

m
ee

ti
n

g.
 

 St
u

d
e

n
t 

V
o

ic
e

: 
D

at
a 

w
as

 g
at

h
er

ed
 f

ro
m

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

9
th

 –
 1

2
th

 g
ra

d
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
st

u
d

en
t 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

m
e

et
in

gs
 h

el
d

 a
t 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
ls

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
th

e 
n

o
n

-t
ra

d
it

io
n

al
 s

it
es

. S
tu

d
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ay
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l w
er

e 
in

vi
te

d
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
 a

 m
e

et
in

g 
at

 o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
o

th
er

 s
it

e
s.

 P
ri

n
ci

p
al

s 
w

er
e 

as
ke

d
 t

o
 s

el
ec

t 
st

u
d

en
ts

 t
o

 g
iv

e 
in

p
u

t,
 w

it
h

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1

7
0

0
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g.

 In
 a

n
 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

 w
it

h
 a

 d
ep

u
ty

 s
u

p
er

in
te

n
d

en
t 

o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 w

er
e 

as
ke

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

o
n

 w
h

at
 t

h
ey

 b
el

ie
ve

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
h

el
p

fu
l f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 s

tu
d

en
ts

. 
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
p

ar
en

t 
in

p
u

t 
re

q
u

es
ti

n
g 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 s
tu

d
en

t 
in

vo
lv

e
m

en
t,

 p
o

st
er

s 
w

it
h

 Q
R

 c
o

d
e

s 
w

er
e 

cr
e

at
ed

 a
n

d
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 e

ac
h

 s
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
si

te
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
al

l s
tu

d
en

ts
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
p

u
t.

  
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
an

d
 P

ar
e

n
t 

In
p

u
t:

 
C

u
rr

en
tl

y,
 S

A
U

SD
 is

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 2

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 S

ch
o

o
l L

u
n

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
Sc

h
o

o
l B

re
ak

fa
st

 P
ro

gr
am

, w
h

er
eb

y 
al

l s
tu

d
en

ts
 in

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

ar
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
b

re
ak

fa
st

 a
n

d
 lu

n
ch

 

In
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

w
o

rk
 a

t 
th

e 
sc

h
o

o
l s

it
es

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 o
n

 a
 d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
. B

ec
au

se
 o

f 
th

es
e 

d
ai

ly
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s,

 t
h

e
se

 in
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 v
al

u
ab

le
 in

si
gh

t 
as

 t
o

 h
o

w
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 
le

ar
n

, e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 s
ch

o
o

l e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ts

/c
lim

at
es

, n
e

ed
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
en

t 
fo

r 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
 r

ea
lis

ti
c 

go
al

s.
   

  
                     St

u
d

en
ts

 w
er

e 
in

te
gr

al
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
in

 t
h

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
se

ss
io

n
s.

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 w

er
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
u

n
iq

u
e 

in
si

gh
t 

in
 t

o
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

th
ey

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 b

e 
b

en
ef

ic
ia

l a
n

d
 g

o
al

s 
th

ey
 f

el
t 

w
er

e 
re

fl
ec

ti
ve

 o
f 

st
u

d
en

t 
n

ee
d

s.
 In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

ey
 w

er
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
in

p
u

t 
as

 t
o

 g
o

al
s 

an
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

ey
 f

el
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
en

e
fi

t 
th

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 o
f 

yo
u

n
ge

r 
an

d
 in

co
m

in
g 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 D
at

a 
ga

th
er

ed
 f

ro
m

 Q
R

 s
u

rv
ey

s 
w

ill
 im

p
ac

t 
fu

tu
re

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
ac

ti
o

n
s.

 
     P

ar
en

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
in

p
u

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 f

el
t 

w
as

 v
al

u
ab

le
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 t
o

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 a
ch

ie
ve

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

ly
 b

u
t 

to
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l, 

p
ro

d
u

ct
iv

e 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 



 

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 2

5 
 

In
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 L

C
A

P
 

at
 n

o
 c

h
ar

ge
. A

ls
o

 o
f 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

 w
as

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
p

ar
en

ts
 t

o
 h

av
e 

a 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 w
al

ki
n

g 
d

is
ta

n
ce

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 8
2

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 in
 S

A
U

SD
 a

re
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
o

r 
fo

rm
er

ly
 c

la
ss

if
ie

d
 a

s 
lim

it
ed

 
En

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

t.
 O

u
r 

u
n

d
u

p
lic

at
ed

 c
o

u
n

t,
 p

er
 L

C
A

P
 c

ri
te

ri
a,

 is
 a

t 
9

3
%

. 
Th

es
e 

fa
ct

o
rs

 le
ad

 t
o

 a
 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
se

ss
io

n
s 

o
ff

er
ed

 a
t 

va
ri

o
u

s 
ti

m
e

s 
th

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
m

o
rn

in
g,

 e
ve

n
in

g 
an

d
 S

at
u

rd
ay

 s
es

si
o

n
s.

 In
 t

o
ta

l 2
4

 p
ar

en
t 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

se
ss

io
n

s 
(s

ee
 

at
ta

ch
m

en
t 

A
) 

w
er

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t.

 W
it

h
in

 e
ac

h
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

, 2
-3

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 w

er
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

, a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

w
er

e 
w

el
co

m
e 

to
 a

tt
en

d
 a

n
y 

o
r 

al
l o

f 
th

e 
se

ss
io

n
s.

 P
ar

en
ts

 a
t 

ea
ch

 s
ch

o
o

l s
it

e 
w

er
e 

se
n

t 
a 

fl
ye

r 
in

 b
o

th
 E

n
gl

is
h

 a
n

d
 S

p
an

is
h

 
in

vi
ti

n
g 

th
em

 t
o

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

ei
r 

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
it

e,
 w

it
h

 a
 t

ea
r 

o
ff

 r
e

gi
st

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

rm
 t

o
 a

id
 in

 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g.

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, s

o
m

e 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 o
ff

er
ed

 in
ce

n
ti

ve
s 

fo
r 

p
ar

en
t 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

. T
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

re
e 

fo
o

d
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
 c

ar
e 

to
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 h
ig

h
er

 a
tt

en
d

an
ce

.  
 Em

p
lo

ye
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
it

e
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

s,
 a

ss
is

te
d

 w
it

h
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

, w
h

ile
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
o

ff
ic

e 
p

er
so

n
n

el
 w

er
e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

th
e

 “
ga

lle
ry

 w
al

k”
 p

ro
ce

ss
 t

o
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 
co

n
si

st
en

cy
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
2

3
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, a
 s

im
ila

r 
se

ss
io

n
 w

as
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
o

ff
ic

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 f

o
r 

p
ar

en
ts

 o
f 

fo
st

er
 y

o
u

th
. 

Th
e 

o
p

en
in

g 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
re

gi
st

ra
ti

o
n

, 
ch

ild
 c

ar
e 

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

, a
n

d
 s

o
ci

al
iz

in
g.

 A
ft

e
r 

a 
b

ri
ef

 t
im

e,
 t

h
e 

in
tr

o
d

u
ct

o
ry

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
o

w
er

 
P

o
in

t 
w

as
 b

ro
ad

ca
st

 in
 b

o
th

 E
n

gl
is

h
 a

n
d

 S
p

an
is

h
 (

w
it

h
 t

w
o

 s
es

si
o

n
s 

al
so

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

V
ie

tn
am

e
se

).
 

Ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

8
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

n
 E

n
gl

is
h

 a
n

d
 S

p
an

is
h

 p
o

st
er

 a
n

d
 w

as
 le

d
 b

y 
a 

n
at

iv
e 

la
n

gu
ag

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
m

em
b

er
. T

h
e 

p
o

st
er

 f
ac

ili
ta

to
rs

 w
e

re
 in

st
ru

ct
e

d
 t

o
 r

ec
o

rd
 t

h
e 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

o
f 

p
ar

en
ts

 
ex

ac
tl

y 
as

 s
ta

te
d

, i
n

 t
h

e 
la

n
gu

ag
e 

st
at

ed
. I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, a

 V
ie

tn
am

es
e 

p
o

st
er

 o
p

ti
o

n
 w

as
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
t 

al
l s

e
ss

io
n

s 
if

 n
e

ed
ed

. P
ar

en
ts

 w
er

e 
b

ro
u

gh
t 

b
ac

k 
to

ge
th

er
 a

ft
er

 t
h

e 
ro

ta
ti

o
n

s,
 w

h
er

e 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

m
ic

ro
-s

it
e 

“A
ll 

Ey
es

 o
n

 L
ea

rn
in

g”
 w

as
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

en
 a

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
 p

er
io

d
 

fo
llo

w
ed

. T
h

e 
q

u
e

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

 p
er

io
d

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
in

p
u

t 
b

ey
o

n
d

 
w

h
at

 h
ad

 b
ee

n
 r

ec
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ch
ar

ts
. V

ar
io

u
s 

C
ab

in
et

 m
e

m
b

er
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

su
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t,
 

w
er

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
. T

h
e 

p
o

st
er

s 
w

er
e 

th
en

 
tr

an
sc

ri
b

ed
, t

ra
n

sl
at

ed
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

in
g 

d
at

a 
p

o
st

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

w
eb

si
te

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
se

ss
io

n
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 v

id
eo

ta
p

ed
, w

it
h

 t
ra

n
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
. 

 Fe
e

d
b

ac
k 

an
d

 r
e

vi
si

o
n

s:
 

A
s 

th
e 

LC
A

P
 p

la
n

 w
as

 b
ei

n
g 

w
ri

tt
en

, i
t 

w
as

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 v

ar
io

u
s 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
n

d
 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
p

u
t.

 T
h

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 in

cl
u

d
ed

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 p

er
io

d
ic

 u
p

d
a

te
s.

 T
h

e 
p

la
n

 w
as

 f
o

rm
al

ly
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
A

C
/D

LA
C

 g
ro

u
p

s 
at

 t
h

e
ir

 M
ay

 m
ee

ti
n

g,
 w

it
h

 o
n

go
in

g 
w

ri
tt

en
 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
su

p
er

in
te

n
d

en
t 

to
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p

. T
h

e 
d

ra
ft

 p
la

n
 w

as
 p

u
b

lic
ly

 v
ie

w
ab

le
 f

o
r 

a 
le

n
gt

h
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

to
 a

llo
w

 p
ar

e
n

ts
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
b

ef
o

re
 f

in
al

 a
p

p
ro

va
l. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e 

w
eb

 f
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
Q

R
 c

o
d

e 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 r
em

ai
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

s 
o

n
go

in
g 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
to

 in
fo

rm
 t

h
e 

re
vi

si
o

n
s 

an
d

 u
p

d
at

es
 o

f 
th

is
 p

la
n

. 
 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 P

ar
en

ts
 w

er
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
si

gh
t 

as
 t

o
 t

h
e 

go
al

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
an

d
 m

et
h

o
d

s,
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

e
y 

fe
lt

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

b
en

ef
ic

ia
l f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. T
h

ey
 w

er
e 

al
so

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
s 

to
 w

ay
s 

th
ey

 w
o

u
ld

 li
ke

 t
o

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
n

d
 s

u
gg

es
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
ey

 c
o

u
ld

 b
et

te
r 

b
e 

u
ti

liz
ed

. P
ar

en
ts

 w
er

e 
al

so
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
u

n
iq

u
e 

in
si

gh
ts

 a
s 

to
 t

h
e 

st
ru

gg
le

s 
th

ei
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 h

ad
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
es

e 
st

ru
gg

le
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
o

ve
rc

o
m

e 
w

it
h

 
d

is
tr

ic
t/

sc
h

o
o

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

. T
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

p
la

n
 t

o
 o

ff
er

 t
h

e 
h

ig
h

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
se

ss
io

n
s,

 f
o

o
d

, a
n

d
 c

h
ild

ca
re

 
le

ad
 t

o
 h

ig
h

er
 t

h
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 p

ar
en

t 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
. P

ar
en

t 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 a

t 
th

es
e 

ev
en

ts
 r

an
ge

d
 f

ro
m

 7
5

 -
 4

0
0

. R
o

u
gh

ly
 3

,0
0

0
 p

ar
en

ts
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 in
 o

n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 
th

es
e

 in
p

u
t 

se
ss

io
n

s.
 

   H
av

in
g 

si
te

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
at

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

se
ss

io
n

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 f

o
r 

p
ar

en
ts

 t
o

 f
e

e
l 

co
m

fo
rt

ab
le

 a
n

d
 a

t 
ea

se
. P

ar
e

n
ts

 w
er

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 c

h
ec

k-
in

 f
o

r 
th

e 
se

ss
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
 f

am
ili

ar
 f

ac
e

. I
n

 
ad

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
n

at
iv

e 
Sp

an
is

h
 s

p
ea

ke
rs

 a
llo

w
ed

 p
ar

en
ts

 t
o

 g
iv

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
e

ed
 f

o
r 

a 
tr

an
sl

at
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

ed
 f

o
r 

a 
fr

ee
-f

lo
w

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

 le
ve

l o
f 

co
m

fo
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ar
e

n
ts

. I
n

 
ad

d
it

io
n

, p
ar

en
ts

 w
er

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 s

ee
 s

it
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

o
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
w

ed
 t

h
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

in
vo

lv
e

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
s 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

. H
av

in
g 

a 
vi

d
eo

gr
ap

h
er

 a
t 

ea
ch

 s
e

ss
io

n
 a

llo
w

ed
 f

o
r 

vi
d

eo
s 

o
f 

ea
ch

 s
e

ss
io

n
 

fo
r 

ar
ch

iv
al

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

 
           In

te
rn

al
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 f
e

ed
b

ac
k,

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s,

 a
n

d
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 s
e

ct
io

n
s 

2
 

an
d

 3
, w

it
h

 r
ev

is
io

n
s 

m
ad

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 f
e

ed
b

ac
k.

 
Th

e 
in

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
ts

 s
et

 t
h

e 
fo

u
n

d
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 m
et

ri
cs

 t
h

at
 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 p
la

n
. R

ec
u

rr
in

g 
th

e
m

es
 in

 t
h

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

ce
n

te
r 

ar
o

u
n

d
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
 f

o
u

r 
id

ea
s:

 P
ar

en
ta

l I
n

vo
lv

e
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 c

la
ss

ro
o

m
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

, e
xt

ra
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
an

d
 in

cr
ea

si
n

g 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

. W
e 

to
o

k 
th

o
se

 id
ea

s 
an

d
 c

re
at

ed
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
in

 
ea

ch
 o

f 
o

u
r 

th
re

e 
go

al
s 

th
at

 w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
em

 a
n

d
 m

ak
e 

a 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 s

tu
d

en
t 



 

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 2

5 
 

In
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 L

C
A

P
 

  A
p

p
ro

va
l P

ro
ce

ss
: 

Th
e 

fi
n

al
iz

ed
 L

o
ca

l C
o

n
tr

o
l A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 w
as

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
P

u
b

lic
 

H
ea

ri
n

g 
at

 t
h

e 
M

ay
 2

7
, 2

0
1

4
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g.

 A
ll 

u
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

re
gu

la
r 

ge
n

er
al

 s
e

ss
io

n
 m

e
et

in
g 

w
er

e 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

w
eb

si
te

. 
 Fu

tu
re

 P
ro

ce
ss

: 
Ta

rg
et

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e 
an

 o
n

-g
o

in
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

. I
t 

is
 t

h
e 

in
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 in

fo
rm

 t
h

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

. 
  Th

is
 p

la
n

 w
as

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

1
4

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
an

d
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 f
in

al
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

. T
h

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t 
Lo

ca
l c

o
n

tr
o

l a
n

d
 

ac
co

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 p
la

n
 w

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Sc

h
o

o
l B

o
ar

d
 o

n
 J

u
n

e 
2

4
, 2

0
1

4
. I

t 
sh

al
l b

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 o
n

 o
r 

b
ef

o
re

 J
u

ly
 1

 o
f 

ea
ch

 s
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

ye
ar

.  
 Fe

ed
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

s 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 r

ef
in

e 
th

e 
o

n
-g

o
in

g 
re

vi
si

o
n

s.
  

 A
ll 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 in
p

u
t 

w
as

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
, o

rg
an

iz
ed

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 u

n
d

er
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e 

go
al

s,
 a

n
d

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 

b
y 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 t
ea

m
. N

o
t 

al
l o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

n
d

 a
ct

io
n

s 
su

gg
es

te
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
to

p
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 b

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 t

h
is

 f
ir

st
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
cy

cl
e 

d
u

e 
to

 f
is

ca
l c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

, i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

st
u

d
en

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s,

 a
n

d
/o

r 
lim

it
ed

 e
vi

d
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 d
at

a.
 A

ll 
o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

ke
p

t 
to

 
co

n
si

d
er

 in
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ye

ar
s 

as
 t

h
e 

LC
A

P
 is

 a
n

n
u

al
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
at

ed
. 

 Se
ct

io
n

 2
:  

G
o

al
s 

an
d

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

Fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
, E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
5

2
06

0 
a

n
d

 5
20

61
, f

o
r 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
es

 o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

, E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

5
2

0
6

6
 a

n
d

 5
2

0
6

7
, a

n
d

 f
o

r 
ch

a
rt

er
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 4

7
6

0
6

.5
 

re
q

u
ir

e(
s)

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 t
o

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n 
o

f 
th

e 
a

n
nu

a
l g

o
a

ls
, f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 e

a
ch

 s
u

b
g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
p

u
p

ils
, f

or
 e

a
ch

 s
ta

te
 p

ri
or

it
y 

a
n

d
 a

ny
 lo

ca
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l u
p

d
a

te
 t

o
 in

cl
u

d
e 

a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
pr

o
g

re
ss

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

g
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

a
n

y 
ch

a
n

g
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
g

o
a

ls
.  

 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

s:
  D

es
cr

ib
e 

an
n

u
al

 g
o

al
s 

an
d

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
ct

u
al

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
to

w
ar

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

go
al

s.
 T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 m

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
s 

p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

 t
er

m
 o

f 
th

e 
LC

A
P

, a
n

d
 in

 e
ac

h
 

an
n

u
al

 u
p

d
at

e 
ye

ar
, a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

p
ro

gr
es

s 
m

ad
e 

in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 a
n

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 m

et
ri

c.
  C

h
ar

te
r 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 m

ay
 a

d
ju

st
 t

h
e 

ch
ar

t 
b

el
o

w
 t

o
 a

lig
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

ch
ar

te
r 

sc
h

o
o

l’s
 

b
u

d
ge

t 
th

at
 is

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

sc
h

o
o

l’s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
r 

p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 4
76

04
.3

3
. T

h
e 

m
et

ri
cs

 m
ay

 b
e 

q
u

an
ti

ta
ti

ve
 o

r 
q

u
al

it
at

iv
e,

 a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 L
EA

s 
m

u
st

, a
t 

m
in

im
u

m
, u

se
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 m
et

ri
cs

 t
h

at
 s

ta
tu

te
 e

xp
lic

it
ly

 r
ef

er
en

ce
s 

as
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 e
le

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

m
ea

su
ri

n
g 

p
ro

gr
es

s 
w

it
h

in
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

st
at

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a.
 G

o
al

s 
m

u
st

 a
d

d
re

ss
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e 

st
at

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 lo
ca

l p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

; h
o

w
ev

er
, o

n
e 

go
al

 m
ay

 a
d

d
re

ss
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

. T
h

e 
LE

A
 m

ay
 id

en
ti

fy
 w

h
ic

h
 s

ch
o

o
l s

it
e

s 
an

d
 s

u
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
h

av
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
go

al
s,

 a
n

d
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

o
se

 g
o

al
s 

to
ge

th
er

. T
h

e 
LE

A
 m

ay
 a

ls
o

 in
d

ic
at

e 
th

o
se

 g
o

al
s 

th
at

 a
re

 n
o

t 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

 t
o

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
gr

o
u

p
 o

r 
sc

h
o

o
l s

it
e

. T
h

e
 g

o
al

s 
m

u
st

 r
ef

le
ct

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 in

cl
u

d
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 g
o

al
s 

fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 

si
te

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
gr

o
u

p
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

p
u

p
ils

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
, b

o
th

 a
t 

th
e 

LE
A

 le
ve

l a
n

d
, w

h
er

e 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

, a
t 

th
e 

sc
h

o
o

l s
it

e
 le

ve
l. 

To
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 a
lig

n
m

en
t 

b
et

w
e

en
 t

h
e 

LC
A

P
 a

n
d

 s
ch

o
o

l p
la

n
s,

 t
h

e 

LC
A

P
 s

h
al

l i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 s
ch

o
o

l-
sp

ec
if

ic
 g

o
al

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

st
at

e 
an

d
 lo

ca
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
sc

h
o

o
l p

la
n

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 6

4
0

0
1

. F
u

rt
h

er
m

o
re

, t
h

e 

LC
A

P
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 w

it
h

, a
n

d
 in

p
u

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 f

ro
m

, s
ch

o
o

l s
it

e
-l

ev
el

 a
d

vi
so

ry
 g

ro
u

p
s 

(e
.g

.,
 s

ch
o

o
l s

it
e 

co
u

n
ci

ls
, E

n
gl

is
h

 L
ea

rn
er

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
, p

u
p

il 
ad

vi
so

ry
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 e
tc

.)
 t

o
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 

al
ig

n
m

en
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 s

ch
o

o
l-

si
te

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t-

le
ve

l g
o

al
s 

an
d

 a
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 L

EA
 m

ay
 in

co
rp

o
ra

te
 o

r 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 o

th
er

 p
la

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 b
ei

n
g 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

go
al

.  
 



 

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 2

5 
 G

u
id

in
g 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s:
 

1
) 

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 g

o
al

(s
) 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 s
ta

te
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 “

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

Le
ar

n
in

g”
? 

2
) 

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 g

o
al

(s
) 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 s
ta

te
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 “

P
u

p
il 

O
u

tc
o

m
es

”?
  

3
) 

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 g

o
al

(s
) 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 s
ta

te
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 “

En
ga

ge
m

en
t”

 (
e.

g.
, p

u
p

il 
an

d
 p

ar
en

t)
? 

4
) 

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 g

o
al

(s
) 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 lo
ca

lly
-i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
? 

 

5
) 

H
o

w
 h

av
e 

th
e 

u
n

iq
u

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 s

ch
o

o
l s

it
e

s 
b

ee
n

 e
va

lu
at

ed
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
m

ea
n

in
gf

u
l d

is
tr

ic
t 

an
d

/o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 s
ch

o
o

l s
it

e 
go

al
s 

(e
.g

.,
 in

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 s
it

e 
le

ve
l 

ad
vi

so
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 s

ta
ff

, p
ar

en
ts

, c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 p
u

p
ils

; r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

sc
h

o
o

l l
ev

el
 p

la
n

s;
 in

-d
ep

th
 s

ch
o

o
l l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
an

al
ys

is
, e

tc
.)

? 
 

6
) 

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

u
n

iq
u

e 
go

al
s 

fo
r 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
4

2
23

8
.0

1
 a

n
d

 5
2

0
5

2
 t

h
at

 a
re

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 g

o
al

s 
fo

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

? 

7
) 

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

/m
et

ri
cs

/n
o

ti
ce

ab
le

 c
h

an
ge

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e 

go
al

s 
an

n
u

al
ly

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

LC
A

P
? 

8
) 

W
h

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 (

e.
g.

, q
u

an
ti

ta
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 q
u

al
it

at
iv

e 
d

at
a/

m
et

ri
cs

) 
w

as
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

/r
ev

ie
w

ed
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 g
o

al
s 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 e
ac

h
 s

ta
te

 o
r 

lo
ca

l p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

/o
r 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
d

 

go
al

s 
in

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 u

p
d

at
e?

 

9
) 

W
h

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

as
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

/r
ev

ie
w

ed
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 s
ch

o
o

l s
it

es
? 

1
0

) W
h

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

as
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

/r
ev

ie
w

ed
 f

o
r 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
5

2
? 

1
1

) I
n

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 u

p
d

at
e,

 w
h

at
 c

h
an

ge
s/

p
ro

gr
es

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

ea
liz

ed
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 d

o
 t

h
es

e 
co

m
p

ar
e 

to
 c

h
an

ge
s/

p
ro

gr
es

s 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
? 

 W
h

at
 m

o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g 

m
ad

e 
to

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 

o
f 

th
is

 c
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

? 

 
 



 

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 2

5 
 

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 N

ee
d

 a
n

d
 M

et
ri

c 
(W

h
at

 n
e

e
d

s 
h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 m
e

tr
ic

s 
ar

e
 

u
se

d
 t

o
 m

e
as

u
re

 p
ro

gr
e

ss
?)

 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

St
u

d
en

t 
Le

ar
n

in
g 

O
u

tc
o

m
es

 

O
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
e 

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

, s
ki

lls
, a

n
d

 v
al

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

co
m

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 2
1

st
 c

e
n

tu
ry

. 
 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 
w

ill
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 

th
e 

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

, 
sk

ill
s,

 a
n

d
 v

al
u

e
s 

n
ec

e
ss

ar
y 

to
 

b
ec

o
m

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
2

1
st

 
ce

n
tu

ry
 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 b

as
el

in
e

 
G

o
al

 1
: 

 
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

an
n

u
al

 g
ro

w
th

 o
n

 
ea

ch
 m

et
ri

c 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 
an

n
u

al
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n
 

ea
ch

 m
et

ri
c 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 
an

n
u

al
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n
 

ea
ch

 m
et

ri
c 

G
o

al
 1

: 
2

.I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

 4
.  

P
u

p
il 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
 5

. P
u

p
il 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

 7
. C

o
u

rs
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

 8
. O

th
er

 P
u

p
il 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

M
e

tr
ic

: E
ar

ly
 L

it
er

ac
y 

1
a:

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
re

ad
er

s 
b

y 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

ir
d

 
gr

ad
e 

A
ll 

el
e

m
en

ta
ry

 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
A

ll 
el

e
m

en
ta

ry
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

: 
 

4
9

%
 o

f 
3

rd
 g

ra
d

er
s 

re
ad

 a
t 

th
e 

p
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

le
ve

l a
s 

sc
o

re
d

 w
it

h
 D

IB
EL

S 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 n

ew
 

b
as

el
in

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l D
IB

EL
S 

N
ex

t 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 

1
0

%
 g

ro
w

th
 a

b
o

ve
 

th
e 

b
as

e 
in

 3
rd

 
gr

ad
e 

re
ad

in
g 

p
ro

fi
ci

en
cy

 b
as

ed
 

o
n

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 D
IB

EL
S 

N
ex

t 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
  

1
0

%
 g

ro
w

th
 f

ro
m

 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 3

rd
 g

ra
d

e 
re

ad
in

g 
p

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 

o
n

 D
IB

EL
S 

N
ex

t 

M
e

tr
ic

: E
L 

R
ed

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 R
at

e
 

1
b

: E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

R
ec

la
ss

if
ie

d
 

EL
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 
A

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
: 

 
5

5
%

 o
f 

EL
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 
6

5
%

 o
f 

EL
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 

7
0

%
 o

f 
EL

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
cl

as
si

fi
ed

 
7

5
%

 o
f 

EL
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 



 

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

en
te

ri
n

g 
p

ro
gr

am
 

w
er

e 
re

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

en
te

ri
n

g 
sc

h
o

o
l 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

en
te

ri
n

g 
sc

h
o

o
l 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

en
te

ri
n

g 
sc

h
o

o
l 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

en
te

ri
n

g 
sc

h
o

o
l 

M
e

tr
ic

: A
lg

eb
ra

 R
ea

d
in

e
ss

 
1

c:
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
re

ad
in

es
s 

fo
r 

A
lg

eb
ra

 I 
b

ef
o

re
 

en
te

ri
n

g 
9

th
 g

ra
d

e
 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

N
/A

 
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 g
ro

w
th

 
b

as
el

in
e 

(R
IT

=2
3

5
) 

o
n

 t
h

e 
M

ea
su

re
s 

o
f 

A
ca

d
em

ic
 P

ro
gr

e
ss

 
(M

A
P

) 

1
0

%
 g

ro
w

th
 a

b
o

ve
 

th
e 

b
as

e 
fo

r 
9

th
 

gr
ad

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
sc

o
re

 o
f 

2
3

5
 (

R
IT

) 
o

r 
h

ig
h

er
 o

n
 M

A
P

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 

1
0

%
 g

ro
w

th
 f

ro
m

 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 f

o
r 

9
th

 
gr

ad
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 

sc
o

re
 o

f 
2

3
5

 (
R

IT
) 

o
r 

h
ig

h
er

 o
n

 M
A

P
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

: 
6

4
%

 o
f 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 

co
m

p
et

en
cy

 in
 

A
lg

eb
ra

 I 
b

y 
th

e 
en

d
 

o
f 

9
th

 g
ra

d
e

 

6
9

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
co

m
p

et
en

cy
 in

 
A

lg
eb

ra
 I 

b
y 

th
e 

en
d

 
o

f 
9

th
 g

ra
d

e
 

7
4

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
co

m
p

et
en

cy
 in

 
A

lg
eb

ra
 I 

b
y 

th
e 

en
d

 
o

f 
9

th
 g

ra
d

e
 

7
9

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
co

m
p

et
en

cy
 in

 
A

lg
eb

ra
 I 

b
y 

th
e 

en
d

 
o

f 
9

th
 g

ra
d

e
 

M
e

tr
ic

: A
-G

 C
o

u
rs

e 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
  

1
d

: S
tu

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

co
u

rs
e 

se
q

u
en

ce
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

: 
 

3
7

.2
%

 o
f 

2
0

1
3

 
gr

ad
u

at
es

 m
et

 U
C

 
A

-G
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

4
2

%
 o

f 
2

0
1

4
 

gr
ad

u
at

es
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

m
et

 U
C

 A
-G

 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 

4
9

%
 o

f 
2

0
1

5
 

gr
ad

u
at

es
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

m
et

 U
C

 A
-G

 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 

5
9

%
 o

f 
2

0
1

6
 

gr
ad

u
at

es
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

m
et

 U
C

 A
-G

 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 



 

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

en
tr

an
ce

 in
to

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 u

n
iv

er
si

ty
 

sy
st

e
m

 

M
e

tr
ic

: C
o

lle
ge

 R
ea

d
in

e
ss

 
1

e:
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
C

o
lle

ge
 r

ea
d

in
e

ss
 a

s 
in

d
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ea
rl

y 
A

ss
e

ss
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
EA

P
) 

o
r 

th
e 

M
ea

su
re

s 
o

f 
A

ca
d

em
ic

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 (

M
A

P
) 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 E
LA

: 1
4

%
 

o
f 

1
1

th
 g

ra
d

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 m
et

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

EL
A

 
st

an
d

ar
d

 o
n

 E
A

P
 

1
9

%
 o

f 
1

1
th

 g
ra

d
er

s 
w

ill
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 E

LA
 E

A
P

 o
r 

a 
R

IT
 

sc
o

re
 a

b
o

ve
 2

5
0

 

2
6

%
 o

f 
1

1
th

 g
ra

d
er

s 
w

ill
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 E

LA
 E

A
P

 o
r 

a 
R

IT
 

sc
o

re
 a

b
o

ve
 2

5
0

 

3
6

%
 o

f 
1

1
th

 g
ra

d
er

s 
w

ill
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 E

LA
 E

A
P

 o
r 

a 
R

IT
 

sc
o

re
 a

b
o

ve
 2

5
0

 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 M
at

h
: 5

%
 

o
f 

1
1

th
 g

ra
d

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 m
et

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

EL
A

 
st

an
d

ar
d

 o
n

 E
A

P
 

1
0

%
 o

f 
1

1
th

 g
ra

d
er

s 
w

ill
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 M

at
h

 E
A

P
 o

r 
a 

R
IT

 s
co

re
 a

b
o

ve
 2

5
5

 

1
7

%
 o

f 
1

1
th

 g
ra

d
er

s 
w

ill
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 M

at
h

 E
A

P
 o

r 
a 

R
IT

 s
co

re
 a

b
o

ve
 2

5
5

 

2
7

%
 o

f 
1

1
th

 g
ra

d
er

s 
w

ill
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 
co

lle
ge

 r
ea

d
y 

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s 
o

n
 M

at
h

 E
A

P
 o

r 
a 

R
IT

 s
co

re
 a

b
o

ve
 2

5
5

 

M
e

tr
ic

: P
o

st
-s

ec
o

n
d

ar
y 

p
er

si
st

en
cy

 
1

f:
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 
p

er
si

st
en

t 
p

o
st

-
se

co
n

d
ar

y 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

8
2

%
 o

f 
gr

ad
u

at
e

s 
en

ro
lle

d
 in

 p
o

st
-

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
er

si
st

ed
 

8
5

%
 o

f 
gr

ad
u

at
e

s 
en

ro
lle

d
 in

 p
o

st
-

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
er

si
st

ed
 

8
8

%
 o

f 
gr

ad
u

at
e

s 
en

ro
lle

d
 in

 p
o

st
-

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
er

si
st

ed
 

9
1

%
 o

f 
gr

ad
u

at
e

s 
en

ro
lle

d
 in

 p
o

st
-

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
er

si
st

ed
 



 

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

en
ro

llm
en

t 
vi

a 
N

at
io

n
al

 C
le

ar
in

g 
H

o
u

se
 

in
to

 t
h

ei
r 

se
co

n
d

 
ye

ar
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l (

C
la

ss
 

o
f 

2
0

1
1

) 

in
to

 t
h

ei
r 

se
co

n
d

 
ye

ar
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l (

C
la

ss
 

o
f 

2
0

1
2

) 

in
to

 t
h

ei
r 

se
co

n
d

 
ye

ar
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l (

C
la

ss
 

o
f 

2
0

1
3

) 

in
to

 t
h

ei
r 

se
co

n
d

 
ye

ar
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l (

C
la

ss
 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

) 

En
ga

ge
m

e
n

t 

O
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 n

e
e

d
 e

q
u

it
ab

le
 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

cu
rr

ic
u

la
r 

an
d

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
h

at
 is

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 
fr

o
m

 s
ch

o
o

l a
n

d
 h

o
m

e
. 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

eq
u

it
ab

le
 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 

q
u

al
it

y 
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r 
an

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 
p

ro
gr

am
 t

h
at

 is
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 
sc

h
o

o
l a

n
d

 h
o

m
e

 

G
o

al
 2

: 
A

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
G

o
al

 2
: 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

G
o

al
 2

: 
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 b
as

el
in

e
 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 
an

n
u

al
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n
 

ea
ch

 m
et

ri
c 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 
an

n
u

al
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n
 

ea
ch

 m
et

ri
c 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 

D
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 
an

n
u

al
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n
 

ea
ch

 m
et

ri
c 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 

1
. B

as
ic

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 2

.I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

 5
. P

u
p

il 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
 7

. C
o

u
rs

e 
A

cc
e

ss
 

 

M
e

tr
ic

: S
tu

d
en

t 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 

2
a:

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 

h
av

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 In

te
rn

et
-e

n
ab

le
d

 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 a

t 
h

o
m

e 
an

d
 s

ch
o

o
l 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 b

as
el

in
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 In
te

rn
et

-
en

ab
le

d
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 
at

 h
o

m
e 

an
d

 s
ch

o
o

l 

4
0

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
w

h
o

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 
In

te
rn

et
-e

n
ab

le
d

 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 a

t 
h

o
m

e 
an

d
 s

ch
o

o
l 

5
0

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
w

h
o

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 
In

te
rn

et
-e

n
ab

le
d

 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 a

t 
h

o
m

e 
an

d
 s

ch
o

o
l 

6
0

%
 o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
w

h
o

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 
In

te
rn

et
-e

n
ab

le
d

 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 a

t 
h

o
m

e 
an

d
 s

ch
o

o
l 



 

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

M
e

tr
ic

: E
xt

ra
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 R

at
es

 
2

b
: S

tu
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 m

o
re

 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ex
tr

ac
u

rr
ic

u
la

r 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

C
re

at
e 

m
ec

h
an

is
m

 
to

 t
ra

ck
 s

tu
d

en
t 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

in
 

ex
tr

ac
u

rr
ic

u
la

r 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 b

as
el

in
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 m

o
re

 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ex
tr

ac
u

rr
ic

u
la

r 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 

To
 b

e 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

u
si

n
g 

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

 
d

at
a 

To
 b

e 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

u
si

n
g 

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

 
d

at
a 

M
e

tr
ic

: H
ir

in
g,

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 a

n
d

 
re

ta
in

in
g 

o
f 

h
ig

h
ly

-q
u

al
if

ie
d

 
te

ac
h

er
s 

an
d

 le
ad

er
s 

2
c/

d
: S

tu
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
re

ce
iv

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

fr
o

m
 h

ig
h

ly
-

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 a
n

d
 w

el
l 

tr
ai

n
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 

st
af

f 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

: 
 

9
9

.4
%

 o
f 

te
ac

h
er

s 
m

e
et

 H
Q

T 
cr

it
er

ia
 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

te
ac

h
er

s 
m

e
et

 H
Q

T 
cr

it
er

ia
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
te

ac
h

er
s 

m
e

et
 H

Q
T 

cr
it

er
ia

 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
te

ac
h

er
s 

m
e

et
 H

Q
T 

cr
it

er
ia

 

C
re

at
e 

sy
st

e
m

 t
o

 
tr

ac
k 

em
p

lo
ye

e
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

in
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

th
at

 is
 

gu
id

ed
/s

e
le

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 b

as
el

in
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 o
f 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 
an

d
 le

ad
er

s 
th

at
 

ex
ce

ed
 1

5
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
se

lf
-s

el
ec

te
d

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 y
ea

r 
 

1
5

%
 g

ai
n

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e 
b

as
el

in
e 

o
f 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 
an

d
 le

ad
er

s 
h

av
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 in

 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

5
 h

o
u

rs
 

o
f 

se
lf

-s
e

le
ct

ed
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 y

ea
r 

1
5

%
 g

ai
n

 a
b

o
ve

 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 o

f 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 s
ta

ff
 

an
d

 le
ad

er
s 

h
av

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 in
 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
5

 h
o

u
rs

 
o

f 
se

lf
-s

e
le

ct
ed

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 y
ea

r 



 

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

     

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

Le
ar

n
in

g 

O
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 n

e
e

d
 

h
e

al
th

y,
 s

af
e

 a
n

d
 s

e
cu

re
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ts
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o

 
le

ar
n

. 

G
o

al
 3

: 
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 
an

d
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 

in
 a

 h
ea

lt
h

y,
 s

af
e,

 
an

d
 s

ec
u

re
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
th

at
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

le
ar

n
in

g 

G
o

al
 3

: 
A

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
G

o
al

 3
: 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

G
o

al
 3

: 
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 b
as

el
in

e
 

G
o

al
 3

: 
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

an
n

u
al

 g
ro

w
th

 o
n

 
ea

ch
 m

et
ri

c 

G
o

al
 3

: 
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

an
n

u
al

 g
ro

w
th

 o
n

 
ea

ch
 m

et
ri

c 

G
o

al
 3

: 
D

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 

an
n

u
al

 g
ro

w
th

 o
n

 
ea

ch
 m

et
ri

c 

G
o

al
 3

: 
1

.  
B

as
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 3

. P
ar

en
t 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 5
. P

u
p

il 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
 6

. S
ch

o
o

l C
lim

at
e

 
   

M
e

tr
ic

: C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 H
ea

lt
h

y 
K

id
s 

Su
rv

ey
 (

C
H

K
S)

 
 

 

3
a:

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 

re
p

o
rt

 f
ee

lin
g 

sa
fe

 
o

r 
ve

ry
 s

af
e 

at
 

sc
h

o
o

l o
n

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 H

ea
lt

h
y 

K
id

s 
Su

rv
ey

 (
C

H
K

S)
 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 in

 
gr

ad
es

 5
, 7

, 9
, a

n
d

 
1

1
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

: S
tu

d
en

ts
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 f

e
el

in
g 

sa
fe

 a
t 

sc
h

o
o

l:
 

7
6

%
 G

r 
5

 
5

9
%

 G
r 

7
 

6
4

%
 G

r 
9

 
6

6
%

 G
r 

1
1

 

1
0

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

t 
ea

ch
 g

ra
d

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 f

ee
l 

sa
fe

 o
r 

ve
ry

 s
af

e 
at

 
sc

h
o

o
l  

 

1
0

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

t 
ea

ch
 g

ra
d

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 f

ee
l 

sa
fe

 o
r 

ve
ry

 s
af

e 
at

 
sc

h
o

o
l  

 

1
0

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

t 
ea

ch
 g

ra
d

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 f

ee
l 

sa
fe

 o
r 

ve
ry

 s
af

e 
at

 
sc

h
o

o
l  

 



 

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

M
e

tr
ic

: C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

ar
en

t 
Su

rv
ey

 (
C

SP
S)

 
 

3
b

: P
ar

en
ts

 w
ill

 
re

p
o

rt
 t

h
at

 s
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

 o
n

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 S

ch
o

o
l 

P
ar

en
t 

Su
rv

ey
 

(C
SP

S)
 

A
ll 

p
ar

en
ts

 
A

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
: 8

8
%

 o
f 

su
rv

ey
ed

 p
ar

en
ts

 
in

d
ic

at
ed

 t
h

at
 

sc
h

o
o

l w
as

 a
 s

af
e 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 

1
0

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ar
en

ts
 

w
h

o
 D

is
ag

re
e 

o
r 

St
ro

n
gl

y 
D

is
ag

re
e 

th
at

 S
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
 

1
0

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ar
en

ts
 

w
h

o
 D

is
ag

re
e 

o
r 

St
ro

n
gl

y 
D

is
ag

re
e 

th
at

 S
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
 

1
0

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ar
en

ts
 

w
h

o
 D

is
ag

re
e 

o
r 

St
ro

n
gl

y 
D

is
ag

re
e 

th
at

 S
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
ch

ild
 

M
e

tr
ic

: C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 S
ch

o
o

l 
C

lim
at

e 
Su

rv
ey

 (
C

SC
S)

 
 

3
c:

 S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 r

ep
o

rt
 

th
at

 t
h

ei
r 

sc
h

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 S

ch
o

o
l 

C
lim

at
e 

Su
rv

ey
 

(C
SC

S)
 

A
ll 

st
af

f 
A

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
: 3

8
%

 o
f 

su
rv

ey
ed

 s
ta

ff
 

in
d

ic
at

ed
 t

h
at

 
sc

h
o

o
l w

as
 a

 s
af

e 
p

la
ce

  

1
0

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
St

af
f 

w
h

o
 D

is
ag

re
e 

o
r 

St
ro

n
gl

y 
D

is
ag

re
e 

th
at

 S
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

 

1
0

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
St

af
f 

w
h

o
 D

is
ag

re
e 

o
r 

St
ro

n
gl

y 
D

is
ag

re
e 

th
at

 S
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

 

1
0

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
St

af
f 

w
h

o
 D

is
ag

re
e 

o
r 

St
ro

n
gl

y 
D

is
ag

re
e 

th
at

 S
ch

o
o

l i
s 

a 
sa

fe
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

 

M
e

tr
ic

: S
tu

d
en

t 
su

sp
en

si
o

n
 

an
d

 e
xp

u
ls

io
n

 D
at

a 
 

3
d

/e
: E

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 

en
ga

ge
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 in
 

sc
h

o
o

l w
ill

 r
es

u
lt

 in
 

a 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

lo
st

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 d
ay

s 

A
ll 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

A
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

: 9
,1

1
8

 o
f 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
er

e 
lo

st
 d

u
e 

to
 

su
sp

en
si

o
n

 

R
es

to
re

 9
1

2
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 d

ay
s 

b
y 

re
d

u
ci

n
g 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
su

sp
en

si
o

n
s 

b
y 

to
 

6
,0

0
0

 

R
es

to
re

 1
,7

3
3

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 d
ay

s 
b

y 
re

d
u

ci
n

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

su
sp

en
si

o
n

s 
b

y 
1

0
%

 
to

 5
,4

0
0

 

R
es

to
re

 2
,4

7
1

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 d
ay

s 
b

y 
re

d
u

ci
n

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

su
sp

en
si

o
n

s 
b

y 
1

0
%

 
to

 4
,8

6
0

 



 

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 2

5 
 Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 N
ee

d
 a

n
d

 M
et

ri
c 

(W
h

at
 n

e
e

d
s 

h
av

e
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 m

e
tr

ic
s 

ar
e

 
u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

as
u

re
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

?)
 

G
o

al
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 U

p
d

at
e

:  
A

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
  

B
as

el
in

e:
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t/
im

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

? 
(b

as
ed

 o
n

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
et

ri
c)

 
R

e
la

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
. F

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 C
O

Es
, 

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 

st
at

u
te

 m
u

st
 b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
; 

e
ac

h
 

go
al

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
n

ke
d

 
to

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 if

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

.)
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o

al
 

A
p

p
lic

ab
le

 P
u

p
il 

Su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 

su
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
(a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 in

 E
C

 5
2

0
5

2
) 

o
r 

in
d

ic
at

e
 “

al
l”

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u

p
ils

.)
 

Sc
h

o
o

l(
s)

 
A

ff
e

ct
e

d
 (

In
d

ic
at

e
 

“a
ll”

 if
 t

h
e

 g
o

al
 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 L
EA

, 
o

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ly

, a
ll 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.)
 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

d
u

e 
to

 s
u

sp
en

si
o

n
 

an
d

/o
r 

ex
p

u
ls

io
n

 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
: 

 
7

9
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 
ex

p
el

le
d

 

R
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 
o

f 
ex

p
u

ls
io

n
s 

to
 6

0
 

R
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 
o

f 
ex

p
u

ls
io

n
s 

b
y 

1
0

%
 t

o
 5

4
 

R
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 
o

f 
ex

p
u

ls
io

n
s 

b
y 

1
0

%
 t

o
 4

9
 

M
e

tr
ic

: P
ar

en
t 

su
rv

ey
 d

at
a 

 
3

f:
 P

ar
en

ts
 w

ill
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 a
n

 
an

n
u

al
 s

ch
o

o
l 

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

ey
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

C
re

at
e 

o
r 

se
cu

re
 a

 
p

ar
en

t 
su

rv
ey

 t
o

o
l 

an
d

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 in
it

ia
l 

p
ilo

t 
su

rv
ey

. 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 b

as
el

in
e 

p
ar

en
t 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 
ra

te
 b

as
ed

 u
p

o
n

 
su

rv
ey

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 
in

 S
p

ri
n

g 
2

0
1

5
 

6
0

%
 o

f 
SA

U
SD

 
p

ar
en

ts
 w

ill
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 
an

n
u

al
 s

u
rv

ey
. 

7
0

%
 o

f 
SA

U
SD

 
p

ar
en

ts
 w

ill
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 
an

n
u

al
 s

u
rv

ey
. 

M
e

tr
ic

: F
ac

ili
ti

e
s 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 
To

o
l (

FI
T)

 
3

g:
 A

n
n

u
al

 f
ac

ili
ty

 
su

rv
ey

s 
w

ill
 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
at

 
is

su
es

 a
re

 b
ro

u
gh

t 
fo

rw
ar

d
 a

n
d

 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 q
u

ic
kl

y 

A
ll 

A
ll 

N
/A

 
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 b
as

el
in

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

m
e

et
in

g 
ex

e
m

p
la

ry
 

st
an

d
ar

d
 o

n
 2

0
1

4
-

1
5

 F
IT

 s
u

rv
ey

 

To
 b

e 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

u
si

n
g 

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

 
b

as
el

in
e 

d
at

a
 

To
 b

e 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

u
si

n
g 

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

 
b

as
el

in
e 

d
at

a 

   



 

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 2

5 
 Se

ct
io

n
 3

:  
A

ct
io

n
s,

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

n
d

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

 

Fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
, E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
5

2
06

0 
a

n
d

 5
20

61
, f

o
r 

co
u

n
ty

 o
ff

ic
es

 o
f 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

, E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

5
2

0
6

6
 a

n
d

 5
2

0
6

7
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

ch
a

rt
er

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 4
7

6
0

6
.5

 

re
q

u
ir

e 
th

e 
LC

A
P

 t
o

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
 a

ct
io

n
s 

a
n

 L
EA

 w
ill

 t
a

ke
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

g
o

a
ls

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
. A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

6
0

4
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 a
 li

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
th

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
 a

ct
io

n
s.

 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

s:
  I

d
en

ti
fy

 a
n

n
u

al
 a

ct
io

n
s 

to
 b

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
go

al
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

, a
n

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

to
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
ea

ch
 a

ct
io

n
, a

n
d

 w
h

er
e 

th
es

e
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ca

n
 b

e 

fo
u

n
d

 in
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 b

u
d

ge
t.

 A
ct

io
n

s 
m

ay
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

a 
gr

o
u

p
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
at

 a
re

 im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 g
o

al
s.

 T
h

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

m
u

st
 r

ef
le

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 w

it
h

in
 a

 g
o

al
 f

o
r 

th
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
gr

o
u

p
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 5

20
52

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
p

u
p

ils
 w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

, a
n

d
 f

o
r 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
ch

o
o

l s
it

e
s 

as
 a

p
p

lic
ab

le
. I

n
 d

es
cr

ib
in

g 
th

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 

se
rv

e 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e

, E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
, a

n
d

/o
r 

fo
st

e
r 

yo
u

th
 p

u
p

ils
 a

s 
d

ef
in

ed
 in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 4

2
2

3
8

.0
1

, t
h

e 
LE

A
 m

u
st

 id
en

ti
fy

 w
h

et
h

er
 s

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l a

n
d

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 f

u
n

d
s 

ar
e 

u
se

d
 in

 a
 

d
is

tr
ic

tw
id

e,
 s

ch
o

o
lw

id
e,

 c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e,

 o
r 

ch
ar

te
rw

id
e 

m
an

n
er

.  
In

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 u

p
d

at
e

, t
h

e 
LE

A
 m

u
st

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 a
ct

io
n

s 
as

 a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
p

ro
gr

es
s.

 T
h

e 
LE

A
 m

u
st

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 a

ll 

fu
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
es

 u
se

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
e

rv
ic

es
. E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
m

u
st

 b
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 u

si
n

g 
th

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 S

ch
o

o
l A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g 
M

an
u

al
 a

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
5

2
0

6
1

, 5
2

0
6

7
, a

n
d

 

4
76

06
.5

. 

G
u

id
in

g 
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s:

 

1
) 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s/

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 a

ll 
p

u
p

ils
, t

o
 s

u
b

gr
o

u
p

s 
o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
o

d
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
2

0
5

2
, t

o
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
ch

o
o

l s
it

es
, t

o
 E

n
gl

is
h

 le
ar

n
er

s,
 t

o
 lo

w
-

in
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

, a
n

d
/o

r 
to

 f
o

st
e

r 
yo

u
th

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 g
o

al
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

? 

2
) 

H
o

w
 d

o
 t

h
es

e
 a

ct
io

n
s/

se
rv

ic
es

 li
n

k 
to

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 g

o
al

s 
an

d
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

d
ic

at
o

rs
? 

 

3
) 

W
h

at
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

 c
h

an
ge

s 
to

 a
ct

io
n

s/
se

rv
ic

es
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e 
go

al
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

? 
 W

h
er

e 
ca

n
 t

h
es

e 
e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
b

e 
fo

u
n

d
 in

 t
h

e 
LE

A
’s

 b
u

d
ge

t?
 

4
) 

In
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 u
p

d
at

e,
 h

o
w

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

se
rv

ic
es

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
al

l p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 d

id
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

o
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

su
lt

 in
 t

h
e 

d
es

ir
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

? 

5
) 

In
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 u
p

d
at

e,
 h

o
w

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

se
rv

ic
es

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
al

l s
u

b
gr

o
u

p
s 

o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 5

2
0

5
2

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
e

d
 t

o
, 

En
gl

is
h

 le
ar

n
er

s,
 lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

, a
n

d
 f

o
st

e
r 

yo
u

th
; a

n
d

 d
id

 t
h

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
se

 a
ct

io
n

s/
se

rv
ic

es
 r

es
u

lt
 in

 t
h

e 
d

es
ir

ed
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
? 

 

6
) 

In
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 u
p

d
at

e,
 h

o
w

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

se
rv

ic
es

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
h

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 n
ee

d
s 

an
d

 g
o

al
s 

o
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
ch

o
o

l s
it

e
s 

an
d

 d
id

 t
h

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
se

 a
ct

io
n

s/
se

rv
ic

es
 r

e
su

lt
 in

 t
h

e 
d

es
ir

ed
 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

? 

7
) 

In
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 u
p

d
at

e,
 w

h
at

 c
h

an
ge

s 
in

 a
ct

io
n

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
es

, a
n

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 m

ad
e 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
p

as
t 

p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d
/o

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 g
o

al
s?

 

 



 

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 2

5 
 

A
. 

W
h

at
 a

n
n

u
al

 a
ct

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
LE

A
 m

ay
 in

cl
u

d
e 

an
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
es

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s,

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

go
al

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 2
 f

o
r 

A
LL

 p
u

p
ils

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

go
al

s 

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

 f
o

r 
su

b
gr

o
u

p
s 

o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 5

2
05

2 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lis

te
d

 in
 T

ab
le

 3
B

 b
el

o
w

 (
e

.g
.,

 E
th

n
ic

 s
u

b
gr

o
u

p
s 

an
d

 p
u

p
ils

 w
it

h
 d

is
ab

ili
ti

es
)?

  L
is

t 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
th

es
e 

ac
ti

o
n

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
w

h
er

e 
th

es
e

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

ca
n

 b
e 

fo
u

n
d

 in
 t

h
e 

LE
A

’s
 b

u
d

ge
t.

 

 G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
ll 

go
al

s 
fr

o
m

 S
e

ct
io

n
 2

) 
 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 if
 s

ch
o

o
l-

w
id

e
 o

r 
LE

A
-w

id
e

) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 o
f 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
/ 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 
ye

ar
 (

an
d

 a
re

 p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 t
o

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

 y
ea

rs
 2

 a
n

d
 3

)?
  

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 a
ct

io
n

 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

G
o

al
 1

: 
A

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

e 
kn

o
w

le
d

ge
, s

ki
lls

, a
n

d
 

va
lu

e
s 

n
ec

e
ss

ar
y 

to
 

b
ec

o
m

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
2

1
st

 
ce

n
tu

ry
. 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 2

.I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

 4
.  

P
u

p
il 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
 5

. P
u

p
il 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

 7
. C

o
u

rs
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

 8
. O

th
er

 P
u

p
il 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

1
.1

: P
ro

vi
d

e 
eq

u
it

a
b

le
 s

tu
d

en
t 

a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s,

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s-
b

as
ed

, i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 t
h

at
 in

cl
u

d
es

, b
u

t 
is

 n
o

t 
lim

it
e

d
 t

o
 

h
ig

h
-q

u
a

lit
y 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

, i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, a

ca
d

e
m

ic
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s,

 a
n

d
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y-
b

a
se

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,1
7

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
7

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
7

0
,0

0
0

 

1
.2

: I
m

p
le

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 (
g

ro
w

th
) 

a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 f
o

r 
al

l 
ac

ad
em

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
id

e
 

 
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 

1
.3

: M
ai

n
ta

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

h
ig

h
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

th
at

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
es

ir
ed

 s
tu

d
en

t-
le

ar
n

in
g 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s.
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

 

G
o

al
 2

: 
St

u
d

en
ts

 n
ee

d
 

eq
u

it
ab

le
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 a

 
h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r 
an

d
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 
p

ro
gr

am
 t

h
at

 is
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 
sc

h
o

o
l a

n
d

 h
o

m
e

. 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 

1
. B

as
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 2

.I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

 5
. P

u
p

il 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
  

2
.1

: E
n

su
re

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

co
re

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

a
l p

ro
g

ra
m

 b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

h
ig

h
ly

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 t
ea

ch
er

s 
at

 e
ac

h
 s

it
e 

an
d

 o
n

go
in

g 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
fo

r 
al

l s
ta

ff
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

9
,1

8
4

,1
4

2
 

$
2

4
,2

7
0

,2
7

7
 

$
2

9
,3

5
6

,4
1

2
 

2
.2

: S
u

p
p

o
rt

 le
ar

n
in

g 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
sp

ec
ia

l e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

st
u

d
en

ts
 a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
In

d
iv

id
u

al
iz

ed
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s 

(I
EP

s)
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
6

,7
0

8
,0

8
2

 
$

8
,7

8
3

,4
6

7
 

$
1

0
,8

5
8

,8
5

3
 

2
.3

: I
n

cr
ea

se
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
xt

ra
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
, i

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 m

at
e

ri
al

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s 

to
 e

n
h

an
ce

 s
tu

d
en

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
3

4
6

,4
1

7
 

$
3

4
6

,4
1

7
 

$
3

4
6

,4
1

7
 

2
.4

: E
n

su
re

 e
q

u
it

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y 
in

 c
la

ss
ro

o
m

s,
 o

n
 

ca
m

p
u

s,
 a

n
d

 a
t 

h
o

m
e.

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
id

e
 

 
$

3
,5

1
1

,8
9

5
 

$
0

 
$

0
 



 

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 2

5 
 

G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
ll 

go
al

s 
fr

o
m

 S
e

ct
io

n
 2

) 
 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 if
 s

ch
o

o
l-

w
id

e
 o

r 
LE

A
-w

id
e

) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 o
f 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
/ 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 
ye

ar
 (

an
d

 a
re

 p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 t
o

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

 y
ea

rs
 2

 a
n

d
 3

)?
  

W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
e

ac
h

 a
ct

io
n

 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

7
. C

o
u

rs
e 

A
cc

e
ss

 
 

2
.5

: E
n

su
re

 e
q

u
it

ab
le

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
co

re
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
V

is
u

a
l a

n
d

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g

 A
rt

s 
(V

A
P

A
),

 a
n

d
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

rs
e

s.
  

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

G
o

al
 3

. 
A

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 in
 a

 h
ea

lt
h

y,
 

sa
fe

, a
n

d
 s

e
cu

re
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
th

at
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

le
ar

n
in

g.
 

 

G
o

al
 3

. 
 1

.  
B

as
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 3

. P
ar

en
t 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

 5
. P

u
p

il 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
 6

. S
ch

o
o

l C
lim

at
e

 
 

3
.1

: P
ro

vi
d

e 
ad

u
lt

 s
u

p
er

vi
si

o
n

/s
ta

ff
 d

u
ri

n
g 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

 p
er

io
d

s.
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

 

3
.2

: S
u

p
p

o
rt

 le
ar

n
in

g 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
al

l s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

su
ch

 a
s,

 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

, p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

fa
m

ily
 e

ve
n

ts
, (

i.e
. O

p
en

 H
o

u
se

,  
B

ac
k 

to
 S

ch
o

o
l N

ig
h

ts
, a

n
d

 s
ch

o
o

l s
af

et
y 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 

3
.3

: E
st

ab
lis

h
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
th

at
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g 

cu
rr

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
(s

ch
o

o
l s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

).
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
2

,2
9

3
,3

8
2

 
$

4
,6

4
2

,7
6

2
 

$
5

,0
5

4
,4

8
0

 

3
.4

: S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

o
o

l a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

w
el

co
m

in
g 

an
d

 p
ro

d
u

ct
iv

e 
sc

h
o

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
. C

o
n

d
u

ct
 “

an
ti

-b
u

lly
in

g 
aw

ar
en

e
ss

” 
an

d
 “

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 s

en
si

ti
ve

 s
ch

o
o

ls
” 

ca
m

p
ai

gn
s 

th
at

 
in

cl
u

d
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 s

ta
ff

, p
ar

en
ts

, a
n

d
 s

tu
d

en
ts

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

id
e

 
 

$
4

,5
0

2
,3

3
2

 
$

4
,9

5
3

,3
2

9
 

$
6

,1
8

8
,7

1
7

 

 

B
. 

Id
en

ti
fy

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 a

n
n

u
al

 a
ct

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
LE

A
 m

ay
 in

cl
u

d
e 

an
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
es

e 
ac

ti
o

n
s,

 a
b

o
ve

 w
h

at
 is

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
r 

al
l p

u
p

ils
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 s
er

ve
 lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e,

 E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
, 

an
d

/o
r 

fo
st

er
 y

o
u

th
 p

u
p

ils
 a

s 
d

ef
in

ed
 in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
se

ct
io

n
 4

22
38

.0
1

 a
n

d
 p

u
p

ils
 r

e
d

es
ig

n
at

e
d

 a
s 

fl
u

en
t 

En
gl

is
h

 p
ro

fi
ci

en
t.

 T
h

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
ct

io
n

s 
m

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e,
 b

u
t 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

, 

th
o

se
 a

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 g
o

al
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

 f
o

r 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

, E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
s,

 f
o

st
er

 y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
/o

r 
p

u
p

ils
 r

ed
es

ig
n

at
e

d
 a

s 
fl

u
en

t 

En
gl

is
h

 p
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

(e
.g

.,
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
 in

 T
ab

le
 3

A
 a

b
o

ve
).

 L
is

t 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
th

es
e 

ac
ti

o
n

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
w

h
er

e 
th

o
se

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

ca
n

 b
e 

fo
u

n
d

 in
 

th
e 

LE
A

’s
 b

u
d

ge
t.

 

 

G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

ll 
go

al
s 

fr
o

m
 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
, i

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

) 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 (f

ro
m

 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 
if

 s
ch

o
o

l-
w

id
e

 o
r 

LE
A

-w
id

e
) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r 
(a

n
d

 a
re

 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 y

ea
rs

 2
 a

n
d

 3
)?

  W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 a

ct
io

n
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 



 

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 2

5 
 

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 
LC

A
P

 Y
EA

R
 

Y
e

ar
 1

: 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

Y
e

ar
 2

: 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

Y
e

ar
 3

: 
2

0
1

6
-1

7
 

G
o

al
 1

: 
A

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
w

ill
 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 

th
e 

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

, 
sk

ill
s,

 a
n

d
 

va
lu

e
s 

n
ec

e
ss

ar
y 

to
 

b
ec

o
m

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
in

 
th

e 
2

1
st

 
ce

n
tu

ry
. 

G
o

al
 1

: 
 2

.I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

 4
.  

P
u

p
il 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
 5

. P
u

p
il 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

 7
. C

o
u

rs
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

 8
. O

th
er

 P
u

p
il 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

1
.4

: C
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
n

 E
q

u
al

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
St

u
d

y 
(t

ra
n

sc
ri

p
t 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 b
lu

ep
ri

n
t 

fo
r 

ac
ti

o
n

) 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

er
e 

eq
u

it
y 

is
su

e
s 

ex
is

t 
w

it
h

in
 c

u
rr

en
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 

to
 r

ed
u

ce
 t

h
ei

r 
im

p
ac

t.
   

H
ig

h
 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
 

 
$

1
2

5
,0

0
0

 
$

1
2

5
,0

0
0

 
$

0
 

1
.5

: E
n

su
re

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

-i
n

co
m

e 
p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
re

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

ea
rl

y 
lit

er
a

cy
 a

n
d

 
re

a
d

in
g

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 e
xp

an
d

in
g 

cr
ed

it
 

re
co

ve
ry

 o
p

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g 

th
e 

A
d

va
n

ce
m

en
t 

V
ia

 
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l D

et
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 (
A

V
ID

) 
p

ro
gr

am
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

1
0

,0
0

0
 

$
3

7
0

,0
0

0
 

$
3

7
0

,0
0

0
 

1
.6

: P
ro

vi
d

e 
eq

u
it

y 
o

f 
a

cc
es

s 
to

 A
d

va
n

ce
d

 P
la

ce
m

en
t 

(A
P

) 
co

u
rs

e 
o

p
ti

o
n

s,
 A

P
 t

ra
in

in
g

 f
o

r 
te

a
ch

er
s,

 a
n

d
 A

P
 

su
m

m
er

 b
o

o
t 

ca
m

p
, a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

an
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
B

a
cc

a
la

u
re

a
te

 (
IB

) 
p

ro
gr

am
. 

H
ig

h
 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

2
2

5
,0

0
0

 
$

2
2

5
,0

0
0

 

1
.7

: E
xp

a
n

d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 m
a

th
 a

n
d

 s
ci

en
ce

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

b
y 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

ea
d

 t
h

e 
W

ay
 

(P
LT

W
),

 a
n

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

A
rt

s 
M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

(S
T

EM
/S

TE
A

M
) 

p
ro

gr
am

s 
at

 a
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
9

2
,0

0
0

 
$

9
2

,0
0

0
 

$
9

2
,0

0
0

 

1
.8

: I
n

cr
ea

se
 a

va
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
C

a
re

er
 T

ec
h

n
ic

a
l 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 (
C

TE
) 

&
 R

eg
io

n
a

l O
cc

u
p

a
ti

o
n

a
l P

ro
g

ra
m

 
(R

O
P

) 
co

u
rs

e
s 

an
d

 a
ca

d
em

ie
s.

  

H
ig

h
 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
 

 
$

1
6

0
,0

0
0

   

$
4

,1
6

7
,4

7
7

 
$

4
,1

6
7

,4
7

7
 

1
.9

: C
re

at
e 

co
u

rs
e 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

es
ta

b
lis

h
in

g 
a 

vi
rt

u
a

l 
sc

h
o

o
l t

h
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
s 

co
u

rs
e 

ch
o

ic
e 

at
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
l 

le
ve

l a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

s 
p

er
so

n
a

liz
ed

 le
a

rn
in

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

gr
ad

e 
le

ve
ls

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

3
5

,0
0

0
 

$
1

3
5

,0
0

0
 

$
1

3
5

,0
0

0
 

1
.1

0
: S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

xt
en

d
ed

 le
a

rn
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

 b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

ea
rl

y 
ch

ild
h

o
o

d
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

, b
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 a

ft
er

 s
ch

o
o

l p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

an
d

 
tu

to
ri

n
g

, a
ca

d
em

ic
 s

u
m

m
er

 s
ch

o
o

l p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,4
4

1
,2

7
6

 
$

1
,9

1
0

,4
8

6
 

$
2

,3
7

9
,7

0
2

 

1
.1

1
: E

n
su

re
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

 b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
b

ri
d

g
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s)

 f
ro

m
 

sc
h

o
o

l-
to

-s
ch

o
o

l (
5

th
 t

o
 6

th
 g

ra
d

e,
 8

th
 t

o
 9

th
 g

ra
d

e,
 a

n
d

 
1

2
th

 g
ra

d
e 

to
 c

o
lle

ge
/c

ar
e

er
).

 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 



 

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 2

5 
 

G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

ll 
go

al
s 

fr
o

m
 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
, i

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

) 

 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 (f

ro
m

 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 
if

 s
ch

o
o

l-
w

id
e

 o
r 

LE
A

-w
id

e
) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r 
(a

n
d

 a
re

 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 y

ea
rs

 2
 a

n
d

 3
)?

  W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 a

ct
io

n
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

1
.1

2
: P

ro
vi

d
e 

EL
 s

tu
d

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
cl

u
d

in
g,

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
, n

ew
co

m
er

s 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d

 s
u

m
m

er
 E

n
gl

is
h

 
La

n
gu

ag
e 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t 

(E
LD

) 
ac

ad
em

y.
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

Lo
n

g 
te

rm
 E

n
gl

is
h

 L
ea

rn
er

 (
LT

EL
) 

te
a

ch
er

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 
$

5
0

,0
0

0
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 

1
.1

3
: P

ro
vi

d
e 

fo
st

er
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 w
it

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
ed

 
to

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
su

b
gr

o
u

p
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
n

fi
d

en
ti

al
 in

 n
at

u
re

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 
$

5
0

,0
0

0
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 

1
.1

4
: I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

, s
tu

d
en

ts
 r

ec
e

iv
in

g 
sp

ec
ia

l e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ill

 r
e

ce
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 s

u
ch

 a
s,

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

lim
it

ed
 

to
, s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
as

 li
st

ed
 in

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

iz
ed

 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 P
la

n
s 

(I
EP

s)
 f

o
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

b
o

ve
 

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

 b
as

el
in

e 
n

u
m

b
er

s.
 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
2

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

4
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
5

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

 

G
o

al
 2

: 
St

u
d

en
ts

 
n

ee
d

 
eq

u
it

ab
le

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

cu
rr

ic
u

la
r 

an
d

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 
p

ro
gr

am
 

th
at

 is
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

fr
o

m
 s

ch
o

o
l 

an
d

 h
o

m
e

. 

G
o

al
 2

: 
 

1
. B

as
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 2

.I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
St

at
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

 5
. P

u
p

il 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t 
 7

. C
o

u
rs

e 
A

cc
e

ss
 

 

2
.6

: E
n

su
ri

n
g 

ac
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

 t
o

 t
h

e 
co

re
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

cl
u

d
in

g,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

, 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
p

ro
je

ct
-b

a
se

d
 le

a
rn

in
g

, i
n

cr
ea

si
n

g 
V

is
u

a
l a

n
d

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g

 A
rt

s 
(V

A
P

A
) 

an
d

 o
th

er
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

cl
a

ss
es

,  

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
2

,4
0

2
,3

8
0

 
$

3
,1

1
3

,4
0

9
 

$
3

,1
1

7
,7

6
0

 

2
.7

: I
n

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

th
at

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o

 
st

u
d

en
ts

 a
t 

sc
h

o
o

l a
n

d
 a

t 
h

o
m

e.
 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,3
7

1
,5

6
0

 
$

1
,5

1
6

,8
8

9
 

$
1

,6
6

2
,2

1
8

 

2
.8

: P
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

fo
r 

te
a

ch
er

s 
in

 im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 S

ta
te

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

 s
tr

at
e

gi
es

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

 

2
.9

: S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 e

xt
en

d
 le

ar
n

in
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

-i
n

co
m

e 
p

u
p

ils
 b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 li

b
ra

ry
 a

cc
es

s 
(s

ta
ff

in
g 

an
d

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

) 
an

d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
co

m
p

u
te

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
o

n
 c

am
p

u
s.

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
co

m
p

u
te

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
7

8
4

,8
9

5
 

$
8

8
4

,3
4

6
 

$
9

8
3

,7
9

8
 



 

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 2

5 
 

G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

ll 
go

al
s 

fr
o

m
 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
, i

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

) 

 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 (f

ro
m

 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 
if

 s
ch

o
o

l-
w

id
e

 o
r 

LE
A

-w
id

e
) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r 
(a

n
d

 a
re

 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 y

ea
rs

 2
 a

n
d

 3
)?

  W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 a

ct
io

n
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

2
.1

0
: S

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

tu
d

en
t 

le
ar

n
in

g 
vi

a 
sc

ie
n

ce
 c

am
p

s 
an

d
 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ti

al
 f

ie
ld

 t
ri

p
s,

 a
n

d
 o

ff
er

in
g 

su
m

m
er

 
en

ri
ch

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
fo

r 
el

e
m

en
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

 

2
.1

1
: E

st
ab

lis
h

 p
a

rt
n

er
sh

ip
s 

th
at

 e
n

su
re

 s
tu

d
en

t 
su

cc
e

ss
 in

cl
u

d
in

g,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

, c
re

at
in

g 
a 

P
ro

gr
am

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
e 

(g
ra

n
t 

w
ri

te
r)

, 
p

ar
tn

er
in

g 
w

it
h

 n
o

n
-p

ro
fi

t 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s 
at

 lo
w

 c
o

st
 t

o
 f

am
ili

es
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

et
-

en
a

b
le

d
 d

ev
ic

es
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

t 
ch

ec
k

-o
u

t.
 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

6
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

6
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

6
0

,0
0

0
 

2
.1

2
: A

d
d

re
ss

 la
n

gu
ag

e 
b

ar
ri

e
rs

 b
y 

en
su

ri
n

g 
ac

ce
ss

 
fo

r 
p

ar
en

ts
 o

f 
EL

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 t

o
 E

n
g

lis
h

 c
la

ss
es

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
o

n
lin

e 
le

ar
n

in
g 

re
so

u
rc

es
, a

n
d

 d
ev

e
lo

p
 

n
a

ti
ve

 la
n

g
u

a
g

e 
tr

a
n

sl
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

w
eb

si
te

 (
Sp

an
is

h
 &

 
V

ie
tn

am
es

e)
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
2

4
2

,8
9

5
 

$
2

5
3

,7
6

7
 

$
2

6
4

,6
4

0
 

2
.1

3
: P

ro
vi

d
e 

fo
st

er
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 w
it

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ta
rg

et
ed

 
to

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
su

b
gr

o
u

p
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
n

fi
d

en
ti

al
 in

 n
at

u
re

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 
$

5
0

,0
0

0
 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

 

G
o

al
 3

: 
A

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
an

d
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 
w

o
rk

 in
 a

 
h

ea
lt

h
y,

 
sa

fe
, a

n
d

 
se

cu
re

 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

th
at

 

G
o

al
 3

. 
 1

. B
as

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 3
. P

ar
en

t 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t 
 5

. P
u

p
il 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t 

3
.5

: E
n

su
re

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

p
u

p
ils

 t
o

 t
h

e 
co

re
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 p

ro
gr

am
 b

y 
in

cl
u

d
in

g,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

, 
P

o
si

ti
ve

 B
eh

a
vi

o
r 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

(P
B

IS
) 

tr
ai

n
in

g,
 e

xp
an

d
in

g 
d

ro
p

-o
u

t 
p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 e
ff

o
rt

s,
 m

en
to

ri
n

g
, i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g 

n
u

rs
in

g
 

se
rv

ic
es

, n
u

tr
it

io
u

s 
fo

o
d

, i
n

tr
a

m
u

ra
l s

p
o

rt
s,

 a
n

d
 

o
th

er
 w

el
ln

es
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 In
st

it
u

te
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

s 
at

 e
ac

h
 s

ch
o

o
l t

h
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
p

ar
en

ts
 a

n
d

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

s 
co

-f
ac

ili
ta

to
rs

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,5
8

5
,8

5
8

 
$

1
,9

7
5

,1
9

9
 

$
2

,4
1

1
,6

4
2

 



 

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 2

5 
 

G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

ll 
go

al
s 

fr
o

m
 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
, i

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

) 

 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 (f

ro
m

 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 
if

 s
ch

o
o

l-
w

id
e

 o
r 

LE
A

-w
id

e
) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r 
(a

n
d

 a
re

 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 y

ea
rs

 2
 a

n
d

 3
)?

  W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 a

ct
io

n
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

le
ar

n
in

g.
 

 

 6
. S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e
 

 

3
.6

: S
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
xt

en
d

ed
 le

ar
n

in
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

-
in

co
m

e 
p

u
p

ils
 b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
p

a
re

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

n
 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
th

e 
st

u
d

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 s
ys

te
m

 
(a

tt
en

d
an

ce
, g

ra
d

es
, p

ro
gr

e
ss

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 e

tc
.)

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
$

2
8

3
,0

0
0

 
$

2
7

3
,0

0
0

 
$

1
3

3
,0

0
0

 

3
.7

: E
st

ab
lis

h
 p

a
re

n
ti

n
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

th
at

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
st

u
d

en
t 

su
cc

e
ss

 b
y 

w
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 f
am

ily
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(e
.g

.,
 

p
a

re
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

s,
 li

n
ks

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

so
ci

a
l s

er
vi

ce
 

re
so

u
rc

es
, p

a
re

n
ti

n
g

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s)
, e

xp
an

d
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

sc
h

o
o

l-
b

as
ed

 P
a

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Li
a

is
o

n
s,

 
ex

p
an

d
in

g 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 r

ec
es

s 
at

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, 

o
ff

er
in

g 
h

ea
lt

h
 f

ai
rs

, a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
fi

n
ge

r 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
p

ar
en

t 
vo

lu
n

te
er

s.
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
es

e 
ef

fo
rt

s 
w

it
h

 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
ca

re
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

,4
5

7
,6

4
9

 
$

2
,5

7
3

,4
1

1
 

$
3

,6
9

7
,3

9
0

 

3
.8

: I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
o

 lo
w

-i
n

co
m

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

, p
ar

en
ts

 o
f 

EL
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
tr

a
n

sl
a

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 E
n

g
lis

h
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

cl
a

ss
es

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 

3
.9

: R
ed

es
ig

n
at

ed
 F

lu
en

t 
En

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
(R

FE
P

) 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

, t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 a

ll 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 

3
.1

0
: S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

en
h

an
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

sc
h

o
o

l c
lim

at
e

 
th

ro
u

gh
 s

m
o

o
th

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

. 
D

is
tr

ic
t-

w
id

e
 

 
$

1
8

5
,5

8
2

 
$

1
9

2
,5

0
4

 
$

2
2

1
,7

4
6

 

 
 

3
.1

1
: C

o
n

d
u

ct
 a

 r
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

an
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
re

la
ti

n
g 

to
 d

is
ci

p
lin

e 
to

 e
m

p
h

as
iz

e 
m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g 

st
u

d
en

t 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
le

ar
n

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

. 
En

su
re

 
d

is
ci

p
lin

e 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

an
d

 s
tu

d
en

t 
h

an
d

b
o

o
ks

 a
re

 
av

ai
la

b
le

, i
n

 h
o

m
e 

la
n

gu
ag

e
s,

 v
ia

 t
h

e 
sc

h
o

o
l a

n
d

 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 



 

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 2

5 
 

G
o

al
 

(I
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

ll 
go

al
s 

fr
o

m
 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
, i

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

) 

 

R
e

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 (f

ro
m

 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
) 

A
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Le
ve

l o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e

 
if

 s
ch

o
o

l-
w

id
e

 o
r 

LE
A

-w
id

e
) 

A
n

n
u

al
 

U
p

d
at

e
: 

R
e

vi
ew

 
o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s/

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

W
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r 
(a

n
d

 a
re

 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 y

ea
rs

 2
 a

n
d

 3
)?

  W
h

at
 a

re
 t

h
e 

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

e
ac

h
 a

ct
io

n
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e)
? 

LC
A

P
 Y

EA
R

 
Y

e
ar

 1
: 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 
Y

e
ar

 2
: 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
Y

e
ar

 3
: 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
w

eb
si

te
s.

 

       

C
. 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
LE

A
’s

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 f

u
n

d
s 

in
 t

h
e 

LC
A

P
 y

ea
r 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
b

as
is

 o
f 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 o

f 
lo

w
 in

co
m

e,
 f

o
st

e
r 

yo
u

th
, a

n
d

 E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
 p

u
p

ils
 a

s 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 5

 C
C

R
 1

54
96

(a
)(

5
).

 D
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
LE

A
 is

 e
xp

en
d

in
g 

th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 y
ea

r.
 In

cl
u

d
e 

a 
d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f,

 a
n

d
 ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r,
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

an
y 

fu
n

d
s 

in
 a

 d
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e,

 

sc
h

o
o

l w
id

e,
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e,
 o

r 
ch

ar
te

r 
w

id
e

 m
an

n
er

 a
s 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 in

 5
 C

C
R

 1
5

49
6

. F
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
l d

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
it

h
 b

el
o

w
 5

5
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

en
ro

llm
en

t 
o

f 
u

n
d

u
p

lic
at

e
d

 p
u

p
ils

 in
 t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
o

r 
b

el
o

w
 4

0
 

p
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
en

ro
llm

en
t 

o
f 

u
n

d
u

p
lic

at
e

d
 p

u
p

ils
 a

t 
a 

sc
h

o
o

l s
it

e 
in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 y
ea

r,
 w

h
en

 u
si

n
g 

su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l a

n
d

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 f

u
n

d
s 

in
 a

 d
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e 

o
r 

sc
h

o
o

l w
id

e 
m

an
n

er
, t

h
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
m

u
st

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 a
re

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 u

se
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
go

al
s 

fo
r 

u
n

d
u

p
lic

at
e

d
 p

u
p

ils
 in

 t
h

e 
st

at
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
as

.  
(S

ee
 5

 C
C

R
 

1
54

96
(b

) 
fo

r 
gu

id
an

ce
.)

  
 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

U
n

if
ie

d
 b

el
ie

ve
s 

th
at

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 p

ro
gr

am
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

en
tr

y 
p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

al
l s

tu
d

en
ts

—
es

p
ec

ia
lly

 a
t 

ri
sk

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

. F
o

r 
th

is
 r

ea
so

n
, S

an
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

 h
as

 c
h

o
se

n
 

to
 u

se
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
it

s 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l L

C
FF

 in
cr

ea
se

 (
$

5
6

.3
 m

ill
io

n
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

LC
A

P
 y

ea
r)

 t
o

 s
tr

en
gt

h
en

 c
o

re
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 W

e 
m

ee
t 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 d

is
tr

ic
t-

w
id

e 
d

u
e 

to
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
u

p
lic

at
ed

 c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
9

3
%

. A
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 d
et

ai
le

d
 e

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

u
n

d
 in

 S
ec

ti
o

n
s 

3
A

 a
n

d
 3

B
 o

f 
th

is
 L

C
A

P
 d

o
cu

m
en

t.
   

   

D
. 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f 

5
 C

C
R

 1
54

96
, d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
p

u
p

ils
, f

o
st

er
 y

o
u

th
, a

n
d

 E
n

gl
is

h
 le

ar
n

er
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 s
e

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

th
es

e
 p

u
p

ils
 in

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 f
o

r 
su

ch
 p

u
p

ils
 in

 t
h

at
 y

ea
r 

as
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 5
 C

C
R

 1
5

4
9

6
(a

)(
7

).
 Id

en
ti

fy
 t

h
e 



 

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 2

5 
 

p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

u
n

d
u

p
lic

at
e

d
 p

u
p

ils
 m

u
st

 b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 a
s 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 a

ll 
p

u
p

ils
 in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 y
ea

r 
as

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

 p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 5

 C
C

R
 

1
54

96
(a

).
 A

n
 L

EA
 s

h
al

l d
es

cr
ib

e 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

al
it

y 
p

er
ce

n
ta

ge
 is

 m
et

 u
si

n
g 

a 
q

u
an

ti
ta

ti
ve

 a
n

d
/o

r 
q

u
al

it
at

iv
e 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 a
n

d
/o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
u

n
d

u
p

lic
at

e
d

 

p
u

p
ils

 a
s 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 a

ll 
p

u
p

ils
. 

 

C
u

rr
en

tl
y,

 in
 S

an
ta

 A
n

a 
U

n
if

ie
d

, t
h

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
al

it
y 

fo
r 

En
gl

is
h

 L
ea

rn
er

s,
 L

o
w

 In
co

m
e 

St
u

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 F
o

st
e

r 
Yo

u
th

 is
 1

5
.8

%
 in

 t
h

e 
LC

A
P

 y
ea

r.
 In

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 e

q
u

it
y,

 w
e

 r
ec

o
gn

iz
e 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 a

n
d

 e
xp

an
d

 s
e

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
m

o
st

 a
t 

ri
sk

 s
tu

d
en

ts
. T

h
e 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
st

at
ed

 in
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 3
b

 g
o

 a
b

o
ve

 a
n

d
 b

ey
o

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

al
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 
     

 
N

O
TE

: A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ci

te
d:

 S
ec

tio
ns

 4
22

38
.0

7 
an

d 
52

06
4,

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

od
e.

 R
ef

er
en

ce
: S

ec
tio

ns
 2

57
4,

 2
57

5,
 4

22
38

.0
1,

 4
22

38
.0

2,
 4

22
38

.0
3,

 4
22

38
.0

7,
 4

76
05

, 

47
60

5.
5,

 4
76

06
.5

, 4
89

26
, 5

20
52

, 5
20

60
-5

20
77

, a
nd

 6
40

01
, E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
od

e;
 2

0 
U

.S
.C

. S
ec

tio
n 

63
12

. 

 



Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent  

Operations, CBO

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent

Elementary Education

Joe Dixon 
Assistant Superintendent

Facilities/Governmental 

Relations

Mark McKinney
Associate Superintendent

Human Resources

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D. 
Superintendent

David Haglund, Ed.D.
Deputy Superintendent

Educational Services

Doreen Lohnes 
Assistant Superintendent 

Support Services

Dawn Miller
Assistant Superintendent

Secondary Education

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

Santa Ana Unified School District



Results

Responsibility

Res
pec

t

1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

714.558.5501

Santa Ana Unified School District



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek adoption of the 2014-15 Budget.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At is June 10, 2014 Board meeting, a Public Hearing was conducted for the adoption of the 

2014-14 Budget.  Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a new requirement effective 

with the 2014-15 fiscal year.  Previously, the public hearing and adoption of the proposed budget 

occurred during the same board meeting in June.  With the new regulation, the public meeting at 

which a school district governing board adopts a budget, must be held after, but not on the same 

day as, the public hearing.  

 

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) is adopted and the LCAP must be adopted at a public meeting.  Both the LCAP and the 

budget are on the June 24, 2014, Board agenda for adoption. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt the 2014-15 Budget as presented. 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School 

Year 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the Assembly Bill 602 Annual 
Service Plan for 2014-15 school year.   
 
Assembly Bill (AB) 602, Chapter 654, Statutes of 1997 added requirements to local plans, 
specifically in the area of Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) governance and public 
participation.  AB 602 requires SELPAs to submit the Annual Service Plan that is adopted at a 
public hearing by the governing board of the SELPA. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board is requested to adopt AB 602 Annual Service Plan. 
 
As required in Education Code Section 56205, this plan must include a description of services 
provided in the 2014-15 school year and the physical location of the services.  The plan must 
also demonstrate that individuals with disabilities have access to services and instruction 
appropriate to meet their needs, as specified in the Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



Page 1 of 4 
 

California Department of Education                                                                                Special Education Division 
ASP–02a 001 (rev March 2013) 
 
Special Education Local Plan Area: 3018 Santa Ana Unified Local Educational Agency: 3066670 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
 

ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN (001) 
 

Location 
 

A. The services listed in the boxes to 
the right () are provided at all 
schools in the LEA. 

330 340 415 425 435 436 445 450 460 510 515 

520 530 535 720 725 730 735 760 820 830 840 

 900           

B.  List all physical locations 
where services are 
provided in the LEA. 
Also, list any other 
services that are 
provided and not listed 
in box A above. 

 
Type 

of 
Facility 
(See 

Below) 
 

 
 

 
Nature of Service 

List the California Special Education Management Information System 
(CASEMIS) code associated with each service that is provided at the 
location listed in the left-hand column. 

6030209 Adams Elementary 10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6110175 Carver (George 
Washington) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6114631 Davis  
(Wallace R.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030233 Diamond 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030241 Edison (Thomas 
A.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

0108373 Esqueda (Manuel) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

609515152 Franklin 
(Benjamin) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030266 Freemont (John 
C.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6108484 Garfield (James 
A.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6099816 Greenville 
Fundamental Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6030225 Harvey (Carl) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 



Page 2 of 4 
 

6110183 Heninger (Martin 
R.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

0116582 Heroes 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
820 

340 
520 
830 

350 
530 
840 

415 
535 
900 

425 
610 

435 
710 

436 
720 

445 
725 

450 
730 

460 
735 

510 
760 

6030274 Hoover (Herbert) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030217 Jackson (Andrew) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030282 Jefferson 
(Thomas) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6107692 Kennedy (John F.) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6113377 King (Martin Luther 
Jr.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030308 Lincoln (Abraham) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030316 Lowell (James 
Russell) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030324 Madison (James) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6030332 Martin (Glenn L.) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030357 Monroe (James) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030365 Monte Vista 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6098552 Muir (John) 
Fundamental Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6109904 Pio Pico 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6102875 Remington 
(Frederick) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6115836 Romero-Cruz 
(Lydia) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030399 Roosevelt 
(Theodore) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030407 Santiago 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 



Page 3 of 4 
 

6106165 Sepulveda (Jose) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6071195 Taft Elementary 10 210 
450 
730 

240 
460 
735 

250 
510 
760 

330 
515 
820 

340 
520 
830 

350 
530 
840 

415 
535 
900 

425 
710 

435 
715 

436 
720 

445 
725 

6116917 Thorpe (Jim) 
Fundamental Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6111298 Walker (Adeline 
C.) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
830 

340 
520 
840 

350 
530 
900 

415 
535 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

6030431 Washington 
(George) Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6030449 Wilson (Woodrow) 
Elementary 

10 330 
515 
840 

340 
520 
900 

350 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

6058986 Carr (Gerald P.) 
Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
840 

340 
530 
900 

415 
535 
 

425 
710 

435 
720 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

515 
830 

6058978 Lathrop (Julia C.) 
Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6102826 Mac Arthur 
(Douglas) Fundamental 
Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6061741 McFadden 
Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6117899 Mendez (Gonzalo 
Felicitas) Fundamental 
Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6030415 Sierra Preparatory 
Academy 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6094684 Spurgeon 
Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6115588 Villa (Raymond A.) 
Fundamental Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

6061758 Willard (Frances 
E.) Intermediate 

10 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

3030491 Century High 10 330 
520 
850 

340 
530 
865 

415 
535 
870 

425 
720 
890 

435 
725 
900 

436 
730 
 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

3030475 Cesar E Chavez 
High 

10 330 
520 
850 

340 
530 
900 

415 
535 
 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

0114736 Godinez (Hector 
G.) Fundamental High 

10 330 
520 
830 

340 
525 
850 

415 
530 
855 

425 
535 
865 

435 
610 
900 

436 
720 
 

445 
725 

450 
730 

460 
735 

510 
760 

515 
820 

3034998 Lorin Griset 
Academy 

20 330 
520 
850 

340 
530 
855 

415 
535 
860 

425 
720 
890 

435 
725 
900 

436 
730 
 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 



Page 4 of 4 
 

3030608 Middle College 
High 

10 330 
520 
850 

340 
530 
855 

415 
535 
860 

425 
720 
890 

435 
725 
900 

436 
730 
 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

3035821 Saddleback High 10 330 
520 
840 

340 
530 
850 

415 
535 
855 

425 
710 
860 

435 
720 
865 

436 
725 
890 

445 
730 
900 

450 
735 
 

460 
760 

510 
820 

515 
830 

3036357 Santa Ana High 10 330 
520 
830 

340 
530 
840 

415 
535 
850 

425 
610 
855 

435 
710 
860 

436 
720 
865 

445 
725 
870 

450 
730 
890 

460 
735 
900 

510 
760 
 

515 
820 

0108365 Segerstrom High 10 330 
520 
840 

340 
530 
865 

415 
535 
890 

425 
710 
900 

435 
720 
 

436 
725 

445 
730 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

515 
830 

3036456 Valley High 10 330 
520 
850 

340 
530 
855 

415 
535 
890 

425 
720 
900 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

3030582 Santa Ana Unified 
Adult Transition 

10 330 
520 
840 

340 
530 
850 

415 
535 
855 

425 
715 
870 

435 
720 
890 

436 
725 
900 

445 
730 
 

450 
735 

460 
760 

510 
820 

515 
830 

6115133 Santa Ana 
Community Day 
Intermediate/High 

31 330 
520 
890 

340 
530 
900 

415 
535 
 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

0101626 Edward B Cole 
Academy 

55 330 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
900 

460 510 515 520 

6119127 El Sol Santa Ana 
Science and Arts Charter 
Academy 

55 330 
530 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
900 

460 510 515 520 

0106567  NOVA Academy 
Early College High School 

55 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

0109066 Orange County 
Educational Arts Academy 

55 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

3030723 Orange County 
High School of the Arts 

55 330 
520 
900 

340 
530 
 

415 
535 

425 
720 

435 
725 

436 
730 

445 
735 

450 
760 

460 
820 

510 
830 

515 
840 

 
Please ensure that the following are included on this form:  

10–Public Day School 11–Public Residential School 
15–Special Education Center/Facility 19–Other Public School/Facilities 
20–Continuation School 22–Alternative Work Education Center/Work Study Program 
24–Independent Study 31–Community School 
55–Charter School (operated by an LEA/District/County  

Office of Education) 
56–Charter School (operated as an LEA) 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

California Department of Education                                                                                Special Education Division 
ASP–02a 001 (rev March 2013) 
 
Special Education Local Plan Area: 3018 Santa Ana Unified Local Educational Agency: 3066670 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
 

Other Facilities (002) 
List the site name and type of facility 

providing services to students enrolled in 
the LEA 

 
Services Provided at this Location 

Site Name 

Type of 
Facility 

(see 
below) 

List the California Special Education Information System 
(CASEMIS) code associated with each service that is provided at 

the location listed in the left-hand column 

0111260 Red Rock Canyon School 72 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

6130520 Beacon Day School 70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

6130553 Rossier Part Elementary 70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

6131056 Devereux Texas – 
League City 

72 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

6926471 Rossier Park Jr/Sr High 
School 

70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

6937278 Mardan School 70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

6937437 Speech and Language 
Development Center 

70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

7078579 Alton School 70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

7085954 Therapeutic Education 
Center-Santa – Site #1 

70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

7102924 Canal Street Elementary 70 330 
515 
900 

340 
520 

415 
530 

425 
535 

445 
830 

450 
840 

460 
850 

510 
870 

 
Use these codes to identify the type of facility providing services to students ages 6–22: 
30–Juvenile Court School 32–Correctional Institution or  

Incarceration Facility 
40–Home Instruction 

45–Hospital Facility 50–Community College 51–Adult Education Program 
70–Nonpublic Day School 71/72–Nonpublic Residential School 79–Nonpublic Agency 
 
Within Orange County, California, where Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) SELPA is 
located, students from our attendance area with IEPs, who are jailed, are served under the Correctional 
Section, school type 32, through the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE), which is a 
member of the North Orange SELPA. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Therefore, SAUSD students with disabilities in correctional settings are served in programs that are run 
by the OCDE, a member of the North Orange County SELPA.  We coordinate with other State agencies 
regarding Child Find for students 18-22 years of age that have been incarcerated. 
 
At this time, SAUSD SELPA is not supporting any section 32 adult students outside of Orange County. 
 



 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

California Department of Education                                                                                Special Education Division 
ASP–02a 001 (rev March 2013) 
 
Special Education Local Plan Area: 3018 Santa Ana Unified Local Educational Agency: 3066670 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
  

Infant Services (003) 
List the site name and type of facility 

providing services to students enrolled in 
the LEA 

Services Provided at this Location 

Site Name 
Type of 
Facility 

 

List the California Special Education Management Information 
System (CASEMIS) code associated with each service that is 

provided at the location listed in the left-hand column 
6030290 Mitchell Child 
Development Center 

10 210 240 250 415 450 460 720  

6071195 Taft Elementary 10 210 240 250 415 450 460 720  

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

 
Use these codes to identify the type of facility where Infant Services (ages 0–3) are provided: 
00–No School (Ages 0–5 only) 10–Public Day School 
11–Public Residential School 19–Other Public School/Facilities 
40–Home 45–Hospital Facility 
62–Child Development or Child Care Facility 65–Extended Day Care 
 



 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

California Department of Education                                                                                Special Education Division 
ASP–02a 001 (rev March 2013) 
 
Special Education Local Plan Area: 3018 Santa Ana Unified Local Educational Agency: 3066670 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED 
 

Pre-School Services (004) 
 

List the site name and type of facility 
providing services to students enrolled 

in the LEA 
Services Provided at this Location 

Site Name Type of Facility  

List the California Special Education Management 
Information System (CASEMIS) code associated with 

each service that is provided at the location listed in the 
left-hand column 

0108373 Esqueda 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

0116582 Heroes 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030209 Adams 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030217 Jackson 
(Andrew) Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030225 Harvey (Carl) 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030233 Diamond 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030241 Edison (Thomas 
A.) Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030266 Fremont 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030274 Hoover 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030282 Jefferson 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030290 Mitchell Child 
Development Center 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030308 Lincoln 
(Abraham) Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030316 Lowell 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030324 Madison 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030332 Martin 10 330 340 350 415 425 435 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Elementary 436 
725 

445 
735 

450 
 

460 710 720 

6030357 Monroe 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030365 Monte Vista 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030399 Roosevelt 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030407 Santiago 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030431 Washington 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6030449 Wilson 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6071195 Taft Elementary 10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6095152 Franklin 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6098552 Muir (John) 
Fundamental 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6099816 Greenville 
Fundamental 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6102875 Remington 
(Frederick) Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6106165 Sepulveda 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6107692 Kennedy 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6108484 Garfield 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6109904 Pio Pico 
Elementary 
 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6110175 Carver 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6110183 Heninger (Martin 
R.) Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6111298 Walker 
Elementary 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 
 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

6114631 Davis (Wallace 
R.) Elementary 

10 330 
436 

340 
445 

350 
450 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

725 735  

6116917 Thorpe (Jim) 
Fundamental 

10 330 
436 
725 

340 
445 
735 

350 
450 
 

415 
460 

425 
710 

435 
720 

 

 
Use these numbers to identify the type of facility where Pre-School Services (ages 3–5) are provided: 

40–Home Instruction 45–Hospital Facility 
61–Head Start Program 62–Child Development or Child Care Facility 
63–State Preschool Program 64–Private Preschool 
65–Extended Day Care Program  

 



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

210 Family training, counseling, and home visits (ages 0–2 only): This 
service includes: services provided by social workers, psychologists, or other 
qualified personnel to assist the family in understanding the special needs of 
the child and enhancing the child’s development. Note: Services provided by 
specialists (such as medical services, nursing services, occupational therapy, 
and physical therapy) for a specific function should be coded under the 
appropriate service category, even if the services were delivered in the home. X

34 Code of Federal 
Regulations  (CFR ) 

sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

220 Medical services (for evaluation only) (ages 0–2 only): Services provided 
by a licensed physician to determine a child’s developmental status and need 
for early intervention services. X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

230 Nutrition services (ages 0–2 only): These services include conducting 
assessments in: nutritional history and dietary intake; anthropometric, 
biochemical, and clinical variables; feeding skills and feeding problems; and 
food habits and food preferences. X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

240 Service coordination (ages 0–2 only) 
X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

250 Special instruction (ages 0-2 only): Special instruction includes: the design 
of learning environments and activities that promote the child’s acquisition of 
skills in a variety of developmental areas, including cognitive processes and 
social interaction; curriculum planning, including the planned interaction of 
personnel, materials, and time and space, that leads to achieving the 
outcomes in the child’s individualized family service plan (IFSP); providing 
families with information, skills, and support related to enhancing the skill 
development of the child; and working with the child to enhance the child’s 
development. X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

260 Special education aide in regular development class, childcare center, 
or family childcare home (ages 0–2 only) X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

California Department of Education, Special Education Division
Form ASP-01a (rev March 2013)

California Special Education Management Information System Service Descriptions
Special Education Local Plan Area:



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

270 Respite care services (ages 0–2 only): Through the IFSP process, short-
term care given in-home or out-of-home, which temporarily relieves families 
of the ongoing responsibility for specialized care for child with a disability.  
(Note: only for infants and toddlers from birth through 2, but under 3.) X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

330 Specialized academic instruction: Adapting, as appropriate to the needs of 
the child with a disability, the content, methodology, or delivery of instruction 
to ensure access of the child to the general curriculum, so that he or she can 
meet the educational standards within the jurisdiction of the public agency 
that apply to all children. X

34 CFR  Section 
300.39(b)(3)

340 Intensive individual instruction: IEP Team determination that student 
requires additional support for all or part of the day to meet his or her IEP 
goals. X

30 California Education 
Code (EC ) Section 56364

350 Individual and small group instruction: Instruction delivered one-to-one or 
in a small group as specified in an IEP enabling the individual(s) to 
participate effectively in the total school program.

X

5 California Code of 
Regulations  (CCR ) Section 

3051;
30 EC  Section 56441.2

415 Language and speech: Language and speech services provide remedial 
intervention for eligible individuals with difficulty understanding or using 
spoken language. The difficulty may result from problems with articulation 
(excluding abnormal swallowing patterns, if that is the sole assessed 
disability); abnormal voice quality, pitch, or loudness; fluency; hearing loss; or 
the acquisition, comprehension, or expression of spoken language. 
Language deficits or speech patterns resulting from unfamiliarity with the 
English language and from environmental, economic or cultural factors are 
not included. Services include specialized instruction and services: 
monitoring, reviewing, and consultation, and may be direct or indirect, 
including the use of a speech consultant. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.1;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(15), 
300.8 (c)(11)



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

425 Adapted physical education: Direct physical education services provided by 
an adapted physical education specialist to pupils who have needs that 
cannot be adequately satisfied in other physical education programs as 
indicated by assessment and evaluation of motor skills performance and 
other areas of need. It may include individually designed developmental 
activities, games, sports, and rhythms, for strength development and fitness 
suited to the capabilities, limitations, and interests of individual students with 
disabilities who may not safely, successfully, or meaningfully engage in 
unrestricted participation in the vigorous activities of the general or modified 
physical education program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.5;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  sections
300.108, 300.39 (b)(2)

435 Health and nursing–specialized physical health care services: 
Specialized physical health care services means those health services 
prescribed by the child’s licensed physician and surgeon, requiring medically 
related training of the individual who performs the services and which are 
necessary during the school day to enable the child to attend school (5 CCR 
Section 3051.12[b]). Specialized physical health care services include but are 
not limited to suctioning, oxygen administration, catheterization, nebulizer 
treatments, insulin administration, and glucose testing. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.12;
30 EC  sections 56363, 

49423.5(d)
34 CFR  Section 300.107;

436 Health and nursing–other services: This includes services that are 
provided to individuals with exceptional needs by a qualified individual 
pursuant to an IEP when a student has health problems which require 
nursing intervention beyond basic school health services. Services include 
managing the health problem, consulting with staff, group and individual 
counseling, making appropriate referrals, and maintaining communication 
with agencies and health care providers. These services do not include any 
physician supervised or specialized health care service. IEP required health 
and nursing services are expected to supplement the regular health services 
program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.12;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section 300.107 



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

445 Assistive technology services: Any specialized training or technical support 
for the incorporation of assistive devices, adapted computer technology, or 
specialized media with the educational programs to improve access for 
students. The term includes a functional analysis of the student's needs for 
assistive technology; selecting, designing, fitting, customizing, or repairing 
appropriate devices; coordinating services with assistive technology devices; 
training or technical assistance for students with a disability, the student's 
family, individuals providing education or rehabilitation services, and 
employers. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  sections 
300.6, 300.105

450 Occupational therapy: Occupational Therapy (OT) includes services to 
improve student's educational performance, postural stability, self-help 
abilities, sensory processing and organization, environmental adaptation and 
use of assistive devices, motor planning and coordination, visual perception 
and integration, social and play abilities, and fine motor abilities. Both direct 
and indirect services may be provided within the classroom, other 
educational settings, or the home, in groups or individually, and may include 
therapeutic techniques to develop abilities, adaptations to the student's 
environment or curriculum, and consultation and collaboration with other staff 
and parents. Services are provided, pursuant to an IEP, by a qualified 
occupational therapist registered with the American Occupational Therapy 
Certification Board. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.6;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section 
300.34 (c)(6)



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

460 Physical therapy: These services are provided, pursuant to an IEP, by a 
registered physical therapist, or physical therapist assistant, when 
assessment shows a discrepancy between gross motor performance and 
other educational skills. Physical therapy includes, but is not limited to, motor 
control and coordination, posture and balance, self-help, functional mobility, 
accessibility and use of assistive devices. Services may be provided within 
the classroom, other educational settings or in the home, and may occur in 
groups or individually. These services may include adaptations to the 
student's environment and curriculum, selected therapeutic techniques and 
activities, and consultation and collaborative interventions with staff and 
parents.

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.6;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section
 300.34 (c)(9); California 

Business and Professions 
Code 

(B&PC ) Chapter 5.7
sections 2600–2696;

Government Code  (GC ) 
Interagency Agreement 

Chapter 26.5 
Section 7575(a)(2)

510 Individual counseling: One-to-one counseling, provided by a qualified 
individual pursuant to an IEP. Counseling may focus on such student aspects 
as education, career, personal, or be with parents or staff members on 
learning problems or guidance programs for students. Individual counseling 
is expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program.

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.9;
34 CFR  Section 

300.34(c)(2)

515 Counseling and guidance: Counseling in a group setting, provided by a 
qualified individual pursuant to an IEP. Group counseling is typically social 
skills development, but may focus on such student aspects as education, 
career, personal, or be with parents or staff members on learning problems 
or guidance programs for students. IEP required group counseling is 
expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program. 
Guidance services include interpersonal, intrapersonal, or family 
interventions, performed in an individual or group setting by a qualified 
individual pursuant to an IEP. Specific programs include social skills 
development, self-esteem building, parent training, and assistance to special 
education students supervised by staff credentialed to serve special 
education students. These services are expected to supplement the regular 
guidance and counseling program. X

34 CFR sections 
300.24.(b)(2), 300.306;
5 CCR  Section 3051.9



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

520 Parent counseling: Individual or group counseling provided by a qualified 
individual pursuant to an IEP to assist the parent(s) of special education 
students in better understanding and meeting their child's needs and may 
include parenting skills or other pertinent issues. IEP required parent 
counseling is expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling 
program. X

5 CCR Section 3051.11;
34 CFR  Section 

300.34(c)(8)

525 Social work services: Social work services, provided by a qualified 
individual pursuant to an IEP, include, but are not limited to, preparing a 
social or developmental history of a child with a disability, group and 
individual counseling with the child and family, working with those problems 
in a child's living situation (home, school, and community) that affect the 
child's adjustment in school, and mobilizing school and community resources 
to enable the child to learn as effectively as possible in his or her educational 
program. Social work services are expected to supplement the regular 
guidance and counseling program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.13;
34 CFR  Section 

300.34(c)(14)

530 Psychological services: These services, provided by a credentialed or 
licensed psychologist pursuant to an IEP, include interpreting assessment 
results for parents and staff in implementing the IEP, obtaining and 
interpreting information about child behavior and conditions related to 
learning, and planning programs of individual and group counseling and 
guidance services for children and parents. These services may include 
consulting with other staff in planning school programs to meet the special 
needs of children as indicated in the IEP. IEP required psychological services 
are expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.10; 
34 CFR  Section 
300.34 (c)(10)

535 Behavior intervention services: A systematic implementation of procedures 
designed to promote lasting, positive changes in the student's behavior 
resulting in greater access to a variety of community settings, social contacts, 
public events, and placement in the least restrictive environment. 

X

 5 CCR  Section 3001(d);
34 CFR  Section
300.34 (c)(10)



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

540 Day treatment services: Structured education, training, and support 
services to address the student’s mental health needs.

X

Health & Safety Code, 
Div.2, Chap.3, Article 1, 

Section 1502(a)
545 Residential treatment services: A 24-hour, out-of-home placement that 

provides intensive therapeutic services to support the educational program. 

X

Welfare and Institutions 
Code, 

Part 2, Chapter 2.5, 
Art. 1, Section 5671

610 Specialized services for low incidence disabilities: Low incidence 
services are defined as those provided to the student population who have 
orthopedic impairment (OI), visual impairment (VI), who are deaf, hard of 
hearing (HH), or deaf-blind (DB). Typically, services are provided in 
education settings by an itinerant teacher or an itinerant teacher/specialist. 
Consultation is provided to the teacher, staff, and parents as needed. These 
services must be clearly written in the student's IEP, including frequency and 
duration of the services to the student. X

5 CCR  sections 
3051.16, 3051.18;

34 CFR  Section 300.34

710 Specialized deaf and hard of hearing services: These services include 
speech therapy, speech reading, auditory training, and/or instruction in the 
student's mode of communication. Rehabilitative and educational services; 
adapting curricula, methods, and the learning environment; and special 
consultation to students, parents, teachers, and other school personnel. X

5 CCR  sections
3051.16, 3051.18;

34 CFR  Section 300.34

715 Interpreter services: Sign language interpretation of spoken language to 
individuals, whose communication is normally sign language, by a qualified 
sign language interpreter.  This includes conveying information through the 
sign system of the student or consumer and tutoring students regarding class 
content through the sign system of the student. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16;
34 CFR  Section 

300.34 (c)(4)

720 Audiological services: These services include measurements of acuity, 
monitoring amplification, and frequency modulation system use. Consultation 
services with teachers, parents, or speech pathologists must be identified in 
the IEP as to reason, frequency, and duration of contact; infrequent contact 
is considered assistance and would not be included. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.2;
34 CFR  Section 

300.34 (c)(1)



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

725 Specialized vision services: This is a broad category of services provided 
to students with visual impairments. It includes assessment of functional 
vision; curriculum modifications necessary to meet the student's educational 
needs including Braille, large type, and aural media; instruction in areas of 
need; concept development and academic skills; communication skills 
including alternative modes of reading and writing; and social, emotional, 
career, vocational, and independent living skills. It may include coordination 
of other personnel providing services to the students such as transcribers, 
readers, counselors, orientation and mobility specialists, career/vocational 
staff, and others, and collaboration with the student's classroom teacher. X

5 CCR  Section 3030(d);
30 EC  Section 56364.1

730 Orientation and mobility: Students with identified visual impairments are 
trained in body awareness and to understand how to move. Students are 
trained to develop skills to enable them to travel safely and independently 
around the school and in the community. It may include consultation services 
to parents regarding their children requiring such services according to an 
IEP. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.3;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section 300.34 
(c)(7)

735 Braille transcription: Any transcription services to convert materials from 
print to Braille. It may include textbooks, tests, worksheets, or anything 
necessary for instruction. The transcriber should be qualified in English 
Braille as well as Nemeth Code (mathematics) and be certified by appropriate 
agency. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16;
30 EC  Section 56363;
34 CFR  Section 300.8 

(c)(13)

740 Specialized orthopedic services: Specially designed instruction related to 
the unique needs of students with orthopedic disabilities, including 
specialized materials and equipment.

X

5 CCR  sections 
3030(e), 3051.16;

30 EC  Section 56363;
34 CFR  Section 300.8 

(c)(8)
745 Reading services X 5 CCR  Section 3051.16



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

750 Note taking services: Any specialized assistance given to the student for 
the purpose of taking notes when the student is unable to do so 
independently. This may include, but is not limited to, copies of notes taken 
by another student or transcription of tape-recorded information from a class 
or aide designated to take notes. This does not include instruction in the 
process of learning how to take notes. X

5 CCR Section 3051.16

755 Transcription services: Any transcription service to convert materials from 
print to a mode of communication suitable for the student. This may also 
include dictation services as it may pertain to textbooks, tests, worksheets, or 
anything necessary for instruction. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16

760 Recreation services, includes therapeutic recreation: Therapeutic 
recreation and specialized instructional programs designed to assist pupils to 
become as independent as possible in leisure activities, and when possible 
and appropriate, facilitate the pupil's integration into general recreation 
programs. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.15; 
34 CFR  Section 300.34 

(c)(11)

820 College awareness: College awareness is the result of acts that promote 
and increase student learning about higher education opportunities, 
information, and options that are available including, but not limited to, career 
planning, course prerequisites, admission eligibility, and financial aid. X

34 CFR  sections 
300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

830 Vocational assessment, counseling, guidance, and career assessment: 
Organized educational programs that are directly related to the preparation of 
individuals for paid or unpaid employment, and may include provision for 
work experience, job coaching, development and/or placement, and 
situational assessment. This includes career counseling to assist a student in 
assessing his/her aptitudes, abilities, and interests in order to make realistic 
career decisions. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections 

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

840 Career awareness: Transition services include a provision for self-advocacy, 
career planning, and career guidance. This also emphasizes the need for 
coordination between these provisions and the Perkins Act to ensure that 
students with disabilities in middle schools will be able to access vocational 
education funds. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections 

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

850 Work experience education: Work experience education means organized 
educational programs that are directly related to the preparation of individuals 
for paid or unpaid employment, or for additional preparation for a career 
requiring other than a baccalaureate or advanced degree. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections 

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

855 Job Coaching: Job coaching is a service that provides assistance and 
guidance to an employee who may be experiencing difficulty with one or 
more aspects of the daily job tasks and functions. The service is provided by 
a job coach who is highly successful, skilled and trained on the job who can 
determine how the employee that is experiencing difficulty learns best and 
formulate a training plan to improve job performance. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections 

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

860 Mentoring: Mentoring is a sustained coaching relationship between a 
student and teacher through ongoing involvement. The mentor offers 
support, guidance, encouragement and assistance as the learner encounters 
challenges with respect to a particular area such as acquisition of job skills. 
Mentoring can be either formal, as in planned, structured instruction, or 
informal that occurs naturally through friendship, counseling, and collegiality 
in a casual, unplanned way. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections 

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

865 Agency linkages (referral and placement): Service coordination and case 
management that facilitates the linkage of individualized education programs 
under this part and individualized family service plans under part C with 
individualized service plans under multiple Federal and State programs, such 
as title I of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (vocational rehabilitation), title XIX 
of the Social Security Act (Medicaid), and title XVI of the Social Security Act 
(supplemental security income). X

30 EC  Section 56341.5 (f);
 34 CFR  Section 300.344 

(3)(b)

870 Travel training (includes mobility training)

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.3;
34 CFR  sections 300.39 

(c)(7)
890 Other transition services: These services may include program 

coordination, case management and meetings, and crafting linkages 
between schools and between schools and postsecondary agencies. X



 Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not 

Currently
 Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*) 

900 Other special education/related services: Any other specialized service 
required for a student with a disability to receive educational benefit. X

*   B&PC –Business and Proessional Codes
    CCR –California Code of Regulations
    CFR –Code of Federal Regulations
    EC –Education Code
    GC –Government Code



        

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Submission of Part I – Consolidated Application and 

Reporting System to California State Department of Education for 
2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services  
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to submit Part I of the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System (CARS) to the California State Department of Education for 
the 2014-15 school year for continued funding for major State and Federal categorical programs.  
The CARS serves as the District’s intention to participate in the following categorical programs: 
 

FEDERAL CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS FUNDED THROUGH CONAPP 

NCLB, Title I, Part A 

NCLB, Title II, Part A, Improving Teacher Quality 

NCLB ,Title III, Part A, Language Instruction, EL 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 

This application for funding the Consolidated Categorical Aid Programs is divided into two 
portions.  Part I, submitted by June 24, 2014, provides the basic school-level participation data 
needed by the California Department of Education for presentation to the legislature and federal 
officials. 
 
Funding levels per site will be incorporated into the second part, CARS Part II, of the application 
process.  CARS Part II includes specific school-level categorical budgets and 2014-15 carryover 
information which will be submitted to the California Department of Education (CDE) prior to 
February 2015. 
 

 
 
FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



        

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve submission of Part I of the Consolidated Application and Reporting System to the 
California State Department of Education for 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:NS:lr 



Consolidated Application 
2014-15 

Executive Summary 

The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California Department of Education 
(CDE) to distribute categorical funds from various federal programs to county offices and school 
districts throughout California. Annually, in June, each districts that wishes to receive said 
funding, must submit the spring release Part I of the Con App to document participation in these 
programs and provide assurances that the district will comply with the legal requirements of each 
program. Program entitlements are determined by formulas contained in the laws that created the 
programs. 

The winter release of the application (Part II) is submitted in January of each year and contains 
the district entitlements for each funded program. Out of each federal program entitlement, 
districts allocate funds for indirect costs of administration, for programs operated by the district 
office, and for programs operated at schools. 

The final electronic submission of ConApp Part I will include data on the following 
requirements: 

• Parental Involvement Policies

Title I Reporting 

 
• Program Improvement (PI) Activities 
• Program Improvement Expenditures 
• School Funded Staff Report 
• Non-profit Private School Participation 
• Non-profit Private School Demographics 
• Projected Student Counts (by site) 
• Title I School Identification 

• Fiscal Year Expenditure Report 

Title II Reporting 

• Class Size Reduction 
• Non-profit Private School Participation 

• YTD Obligations Report 

Title III Reporting 

 
• Non-profit Private School Participation 

• Homeless Education Policy, Requirements and Implementation

Other Reporting 

 
• Application for Funding 
• Protected Prayer Certification 
• Substitute Time Accounting 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca14sguparentinv.asp�
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca14sguit3lepobrpt.asp�
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca14sguit3lepobrpt.asp�
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca14sguihomeless.asp�


 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Ratification of Submission of School Climate Transformation Grant 

to Provide Support to Schools in Positive Behavior Intervention 
Support Implementation and Substance Abuse Prevention 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services  
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to request Board ratification of submission of the School 
Climate Transformation Grant to the United States Department of Education.  The proposed 
services in the School Climate Transformation Grant will further support the conditions of 
learning as delineated in Goal 3 of the Santa Ana Unified School District’s Local Control 
Accountability Plan.  The grant services will support the reduction of student suspensions by 
increasing the development of Tier 2 and Tier 3 interventions and providing a substance abuse 
prevention program.  This effort will focus on the accomplishment of goals and objectives 
related to positive school climate, Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) and 
progressive school discipline.   
 
The grant involves several components including: 1) Program Specialist whose time will be 
dedicated to coaching schools in need of extra support to effectively implement PBIS and assist 
schools with the development of Tier 2 and 3 interventions 2) The intermediate school pilot, 
Project Towards No Drug Abuse, will be expanded and serve as an alternative means of 
discipline for students with first time drug related offenses in high school as well as intermediate.  
3) Monitoring of program outcomes through data collection by additional responsibilities for 
current district employees with expertise in data management. 
 
Grant Components: 

• Program Specialist will identify and develop mental health related interventions for 
schools in need of Tier 2 and 3 supports.  Program Specialist will also provide hands on 
coaching to sites needing support and training for expanding implementation of PBIS.   
 

• To replicate the success of an intermediate school pilot, the evidence-based curriculum, 
Project Towards No Drug Abuse will be expanded to high school students.  Attendance at 
this two day intervention will be offered in lieu of suspension for students with first time 
drug, alcohol, and tobacco related offenses.  Separate workshops will be provided for 
intermediate and high school students.  

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



• To monitor and evaluate program outcomes, grant funds will be allocated to support the 
collection and analysis of discipline, PBIS and other interventions data.  Outcomes will 
be closely monitored and school sites will be selected based on the data collected.  

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The School Climate Transformation Grant will continue to support the goals of positive school 
climate by increasing the capacity and effectiveness of sites to implement and expand PBIS.  
This would facilitate the goal of effective districtwide implementation of PBIS within the next 
three years.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Approximately $300,000 x 5 years ($1,500,000)    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the Submission of School Climate Transformation Grant to Provide Support to Schools in 
Positive Behavior Intervention Support Implementation and Substance Abuse Prevention. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 



 
GRANT SUMMARY 

 
Title: School Transformation Grant 

Funding Source: The U.S. Department of Education 
Due Date June 23, 2014  
Contact Person: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent 
Amount/Duration:  Approximately $300,000 x 5 years ($1,500,000 Total) 
Target Population (e.g. Grade 
Level/s): District-wide 

Budget Impact: No Matching Funds are Required 
Indirect Rate: 3.97% 

Personnel Impact: 

• PBIS Program Specialist-Coach for Tier 2 and 3 Interventions  
• Data Specialist 
• Intervention Specialist for Substance Abuse Prevention 

Interventions for Secondary Schools 

Survey Questions: Not Applicable 

 
Grant Program Description 

 
This grant will support Goal 3: Conditions of Learning as delineated in the District Local Accountability 
Plan. Specifically, it will support the goals and objectives of positive school climate, PBIS and 
progressive school discipline. This grant involves several components which include a Program Specialist 
whose time will be dedicated to coaching schools in PBIS implementation and assisting schools with the 
development of Tier 2 and 3 interventions. In addition, the intermediate school pilot Project Towards No Drug 
Abuse will be expanded to include high school students and serve an alternative means of discipline for offenders 
with first time drug related offenses. 
Goals/Objectives: 
 

1. To improve positive school climate by increasing the capacity 
and effectiveness of sites to implement and expand PBIS in order 
to attain districtwide implementation of PBIS within 3 years.  

2. To determine the effect of Project Towards No Drug Abuse 
Program which will serve as prevention and as an alternative 
means of correction for first time drug-related offenses. 

Activities: 
 

1. Site-based coaching and support for PBIS implementation at 
selected sites 

2. Site-based training and technical assistance for implementation 
of Tier 2 and 3 interventions 

3. Evidence-based intervention program for both intermediate and 
high school students in lieu of suspension for first time drug-
related offenses. 

4. Support for monitoring of program outcomes through data 
collection and analysis 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 24, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and 

STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc. for 2014-16 School 
Years 

 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to renew existing online 
subscription for Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc. for the 
2014-16 school years. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
On October 27, 2009, the Board authorized administration to award the initial contract to 
Renaissance Learning, Inc., for subscriptions to Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading through 
June 30, 2013.  On June 11, 2013, the Board authorized the renewal of the subscription for an 
additional year to end on June 30, 2014.  Currently, 44 District schools including 35 elementary, 
seven intermediate, and two high schools have subscriptions to two reading software programs 
from Renaissance Learning: Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading.  These two programs are 
used as part of the overall reading improvement strategies of the subscribing schools.  District 
renewal of services and subscriptions for Accelerated Reader, Enterprise, STAR Reading, and 
hosting fees for 44 schools for two years contract will provide a cost savings to the District in the 
form of a multiple-site bulk discount. 
 
Accelerated Reader is a computer program that helps teachers manage and monitor student’s 
independent reading practice of books written at or above their identified reading level.  Students 
read appropriate, self-selected text within their reading range and take online quizzes on the 
material to ensure comprehension.  STAR Reading is a computer-adaptive, reading level 
assessment program that provides individual student data to teachers to help inform reading 
instruction and intervention.  It is used in conjunction with Accelerated Reader to identify 
student reading level. STAR Reading is also used during the summer extended learning program 
with participating students in grades 3-8 as pre and post assessment of their reading level.  These 
programs provide a tool for teachers to help students read successfully through independent 
practice, assist with placement for small group instruction in the classroom, and provide the 
student with appropriate reading practice through monitored student reading goals.  
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



FUNDING: 
 
K-12 Voucher - Year 1:  $262,088.21 
EIA - Year 2:  $262,489.28 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize Administration to renew subscription with Renaissance Learning, Inc., for STAR 
Reading and Accelerated Reader for the 2014-16 school years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 
 

















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0

























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0



Page 1 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

AGREEMENT FCI-SD2-22 

BY AND BETWEEN  

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION OF ORANGE COUNTY 

AND 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES 

This AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) entered into as of the 5th day of February, 2014 (“Date 
of Agreement”) which date is enumerated for purposes of reference only and corresponds to the date 
of action on and approval of funding for this Agreement by COMMISSION is by and between the 
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION OF ORANGE COUNTY, a public body and 
legal public entity (“COMMISSION”) and SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a 
California public school district organized and existing under the laws of the State of California 
(“CONTRACTOR”).  This Agreement shall be administered by the Executive Director of 
COMMISSION or his/her authorized designee (“ADMINISTRATOR”). 

RECITALS 

A. In order to facilitate the creation and implementation of an integrated, 
comprehensive, and collaborative system of information and services to enhance optimal early 
childhood development, the legislature adopted legislation set forth in the California Children and 
Families Act of 1998, Health and Safety Code Section 130100, et seq. (as amended, the “Act”) 
implementing the Children and Families First Initiative passed by the California electorate in 
November, 1998 and establishing the California Children and Families Commission and providing 
for establishment in each county of Children and Families Commissions, including COMMISSION. 

B. COMMISSION adopted its Strategic Plan to define how funds authorized under the 
Act should best be used to meet the critical needs of Orange County’s children prenatal through age 
five as codified in the Act, which plan has been amended and after the Date of Agreement may be 
further amended, updated, and/or revised (“Strategic Plan”). 

C. CONTRACTOR is a school district organized and existing under the laws of the 
State of California, and its powers include without limitation, provision of services to and activities 
for the benefit of Orange County’s children through age five (5). 

D. On February 5, 2014, COMMISSION awarded $1,825,300 to CONTRACTOR 
($675,300 for three years of Early Learning Specialist Services, $750,000 for three years of School 
Readiness Nurse Services and $400,000 for three years of School Readiness Services) for the period 
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017.   

E. On May 7, 2014, COMMISSION awarded $76,390 to CONTRACTOR to provide 
services implementing the Early Development Index (EDI) project for the period July 1, 2014 
through June 30, 2017. 



Page 2 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

F. COMMISSION desires to contract with CONTRACTOR to provide services and 
carry out certain performance obligations, and achieve certain outcomes, promoting the purposes of 
the Act and the Strategic Plan on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and the Project 
Summary, Exhibit A, Work Plan, Exhibit A-1, and Project Budget, Exhibit B (together, “Services”). 

G. As and if applicable, COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR desire to enter into 
matching fund program opportunities with the California Children and Families Commission (First 5 
California) and other matching fund opportunities as may become available. 

H. CONTRACTOR desires to provide the Services in furtherance of the purposes of the 
Act and the Strategic Plan on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, based on the Recitals, which are a substantive part of this Agreement, 
and agreed mutual consideration, COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2014 
and terminate on June 30, 2017, unless earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 22 
of this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR and ADMINISTRATOR may mutually agree in writing to 
extend the term of this Agreement, provided that COMMISSION’s Maximum Payment Obligation in 
this Agreement does not increase as a result. 
2. ALTERATION OF TERMS.  This Agreement, together with the Project Summary, Exhibit 
A; Work Plan, Exhibit A-1, and Project Budget, Exhibit B that are attached to this Agreement and 
fully incorporated by this reference (together, “Exhibits”), express all understanding of the parties 
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and shall constitute the total Agreement between 
the parties, except as otherwise expressly provided in this Paragraph 2 and in Subparagraph 8.5.  No 
amendment, addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this Agreement, whether written or oral, shall 
be valid unless the amendment is made in writing and formally approved and executed by both 
parties, except as provided in this Paragraph 2 and in Subparagraph 8.5.   

2.1 CONTRACTOR work plans, budgets and scopes of services will be subject to an 
annual review to determine consistency with the COMMISSION's strategic direction. Changes to the 
work plan, budgets and scopes of services may be directed by ADMINISTRATOR to bring the 
Agreement scope into better alignment with the COMMISSION's evolving strategic direction. These 
changes may include, but are not limited to, reprioritization of the targeted service population, 
redirection of resources to provide more intensive services, and/or increased focus on sustainability 
strategies. If CONTRACTOR is unable to redirect its program to be consistent with this direction, 
COMMISSION may reduce funding provided in successive years of this agreement.  

2.2 Administrator Modification Authority.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary and 
provided any modifications do not alter the overall goals and basic purpose of the Agreement, and 
provided these modifications do not increase COMMISSION’s Maximum Payment Obligation 
during the term of the Agreement, ADMINISTRATOR has the authority to, with the agreement of 
CONTRACTOR, make modification(s) to the activities, tasks, deliverables, and/or performance 
timeframes specified in the Project Summary as set forth in the Scope of Work in Exhibit A and/or 
the Work Plan, Exhibit A-1, to the funding allocation between and among the line items and/or the 
“Funds Due” period(s) budgeted in the Project Budget, Exhibit B, to the Payment interval, to the 
percentage of Initial Payment(s), and/or to the percentage of Retention Amount(s), and/or to the 
timing of the Retention Amount(s) withheld as described in this Agreement. 



Page 3 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

3. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR is and shall at all times be deemed to be 
an independent CONTRACTOR and shall be wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs 
the Services required of it by the terms of this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as creating the relationship of employer and employee or principal and agent between 
COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR or any of CONTRACTOR’s agents or employees.  
CONTRACTOR knowingly, voluntarily, and expressly assumes exclusively the responsibility for the 
acts of its employees or agents as they relate to the Services to be provided during the course and 
scope of their employment, whether the employee(s) are compensated through the funds received by 
CONTRACTOR through this Agreement, or otherwise related directly or indirectly to the 
performance of Services under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR, its elected or appointed officials, 
officers, agents, employees, and Subcontractors shall not, in any respect whatsoever, be entitled to 
any rights and/or privileges of COMMISSION employees and shall not be considered in any manner 
to be COMMISSION employees.  COMMISSION shall neither have nor exercise any control or 
direction over the methods by which CONTRACTOR shall perform its obligations under this 
Agreement.  COMMISSION shall not be responsible or liable for the acts or failure to act, whether 
intentional or negligent, of any employee, agent, or volunteer of CONTRACTOR. 

3.1 COMMISSION as Independent Entity.  Notwithstanding other provisions in this 
Agreement, such as insurance and indemnity provisions protecting COMMISSION and the County 
of Orange, CONTRACTOR acknowledges that pursuant to the Act, specifically Health & Safety 
Code Section 130140.1(a)(1), COMMISSION is a legal public entity separate from the County of 
Orange with independent powers and that in no event will CONTRACTOR look to the County of 
Orange for performance or indemnity under this Agreement, and CONTRACTOR expressly waives 
any rights it may have against the County of Orange in any way related to this Agreement.  With 
respect to the above provisions CONTRACTOR agrees all rights under Section 1542 of the 
California Civil Code and any similar law of any state or territory of the United States are expressly 
waived.  Section 1542 reads as follows: 

CIVIL CODE SECTION 1542.  GENERAL RELEASE; EXTENT.  A 
GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE 
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER 
FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF 
KNOWN BY HIM  OR HER MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS 
OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR. 

4. CONTRACTOR DELEGATION AND ASSIGNMENT.  CONTRACTOR shall not 
delegate or assign or otherwise transfer its duties, nor assign its rights under this Agreement, either in 
whole or in part, without the prior written consent of ADMINISTRATOR.  The request must be in 
writing with a full explanation for the request.  Any consent granted by ADMINISTRATOR may be 
conditioned upon and subject to certain actions by CONTRACTOR as determined by 
ADMINISTRATOR.  Any attempted assignment or delegation in derogation of this Paragraph 4 
shall be deemed void. 
5. SUBCONTRACTS.  Except to the extent expressly provided for in the Project Summary, 
Exhibit A, or as approved by ADMINISTRATOR, CONTRACTOR shall not enter into a subcontract 
or a consulting agreement, or agreement for professional services (each and all referred to as a 
“Subcontract”) for the provision of services or performance of tasks included within the scope of the 
Services required by this Agreement without the prior written consent of ADMINISTRATOR.  If 
ADMINISTRATOR consents in writing for CONTRACTOR to enter into a Subcontract, in no event 
shall the Subcontract alter in any way any legal responsibility or performance obligation of 



Page 4 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

CONTRACTOR to COMMISSION to perform or cause performance of the Services required under 
this Agreement.  ADMINISTRATOR may, but is not obligated to, require that CONTRACTOR 
submit a true copy of any permitted Subcontract.  All records related to each Subcontract, if any, are 
subject to examination and audit by ADMINISTRATOR or his/her designee, for a period of the later 
of (i) three (3) years after the date of final disbursement of funds under this Agreement, or (ii) three 
(3) years after any pending audit is completed. 

5.1 Minimum Subcontract Terms.  Each permitted Subcontract and the terms and 
provisions in the Subcontract shall be independently negotiated between CONTRACTOR and its 
selected subcontractor, consultant, or other person or entity under contract to CONTRACTOR 
related to the Services to be provided under this Agreement (“Subcontractor”); provided however, 
each Subcontract shall include provisions that meet or exceed the following requirements:  (i) any 
specific requirements set forth in the Project Summary, Exhibit A; (ii) clear and complete description 
of the nature, extent, and tasks of the work to be performed by the Subcontractor and the relation of 
the work to the Services required under this Agreement; (iii) identification of the personnel by 
classification, and, if available by name, who will work or provide services to CONTRACTOR under 
the Subcontract, including a description of the minimum qualifications, education, experience, and 
any required licensing for each classification of personnel, number of hours described in relation to 
full time equivalent (e.g., 1.0 FTE or 0.5 FTE); (iv) a compensation schedule, including hourly rates 
or fees for each classification of personnel and a not to exceed payment obligation under the 
Subcontract, which total amount shall in no event exceed and shall be limited to amounts set forth in 
the Project Budget, Exhibit B; (v) insurance and indemnification comparable to the requirements and 
provisions set forth in this Agreement for CONTRACTOR to provide to COMMISSION, which 
insurance shall protect CONTRACTOR and COMMISSION, and the County of Orange from any 
Claims or other liabilities that arise out of the Subcontract and performance of Subcontractor under 
the Subcontract; (vi) term of Subcontract, which term shall not exceed the term of this Agreement; 
(vii) obligation to maintain and retain accurate and complete client and financial records, which 
recordkeeping shall be fully compliant with applicable laws and regulations and records related to 
work and services provided under the Subcontract shall be maintained for the same retention period 
referenced in Paragraph 5 above, (viii) remedies and termination provisions which may be availed by 
CONTRACTOR in the event Subcontractor fails to perform under the Subcontract, and 
(ix) compliance with laws and regulations applicable to CONTRACTOR, as a public entity, entering 
into contracts, including without limitation that any subcontract is duly authorized, approved, and 
executed and in compliance with notice and bidding and contracting requirements, if any, and 
prevailing wage laws, if applicable, pursuant to applicable laws and regulations. 
6. INDEMNIFICATION   

6.1 CONTRACTOR Indemnification of COMMISSION.  CONTRACTOR agrees to 
and shall indemnify, defend with counsel approved in writing by  COMMISSION, hold harmless 
COMMISSION, the County of Orange, and their Commissioners, officers, agents, and employees 
from and against all liability, claims, losses and demands, damages to property or injuries to or death 
of any person or persons, including property of officers, employees, or agents of COMMISSION or 
the County of Orange, including defense costs (together, “Claims”), whether resulting from court 
action or otherwise, resulting from, related in any manner to, or arising out of the intentional, 
malicious, negligent acts, inactions, errors or omissions of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, 
agents, and/or Subcontractors in the performance of this Agreement.   

6.1.1 With regard to this indemnity clause, COMMISSION acknowledges 
CONTRACTOR does not assume responsibility for payment of Claims to the extent a court of 



Page 5 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

competent jurisdiction determines CONTRACTOR was not responsible for all or a part of the 
Claim(s), i.e., liability did not result from intentional, malicious, negligent acts, inactions, errors or 
omissions of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, agents, and/or Subcontractors in the 
performance of this Agreement, but were the result of the negligent or intentional act or omission of 
COMMISSION or its Commissioners, officers, agents or employees.  CONTRACTOR agrees the 
above provisions do not limit or affect its obligation to accept tender of defense and indemnification 
for a Claim from COMMISSION or ADMINISTRATOR.   If judgment is entered against 
CONTRACTOR and COMMISSION by a court of competent jurisdiction because of the concurrent 
active negligence of COMMISSION, the County of Orange, or their officers, agents, and employees, 
CONTRACTOR and COMMISSION agree that liability will be apportioned as determined by the 
court.  Neither party shall request a jury apportionment. 

6.1.2 Without limiting CONTRACTOR’s indemnification, it is agreed that 
CONTRACTOR shall maintain in force at all times during the term of this Agreement, the policy or 
policies of insurance covering its operations and performance under this Agreement in the form and 
amounts set forth in Paragraph 7, which insurance obligations shall apply independently of the 
indemnification provided under this Agreement. 

6.1.3 No elected official, no public official, no officer, no committee member, no 
Commissioner, employee, and no agent of COMMISSION or the County of Orange shall be 
personally liable to CONTRACTOR, or any successor in interest, (or to any Subcontractor) in the 
event of any default or breach by COMMISSION or for any amount which may become due to 
CONTRACTOR or to its successor (or Subcontractor) or for breach of any obligation of the terms of 
this Agreement. 

6.2 COMMISSION Indemnification of CONTRACTOR.  COMMISSION agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless CONTRACTOR from all Claims, including defense costs, whether 
resulting from court action or otherwise, arising out of the sole intentional or grossly negligent acts or 
omissions of COMMISSION and its officers, agents or employees in the performance of this 
Agreement. 

6.2.1 COMMISSION warrants it is self-insured or maintains policies of insurance 
placed with reputable insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of California which 
insures the perils of bodily injury, medical, professional liability and property damage. 

6.2.2 No elected official, no public official, and no employee of CONTRACTOR 
shall be personally liable to COMMISSION in the event of any default or breach of any obligation of 
the terms of this Agreement, except as to intentional misconduct or gross negligence of the elected 
official, public official, or employee of CONTRACTOR. 

6.3 Notice of Claim; Tender of Indemnification.  Each party agrees to provide the 
indemnifying party with written notification of any Claim within thirty (30) days of notice of the 
Claim, to allow the indemnifying party control over the defense and settlement of the Claim, and to 
cooperate with the indemnifying party in its defense. 

6.4 Defense of Claim.  COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR, at their sole discretion and 
expense, may employ legal counsel and participate in the defense of any actions. 

6.5 Cooperation with Claims.  Each party to this Agreement shall cooperate with 
another party to this Agreement in the defense of any action brought for conduct resulting under this 
Agreement and shall make available to said party any and all records in their respective possessions 
or control reasonably required by a party for use in contesting or defending liability. 



Page 6 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

7. INSURANCE.  Without limiting CONTRACTOR’s liability for indemnification of 
COMMISSION as set forth in Paragraph 6 above, CONTRACTOR shall obtain and maintain, in 
effect, during the term of this Agreement, certain minimum coverage of insurance through any or all 
of the following types of insurance, as further described, and as applicable, in Subparagraphs 7.1, 
7.2, and/or 7.3 below:  (a) self-insurance through the State or as otherwise approved by 
ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk Management designee; and/or (b) insurance via a pooled or joint 
powers insurance authority; and/or (c) insurance policies secured from insurance company(ies) that 
is/are admitted in California and rated A-:VIII or better or FPR Ratings of 9 through 7 and have a 
Financial Size Category (FSC) of VIII or better according to the current Best’s Key Rating 
Guide/Property-Casualty/United States, ambest.com, or from an insurance company of equal 
financial stability as approved by ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk Management designee.  
Evidence of required insurance coverage(s) obtained under (a), (b), and/or (c) in this Paragraph 7 
shall be submitted to ADMINISTRATOR prior to and as a condition precedent to commencement of 
any Services or proceeding with any work under this Agreement.  Submittal and approval of 
insurance coverage, including self-insurance or pooled coverage, shall neither relieve nor decrease 
the liability of CONTRACTOR. 

7.1 Certificate of Self-Insurance Coverage.  In lieu of maintaining insurance coverage 
by separate insurance policies secured through third party insurance companies as described in 
Paragraph 7 above and Subparagraph 7.3 below, CONTRACTOR may be self-insured with respect to 
the minimum amounts and types of required insurance coverage under this Agreement. 

7.1.1 Certificate of Self-Insurance.  A certificate signed by a duly authorized 
officer or member of CONTRACTOR shall be submitted to ADMINISTRATOR evidencing self-
insurance prior to and as a condition precedent to commencement of Services or proceeding with any 
work under this Agreement.  Further, during the term of this Agreement ADMINISTRATOR may in 
his reasonable discretion request reconfirmation of CONTRACTOR’s status as self-insured for the 
required coverage.  The self-insurance certificate(s) shall verify that on behalf of Santa Ana Unified 
School District, CONTRACTOR has and maintains self-insurance in the following categories and 
amounts of coverage, including the amount(s) and company(ies), if any, that may provide any 
secondary or additional level of coverage.  Further the certification shall state that the self-insurance 
is intended to cover as additional insureds (or the equivalent of being an additional insured) 
COMMISSION, the County of Orange, the members of COMMISSION and the Board of 
Supervisors of the County of Orange, and their officers, agents, and employees, individually and 
collectively, and that the self-insurance shall apply as primary insurance and that other insurance 
maintained by COMMISSION or the County of Orange (whether through insurance policies, self-
insurance, or pooled/joint powers coverage) shall be excess only and not contributing with insurance 
provided under the self-insurance.  In the event CONTRACTOR elects to no longer self-insure under 
any of the required types of coverage in this Subparagraph 7.1, then CONTRACTOR shall provide to 
ADMINISTRATOR not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice of the cancellation or change 
in coverage.  In this event, CONTRACTOR shall obtain and maintain insurance coverages pursuant 
to Subparagraphs 7.2 and/or 7.3 below. 

7.1.2 Types of Self-Insurance Coverage.  CONTRACTOR shall evidence it is 
self-insured through the State or as otherwise approved by ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk 
Management designee in his/her sole discretion for the following required coverage: 

(a) Comprehensive General Liability coverage for bodily injury 
(including death) and property damage equivalent to not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) 
combined single limit (CSL) per occurrence and not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 



Page 7 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

annual aggregate, including self-insurance covering premises and operations, products/completed 
operations, contractual liability, and personal injury liability. 

(b) Comprehensive Automobile Liability coverage for bodily injury 
(including death) and property damage equivalent to not less than One Million Dollars ($l,000,000) 
combined single limit per occurrence applicable to all owned, non-owned, and hired 
vehicles/watercraft, with not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) annual aggregate. 

(c) Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained for workers’ 
compensation risk Claims in amounts equivalent to coverage required by the State of California, 
applicable statutory requirements, and including the equivalent of a broad form all-states 
endorsement and waiver of subrogation. 

(d) Employers’ Liability coverage for all employees engaged in 
Services or operations under this Agreement equivalent to not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) per occurrence. 

(e) Professional Liability.  If the Project Summary, Exhibit A, includes 
or requires staffing or Services by a licensed professional, such as physician, dentist, pharmacist, 
registered nurse, psychologist, engineer, architect, etc., then coverage for professional liability/errors 
and omissions is required equivalent to not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claims 
made or per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate. If CONTRACTOR’s 
professional liability policy is a “claims made” policy, CONTRACTOR shall agree to maintain 
professional liability coverage for two (2) years following the termination of this Agreement. 

(f) Sexual Misconduct Liability.  If the Project Summary, Exhibit A, 
includes services which require custody, transportation or unsupervised contact by CONTRACTOR , 
or any Subcontractor, with Commission clients, then insurance policy(ies) and coverage for Sexual 
Misconduct Liability is required in an amount not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 
occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate. 

7.2 Pooled and/or Joint Powers Insurance Coverage.  CONTRACTOR may provide 
insurance coverage through membership and participation in a pooled insurance cooperative and/or 
joint powers insurance authority with respect to the minimum amounts and types of required 
insurance coverage under this Agreement. 

7.2.1 Certificate re Pooled/Joint Powers Insurance.  A certificate signed by an 
authorized officer or member of CONTRACTOR and by an authorized officer of the pooled and/or 
joint powers insurance authority shall be submitted to ADMINISTRATOR evidencing membership 
and participation in pooled and/or joint powers insurance prior to and as a condition precedent to 
commencement of Services or proceeding with any work under this Agreement.  Further, during the 
term of this Agreement ADMINISTRATOR may in his reasonable discretion request reconfirmation 
of CONTRACTOR’s status as a member in good standing and participant in pooled and/or joint 
powers insurance for the required coverage.  The certificate shall verify that on behalf of Santa Ana 
Unified School District, CONTRACTOR has and maintains insurance in the categories and amounts 
of coverage described for self-insurance above in Subparagraph 7.1, including the amount(s) and 
company(ies), if any, that may provide any secondary or additional level of coverage.  Further the 
certificate shall state that the pooled and/or joint powers insurance is intended to cover as additional 
insureds (or the equivalent of being an additional insured) COMMISSION, the County of Orange, 
the members of COMMISSION and the Board of Supervisors of the County of Orange, and their 
officers, agents, and employees, individually and collectively, and that the pooled and/or joint powers 
insurance shall apply as primary insurance and other insurance maintained by COMMISSION or the 



Page 8 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

County of Orange (whether through insurance policies, self-insurance, or pooled/joint powers 
coverage) shall be excess only and not contributing with insurance provided under the pooled and/or 
joint powers insurance.  Pooled and/or joint powers insurance provided under this Subparagraph 7.2 
shall not be canceled or changed so as to no longer meet the specified COMMISSION or County 
insurance requirements without thirty (30) days prior written notice of the cancellation or change 
being delivered to ADMINISTRATOR. 

7.3 Insurance Policies through Independent Insurance Companies.  CONTRACTOR 
may obtain and maintain insurance policy(ies) for the required coverage under this Agreement. 

7.3.1 Evidence of Coverage.  Prior to commencement of any Services or 
proceeding with any work under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall provide on an insurance 
industry approved form a Certificate of Insurance (COI) certifying that coverage as required in this 
Subparagraph 7.3 has been obtained and remains in force for the period required by this Agreement.  
In addition, a certified copy of the policy or policies shall be provided by CONTRACTOR upon 
request of ADMINISTRATOR at the address specified in Paragraph 21.  Each policy shall meet the 
following requirements. 

(a) Required Coverage Forms 
(i) Commercial General Liability coverage shall be written on 

Insurance Services Office (ISO) form CG 00 01, or a substitute form providing liability coverage at 
least as broad. 

(ii) Business Auto Liability coverage shall be written on ISO 
form CA 00 01, CA 00 05, CA 0012, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing coverage at least as 
broad.   

(b) Required Endorsements.  Commercial General Liability policy shall 
contain the following endorsements, which shall accompany the Certificate of Insurance: 

(i) An Additional Insured endorsement using ISO form CG 2010 
or CG 2033 or a form at least as broad naming the COMMISSION, the County of Orange, and their 
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents as Additional Insureds.  

(ii) A primary non-contributing endorsement evidencing that 
CONTRACTOR’s insurance is primary and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the 
County of Orange shall be excess and non-contributing. 

(c) Notice of Cancellation or Change of Coverage Endorsement:  
Each policy shall include an endorsement evidencing that the policy shall not be canceled or changed 
so as to no longer meet the specified COMMISSION or County insurance requirements without 
thirty (30) days prior written notice of the cancellation or change being delivered to 
ADMINISTRATOR at the address shown on the COI; or ten (10) days notice for non-payment of 
premium.  This shall be evidenced by policy provisions or an endorsement separate from the COI. 

(d) Separation Clause Endorsement:  Each policy shall include an 
endorsement evidencing that the policy provides coverage separately to each insured who is seeking 
coverage or against whom a Claim is made or a suit is brought, except with respect to the company’s 
limit of liability (standard in the ISO CG 0001 policy). 

(e) Termination of Insurance.  If insurance is terminated for any reason, 
CONTRACTOR agrees to purchase an extended reporting provision of at least two (2) years to 
report Claims arising from work performed, or any action or any inaction in connection with this 
Agreement. 



Page 9 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

(f) Qualifying Insurers.  All coverages shall be issued by qualified 
insurance companies meeting the criteria described in Paragraph 7 above. 

(g) Deductible Amounts in Standard Policy.  COMMISSION 
acknowledges that a deductible amount on a policy of insurance is acceptable, but only as approved 
in writing in the sole discretion of ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk Management designee; 
provided no approved deductible shall in any way limit liabilities assumed by CONTRACTOR under 
this Agreement, including: 

(i) Any policy deductible or self-insured retention on any 
insurance policy (except auto) which exceeds $25,000 requires prior written approval of 
ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk Management designee. 

(ii) Any policy deductible or self-insured retention on automobile 
liability over $5,000 requires prior written approval of ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk 
Management designee. 

(iii) All self-insured retentions or deductibles shall be clearly 
stated on the COI.  If no self-insured retentions or deductibles apply, indicate this on the COI. 

(h) Subcontractor Insurance Requirements.  Should any of the 
Services under this Agreement be provided by a Subcontract, CONTRACTOR shall require each 
Subcontractor (of any tier) to provide the coverages mentioned in this Paragraph 7, or 
CONTRACTOR may insure any Subcontractor under its own policies. 

(i) Occurrence Versus Claims Made Coverage.  It is the intent of 
COMMISSION to secure “occurrence” rather than “claims made” coverage whenever possible.  If 
coverage is written on a “claims made” basis, the COI shall clearly so state.  In addition to coverage 
requirements above, the policy shall provide that: 

(i) Policy retroactive date coincides with or precedes 
CONTRACTOR’s start of work (including subsequent policies purchased as renewals or 
replacements). 

(ii) CONTRACTOR will make every effort to maintain similar 
insurance during the required extended period of coverage following completion of services, 
including the requirement of adding all additional insureds. 

(iii) Policy allows for reporting of circumstances or incidents that 
might give rise to future claims. 

7.3.2 Types of Insurance Policies/Coverages.  If CONTRACTOR provides 
insurance through a policy or policies, then the following types and coverages are required. 

(a) Comprehensive General Liability Insurance.  Comprehensive 
General Liability Insurance for bodily injury (including death) and property damage which provides 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit (CSL) per occurrence and not 
less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) annual aggregate. 

(i) The coverage shall include: 
(A) Premises and Operations 
(B) Products/Completed Operations with limits of One 

Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence/aggregate to be maintained for two (2) years following 
the end of the term of this Agreement. 



Page 10 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

(C) Contractual Liability expressly including liability 
assumed under this agreement, excepting the requirement does not apply for service contracts. 

(D) Personal Injury Liability. 
(b) Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance.  Comprehensive 

Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injury (including death) and property damage which 
provides total limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit per 
occurrence applicable to all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles/watercraft, One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) annual aggregate. 

(c) Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance shall be maintained.  Statutory California Workers’ Compensation coverage shall include a 
broad form all-states endorsement and waiver of subrogation. 

(d) Employers’ Liability Coverage.  Employers’ Liability Coverage of 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for all employees engaged in Services 
or operations under this Agreement. 

(e) Professional Liability.  If the Project Summary, Exhibit A, includes 
or requires staffing or services by a licensed professional, such as physician, dentist, pharmacist, 
registered nurse, psychologist, engineer, architect, etc., then insurance policy(ies) and coverage for 
professional liability/errors and omissions is required in an amount not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) per claims made or per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate. If 
CONTRACTOR’s professional liability policy is a “claims made” policy, CONTRACTOR shall 
agree to maintain professional liability coverage for two (2) years following the termination of this 
Agreement. 

(f) Sexual Misconduct Liability.  If the Project Summary, Exhibit A, 
includes services which require custody, transportation or unsupervised contact by CONTRACTOR , 
or any Subcontractor, with Commission clients, then insurance policy(ies) and coverage for Sexual 
Misconduct Liability is required in an amount not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 
occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate. 

7.4 Change in Coverage. COMMISSION expressly retains the right to require 
CONTRACTOR to increase or decrease insurance of any of the above insurance types throughout 
the term of this Agreement.  Any increase or decrease in insurance will be as deemed by 
ADMINISTRATOR or his/her Risk Management designee as appropriate to adequately protect 
COMMISSION.  COMMISSION shall notify CONTRACTOR in writing of changes in the insurance 
requirements.  If CONTRACTOR does not provide copies of acceptable COIs and endorsements 
incorporating such changes within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice, this Agreement may be 
in breach without further notice to CONTRACTOR, and COMMISSION shall be entitled to all legal 
remedies. 

7.5 Duration of Insurance.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain all coverage and insurance 
for the entire term and for any extended period agreed upon within this Agreement. 

7.6 Maintain Records re Insurance Coverage.  CONTRACTOR will maintain records 
regarding all coverage and insurance for the term of this Agreement and for any extended period 
agreed upon within this Agreement. 



Page 11 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

7.7 Withhold Payment for Lack of Required Coverage.  COMMISSION reserves the 
right to withhold payments to CONTRACTOR in the event of material noncompliance with the 
applicable insurance requirements outlined in this Paragraph 7. 

7.8 Remedies for Failure to Provide or Maintain Required Coverage, Insurance, or 
Endorsements.  In addition to any other remedies COMMISSION may have if CONTRACTOR (or 
any Subcontractor) fails to provide or maintain any insurance required by this Paragraph 7 to the 
extent and within the time required by this Agreement, COMMISSION may, at its sole option: 

(a) Obtain the insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the premiums for 
the insurance from any monies due under this Agreement. 

(b) Order CONTRACTOR (and any Subcontractor) to cease performance of the 
Services and/or withhold any payment(s) which become due to CONTRACTOR (or any 
Subcontractor) until CONTRACTOR (or any Subcontractor) demonstrates compliance with the 
insurance requirements of this Agreement. 

(c) Immediately and without further cause terminate this Agreement. 
Exercise of any of the above remedies, however, is an alternative to any other remedies 
COMMISSION may have and are not the exclusive remedies for CONTRACTOR’s (or its 
Subcontractor’(s’)) failure to maintain or secure appropriate policies or endorsements.  Nothing in 
this Agreement shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which CONTRACTOR (or 
any Subcontractor) may be held responsible for payments of damages to persons or property 
resulting from CONTRACTOR’s (or any Subcontractor) performance of work under this Agreement. 

8. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACTOR   
8.1 Conditions to COMMISSION’s Obligation to Proceed under Agreement.  

COMMISSION’s obligation to proceed with performance and the payment of each installment 
payment under this Agreement is expressly conditioned upon the satisfaction by CONTRACTOR of 
the following conditions precedent (“Conditions”).  These Conditions are solely for the benefit of 
COMMISSION and shall be fulfilled by CONTRACTOR (or waived by ADMINISTRATOR in 
his/her sole discretion in the Project Summary, Exhibit A.)  CONTRACTOR may satisfy (and submit 
evidence of its satisfaction to ADMINISTRATOR) one or more of the Conditions at any time prior 
or subsequent to the Date of Agreement, so that at the time of the first payment (and any subsequent 
payments), CONTRACTOR shall have provided satisfactory evidence of compliance with each of 
the Conditions. 

8.1.1 Evidence of CONTRACTOR Approval of Agreement.  CONTRACTOR 
shall submit evidence of the approval of this Agreement by resolution of CONTRACTOR’s 
governing board, or a true copy of the minutes of the public meeting at which this Agreement was 
considered and approved, or other evidence of approval satisfactory to ADMINISTRATOR. 

8.1.2 Insurance.  All provisions and submittal of endorsements or other evidence 
of insurance required by Paragraph 7 shall be in place and approved by ADMINISTRATOR or 
his/her Risk Management designee. 

8.1.3 Other Conditions.  CONTRACTOR has complied with the other Conditions 
listed in the Project Summary, Exhibit A, if any. 

8.2 No Supplanting Government Funds.  CONTRACTOR shall not supplant 
government funds intended for the purposes of this Agreement with any other funds intended for the 
purposes of this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall not invoice for payment from COMMISSION 



Page 12 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

for, or apply sums received from COMMISSION with respect to that portion of its obligations which 
have been paid by another governmental source of revenue.  As a material provision of this 
Agreement and substantive criterion in COMMISSION’s selection of CONTRACTOR for the 
Services provided under this Agreement and in furtherance of the express directives of the Act, 
CONTRACTOR is required to ensure that in the performance of this Agreement all funding shall be 
expended and used to supplement, not supplant, existing levels of service. 

8.3 Technical Requirements for PCs and Software Used by CONTRACTOR for all 
Recordkeeping and Reporting for the Services and Agreement.  CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain 
and maintain all computer hardware and software necessary to meet the requirements of Paragraph 
18 in its entirety with respect to COMMISSION’s evaluation and contracts management system.  
CONTRACTOR is required to contact COMMISSION's designated contractor for its evaluation and 
contract management system prior to the commencement of work pursuant to this Agreement to 
ensure that CONTRACTOR's computer hardware and software is capable of meeting 
CONTRACTOR's evaluation and contract management obligations.  In the event that 
CONTRACTOR's existing equipment does not meet the necessary standards, CONTRACTOR is 
required to obtain all requisite hardware and software to ensure its compliance with Paragraph 18 of 
this Agreement. 

8.4 Staffing Obligations for Services.  COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR agree that 
the Scope of Work, the level and description of Services, and the classification, number, and 
qualifications of personnel and staff necessary for the Services, and budget for staffing to be 
provided by CONTRACTOR in furtherance of the Strategic Plan and the Act are set forth in the 
Exhibits.  CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the level and type of staffing, facilities, equipment and 
supplies necessary to provide the Services and meet the outcomes set forth in these Exhibits.  
CONTRACTOR shall perform continuously throughout the term of this Agreement in conformity 
with this Agreement, including all Exhibits. 

8.4.1 Staffing Conferences.  At ADMINISTRATOR’s request, CONTRACTOR 
agrees to send appropriate staff to attend orientation session(s) and/or progress meeting(s) arranged 
and/or given by COMMISSION and/or ADMINISTRATOR.  A requested meeting shall occur at a 
time and place mutually agreeable between the parties. 

8.4.2 Personnel Disclosure.  If requested by ADMINISTRATOR, 
CONTRACTOR shall make available to ADMINISTRATOR a current list of all personnel providing 
Services or performing any work under this Agreement, including personnel of any Subcontractor.  
Changes to the list shall be immediately provided to ADMINISTRATOR.  CONTRACTOR shall 
prepare and maintain up-to-date personnel records and information about its employees and, if 
requested by ADMINISTRATOR and to the extent permitted by applicable laws, make available to 
ADMINISTRATOR the following information/records: 

(a) The required list of personnel, including any Subcontractor, shall 
include each of the following: 

(i) All full time staff positions and all part-time staff positions by 
name and title, including volunteer positions, who are assigned to, performing under, and/or 
providing Services. 

(ii) The qualifications and experience, including professional 
degree(s) and required licensing, if applicable, required for each position. 

(iii) The language skill(s), if applicable, of the personnel, such as 
bi-lingual, sign language, Braille, or other communication skills. 



Page 13 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

(b) CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify ADMINISTRATOR 
concerning the arrest and/or subsequent conviction, for other than minor traffic offenses, of any 
employee and/or volunteer staff providing Services under this Agreement when the information 
becomes known to CONTRACTOR. 

8.4.3 CONTRACTOR To Maintain Complete Records re Personnel.  
CONTRACTOR shall maintain complete and accurate records relating to all personnel listed (or 
required to be listed) in Subparagraph 8.4.2 above.  The record keeping shall include evidence that 
CONTRACTOR has conducted adequate pre-employment (or pre-volunteer) screening, such as 
information CONTRACTOR has conducted or caused to be conducted on each employee (or 
volunteer) a pre-employment/hiring background check and CONTRACTOR has taken all reasonable 
steps to assure all employees (and volunteers) assigned to perform Services under this Agreement are 
suitable to perform the work and do not pose a reasonably foreseeable risk of harm to children or 
other persons receiving or participating in the Services.  CONTRACTOR acknowledges it has a duty 
to disclose to COMMISSION and ADMINISTRATOR information within its knowledge that may 
pose a reasonably foreseeable risk of harm to children.  Nothing in the above provisions shall 
obligate CONTRACTOR to disclose to COMMISSION or ADMINISTRATOR confidential 
personnel information about employees (or volunteers) except and to the extent disclosure is 
permitted by applicable laws or authorized by judicial or administrative order.  Further, nothing in 
the above provisions shall affect or modify the provisions of this Agreement affirming the 
independent contractor status of CONTRACTOR. 

8.5 Implementing Exhibits.  As directed by ADMINISTRATOR during the term of this 
Agreement and pursuant to the Exhibits CONTRACTOR will be required to prepare and submit to 
ADMINISTRATOR certain planning and implementing documents regarding the Services under this 
Agreement aimed toward achieving the outcomes set forth in the Work Plan, Exhibit A-1.  The 
planning and implementing documents may include, but not be limited to, service plan(s), and/or 
business plan(s), and/or supplements to the Work Plan, each of which may clarify and/or further 
describe and define the Services required under this Agreement and date(s) required for performance 
of certain tasks which comprise the Services.  As each implementing document is prepared by 
CONTRACTOR and submitted to, reviewed by, and approved by ADMINISTRATOR, it shall 
become and be deemed to be part of the Exhibits to and fully incorporated as a part of this 
Agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall perform and meet the tasks and requirements set forth in all 
Exhibits as performance obligations of this Agreement. 
9. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

9.1 Compliance with Laws.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all Services in accordance 
with all applicable federal and state laws, statutes and regulations and local ordinances and 
resolutions.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with the Act, and all laws, rules or regulations applicable 
to the Scope of Work and provision of Services, as any may now exist or as changed or added after 
the Date of Agreement. 

9.2 Familiarity with Work.  By executing this Agreement and prior to performing or 
providing any Services, CONTRACTOR warrants and shall be satisfied that (a) it has thoroughly 
investigated and considered the Services, (b) it has carefully considered how the Services should be 
performed, will be implemented, and will be completed, and (c) it fully understands the facilities, 
difficulties, and restrictions, attending carrying out the performance obligations of this Agreement.  
Should CONTRACTOR discover any latent or unknown conditions materially differing from those 
inherent in the work or as represented by COMMISSION or ADMINISTRATOR, it shall 



Page 14 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

immediately inform COMMISSION in writing of this fact and shall not proceed except at 
CONTRACTOR’s risk until written instructions are received from ADMINISTRATOR. 

9.3 Care of Work.  CONTRACTOR shall adopt reasonable methods during the term of 
this Agreement to furnish continuous protection to the property (real and personal property), 
facilities, equipment, and persons providing and/or receiving Services, and to the work product, 
records, and other papers to prevent losses or damages.  CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all 
losses or damages, to persons or property (including real property, personal property, both tangible 
and intangible), except the losses or damages as may be caused by COMMISSION’s sole negligence.  
The performance of Services by CONTRACTOR shall not relieve CONTRACTOR from any 
obligation to correct any incomplete, inaccurate, or defective work or service at no further cost to 
COMMISSION, when the inaccuracies are due to the negligence, action, or inaction of 
CONTRACTOR. 

9.4 Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction declares any provision of this 
Agreement or its application to any person or circumstances to be invalid or if any provision of this 
Agreement contravenes any federal, state, or county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement or its application shall remain valid, and the remaining provisions of 
this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, and to that extent the provisions of this 
Agreement are severable. 

9.5 California Law.  This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted both as to 
validity and to performance in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Legal actions 
concerning any default, dispute, interpretation, declaration of rights, or matter arising out of or in 
relation to this Agreement shall be instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Orange, State of 
California, or any other appropriate court in the county, and CONTRACTOR covenants and agrees 
to submit to the personal jurisdiction of the court in the event of any action. 

9.6 Waiver.  No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy of a 
non-defaulting party on any default shall impair any right or remedy or be construed as a waiver.  
One party’s consent or approval of any act by the other party requiring the other party’s consent or 
approval shall not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary the party’s consent to or approval of 
any subsequent act of the party.  Any waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and 
shall not be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other provision of this 
Agreement. 

9.7 Rights and Remedies Cumulative.  Except with respect to rights and remedies 
expressly declared to be exclusive in this Agreement, the rights and remedies of the parties are 
cumulative and the exercise by either party of one or more of the rights or remedies shall not 
preclude the exercise by it, at the same or different times, of any other rights or remedies for the same 
default or any other default by the other party. 

9.8 Covenant Against Discrimination.  In the performance of this Agreement, 
CONTRACTOR shall not engage in, nor permit any employee or agent to engage in discrimination 
in employment of persons or provision of services or assistance, nor exclude any person from 
participation in, nor deny any person the benefits of, nor or subject any person to discrimination 
under any program or activity funded in whole or in part with COMMISSION funds on the grounds 
of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, 
gender or sexual orientation, except as permitted by applicable provisions of Federal and State law.  
CONTRACTOR shall comply with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, (42 U.S.C. 
§12101, et. seq.) as it relates to public accommodations. 



Page 15 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

9.9 Legal Action.  In addition to any other rights or remedies, either party may take legal 
action, at law or at equity, to cure, correct or remedy any default, to recover damages for any default, 
to compel specific performance of this Agreement, to obtain injunctive relief, or to obtain any other 
remedy consistent with the purposes of this Agreement. 

9.10 Attorneys’ Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party arising 
out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit from the non-prevailing party. 

9.11 Waiver of Jury Trial.  Both COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR agree and 
acknowledge that each is aware of and has had the opportunity to seek advice of counsel of its choice 
with respect to its rights to trial by jury, and each party, for itself and its successors, creditors, and 
assigns, expressly and knowingly waives and releases all rights to trial by jury in any action, 
proceeding or counterclaim brought by any party against the other (and/or against its officers, 
directors, employees, agents, or subsidiary or affiliated entities) on or with regard to any matters of 
any kind or type arising out of or in any way connected with this Agreement and/or any other claim 
of injury or damage. 

9.12 Use of Commission Name and Logo.  Funded and partnering organizations are 
required to use the Commission’s name and logo on all materials, promotional information and 
products that relate to Commission-funded program(s), unless otherwise agreed to between 
CONTRACTOR and ADMINISTRATOR at ADMINISTRATOR’s sole discretion.  
CONTRACTOR shall comply with COMMISSION’s guidelines related to the use of 
COMMISSION’s name and logo as stated in its Policies and Procedures Guide. 

9.13 Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement. 
9.14 No Broker or Finders Fee.  CONTRACTOR warrants that it has not paid or given 

and will not pay or give any third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this 
Agreement. 

9.15 No Use of Funds for Lobbying.  CONTRACTOR shall not expend any monies paid 
or payable under this Agreement for the purpose of influencing or attempting to influence an officer, 
member, or employee of COMMISSION, a member of the Orange County Board of Supervisors, any 
County of Orange officer or employee, any member or employee of the State Commission, any 
member of the State legislature or member of Congress, or any other officer or employee of any 
public agency or entity, in connection with the awarding of any contract, the making of any contract, 
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and/or the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any contract,  loan, or cooperative agreement. 

9.16 Constitutional Use of Funds.  As an express condition to this Agreement, 
CONTRACTOR agrees that the funds provided by COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR shall not be 
used to promote any religion, religious creed or cult, denomination, sectarian organization or 
religious belief or to fund any proselytizing activities.  The parties agree the above covenant is 
intended to and shall be construed for the limited purpose of assuring compliance with respect to the 
use of COMMISSION funds by CONTRACTOR with applicable constitutional limitations 
respecting the establishment of religion as set forth in the establishment clause under the First 
Amendment of the United States Constitution and Article I, Section 4 of California Constitution, and 
is not in any manner intended to restrict other activities of CONTRACTOR. 

9.17 Child Abuse Reporting.  CONTRACTOR shall establish a procedure to ensure that 
all employees, volunteers, consultants, agents, or Subcontractors performing Services under this 
Agreement, report child abuse or neglect to a child protective agency as defined in Penal Code 



Page 16 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Section 11165.9 to the extent required by applicable law.  CONTRACTOR shall require each 
employee, volunteer, agent, and Subcontractor who provides Services to or for CONTRACTOR in 
implementation of the Scope of Work described in Exhibit A and funded by this Agreement (to the 
extent the person(s) are legally subject to the requirements), to sign a statement acknowledging these 
reporting requirements and to comply with the provisions of the code requirements to the extent 
required by applicable law. 

9.18 CONTRACTOR Cooperation with Other COMMISSION Service Providers.  
A goal of COMMISSION and its Strategic Plan is to develop an integrated quality service system to 
ensure access to a quality child and family support services delivery system for Orange County 
children from the prenatal stage to age five.  CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate reasonably with 
COMMISSION and ADMINISTRATOR to achieve the objectives of the Strategic Plan and support 
COMMISSION by forming cooperative partnerships to serve prenatal through age five children (and 
their families) with other services funded through COMMISSION. 

9.19 Political Activity.  CONTRACTOR agrees that the funds provided by this 
Agreement shall not be used to promote, directly or indirectly, any political party, political candidate 
or political activity, except as permitted by law. 

9.20 Child Care Provider Notification; Admission Procedures and Parental and 
Authorized Representative's Rights.  If applicable to the Services, CONTRACTOR shall establish 
and carry out the requirements of California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 22 relating to child 
care providers and provision of licensed child care, day care, or other early care and education.  In 
particular and to the extent applicable, CONTRACTOR shall comply with CCR Title 22, Section 
101218.1 to ensure all parents and authorized representatives of minor children, in particular children 
prenatal through age five receiving Services under this Agreement, are notified regarding any 
employee, volunteer, consultant, or agent of CONTRACTOR with a criminal record exemption.  In 
accordance with applicable laws and regulations CONTRACTOR shall (i) post a current copy of the 
California Department of Social Services (CDSS) Parents’ Rights Poster in a prominent location; 
(ii) provide all parents and authorized representatives current copies of all CDSS notification forms 
and retain all parent signature or acknowledgement portions of those forms in the child’s file; 
(iii) provide parents and authorized representatives on request the name of any adult associated with 
CONTRACTOR (including any employee, volunteer, consultant or agent of CONTRACTOR) who 
has been granted a criminal record exemption and that person’s relationship to CONTRACTOR.  To 
the extent required by applicable laws and regulations, CONTRACTOR shall document parent and 
authorized representative requests regarding criminal exemption and retain the documentation, 
jointly signed by an authorized representative of CONTRACTOR and the parent or authorized 
representative, in the child’s file. 

9.21 Suspension and Debarment.  CONTRACTOR certifies that CONTRACTOR’s 
officers and/or principals are not debarred or suspended from federal financial assistance programs 
and/or activities. 
10. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR 
makes the following representations and warranties to COMMISSION.  These representations and 
warranties are ongoing and CONTRACTOR shall advise ADMINISTRATOR in writing if there is 
any change pertaining to any matters set forth or referenced in the following Subparagraphs 10.1 
through 10.6, inclusive. 

10.1 No Conflict.  To the best of CONTRACTOR’s knowledge, participation by public 
officials of CONTRACTOR entity in the negotiation, consideration and action on this Agreement 



Page 17 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

and CONTRACTOR’s execution, delivery and performance of its obligations under this Agreement 
will not constitute a default or a breach under any contract, agreement or order to which 
CONTRACTOR is a party or by which it is bound, nor is there a conflict of interest under the 
California Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, et seq. and Section 87100, et seq. 
or Government Code Section 1090,  et seq. 

10.1.1 CONTRACTOR agrees that no officer, employee, agent or assignee of 
COMMISSION having direct or indirect control of any monies allocated by COMMISSION, 
inclusive of the subject funds, shall serve as an officer or director of CONTRACTOR without the 
express written acknowledgement of COMMISSION. 

10.1.2 Further, any conflict or potential conflict of interest of any public official of 
CONTRACTOR shall be fully disclosed in writing prior to the execution of this Agreement and shall 
be attached to and become a part of this Agreement. 

10.2 No Bankruptcy.  CONTRACTOR is not the subject of any current or threatened 
bankruptcy. 

10.3 No Pending Legal Proceedings.  CONTRACTOR is not the subject of a current or 
threatened litigation that would or may materially affect CONTRACTOR’s performance under this 
Agreement. 

10.4 Application Veracity.  All provisions of and information provided in 
CONTRACTOR’s application for funding submitted to COMMISSION including exhibits are true 
and correct in all material respects. 

10.5 No Pending Investigation.  CONTRACTOR is not aware that it is the subject of any 
current or threatened criminal or civil action investigation by any public agency, including without 
limitation a police agency or prosecuting authority, related, directly or indirectly, to the provision of 
Services under this Agreement. 

10.6 Licenses, Permits, and Standards.  CONTRACTOR warrants that it has all 
necessary licenses and permits required by the laws of the United States, State of California, County 
of Orange, any local jurisdiction in which it may do business and/or provide Services, and all other 
appropriate governmental agencies, and agrees to maintain these licenses and permits in effect for the 
duration of this Agreement.  Further, CONTRACTOR shall only contract with Subcontractors that 
are duly licensed, insured, and qualified to provide Services under this Agreement, as applicable.  
Further, CONTRACTOR warrants that its employees, agents, contractors, and Subcontractors shall 
conduct themselves in compliance with the laws and licensure requirements including, without 
limitation, compliance with laws applicable to non discrimination, sexual harassment, and ethical 
behavior. 

10.6.1 Failure to Obtain or Maintain Licenses.  CONTRACTOR shall notify 
ADMINISTRATOR immediately and in writing of its inability to obtain or maintain, irrespective of 
the pendency of any appeal, any of the permits, licenses, approvals, certificates, waivers and 
exemptions.  The inability shall be cause for termination of this Agreement by COMMISSION or 
ADMINISTRATOR. 
11. CONFIDENTIALITY. CONTRACTOR and COMMISSION shall maintain the 
confidentiality of all records, including any hard copies, and/or electronic or computer based data, 
and/or audio and/or video recordings, in accordance with all applicable state and federal codes and 
regulations relating to privacy and confidentiality, with COMMISSION’s adopted Confidentiality 
and Data Sharing Protocol relating to privacy and confidentiality, as each now exists or may be 



Page 18 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

amended after the Date of Agreement, and as may be required by any other funding sources allocated 
through this Agreement. 

11.1 CONTRACTOR Obligation 
11.1.1 All records and information concerning any and all persons referred to 

CONTRACTOR by COMMISSION or COMMISSION’s designee shall be considered and kept 
confidential by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s staff, agents, employees and volunteers. 

11.1.2 CONTRACTOR shall require its employees, agents and volunteers to sign an 
acknowledgement or other certification which certifies that they will keep the identities and any 
information with respect to any and all service recipients of CONTRACTOR related to services 
authorized under this Agreement confidential except as may be required to provide Services under 
this Agreement to comply with any reporting and auditing requirements specified in this Agreement, 
and any other information required by COMMISSION in the administration of this Agreement, and 
as otherwise permitted by law. 

11.1.3 CONTRACTOR agrees that any and all approved subcontracts entered into 
shall be subject to the confidentiality requirements of this Agreement. 

11.1.4 CONTRACTOR shall inform all of its employees, agents, subcontractors, 
volunteers and partners of this provision that any person knowingly and intentionally violating the 
provisions of federal, state or local confidentiality laws may be guilty of a crime and/or subject to 
civil action. 

11.2 COMMISSION Obligation.  COMMISSION shall maintain the confidentiality of 
patient or service recipient records made available pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with all 
provisions of the law, and regulations promulgated in implementation of these laws, relating to 
privacy and confidentiality, and the customary standards and practices of government third-party 
payors.  CONTRACTOR acknowledges confidentiality may be limited by public records and 
freedom of information laws. 

11.3 Authorized Data Sharing.  The provisions of Subparagraphs 11.1.1, 11.1.2, 11.1.3 
and 11.1.4 are not applicable to authorized data sharing pursuant to COMMISSION funded projects 
and/or as permitted by law. 
12. INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS.  If either party or the parties 
together identify a term or provision under this Agreement which is subject to interpretation or 
requires clarification or additional direction, the interpretation issue shall be identified in writing by 
either party and submitted to the other party, then CONTRACTOR’s representative(s) and 
ADMINISTRATOR shall meet and seek to resolve the interpretation issue to the mutual satisfaction 
of the parties.  In this regard, ADMINISTRATOR is vested with the right to issue interpretation(s) 
and waiver(s) and modification(s) to the terms and provisions of this Agreement so long as the 
interpretation(s) and waiver(s) and modification(s) does/do not substantively or materially amend or 
modify this Agreement.  If the interpretation issue is not or cannot be disposed of within a reasonable 
period of time between CONTRACTOR’s representative(s) and ADMINISTRATOR, or other staff 
designee, the matter may be brought to the attention of COMMISSION, as elected by the 
ADMINISTRATOR.  If consensus cannot be reached through this application, either party may 
assert its other rights and remedies within this Agreement or within a court of competent jurisdiction.  
COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR agree that, in the event of an interpretation issue, they will 
continue without delay to carry out all their responsibilities under this Agreement that are not 
affected by the issue. 



Page 19 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

13. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
13.1 Reports.  Separate from any separate reports specified in the Project Summary, 

Exhibit A, or the Work Plan, Exhibit A-1, CONTRACTOR shall prepare and submit to 
ADMINISTRATOR reports concerning the performance of the Services required by this Agreement 
and any other reports as ADMINISTRATOR may reasonably require. 

13.2 Ancillary Reporting Requirement Related to Enforcement of Child Support 
Obligations.   

13.2.1 County Requirements.  In order to comply with child support enforcement 
requirements of the County of Orange, CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish to ADMINISTRATOR 
within thirty (30) days of the award of this Agreement: 

(a) in the case of an individual contractor, his/her name, date of birth, 
Social Security number, and residence address; 

(b) in the case of a contractor doing business in a form other than as an 
individual, the name, date of birth, Social Security number, and residence address of each individual 
who owns an interest of ten percent (10%) or more in the contracting entity; 

(c) a certification that contractor has fully complied with all applicable 
Federal and State reporting requirements regarding its employees; and  

(d) a certification that contractor has fully complied with all lawfully 
served Wage and Earnings Assignment Orders and Notices of Assignment, and will continue to so 
comply. 

13.2.2 Failure to Comply Breach.  The failure of CONTRACTOR to timely submit 
the data and/or certifications required by Subparagraphs 13.2.1 (a), (b), (c), or (d), or to comply with 
all federal and state employee reporting requirements for child support enforcement or to comply 
with all lawfully served Wage and Earnings Assignment Orders and Notices of Assignment shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement, and failure to cure such breach within sixty (60) 
calendar days of notice from the County of Orange (or COMMISSION) shall constitute grounds for 
termination of this Agreement. 

13.2.3 Use of Data Solely for Government Enforcement of Child Support 
Orders.  It is expressly understood that this data will be transmitted to governmental agencies 
charged with the establishment and enforcement of child support orders, and for no other purpose.  

13.2.4 Exemptions.  Agreements with public entities shall be exempt from the 
requirements of Subparagraph 13.2, above.  Additionally, for agreements with non-profit 
organizations which have no owners, the Agreement will be exempt from the owner’s personal 
information requirements. 
14. AUDITS.  CONTRACTOR shall prepare and maintain adequate records of its performance 
under this Agreement in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of the work and Services and an 
audit of records as described in this Agreement. 

14.1 Fiscal Audit of Contract.  CONTRACTOR shall employ an independent, licensed 
Certified Public Accountant (“CPA”) who shall prepare and file with ADMINISTRATOR a “Fiscal 
Audit” of this Agreement that shall include a review of the invoices submitted and paid for the 
reasonable cost of Services under this Agreement and a sampling (test) of the supporting 
documentation. 



Page 20 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

14.1.1 Multi-Year Funding.  For multi-year funding agreements there shall be a 
Fiscal Audit completed for each year, and each annual Fiscal Audit shall become due sixty (60) days 
after the anniversary date of the Date of this Agreement, with the final Fiscal Audit due sixty (60) 
days from the end of the term of the Agreement or earlier date of termination of this Agreement.  
CONTRACTOR and ADMINISTRATOR may mutually agree via email to extend the date by which 
each Fiscal Audit is due. 

14.1.2 Retention Amount.  Upon successful completion of each Fiscal Audit, 
ADMINISTRATOR shall release the applicable Retention Amount. 

14.1.3 Scope of CPA Opinion for Fiscal Audit.  CONTRACTOR shall require the 
CPA who completes each Fiscal Audit to provide an unqualified professional written opinion that 
states whether the invoices for payment submitted by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement were 
for actual and reasonably necessary costs and expenses to pay for work performed or goods 
purchased pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and that the indirect cost rate 
applied to staffing for invoices submitted and paid, if any, is in accordance with the requirements of 
Subparagraph 15.5.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that corrective action is taken with respect to audit 
exceptions, if any, for lack of internal controls or adequate procedures noted in the Fiscal Audit 
within six (6) months after issuance of the applicable Fiscal Audit report. 

14.2 Retention Amount Withheld Pending Timely and Successful Completion of Each 
Fiscal Audit.  The Retention Amount shall be withheld pending timely and successful completion of 
each Fiscal Audit described in this Paragraph 14. 

14.3 Other and Additional Auditing Authority—Retention of Rights to Audit 
Performance under Agreement.  COMMISSION and ADMINISTRATOR and their authorized 
representatives, and the State Commission and any of its authorized representatives, reserve all rights 
and shall have access to any books, documents, papers and records, including medical records, of 
CONTRACTOR (and any Subcontractor) which any of them may determine to be pertinent to this 
Agreement for the purpose of financial monitoring or any audit conducted by an independent CPA 
concerning CONTRACTOR and its performance under this Agreement (including any 
Subcontractor.)  Further, all the above mentioned persons have the right at all reasonable times to 
inspect or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed under this Agreement and the 
premises in which it is being performed.  

14.4 Availability of Records for Auditing Purposes.  In the event that 
CONTRACTOR’s corporate headquarters and its financial records are located outside the borders of 
Orange County, California, then CONTRACTOR shall make available its books and financial 
records within the borders of Orange County within ten (10) days after receipt of written demand by 
ADMINISTRATOR for any audit purposes under this Agreement.  All CONTRACTOR’s books of 
accounts and records related and applicable to any costs of Services, client fees, charges, billings and 
revenues received directly or indirectly related to the Services shall be made available at one (1) 
location within the limits of the County of Orange.  All records specified in this Subparagraph 14.4 
and maintained pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall be made available, after appropriate 
advance notice and during the party’s normal business hours, to designated representatives of the 
Auditor General of the State of California, the State of California Children and Families 
Commission, an entity independent of the State of California, COMMISSION, an entity independent 
from the County of Orange, and any other entities as required by State statute or court order.  In the 
event CONTRACTOR does not make available its books and financial records for the Services 
within the borders of Orange County for the Fiscal Audit, CONTRACTOR agrees to pay all 



Page 21 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

necessary and reasonable expenses incurred by COMMISSION, or ADMINISTRATOR, or their 
designee(s) necessary to obtain, review, and audit CONTRACTOR’s books and financial records. 

14.5 Monitoring.  COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATOR, and the State Commission 
and/or their representatives are authorized to conduct on-site monitoring at their discretion during 
reasonable times, including the option of unannounced on-site monitoring as elected in the Exhibits.  
Monitoring activities may also include, but are not limited to, questioning employees (and 
volunteers) and participants for the subject Services and entering any premises or any site in which 
any of the Services funded by this Agreement are conducted or in which any of the records of 
CONTRACTOR (or any Subcontractor) are kept.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to 
require access to any privileged or confidential information as set forth in federal or state law. 

14.6 Compliance with OMB Circular A-133.  As applicable, CONTRACTOR shall 
employ a licensed certified public accountant who shall prepare and file with ADMINISTRATOR an 
annual organization-wide audit of related expenditures during the term of this Agreement in 
compliance with the OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit 
Organizations.  The audit must be performed in accordance with generally accepted government 
auditing standards and OMB Circular A-122; or, if CONTRACTOR is a for-profit organization, 
CONTRACTOR shall employ a licensed certified public accountant who shall prepare and file with 
ADMINISTRATOR, a compliance audit in accordance with generally accepted government auditing 
standards. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate with COMMISSION, state, or federal agencies to ensure 
that corrective action is taken within six (6) months after issuance of all audit reports with regard to 
audit exceptions. 
15. MAXIMUM PAYMENT OBLIGATION. The “Maximum Payment Obligation” of 
COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement shall be One Million, Nine Hundred One 
Thousand, Six Hundred Ninety Dollars ($1,901,690) or the actual reasonable cost incurred and paid 
for performance of the Services, whichever is less.   

15.1 Multi-Year Contracts.  For multi-year contracts, the Maximum Payment Obligation 
for each period shall be as follows:   

15.1.1 The Maximum Payment Obligation of COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR 
for the Early Learning Specialist, School Readiness Nurse, and School Readiness Services to be 
provided for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 shall be $635,100.   

15.1.2 The Maximum Payment Obligation of COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR 
for the Early Learning Specialist, School Readiness Nurse, and School Readiness Services to be 
provided for the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 shall be $635,100.   

15.1.3 The Maximum Payment Obligation of COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR 
for the Early Learning Specialist, School Readiness Nurse, and School Readiness Services to be 
provided for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 shall be $555,100. 

15.1.4 The Maximum Payment Obligation of COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR 
for EDI services to be provided for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017 shall be $76,390.  

15.2 Initial Payment.  ADMINISTRATOR may, in his/her sole discretion, make an initial 
payment to CONTRACTOR in an amount not to exceed 8.33% of COMMISSION’s Maximum 
Payment Obligation described in Paragraph 15 above, upon receipt of a written request(s) by 
CONTRACTOR, which request(s) shall be accompanied by the justification as ADMINISTRATOR 
may require.  ADMINISTRATOR may approve subsequent requests for initial payment(s) not to 
exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of any budget period, contingent upon CONTRACTOR having 



Page 22 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

repaid all prior initial payment amounts in any prior budget period. The initial payment is intended to 
cover initial costs that are estimated to have been incurred or are expected to be incurred in the 
performance of Services by CONTRACTOR.  ADMINISTRATOR may, in his/her sole discretion, 
deduct the initial payment(s) from any one or more subsequent payments owed to CONTRACTOR 
during the term of this Agreement.  If, at the end of the term of this Agreement, there is any balance 
of the initial payment not deducted from subsequent payment requests, CONTRACTOR shall owe 
and shall immediately refund said monies to COMMISSION. 

15.3 Provisional Payment.  At ADMINISTRATOR’s sole discretion, CONTRACTOR 
may submit an invoice prior to the beginning of the mutually agreed upon billing period to perform 
the Services required by this Agreement, and COMMISSION shall pay CONTRACTOR’s 
provisional payment invoice within a reasonable period of time estimated to be thirty (30) days after 
receipt of a correctly completed invoice.  CONTRACTOR shall submit to ADMINISTRATOR a 
reconciliation of actual costs incurred during the billing period covered by the provisional payment 
no later than ninety (90) days after the provisional payment invoice is submitted or within thirty (30) 
days of the end date of this Agreement, whichever is earlier.  Any overpayment resulting from a 
Provisional Payment(s) and subsequent reconciliation of actual cost incurred for the period shall be 
deducted from subsequent invoices submitted by CONTRACTOR; or, repaid by CONTRACTOR to 
COMMISSION in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 16 below.  

15.4 Billing/Payment Interval.  COMMISSION shall pay CONTRACTOR installment 
payments monthly or quarterly in arrears, at ADMINISTRATOR’s sole discretion, as specified in 
Exhibit A, for actual reasonable costs incurred and paid by CONTRACTOR to perform the Services 
required by this Agreement in accordance with the amounts and categories specified in the Project 
Budget, Exhibit B, for the Services; provided, however, that payments for each line item shall not 
exceed the amount specified, and provided however, ADMINISTRATOR may approve adjustments 
of the amount set forth within each line item, so long as the total of all amounts within all line items, 
as adjusted, shall not exceed COMMISSION’s Maximum Payment Obligation.  Notwithstanding the 
monthly or quarterly installment payments and exclusive of the initial payment and/or the provisional 
payment (if any), an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of each monthly or quarterly invoice shall be 
withheld by COMMISSION through ADMINISTRATOR as the Retention Amount (defined in 
Subparagraph 15.8 below) pending the timely and successful completion of each Fiscal Audit as 
more fully described above in Paragraph 14.  The total of all installment payments and provisional 
payments shall not exceed COMMISSION’s Maximum Payment Obligation. 

15.5 Indirect Cost Rate.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, CONTRACTOR’s 
indirect cost rate shall in no event exceed ten percent (10%) of the applicable funding under this 
Agreement.  CONTRACTOR and ADMINISTRATOR may mutually agree to an annual increase or 
decrease of the indirect cost rate listed in Exhibit B (Budget) to this Agreement based on a review of 
the State of California Department of Education independently assigned indirect cost rate(s), 
provided that COMMISSION’s Maximum Payment Obligation in this Agreement does not increase 
as a result.   

15.6 Facilities/Lease Costs.  In the event that CONTRACTOR has an ownership interest 
in real property where Services are to be provided under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall only 
be entitled to the proportionate share of depreciation of the improvements at the rate of no more than 
four percent (4%) each year plus the proportionate share of real property taxes and maintenance. 

15.7 Invoices.  CONTRACTOR shall submit completed invoices monthly or quarterly 
upon a form approved or supplied by ADMINISTRATOR. 



Page 23 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

15.7.1 Each monthly or quarterly invoice shall be submitted with an express written 
certification by CONTRACTOR representing and affirming to COMMISSION the following:  
(1) CONTRACTOR has and maintains accurate records evidencing the requested monthly or 
quarterly payment, including without limitation the following:  (a) original invoice(s), (b) original 
and/or true copies of source documents including, inter alia, statement of work performed, itemized 
on a monthly basis, general ledgers, supporting journals, time sheets, invoices, canceled checks (if 
received) or bank statements, receipts, and receiving records, and (c) originals and/or true copies of 
other receipts, agreement(s), or other documentation supporting and evidencing how the funds have 
been expended during the applicable quarter; provided however, for the first monthly or quarterly 
payment ADMINISTRATOR in his/her sole discretion may consider and approve an invoice from 
CONTRACTOR that includes reimbursement of CONTRACTOR expenses incurred prior to the 
Date of Agreement, as more fully set forth in the Project Budget, Exhibit B; and (2) the Services 
provided during the preceding quarter (or other period for which payment is requested) have not and 
do not supplant existing services but in fact enhance or establish new services to Orange County’s 
prenatal through age five children. 

15.7.2 CONTRACTOR shall maintain, at CONTRACTOR’s facility, source 
documentation for all invoices including, but not limited to, ledgers, journals, time sheets, invoices, 
bank statements, canceled checks, receipts, receiving records, and records of services provided. 

15.7.3 COMMISSION shall exercise reasonable efforts to cause the monthly or 
quarterly installment payments to be released within a reasonable time period from submittal of a 
complete invoice and current compliance with reporting obligations of Paragraph 18, approximately 
thirty (30) days after receipt of the invoice. 

15.8 Retention Amount.  CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges and agrees that an 
amount equal to ten percent (10%) of each quarterly invoice attributable and allocable to Services 
(“Retention Amount”) shall be withheld by COMMISSION through ADMINISTRATOR pending 
the timely and successful completion and performance of each Fiscal Audit for the Services as 
described in Paragraph 14.  At ADMINISTRATOR’s sole discretion; in place of an amount equal to 
ten percent (10%) of each monthly or quarterly invoice attributable and allocable to Services 
withheld pending the timely and successful completion and performance of each Fiscal Audit for the 
Services as described in Paragraph 14; CONTRACTOR’s entire final monthly or quarterly invoice in 
each fiscal year may be withheld as the Retention Amount. 

15.9 Final Invoice/Settlement.  With the exception of the Retention Amount payment 
which may occur after the following date, any and all final invoices for Services must be received by 
ADMINISTRATOR no later than sixty (60) days after the end of the term of this Agreement or 
sixty (60) days from the date of the earlier termination under this Agreement.  Invoices for Services 
received after this date and time may not be processed for payment or reimbursed.  CONTRACTOR 
and ADMINISTRATOR may mutually agree in writing to modify the date upon which the final 
invoice must be received. 

15.10 Source of COMMISSION Funding.  CONTRACTOR knowingly and expressly 
acknowledges and agrees that the sole source of funding provided and to be provided pursuant to this 
Agreement is and shall only be from monies allocated, received, and available to COMMISSION 
from the surcharges, taxes, and revenues collected and allocated to COMMISSION through the 
provisions of the Act, unless otherwise expressly stated in Exhibit A.  To the extent, if at all, any or 
all provisions of the Act are found invalid, stayed, tolled, or are modified by litigation, subsequent 
initiative, or legislation, and the funding provided for under this Agreement is affected, then 
COMMISSION is and shall be relieved of obligations under this Agreement, or this Agreement shall 



Page 24 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

be modified and/or amended to conform to the changes, if any, to the Act, as elected by 
COMMISSION.  If COMMISSION is not allocated and/or does not receive adequate funding for its 
performance under this Agreement, then COMMISSION shall be relieved of obligations under this 
Agreement, or this Agreement shall be amended to conform to the changes, if any, in funding 
allocations or changes, if any, to the Act, as elected by COMMISSION. 

15.11 Leveraging Funds.   For program sustainability, CONTRACTOR shall make all 
reasonable efforts to secure State of California and/or federal funds including, but not limited to 
certain State of California programs known to both parties as County-based Medi-Cal Administrative 
Activities (CMAA) and/or Targeted Case Management (TCM) where COMMISSION funds may be 
properly identified and used as a required eligible funding source to draw down such other funds.  
CONTRACTOR agrees that funds from this Agreement shall be used to perform CMAA and/or 
TCM claimable activities and that state and/or federal funds received as the direct result of its 
leveraging efforts shall be used for sustainability of and be reinvested in CONTRACTOR’s 
COMMISSION funded programs. In order to receive CMAA or TCM funds, CONTRACTOR shall 
sign and maintain an agreement for the provision of CMAA or TCM Services with the County of 
Orange Health Care Agency (County) and comply with all County contracting requirements.  
CONTRACTOR shall not use COMMISSION funds identified as a match for another funding source 
for the purposes of drawing down CMAA or TCM funds.    

15.12 PROGRAM FEES  
15.12.1 The parties agree that the following guidelines apply in the event fees of any 

amount are charged by CONTRACTOR to COMMISSION's target population of Orange County's 
children 0-5 and their families (program participants) for any service(s) provided under this 
Agreement.   

15.12.2 CONTRACTOR shall not charge fees to COMMISSION's program 
participants prior to obtaining ADMINISTRATOR's acknowledgement in writing.   

15.12.3 CONTRACTOR shall advise each COMMISSION program participant that 
fees may be charged and shall notify the program participant of any such fees prior to rendering 
services.   

15.12.4 CONTRACTOR shall advise each COMMISSION program participant that 
all fees will be waived if the participant indicates an inability to pay and CONTRACTOR shall waive 
all fees if the program participant is unable to pay.  

15.12.5 CONTRACTOR shall not deny services to any COMMISSION program 
participant for any reason, including program participant's inability to pay for services. 

15.12.6 A full accounting of all fees charged and collected shall be documented by 
CONTRACTOR and shall be provided to ADMINISTRATOR upon request.  At no time is 
CONTRACTOR permitted to collect fees for any purpose other than to continually provide services 
identified in this Agreement.   

15.12.7 All fees collected shall be fully accounted for and included in 
CONTRACTOR's Fiscal Audit as described in Paragraph 14.1 of this Agreement. 
16. OVERPAYMENTS.  Any payment(s) made by COMMISSION to CONTRACTOR in 
excess of that to which CONTRACTOR is entitled under this Agreement shall be immediately due to 
COMMISSION and repaid by CONTRACTOR.  In this regard, CONTRACTOR shall make 
repayment on any overpayment within thirty (30) days after the date COMMISSION or 
ADMINISTRATOR requests the repayment in writing.  CONTRACTOR agrees to pay all fees and 



Page 25 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

costs, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by COMMISSION necessary to enforce the provisions set 
forth in this Agreement. 

16.1 Offset Permitted.  In the event an overpayment has been made or exists, 
ADMINISTRATOR may reconcile and offset the amount of the overpayment against the next 
installment payment due or against the final invoice amount due and to be paid, as elected in the sole 
discretion of ADMINISTRATOR.  In the event the overpayment exceeds the final payment, the 
amount is immediately due and payable and CONTRACTOR shall pay COMMISSION the sum 
within five (5) days of written notice from ADMINISTRATOR.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as limiting the remedies of COMMISSION in the event that an overpayment has been 
made. 

16.2 Offset Permitted under Subsequent Renewal or Other Pending Contract.  
COMMISSION’s Strategic Plan is implemented through funding of various initiatives and certain 
contractors/funding recipients are and have been awarded multiple or renewed funding for services 
related and/or comparable to the Services provided under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR agrees 
that if this Agreement is either (i) a renewal contract related to a prior funding contract to 
CONTRACTOR for services comparable to the Services, or (ii) CONTRACTOR has one or more 
other contracts pending with COMMISSION with term or terms concurrent in whole or in part with 
this Agreement, then in the event an overpayment has been made or exists under this Agreement 
ADMINISTRATOR may reconcile and offset the amount of the overpayment against monies 
payable under the renewal contract or other contract pending with COMMISSION. 
17. RECORDS 

17.1 Maintain Complete Books and Records.  CONTRACTOR shall keep the books and 
records as shall be necessary relating to the Services so as to enable ADMINISTRATOR to evaluate 
the cost and the performance under this Agreement.  Books and records pertaining to costs shall be 
kept and prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).  
ADMINISTRATOR, COMMISSION, and their staff, general legal counsel, and other 
COMMISSION consultants (as approved by ADMINISTRATOR) shall have full and free access to 
all books and records of CONTRACTOR (and any Subcontractor), pertinent to this Agreement, at all 
reasonable times, including the right to inspect, copy, audit and make records and transcripts from 
the records. 

17.1.1 CONTRACTOR shall prepare and maintain accurate and complete financial 
records of its business operations and in particular all records related to the Services.  Financial 
records shall be retained by CONTRACTOR for a minimum of three (3) years from the date of 
payment on the final invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to ADMINISTRATOR under this 
Agreement or three (3) years after all pending audits are completed, whichever is later. 

17.2 Separation of Accounts.  All funds received by CONTRACTOR from 
COMMISSION pursuant to this Agreement shall be maintained in an account in a federally insured 
banking or savings and loan institution with record keeping of the accounts maintained pursuant to 
reasonable and prudent business practices.  CONTRACTOR is not required to maintain separate 
depository accounts for funds; provided however, CONTRACTOR must be able to account for 
receipt, obligation and expenditure of all COMMISSION funds. 

17.3 Form of Records.  CONTRACTOR may retain records in any reasonable and 
customary format and/or form as mutually determined in writing between CONTRACTOR and 
ADMINISTRATOR.  The following forms of records are acceptable and preapproved between the 
parties: 



Page 26 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

(a) original hard copies; 
(b) information may be saved/retained electronically in a readily 

retrievable basis through a Microsoft Word™ 2007 or comparable or compatible format in 
accordance and consistent with standard business practices, customs, and records retention 
procedures of businesses in Orange County, California; 

(c) financial data and other spreadsheet information may be 
saved/retained electronically in a readily retrievable basis through a Microsoft Excel™ or 
comparable or compatible format in accordance and consistent with standard business practices, 
customs, and records retention procedures of businesses in Orange County, California; or 

(d) other technology for maintaining and transmitting records as 
approved in advance by ADMINISTRATOR. 

17.4 Release of Records.  The records of Services, data, surveys, drawings, specifications, 
reports, records, documents, evaluation reports and other materials prepared by CONTRACTOR in 
the performance under this Agreement shall not be released publicly without the prior written 
approval of ADMINISTRATOR or as required by law.  CONTRACTOR shall not disclose to any 
other private entity or person any information regarding the activities of COMMISSION, except as 
required by law or as authorized by ADMINISTRATOR.  Further, COMMISSION and 
CONTRACTOR acknowledge and agree that the nature of the Services performed by 
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement is subject to specific statutory requirements of the Act.  The 
parties agree to fully comply with applicable laws and regulations. 

17.5 Ownership of Records.  Specialized methodology, formulae, software programs of 
CONTRACTOR and other intellectual processes which have been specifically designed and 
developed by CONTRACTOR and which were not funded by or assisted in the development by 
COMMISSION or its agents which shall be deemed proprietary in nature and shall be and remain the 
proprietary property of CONTRACTOR.  All other documents, information, software, and 
intellectual property and records, including without limitation, the originals of all drawings, 
specifications, reports, records, data, surveys, documents and other materials, whether in hard copy 
or electronic form, which are prepared by CONTRACTOR, its employees, Subcontractors and agents 
in the performance of this Agreement, are shall be and remain the property of COMMISSION and 
shall be delivered to ADMINISTRATOR, as appropriate, upon the termination of this Agreement or 
upon the earlier request of ADMINISTRATOR.  CONTRACTOR shall have no right to further 
contracts, additional employment or employees, or additional compensation of whatever kind or 
nature as a result of the exercise by COMMISSION of its full rights of ownership of the documents 
and materials under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR may retain copies of the documents and 
materials for its own use, but shall not enter into any contract or license for use or for payment of the 
documents.  CONTRACTOR shall cause each Subcontractor, if any, to assign to COMMISSION any 
documents or materials prepared by it, and in the event CONTRACTOR fails to secure the 
assignment, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify COMMISSION for all damages suffered by the failure 
to obtain the assignment.  COMMISSION agrees that, if necessary, it will undertake reasonable and 
appropriate steps to maintain the proprietary nature of CONTRACTOR’s proprietary property, 
except as may be required by applicable laws. 

17.6 Inspection and Access to Records.  ADMINISTRATOR and any authorized 
COMMISSION representatives, any authorized representatives of the State of California, and/or 
First 5 California shall have access to CONTRACTOR’s records for the purpose of monitoring 
performance and provision of the Services pursuant to this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall make 



Page 27 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

available its records within the borders of Orange County within ten (10) days after receipt of written 
demand by ADMINISTRATOR.  In the event CONTRACTOR does not make available its records 
within the borders of Orange County, CONTRACTOR agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable 
direct and indirect expenses incurred by COMMISSION or COMMISSION’s designee(s) necessary 
to obtain CONTRACTOR’s records. 
18. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE DATA FOR COMMISSION’S 
EVALUATION AND CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.  CONTRACTOR 
acknowledges and agrees the Services funded by COMMISSION through this Agreement are part of 
a larger Strategic Plan which has as its primary focus and objective to ensure the overall physical, 
social, emotional, and intellectual health of children from the prenatal stage through age five.  
CONTRACTOR acknowledges that COMMISSION has retained the services of a qualified 
information technology contractor to create, operate, and maintain an evaluation and contracts 
management system relating to the programs and services provided by each and all of 
COMMISSION’s funding recipients/service providers in order to gather and analyze data and create 
a reporting and outcomes system about all COMMISSION activities, programs and services provided 
by and through COMMISSION to the target population of prenatal through age five children in 
Orange County. 

18.1 Evaluation and Contracts Management System.  COMMISSION projects and all 
services funded by COMMISSION, including the Services under this Agreement, will collectively 
track service data related to client outcomes about Orange County children from prenatal through age 
five in furtherance of the goals and objectives of COMMISSION’s Strategic Plan adopted pursuant 
to the Act.  The process by which data is gathered and shared shall be through COMMISSION’s 
internet-based evaluation and contracts management system.  COMMISSION’s designated 
contractor/consultant for the evaluation and contracts management system acts as an Application 
Service Provider (“ASP”) on behalf of COMMISSION and its contractors/funding recipients, 
including CONTRACTOR, with respect to all Services-related data (and all other COMMISSION 
funded projects.)  Through this separate contract, COMMISSION’s designated contractor/consultant 
for its evaluation and contract management system has created and operates, and will continue to 
operate and maintain, the evaluation and contracts management system relating to all COMMISSION 
projects. 

18.1.1 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that as a part of the integrated data 
structure of the evaluation and contracts management system in its performance under this 
Agreement (and the performance of all other COMMISSION contractors/funding recipients under 
separate agreements) there may be individual client shared core data elements.  It is the responsibility 
of each funding recipient, including CONTRACTOR, to participate in the evaluation and contracts 
management system using confidentiality and consent protocols approved by COMMISSION.  
CONTRACTOR agrees it shall cooperate with COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATOR, and 
COMMISSION’s designated contractor/consultant for its evaluation and contract management 
system (or other information technology contractors); it shall provide data to COMMISSION’s 
designated contractor/consultant for its evaluation and contract management system; and it shall 
utilize the evaluation and contracts management system (or other data system, as elected by 
COMMISSION and its ADMINISTRATOR in their sole discretion) for reporting data related to or 
created by the Services provided under this Agreement in order for COMMISSION to track, analyze, 
and evaluate all services provided by CONTRACTOR and each and all of COMMISSION’s funding 
recipients.  The level of participation with the evaluation and contracts management system required 
by CONTRACTOR shall be determined by ADMINISTRATOR. 



Page 28 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

18.1.2 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that as a part of the integrated data 
structure of the evaluation and contracts management system in its performance under this 
Agreement (and the performance of all other COMMISSION contractors/funding recipients under 
separate agreements) there shall be project level reporting to COMMISSION with respect to 
CONTRACTOR’s work plan through the evaluation and contracts management system’ 
Administrative Management Module (“AMM”), and in some instances also through the evaluation 
and contracts management system Client Level Data Module (“CLDM”), as set forth in the Work 
Plan, Exhibit A-1.  CONTRACTOR agrees to participate in AMM, and if applicable to the Services 
to CLDM, and to cooperate with COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATOR, and COMMISSION’s 
designated contractor/consultant for its evaluation and contract management system (or other 
information technology contractor(s)); and provide data to COMMISSION’s designated 
contractor/consultant for its evaluation and contract management system, utilize the AMM, , and if 
applicable to the Services to CLDM, for reporting data related to or created by the Services provided 
under this Agreement in order for COMMISSION to track, analyze, and evaluate all Services 
provided by CONTRACTOR and each and all of COMMISSION’s funding recipients. 

18.2 Confidentiality.  Nothing in the above provisions relating to collection and reporting 
to the evaluation and contracts management system shall require CONTRACTOR to release or 
disclose confidential health data or other patient identification which is expressly protected from 
disclosure by applicable Federal and State laws; provided however, any applicable exception set 
forth in applicable Federal or State laws which permits disclosure by CONTRACTOR to 
COMMISSION (through ADMINISTRATOR) of health or other data shall require disclosure by 
CONTRACTOR to COMMISSION and ADMINISTRATOR in order to input to the evaluation and 
contracts management system.  COMMISSION advises CONTRACTOR that by the separate 
agreement between COMMISSION’s designated contractor/consultant for its evaluation and contract 
management system and COMMISSION, COMMISSION’s designated contractor/consultant for its 
evaluation and contract management system is required to, and shall, maintain the confidentiality of 
all evaluation and contracts management system data in accordance with all applicable California and 
Federal codes and regulations relating to confidentiality, privacy, and/or security standards of patient 
records and other health care information, as they now exist or may be enacted or be amended after 
the Date of Agreement. 

19. OWNERSHIP OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS.   To the extent any 
intellectual property, tangible or intangible, is developed, created, or modified with the monies 
provided by COMMISSION under this Agreement, or is otherwise separately funded by 
COMMISSION under other projects, programs, contracts, or agreements and utilized by 
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement, COMMISSION does and shall own all right, title and 
interest (including patent rights, copyrights, trade secret rights, and other intellectual property rights 
throughout the world) relating to any and all these inventions (whether or not patentable), works of 
authorship, designs, know-how, ideas and information made or conceived or reduced to practice, in 
whole or in part, by CONTRACTOR pursuant to the scope of Services provided by CONTRACTOR 
to COMMISSION under this Agreement (collectively the “Inventions”).  CONTRACTOR agrees it 
shall promptly disclose all Inventions to COMMISSION.  CONTRACTOR agrees to make all 
assignments and execute the legal documents necessary to accomplish this ownership and control for 
the benefit of COMMISSION.  CONTRACTOR shall further assist COMMISSION, at 
COMMISSION’s expense, to further evidence, record, and perfect the assignments and 
documentation, and to perfect, obtain, maintain, enforce, and defend any rights relating to the 
Inventions.  CONTRACTOR irrevocably designates and appoints COMMISSION as its agent to 
lawfully perfect ownership and control of the Inventions (and if legally required for force and effect 



Page 29 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

in order to perfect the ownership and control of the Inventions as its attorney-in-fact).  As agent, 
COMMISSION may act for and on CONTRACTOR’s behalf to execute and file any document and 
to do all other lawfully permitted and required acts to effect the ownership and control of the 
Inventions.  If CONTRACTOR uses, provides, or discloses any of the Inventions when acting within 
the scope of CONTRACTOR’s performance of Services or otherwise on behalf of COMMISSION, 
COMMISSION will have and CONTRACTOR grants COMMISSION a perpetual, irrevocable, 
worldwide royalty-free, non-exclusive, sublicensable right and license to exercise all rights to the 
Inventions. 

20. COPYRIGHT ACCESS.  COMMISSION, the County of Orange, and the State of 
California shall have a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to publish, translate, or use 
now and continuing, all material and work product (both tangible and intangible), if any, developed 
under this Agreement including those materials covered by copyright. 

21. NOTICES 

21.1 Method and Form of Notice.  Unless otherwise specified, all formal notices, 
invoices, claims, correspondence, or reports shall be addressed as follows:  

COMMISSION: Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Contracts Manager 
1505 E. 17th Street, Suite 230 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

CONTRACTOR: See Exhibit A 

All notices shall be deemed effective when in writing and personally delivered or deposited 
in the United States mail, express, priority, or first class, postage prepaid and addressed as above.  
Any notices addressed in any other fashion shall be deemed not given.  ADMINISTRATOR and 
CONTRACTOR may mutually agree in writing to change the addresses to which notices are sent. 

21.2 Advisory Notices Required.  Notwithstanding the provisions of this Agreement 
relating to Claims, CONTRACTOR shall notify COMMISSION, in writing, within twenty-four (24) 
hours of becoming aware of any occurrence of a serious nature which may expose COMMISSION to 
liability.  These occurrences shall include, but not be limited to, accidents, injuries, or acts of 
negligence, or loss or damage to any COMMISSION property in possession of CONTRACTOR. 
22. RIGHTS OF TERMINATION 

22.1 Termination Without Cause by Either Party Prior to Expiration of Term.  This 
Subparagraph 22.1 shall govern termination of this Agreement by either party without cause.  
Termination for cause shall be governed by Subparagraph 22.2 and the default provisions of this 
Agreement. 

22.1.1 COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR each reserve the right to terminate this 
Agreement at any time, without cause, upon fifteen (15) days’ written notice to the other party.  
Upon receipt of a notice of termination without cause, CONTRACTOR shall immediately cease 
performance under this Agreement, including all Services, except the Services that may be 
specifically approved and delineated by ADMINISTRATOR.  CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to 
compensation for that part of the Services, if any, rendered prior to receipt of the notice of 
termination and for the part of the Services, if any, authorized by ADMINISTRATOR after the 



Page 30 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

notice in accordance with the Project Budget, Exhibit B, or other arrangement for compensation as 
may be approved by the ADMINISTRATOR in writing. 

22.2 Termination for Cause Due to Default of CONTRACTOR.  COMMISSION 
reserves the express right to terminate this Agreement for cause due to the default (as defined in 
Paragraph 23) by CONTRACTOR in its performance obligations under this Agreement.  
COMMISSION may in any notice of default advise CONTRACTOR it also intends to terminate the 
Agreement for cause.  The notice of default from COMMISSION shall advise CONTRACTOR if 
COMMISSION intends to elect to terminate the Agreement and in this event CONTRACTOR shall 
immediately cease performance and provision of Services as of the date the notice of default is 
received or deemed received, whichever is earlier.  In the event of termination, COMMISSION may, 
but is not required, to take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by contract or 
otherwise.  Also, in the event of termination for cause, CONTRACTOR shall be liable to the extent 
that the total cost for completion of the Services required by this Agreement exceeds the 
compensation stipulated in this Agreement (provided that COMMISSION shall use reasonable 
efforts to mitigate damages), and COMMISSION expressly reserves the right to withhold any 
outstanding payments to CONTRACTOR for the purpose of set off or partial payment of the 
amounts owed COMMISSION as previously set forth in this Agreement. 
23. DEFAULT 

23.1 Default by CONTRACTOR.  Failure by CONTRACTOR to perform and/or comply 
with any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be a default of this Agreement.  In 
the event of default ADMINISTRATOR, in his/her sole discretion, may avail on behalf of 
COMMISSION (or COMMISSION may avail itself) of any remedies available at law, in equity, or 
otherwise specified in this Agreement (including immediate termination for cause as set forth above 
in Subparagraph 22.2 above) and may elect any of the following: 

23.1.1 Afford CONTRACTOR a time period of fifteen (15) days from the date 
notice is mailed to cure the default, or to commence to cure the breach and diligently pursue to 
completion the cure of the breach within thirty (30) days of date notice is mailed; and/or 

23.1.2 Discontinue payment and eligibility for payment to CONTRACTOR for and 
during the period in which CONTRACTOR is in breach, which payment may not be entitled to later 
recovery; and/or  

23.1.3 Offset against any funds invoiced by CONTRACTOR but yet unpaid by 
COMMISSION those monies disallowed pursuant to the above offset authority; and/or 

23.1.4 Withhold from any monies payable to CONTRACTOR sufficient funds to 
compensate COMMISSION for any losses, costs, liabilities or damages it reasonably believes were 
suffered by or have been incurred by COMMISSION due to the default of CONTRACTOR in the 
performance of the Services required by this Agreement. 
24. REVERSION OF ASSETS 

24.1 Unencumbered or Unexpended Funds.  Upon the termination or expiration of the 
term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall transfer to COMMISSION any unexpended and 
unencumbered COMMISSION funds on hand at the time of the termination or expiration and any 
accounts receivable attributable to the use of subject funds. 

24.2 Real or Personal Property Assets.  Any real property or moveable or immovable 
personal property under CONTRACTOR’s control or ownership that was acquired or improved in 
whole or in part with COMMISSION funds disbursed under this Agreement, the original cost of the 



Page 31 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

property exceeded five thousand dollars ($5,000) shall either be, at the election of 
ADMINISTRATOR:  (1) used by CONTRACTOR for the Services or comparable services meeting 
the purposes of the Act and Strategic Plan for a period of five (5) years after termination or 
expiration of this Agreement, unless a longer period is specified in the Project Summary, Exhibit A; 
or (2) disposed of and proceeds paid to COMMISSION in a manner that results in COMMISSION 
being reimbursed in the amount of the current fair market value (assuming depreciation in 
accordance with customary business practices) of the real or personal property less any portion of the 
current value attributable to CONTRACTOR’s out of pocket expenditures using non-commission 
funds for acquisition of, or improvements to, the real or personal property and less any direct and 
reasonable costs of disposition, including a reasonable and customary broker’s fee incurred in listing 
and completion of sale of the asset. 

24.2.1 In furtherance of the above provisions, if ADMINISTRATOR selects 
continued use of the capital asset, then CONTRACTOR agrees that it shall be subject to an ongoing 
operating and use covenant relating to the subject real or personal property.  This covenant shall 
survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement and shall be actionable at law or in equity by 
COMMISSION against CONTRACTOR and its successors in interest. 

24.2.2 In the event ADMINISTRATOR selects disposition of the subject real or 
personal property, then CONTRACTOR shall exercise due diligence to dispose of the property in 
conformity with applicable laws and regulations and in accordance with customary business 
practices.  The net proceeds of the disposition shall be disbursed directly to and be payable to 
COMMISSION upon the close of the applicable disposition transaction, such as close of escrow for 
the sale of real property, transfer of motor vehicle “pink slip” in accordance with applicable 
California Vehicle Code requirements, or completion of sale of personal property by bill of sale in 
accordance with UCC requirements. 
25. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all of which 
shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  Faxed and/or electronically scanned signatures 
shall have the same force and effect as an original signature. 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



Page 32 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

IN WITNESS, COMMISSION and CONTRACTOR have executed this Agreement in the 
County of Orange, State of California. 

COMMISSION 

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 
COMMISSION OF ORANGE COUNTY, 
a public body and legal public entity 

Dated:    By:  
Chair 

 

 

 

 

SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY 
OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DELIVERED 
TO THE CHAIR OF COMMISSION 

By:  
Susan Novak 
Clerk of the Commission 

Dated:    

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART 

By:  
James M. Donich, Commission Counsel  

[Signature block for CONTRACTOR on next page.] 
  



Page 33 of 33 
 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

[Signature block continued from previous page.] 

 CONTRACTOR 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a 
California public school district, organized and 
existing under the laws of the State of California 

 

 
Dated:    By:  

Dr. Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., CBO,  
Deputy Superintendent of Operations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Exhibit A 
Page 1 of 5 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

EXHIBIT A 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Agreement # FCI-SD2-22 
School District Services 

Term:  July 1, 2014 – June 30, 2017 

1. FUNDING RECIPIENT 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
a California Public School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Contact: Keely Orlando, Early childhood Education Coordinator, 714-431-7542, 
keely.orlando@sausd.us  

 
Work Plan and Data Entry Contact:  Veronica Berber, Parent Trainer, 714-431-7592, 

veronica.berber@sausd.us,  

Juanita Grubbs, Data Entry Technician, 714-431-
7580, juanita.grubbs@sausd.us,  

Colette Bywater, School Readiness Nurse, 714-431-
7594, colette.bywater@sausd.us,  

Karen Loftus, School Readiness Nurse, 714-431-
7587, karen.loftus@sausd.us  

Invoices/Documentation Contact:   Eva Sanchez, Budget Clerk, 714-558-5882, 
eva.sanchez@sausd.us  

Designated Level of Data Reporting:  AMM and CLDM 

Signatories: Dr. Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent of Operations, 
714-558-5826, Stefanie.phillips@sausd.us  

2. BACKGROUND 

The Commission has invested in school readiness since 2000 to provide early care and 
education opportunities to meet critically important early childhood development needs and 
maximize potential and success in school; and, since 2004 the Commission has invested in the 
School Nurse Initiative to provide direct nursing care to ensure healthy and safe school 
environments, and promote community involvement in children’s health services for all Orange 
County’s children through age five (5).  

3. PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF WORK 

CONTRACTOR shall provide component Services described in Exhibit A to achieve the 
outcomes described in the Work Plan, Exhibit A-1, within the funding limitations of the Project 

mailto:keely.orlando@sausd.us
mailto:veronica.berber@sausd.us
mailto:juanita.gurbbs@sausd.us
mailto:colette.bywater@sausd.us
mailto:karen.loftus@sausd.us
mailto:eva.sanchez@sausd.us
mailto:Stefanie.phillips@sausd.us


 

Exhibit A 
Page 2 of 5 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Budget, Exhibit B, and the staffing described in Attachment 1 to Exhibit B.  In each component, 
CONTRACTOR shall:   

3.1 EARLY LEARNING SPECIALIST 

3.1.1 Provide services through a 1.00 Full Time Equivalent (FTE) Early Learning 
Specialist (ELS) as described in Attachment 1 to Exhibit B (the Staffing Table) to this Agreement.  
The Parties agree that for purposes of this Agreement, each FTE position equals a minimum of 
sixteen hundred eighty (1,680) hours per year. 

3.1.2 Identify the needs of families in their communities, work with other Early 
Learning Specialists throughout the county to identify priority needs of families, and develop 
strategies to help children enter school ready to learn. 

3.1.3 Build relationships to ensure communication with outside agencies 
providing early care and education, early intervention, health, and family support services to 
children 0 – 5; with parents of children 0 – 5 not yet participating in the local school district’s 
activities; and with district early primary teaching staff. 

3.1.4 Act as an advocate within the school district to promote the importance 
and benefits of early learning for children’s school success, including ensuring District 
administrators understand the COMMISSION’S Early Learning goals and progress.  

3.1.5 Develop and implement a Sustainability Plan for Early Learning within 
the school district. As part of plan implementation, seek to draw or channel additional funds for 
early learning programs from all available revenue sources including but not limited local, state 
and federal funding (e.g., Local Control Funding Formula, grants, foundations, fee for service, 
and other state or federal funds distributed to school districts). 

3.1.6  As part of the Sustainability Plan, develop a written transition strategy for 
maintaining services in preparation for Fiscal Year 2017-18. For school districts receiving one-
time extra allocation, include a strategy for maintaining services after the conclusion of 
COMMISSION’S additional funding. 

3.1.7 Implement evidence-based early math/ Science, Technology, Engineering 
and Math (STEM), and literacy-related programs or activities in the District’s early learning 
programming.  

3.1.8 Participate in professional development opportunities including the areas 
of early math and STEM. 

3.1.9 Implement early intervention services to address speech and language 
delays prior to school entry, for example, training parents on Building Blocks of Communication 
and informing them of related resources including online support.  

3.1.10 As resources are available within the local community, provide support for 
drop-in, family-focused early learning programs (e.g., Learning Link). 

3.1.11 Provide school readiness information and materials to parents and early 
education providers through workshops, trainings, and paper or electronic distributions. 

3.1.12 Ensure that children with special needs are able to participate in district 
and community school readiness and early learning programs. 

3.1.13 Create and implement a plan to capture preschool student data into 
District’s student data collection system; and maintain a protocol for transferring relevant student 



 

Exhibit A 
Page 3 of 5 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

health and development information between the early care setting and the public school 
kindergarten teachers. 

3.1.14 Participate in topical forums as needed for the purpose of receiving 
technical assistance, the exchange of information related to best practices, and development of 
referral resources for future project planning and improvements.  

3.1.15 Strengthen planning linkages, communication, learning and referrals 
among COMMISSION funded programs, community agencies, and county-wide networks. 

3.1.16 Coordinate outreach efforts to educate the community regarding best 
practices for early care, early childhood development issues, available programs and services, 
district readiness expectations, and Kindergarten Content Standards. 

3.1.17 Promote collaboration among and between the kindergarten through grade 
12 educational systems and the early care and education community for the purpose of increasing 
awareness of district expectations, developing a common mechanism for measurement, and 
supporting the development of optimum transitions from one provider system to the other. 

3.1.18 Participate in the Early Development Index (EDI) at one of the following 
levels: 

3.1.18.1 Planning for implementation of future EDI cycles. 

3.1.18.2 Implementing EDI throughout the District. 

3.1.18.3 Incorporating previously collected EDI data and maps into both 
local and district planning efforts, including plans for continued implementation of EDI. 

3.2 DISTRICT SCHOOL READINESS NURSE 

3.2.1 Recruit and/or maintain 2.50 Full Time Equivalent (FTE) District School 
Readiness Nurse positions as identified in Attachment 1 to Exhibit B to this Agreement. The purpose 
of the District School Readiness Nurses is to expand access to health care for children through age 5 
served within district boundaries including special populations, local early care and education 
providers and children transitioning to religious and private schools. The District School Readiness 
Nurses shall be knowledgeable in the areas of prevention, early identification and treatment of health 
problems, disease and disorders; and promoting lifelong health and health practices in children 
through age 5 and their families within the district boundaries. 

3.2.2 Minimum Qualifications:  Licensed Registered Nurse with a valid California 
School Nurse Services Credential or a Licensed Registered Nurse with a Preliminary School Nurse 
Credential with enrollment in a School Nurse Credential Program, certified in first aid and CPR; 
knowledgeable of current federal and state laws and regulations regarding the children through age 5 
population and health constraints including HIPAA, FERPA, Education Codes, Title 22 regulations, 
and the Nursing Practice Act. 

3.2.3 Use additional funds allocated to each CONTRACTOR for the administrative 
costs that may be associated with implementing the project, as identified on Exhibit B of this 
Agreement. 

3.2.4 District School Readiness Nurses shall: 

3.2.4.1 Regularly assess the needs of families in their communities, meet 
and work with their district’s School Readiness Coordinator and the District Coordinating Nurse on a 
regular basis; consult with other School Readiness Nurses in local elementary school districts; 



 

Exhibit A 
Page 4 of 5 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

consult with American Academy of Pediatrics and Public Health Nurses, and offer services to 
religious and private preschools to identify priority needs of families; and develop strategies to help 
children enter school healthy and ready to learn. 

3.2.4.2 Build relationships to ensure communication with:  outside agencies 
providing health care and early care and education to young children; with parents of young children 
who have yet to participate in their local school districts, as well as with district early primary 
teaching staff and relevant project staff. 

3.2.4.3 Work within CONTRACTOR’s protocols for the implementation of 
the project. 

3.2.4.4 Regularly communicate and document the School Readiness Nurse 
Expansion project’s goals and progress, and participate in training opportunities provided through 
this Agreement. 

3.2.4.5 Participate in monthly business meetings for the School Readiness 
Nurse Expansion Project scheduled by CONTRACTOR for the purpose of program planning, 
technical assistance, sharing of best practices, development of referral resources and identification of 
resource needs and gaps for future project planning and improvements and implementation of 
strategies identified in this Agreement. 

3.2.4.6 Fulfill activities and submit deliverables by the timeline established 
by COMMISSION, CONTRACTOR, ADMINISTRATOR and CONTRACTOR’S Superintendent. 

3.2.4.7 Prior to the 10th of each month, enter the previous month’s project 
milestone progress into COMMISSION’s data reporting and collection system, report in AMM and 
CDOM levels, and utilize the system to report monthly. 

3.2.4.8 Complete additional tasks as identified on Exhibit A-1 to this 
Agreement. 

3.2.5 The Parties agree that a minimum of ninety percent (90%) of 
CONTRACTOR’s Maximum Allocation for School Nurse services as described in Attachment 8A to 
Agenda Item 1 approved at the May 4, 2011 COMMISSION hearing shall be used exclusively for 
salary and benefits. 

4. ATTACHMENTS TO EXHIBIT B  

4.1 Staffing 
4.2 Direct Project Expenses 
 

5. WAIVERS/AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENT 

None.   
 

6. INVOICING/PAYMENT ELECTIONS 

As of the Date of Agreement, the Parties mutually agree to the following invoicing/payment 
elections.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary and provided that any modifications to these 
elections do not alter the overall goals and basic purpose of the Agreement, and provided these 
modifications do not increase COMMISSION’s Maximum Payment Obligation during the term of 
the Agreement, ADMINISTRATOR and CONTRACTOR may, in accordance with the authority 



 

Exhibit A 
Page 5 of 5 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

described in Section 2.2 of this Agreement; make future modifications to the following 
invoicing/payment elections. 

6.1 Initial Payment.  The Parties do not anticipate an Initial Payment request as described 
in Paragraph 15.2 of this Agreement.  

6.2 Billing/Payment Interval.  The Parties agree that the interval for Billing and/or 
Payment for this Agreement as described in Paragraph 15.4 is quarterly. 

6.3 Retention Timing.  The Parties agree an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of each 
quarterly invoice attributable and allocable to Services (“Retention Amount”) as described in 
Paragraph 15.8 shall be withheld by COMMISSION through ADMINISTRATOR pending the timely 
and successful completion and performance of each Fiscal Audit for the Services as described in 
Paragraph 14 of this Agreement. 
 
 

 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 1 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Organization / Collaborative Name Project Name Work Plan Contact Name Contact’s Phone and Email Contract Number 
Santa Ana Unified School District  Early Learning  Veronica Berber Veronica.Berber@SAUSD.US 

714-431-7542 
FCI-SD2-22 

Project Abstract (a short description of the project): 
Provide early care and education opportunities to meet critically important childhood development needs and maximize potential and success in school. 
General Instructions 
• Monthly service update:  Update ALL services every month whether or not you have provided a service during that month.  Enter the number of New Clients and Repeat 

Clients (if applicable) and Services for each service on your work plan.  
• New Clients:  All clients are new starting July 1, 2014. 
• Monthly Service Counts: Enter aggregate data each month under Monthly Service Counts for children 0-5, parent/guardians and providers. All clients are new starting 

July 1, 2014; this includes clients who were already in the program prior to July 1. Clients are reported as New in their first month, and are repeated as Repeat (if 
applicable) in subsequent months. 

• Multiple services updates in one month:  if you are updating a service more than one time in a month, please include a note in the update that this is the second (or third) 
update and the reason for the multiple updates. 

 
Goal 2. STRONG FAMILIES 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

SF.4 Families have resources to support 
the management and treatment their 
child’s behavioral health needs 

Behavioral 
Health 
Services 

SF.4.1 Reduce gap 
between children 
referred for 
behavioral health 
conditions and those 
getting services.  

SF.4.1.2 
Providers are 
educated to 
increase 
awareness and 
identification of 
behavioral health 
issues for 
children 0-5 

Provider 41 
unduplicated 

providers 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15  Providers:  Clients are "new" to this 
service in month where first receiving 
this service and repeat in subsequent 
months until the service ends for fiscal 
year. 
Services:  Total # of provider trainings 
on child behavioral health issues 
Notes:  Describe services provided 
ECE 20 classrooms 
 

 

mailto:Veronica.Berber@SAUSD.US


EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 2 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Goal 3. EARLY LEARNING 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Children 
being read to 
by parents/ 
caregivers 

EL.1.1 Increase to 
95% the proportion 
parents who read to 
their child regularly 
(3+ times week) (P)  

EL.1.1.2.a 
Parents 
participate in a 
program 
designed to 
increase the 
frequency of 
reading at home 

Parent 800 
unduplicated 

parents 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  # of parents new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total number of parent 
contacts (total # of parents multiplied 
by the number of reading sessions 
each attended) 
Notes:  Describe services provided 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Children 
being read to 
by parents/ 
caregivers 

EL.1.1 Increase to 
95% the proportion 
parents who read to 
their child regularly 
(3+ times week) (P)  

EL.1.1.2.b 
Children 
participate in a 
program 
designed to 
increase the 
frequency of 
reading at home 

Children 
0-5 

800 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total number of child 
contacts (total # of children multiplied 
by the number of reading sessions 
each attended) 
Notes:  Describe services provided 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Children 
being read to 
by parents/ 
caregivers 

EL.1.2 Increase to 
100% the proportion 
of families with 10+ 
of books in the 
home (C)  

EL.1.2.1 Books 
distributed to 
children 

Books 1,000 
books 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Services:  # of books distributed in 
month reporting  
Notes:  Brief description of distribution  

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Children 
being read to 
by parents/ 
caregivers 

EL.1.2 Increase to 
100% the proportion 
of families with 10+ 
of books in the 
home (C)  

EL.1.2.2 Collect 
new and used 
books for 
distribution 

Books 1,000 
books 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Services:  # of books collected in 
month reporting 
Notes:  Describe where drive held and 
how many books collected. Brief 
description of planning and/or 
implementation events throughout the 
year 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 3 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in 
school*early literacy/ numeracy, self-
regulation, social expression, and self-
care and motor skills 

Math 
proficiency 

EL.1.4 80% of 
typically developing 
children are 
effective learners in 
numeracy.  

EL.1.4.1 Children 
participating in 
early math/STEM 
programs 

Children 
0-5 

800 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total number of child 
contacts (total # of children multiplied 
by the number of math sessions each 
attended) 
Notes:  Describe services provided 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Special 
needs 
children in 
early care 
and 
education 
programs* 

EL.1.6 Increase the 
number of children 
with special needs* 
who are 
participating in 
inclusive early care 
and education 
programs. 

EL.1.6.3a 
Parents receive 
speech and 
language 
services 

Parents 200 
unduplicated 

parents 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  # of parents new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total number of parent 
contacts (total # of parents multiplied 
by the number of speech and 
language sessions each attended) 
Notes:  Describe services provided, 
including Building Blocks of 
Communication 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Program 
Quality  

EL.1.7 Increase the 
number and 
percentage of early 
care and education 
programs that meet 
nationally 
recognized quality 
standards (P) 

EL.1.7.1 
Providers will 
conduct 
classroom 
assessments 
using an 
established tool 
such as ECERS 
or ELLCO, 
CLASS, and 
develop 
improvement 

Provider 40 
unduplicated 

providers 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Providers: # of providers who 
received this service this month 
(always new, never repeat) 
Notes: Describe tools used and 
where. 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 4 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

plans, when 
needed, to 
improve the 
quality of existing 
district and/or 
community ECE 
programs 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Early Care 
and 
Education 
Availability 

EL.1.8 Increase the 
number of children 
receiving quality 
early care and 
education services 
so they are better 
prepared to succeed 
in school (P) 

EL.1.8.5a 
Parents 
participate in a 
drop-in, family-
focused early 
learning program 
(i.e., Learning 
Link) 
 
 

Parents 300 
unduplicated 

parents 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  # of parents new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total number of parent 
contacts (total # of parents multiplied 
by the number of family-focused early 
learning sessions each attended) 
Notes:  Describe services provided. In 
first entry, please describe staffing, 
hours of operation, number of days 
open. If information changes, please 
reflect changes in notes. 

EL.1 Children have the developmental 
skills* to be proficient learners in school 
 
*early literacy/ numeracy, self-regulation, 
social expression, and self-care and 
motor skills 

Early Care 
and 
Education 
Availability 

EL.1.8 Increase the 
number of children 
receiving quality 
early care and 
education services 
so they are better 
prepared to succeed 
in school (P) 

EL.1.8.5b 
Children 
participate in a 
drop-in, family-
focused early 
learning program 
(i.e., Learning 
Link) 

Children 
0-5 

300 
unduplicated 

children 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total number of child 
contacts (total # of children multiplied 
by the number of family-focused early 
learning sessions each attended)  
Notes:  Describe services provided. In 
first entry, please describe staffing, 
hours of operation, number of days 
open. If information changes, please 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 5 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

reflect changes in notes. 
EL.2 Schools are ready for children when 
they enter kindergarten 

Transition 
planning 

EL.2.1 All schools in 
Orange County are 
prepared for 
incoming 
Kindergarteners 

EL.2.1.3 Children 
visit Kindergarten 
classrooms prior 
to start of school 
year 

Children 
0-5 

800 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children visiting 
classrooms (always new) 
Notes:  Brief description of planning 
and/or implementation events 
throughout the year 

EL.2 Schools are ready for children when 
they enter kindergarten 

Transition of 
records to 
elementary 
schools 

EL.2.3 100% of 
children's records 
are transferred from 
early care programs 
to elementary 
schools (C)  

EL.2.3.1 
Children's health 
and development 
records are 
transferred to 
their elementary 
school prior to 
entering 
kindergarten 

Children 
0-5 

700 
unduplicated 

children 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children whose records 
were transferred (always new) 
Notes:  Brief description of planning 
and/or implementation events 
throughout the year 

EL.2 Schools are ready for children when 
they enter kindergarten 

Transition of 
records to 
elementary 
schools 

EL.2.4 100% of 
children are entered 
into the district data 
system (C)  

EL.2.4.1 
Children's 
records are 
entered into the 
computerized 
district system 
prior to entering 
kindergarten  

Activities 1 
unduplicated 

activity 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Services:  # of activities conducted to 
transfer student records 
Notes:  Brief description Brief 
description of planning and/or 
implementation events throughout the 
year 

EL.2 Schools are ready for children when 
they enter kindergarten 

Schools 
participating 
in the EDI 

EL.2.5 Increase the 
number of districts 
that participate in 
administration of the 
Early Development 
Instrument (EDI) to 
assess children's 

EL.2.6.1 
Participate in EDI 
at one of the 
following levels: 
planning for 
future 
implementation; 

Schools 18 
schools 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Services:  # of schools that 
participated in EDI pertaining to EDI 
participation 
Notes:  Brief description of activities. 
Brief description of planning and/or 
implementation events throughout the 
year 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 6 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

development at 
Kindergarten entry 

implementing 
EDI; or 
incorporating EDI 
data in planning 
efforts. 

EL.3 Parents have the supports that 
contribute to children's readiness for 
school success 

Parent 
knowledge of 
school 
readiness 

EL.3.1 Increase 
parents’ knowledge 
and involvement in 
preparing children 
for school.  

EL.3.1.1 Parents 
receive tools, 
resources, 
information 
and/or training 
needed to 
transition their 
child to school 

Parent 800 
unduplicated  

 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  # of parents new in first 
month of service, repeat in 
subsequent months of service. 
Services:  Total # of services 
provided (total # of parents multiplied 
by the number tools, resources or 
information provided each received 
during the month reported) 
Notes: Brief description of services 
provided. 

 
Goal 4. CAPACITY BUILDING 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service Program 
Data Type Target # Start 

Date 
End 
Date Instructions 

CB.1 Increase sustainability Fund 
development 

CB.1.1 Increase 
funds 

CB.1.1.1 Dollar 
amount raised 

Dollars $750,000 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Dollars:  $'s received in month 
reported 
Notes:  Describe fund development 
efforts. Include brief description of 
funding source(s) and how $'s are 
allocated to the program. Includes 
donations, district contributions to the 
program, grant awards and corporate 
giving. 
Title 1, donations from Kiwanis 
club, parent fees 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 7 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service Program 
Data Type Target # Start 

Date 
End 
Date Instructions 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Collaboration 
and 
networking 

CB.2.2 Improve 
service delivery 
through 
collaboration and 
networking 

CB.2.2.1 
Developing 
partnerships, 
coordinating 
and 
collaborating 
with other 
agencies to 
improve service 
delivery 
(Describe 
activities in 
notes) 

Collaborations 20 
collaborations 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Services: # collaborations 
developed / # meetings attended. 
Count collaborations/partnerships 
only once but report on progress 
throughout the year. Do not include 
district committees and/or meetings 
Notes:  Brief description of 
collaborations and partnerships. 
Literacy fair partners 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Evaluation CB.2.3 Develop 
high-quality 
program 
evaluations and 
reporting 

CB 2.3.5  
Program staff 
will report the 
number of 
client intake 
records entered 

Children 0-5 48 
unduplicated 

children 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children 0-5 (new only) 
CSP classrooms – Wilson   
 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Evaluation CB.2.3 Develop 
high-quality 
program 
evaluations and 
reporting 

CB 2.3.6  
Program staff 
will report the 
number of 
client exit 
records entered 
for month 
reported 

Children 0-5 45 
unduplicated 

children 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children 0-5 (new only) 
 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Service 
planning and 
access 
points 

CB.2.4 Conduct 
service planning 
activities that 
improve access 

CB.2.4.1 
Program will 
develop a plan 
that outlines 

Program 1 plan 7/1/14 6/30/15 Services:  # of plans completed 
Notes:  Describe monthly efforts to 
achieve goal.  When plan completed 
describe result. 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Early Learning Specialist  

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 3/22/2014 

Commission Lead: Cinda Muckenthaler 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 3/25/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/18/14 
 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 8 of 8 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service Program 
Data Type Target # Start 

Date 
End 
Date Instructions 

and service 
sustainability 

infrastructure, 
functions and 
services, and 
long-term 
sustainability 
strategies 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Professional 
training and 
development  

CB.2.7 Provide 
training and 
administrative 
support to funded 
programs to 
ensure quality and 
results 

CB.2.7.3 
Provide 
trainings to 
build the 
capacity of the 
agency to 
increase quality 
services 
(including 
STEM related 
activities)  

Provider 41 
unduplicated 

providers 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Providers:  Providers are "new" to 
this service in month where first 
receiving this service and repeat in 
subsequent months until the service 
ends for fiscal year. 
Services:  # of trainings  
Notes:  Describe trainings provided 
and topics of trainings 

 

 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 1 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Organization / Collaborative Name Project Name Work Plan Contact Name Contact’s Phone and Email Contract Number 
Santa Ana Unified School District School Nurse Program Colette Bywater    

 
714-431-7594 

Colette.Bywater@sausd.us 
FCI-SD2-22 

Project Abstract (a short description of the project): 
Expand access to health care for children prenatal through age 5 served within district boundaries including special populations, such as teen moms with children prenatal 
through age 5; homeless families with children prenatal through age 5; local early care and education providers; and children transitioning to all elementary schools, 
including private religious and private schools.   
General Instructions 
• Monthly service update:  Update ALL services every month whether or not you have provided a service during that month.  Enter the number of New Clients and Repeat 

Clients (if applicable) and Services for each service on your work plan.  
• Update beginning and end date:  For each monthly update, the beginning date is the first day of the month and the end date is the last day of the month; e.g., July 1, 2014 

- July 31, 2014. 
• New Clients:  All clients are new starting July 1, 2014. 
• Monthly Service Counts: Enter aggregate data each month under Monthly Service Counts for children 0-5, parent/guardians and providers. All clients are new starting 

July 1, 2014; this includes clients who were already in the program prior to July 1. Clients are reported as New in their first month, and are repeated as Repeat (if 
applicable) in subsequent months. 

• Multiple services updates in one month:  if you are updating a service more than one time in a month, please include a note in the update that this is the second (or third) 
update and the reason for the multiple updates. 

 
Goal 1. HEALTHY CHILDREN 

 
 

   

     Outcome Indicator Objective Service Program Data Type Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 

HC 2.2.1 Children 
receive developmental 
screening using 
evidence-based 
screening tools (i.e., 
PEDS, ASQ, ASQ-SE, 
MCHAT). 

Children 0-5 500 
unduplicated 

children 
 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" 
to this service in month where 
first receiving this screening 
and repeat in subsequent 
months if rescreened. 
Services:  Total # of 
screenings provided during the 
month. 
Notes:  Brief description of 

mailto:Colette.Bywater@sausd.us


EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 2 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 
language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

screenings provided and 
number of children referred for 
follow-up assessments based 
on screening results 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 
necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 

HC.2.2.3 Children 
receive vision 
screening using 
evidence-based tools 
(i.e., LEA, SureSight, 
PlusOptix12, etc) 

Children 0-5 500 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" 
to this service in month where 
first receiving this screen and 
repeat in subsequent months if 
rescreened. 
Services:  Total # of vision 
screenings provided during the 
month. 
Notes:  Brief description of 
services provided and number 
of children referred for follow-
up assessment 
 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 3 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 
necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 
language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

HC.2.2.4 Children 
receive hearing 
screening using 
evidence-based tools 
(i.e., OEA, 
Audiometry, Pure 
Tones, 
Tympanometry, etc) 

Children 0-5 500 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" 
to this service in month where 
first receiving this screen and 
repeat in subsequent months if 
rescreened. 
Services:  Total # of hearing 
screenings provided during the 
month. 
Notes:  Brief description of 
services provided and number 
of children referred for follow-
up assessment 
 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 4 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 
necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 
language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

HC.2.2.5 Children 
receive body 
composition and 
stature screening 
(height, weight, BMI)  

Children 0-5 500 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" 
to this service in month where 
first receiving this screen and 
repeat in subsequent months if 
rescreened. 
Services:  Total # of body 
composition screenings 
provided during the month. 
Notes:  Brief description of 
services provided and number 
of children referred for follow-
up assessment.  
 
Note: Rescreen children with 
BMI >95% prior to the end of 
the school year to track 
changes in BMI 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 

HC.2.2.6 Children 
receive health status 
screening (i.e., 
asthma, allergies, etc.) 

Children 0-5 500 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" 
to this service in month where 
first receiving this screen and 
repeat in subsequent months if 
rescreened. 
Services:  Total # of body 
composition screenings 
provided during the month. 
Notes:  Brief description of 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 5 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 
language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

services provided 
 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 
necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 

HC.2.2.8 Children 
receive 
comprehensive 
screening (Includes:  
vision, hearing, height, 
weight, health, dental 
and developmental 
milestones) 

Children 0-5 300 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children who 
by the end of the month had 
received all the listed screens.  
No repeat clients in this 
service (all new). 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 6 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 
necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 
language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

HC.2.2.10a Parents 
receive referrals 
regarding their child's 
health and 
developmental 
concerns 

Parent 200 
unduplicated 

parents 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  Parents are "new" to 
this service in the month 
where they first receive a 
referral and are repeat in 
subsequent months for 
referrals for new health 
concerns.  Do not recount a 
client if you are re-referring for 
the same health concern. 
Services:  Total # of referrals 
provided 
Notes:  Brief description of 
referrals provided 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 7 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

HC.2 Children receive early screening 
and, when necessary, assessment for 
developmental, behavioral, emotional, 
and social conditions, and referral and 
linkage to services as appropriate 

Developmental 
screenings/ 
assessments 

HC 2.2. 
Double the 
number of 
children (50%) 
who are 
screened 
using a formal 
screening tool 
and, when 
necessary, 
assessed for 
developmental 
milestones, 
including 
cognitive, 
vision, 
hearing, 
speech, and 
language, 
psychosocial 
issues, and 
other special 
needs, and 
receive 
appropriate 
services. (C) 

HC.2.2.10b Parents 
are linked to referred 
services for their 
child's health and 
developmental 
concerns 
 
  

Parent 85 
unduplicated 

parents 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  # of parents linked 
to referred services.   
Services:  Total # of linked 
referrals.   
Notes:  Brief description.  

HC.3 Children have and use a regular 
place for medical and dental care 

Health 
Insurance 

HC.3.1 
Increase to 
100% the 
number of 
children with 
health 
coverage. (H) 

HC.3.1.1 Children are 
linked with health 
insurance enrollment  

Children 0-5 10 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of target children 
0-5 linked to referred services 
(as a result of this program's 
efforts).  Always new (no 
repeats). 
Notes:  Brief description.  

HC.3 Children have and use a regular 
place for medical and dental care 

Health Home HC.3.2 
Increase to 

HC.3.2.1 Children are 
linked to a health care 

Children 0-5 10 
unduplicated 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children linked 
to a health home (as a result 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 8 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

100% the 
proportion of 
children who 
have a health 
care home. 
(C) 

home children of this program's efforts).  
Always new. 
Notes:  Brief description. 
Please include information on 
referrals to Affordable Care 
Act (ACA) and/or PMD. 

HC.3 Children have and use a regular 
place for medical and dental care 

Oral Health HC.3.4 
Reduce dental 
cavities so 
that the 
proportion of 
young children 
with one or 
more cavities 
is no more 
than 9%. (C)  

HC.3.4.2 Children 
receive a dental 
screening, including 
visual inspection 
and./or assessment by 
professional dental 
resource 

Children 0-5 400 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" 
to this service in month where 
first receiving this screen and 
repeat in subsequent months if 
rescreened. 
Services:  Total # of dental 
screenings provided during the 
month. 
Notes:  Brief description of 
services provided 
 

HC.4 Children grow up healthy Immunization HC.4.3 
Increase age 
appropriate 
immunization 
levels to at 
least 95% (C) 

HC.4.3.1 Children 
screened for up to 
date immunizations  

Children 0-5 500 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children: #  children 0-5 
screened for immunizations 
(first time and repeat).  
Services:  # of immunization 
screenings 
Notes:  Brief description of 
immunization screenings 
including completion of State 
Immunization Report 

 
Goal 2. STRONG FAMILIES 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

SF.2 Children are safe and well cared for. Parent 
Knowledge 
of Healthy 
Child 

SF.2.2 Increase 
parent knowledge of 
healthy child 
development 

SF.2.2.3 Office 
visits to improve 
knowledge of 
healthy child 

Parent 500 
unduplicated 

parents 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  Parents are "new" to this 
service in month where first receiving 
this service and repeat in subsequent 
months or for multiple issues until the 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 9 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

Development development 
 
Program notes: 
One-on-one 
sessions where 
SRN provides 
parents specific 
verbal/written 
instruction or 
plans on their 
child's health 
and/or 
development. 

service ends for fiscal year. 
Services:  # of office visits 
Notes:  Brief description.  

SF.2 Children are safe and well cared for  Parent 
Knowledge 
of Healthy 
Child 
Development 

SF.2.2 Increase 
parent knowledge of 
healthy child 
development  

SF.2.2.4a 
Parents 
participate in 
parenting 
education 
classes on  
healthy child 
development 

Parent 25 
unduplicated 

parents 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Parents:  Parents are "new" to this 
service in month where first receiving 
this service and repeat in subsequent 
months until the service ends for fiscal 
year. 
Services:  # of parent education 
classes 
Notes:  Describe topic of each classes 
provided 

SF.2 Children are safe and well cared for  Parent 
Knowledge 
of Healthy 
Child 
Development 

SF.2.2 Increase 
parent knowledge of 
healthy child 
development  

SF.2.2.5 
Children receive 
health education 
classes  

Children 
0-5 

15 
unduplicated 

children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children are "new" to this 
service in month where first receiving 
this service and repeat in subsequent 
months until the service ends for fiscal 
year. 
Services:  Count the # of health 
education classes (include classes on 
Nutrition and Physical Activity here). 
Notes:  Describe classes  
 



EXHIBIT A-1 
School Nurse Program 

Work Plan Template FCI-SD2-22 
   Date of Draft: 4/1/2014 

Commission Lead: Dian Milton 
Work plan template approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Work plan approved by: Sharon Boles, Ph.D., Evaluation Manager, 4/1/2014 

Exhibit A-1 
Page 10 of 10 

Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

SF.2 Children are safe and well cared for  Parent 
Knowledge 
of Healthy 
Child 
Development 

SF.2.2 Increase 
parent knowledge of 
healthy child 
development  

SF.2.2.7 
Providers receive 
consultations to 
improve provider 
knowledge of 
healthy child 
development 

Providers 20 
unduplicated 

providers 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Providers:  Providers are "new" to this 
service in month where first receiving 
this service and repeat in subsequent 
months until the service ends for fiscal 
year. 
Services:  # of provider consultations 
Notes:  Brief description. 

 
Goal 4. CAPACITY BUILDING 

Outcome Indicator Objective Service 
Program 

Data 
Type 

Target # Start 
Date 

End 
Date Instructions 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Evaluation CB.2.3 Develop 
high-quality 
program 
evaluations and 
reporting 

CB.2.3.4 
Children with 
special needs 
served 

Children 
0-5 

50 unduplicated 
children 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  # of children new in first 
month of service.  No repeat. 
Notes:  Document the types of 
special needs encountered. 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Evaluation CB.2.3 Develop 
high-quality 
program 
evaluations and 
reporting 

CB 2.3.5  
Program staff 
will report the 
number of client 
intake records 
entered 

Children 
0-5 

50 unduplicated 
children 

 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children 0-5 (new only) 
 

CB.2 Increase access and efficiency, 
quality and effectiveness 

Evaluation CB.2.3 Develop 
high-quality 
program 
evaluations and 
reporting 

CB 2.3.6  
Program staff 
will report the 
number of client 
exit records 
entered 

Children 
0-5 

50 unduplicated 
children 

 

7/1/14 6/30/15 Children:  Children 0-5 (new only) 
 
 

 



 

Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

EXHIBIT B 

PROJECT BUDGET 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Funds Due  

7/1/14 – 
6/30/15 

Funds Due  
7/1/15 – 
6/30/16 

Funds Due  
7/1/16 – 
6/30/17 

Staffing $571,079 $563,465 $510,792 
Direct Project Expenses $25,439 $24,448 $3,064 
Capital Equipment $0 $0 $0 
Subcontracts $0 $0 $0 
Indirect/Administrative $38,582 $47,187 $41,244 
TOTAL FUNDS DUE $635,100 $635,100 $555,100 

 

Early Developmental Index Funds Due  
7/1/14 - 6/30/17 

EDI Expenses* $76,390 
* EDI budget may be expended at any time over the three year term in any incremental amounts subject to 
approval in writing by ADMINISTRATOR. 

MAXIMUM PAYMENT OBLIGATION: $1,901,690 

 



Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 

Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

STAFFING TABLE   
 
 
 

7/1/14 - 6/30/15 
FTE 

Salary & 
Benefits 

7/1/15 - 6/30/16 
FTE 

Salary & 
Benefits 

7/1/16 - 6/30/17 
FTE 

Salary & 
Benefits 

Position Title: School Readiness Project Coordinator  2.0 FTE 
$33,597 

N/A 
$0 

N/A 
$0 

Minimum Qualifications: Bachelor or higher degree from an accredited institution, Valid California teaching credential and Child Development 
Program Director Permit, experience working with early childhood student population, experience providing staff development and training to ECE 
providers, School Readiness Project Coordinator shall be qualified, knowledgeable and experienced in the areas of early childhood education 
theory, Kindergarten standards, developmentally appropriate practices, integrated service delivery, and community resources. 
  
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 

Position Title: School Readiness Nurse (School Nurse, Elementary)  2.5 FTE 
$250,000 

2.5 FTE 
$250,000 

2.5 FTE 
$250,000 

Minimum Qualifications:  Licensed Registered Nurse with a valid California School Nurse Services Credential or a Licensed Registered Nurse with 
a Preliminary School Nurse Credential with enrollment in a School Nurse Credential Program, certified in first aid and CPR; knowledgeable of 
current federal and state laws and regulations regarding the children through age 5 population and health constraints including HIPAA, FERPA, 
Education Codes, Title 22 regulations, and the Nursing Practice Act. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.2 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 

Position Title: Parent Trainer  1.0 FTE 
$85,548 

1.0 FTE 
$87,259 

1.0 FTE 
$89,004 

Minimum Qualifications:  Any combination equivalent to an AA degree and three years teaching experience in ECE setting and experience working 
and training parents.  Communicate in English and Spanish oral and written.  Plan, schedule, coordinate and implement EL programs to parent(s) 
with children 0 – 5 on effective strategies that support language and enhance school readiness skills development in home. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 



Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 

Attachment 1 to Exhibit B 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

 

Position Title: Data Entry Clerk  1.0 FTE 
$66,316 

1.0 FTE 
$67,642 

.50 FTE 
$34,498 

Minimum Qualifications:  Data entry experience, bilingual in Spanish/English. Experience in AIRES and compiling student assessment data and 
other office support services. Proficiency in EXCEL. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

Position Title: Preschool Teacher  1.0 FTE 
$49,561 

1.50 FTE 
$70,786 

1.0 FTE 
$47,756 

Minimum Qualifications: California Department of Education teacher certification, college coursework in child development, experience working with 
young children. Experience in working with Hispanic urban population.  
  
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 

Position Title: Parent Trainer  1.0 FTE 
$86,057 

1.0 FTE 
$87,778 

1.0 FTE 
$89,534 

Minimum Qualifications:  Any combination equivalent to an AA degree and three years teaching experience in ECE setting and experience working 
and training parents.  Communicate in English and Spanish oral and written.  Plan, schedule, coordinate and implement EL programs to parent(s) 
with children 0 – 5 on effective strategies that support language and enhance school readiness skills development in home. 
 
Job Duties: Provide services as described in subparagraph 3.1 of Exhibit A to this Agreement. 

 

Summary Table of Staffing Costs 

  
7/1/14 - 6/30/15 

 
7/1/15 - 6/30/16 

 
 7/1/16 - 6/30/17 

 

  
$571,079 

 
$563,465 

 
 $510,792 

 



Attachment 2 to Exhibit B 
 

Attachment 2 to Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
Santa Ana Unified School District FCI-SD2-22 

 
DIRECT PROJECT EXPENSES TABLE 
 

FY 14/15 
Expense Type Amount Program: 1-2 sentence narrative description of expenses. 
Category-Materials & 
Supplies $23,439 EL Annual cost for the purchase of EL supplies 

Category-
Travel/Conferences $2,000 EL Annual cost for SRN to attend workshops/conferences. 

FY 14/15 Total 
 

$25,439 
  

    

FY 15/16 
Expense Type Amount Program: 1-2 sentence narrative description of expenses. 
Category-Materials & 
Supplies $22,448 EL Annual cost for the purchase of EL supplies 

Category-
Travel/Conferences $2,000 EL Annual cost for SRN to attend workshops/conferences. 

FY 15/16 Total 
 

$24,448 
  

    
FY 16/17 
Expense Type Amount Program: 1-2 sentence narrative description of expenses. 
Category-Materials & 
Supplies $3,064 SR Annual cost for the purchase of EL supplies 

FY 16/17 Total 
 

$3,064 
  

    
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0





 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services 

Agency and Murrieta Valley Unified School District Contracts with 

Gold Star Foods, Inc. 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to utilize the contracts awarded to 

Gold Star Foods, Inc., for the distribution of United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) 

commodities, frozen foods and produce, pursuant Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services 

Agency and Murrieta Valley Unified School District piggyback Request for Proposals (RFP) 

contract numbers: 13-14-01012014-1, 11-12-31012012-01, and P-022213. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

On February 18, 2014 and March 27, 2012, the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services 

Agency entered into a piggyback contract RFP numbers: 13-14-01012014-1 and 11-12-

31012012-01, with Gold Star Foods, Inc., for the purchase and distribution of United States 

Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodities and frozen foods.  On May 14, 2014, the 

Murrieta Valley Unified School District entered into a piggyback contract RFP number: P-

022213 with Gold Star Foods, Inc., for the purchase and distribution of produce. 

 

The District may, without going to bid, utilize such contracts pursuant to California Public 

Contract Code Sections 10298 and 20118.  The contract prices offered by Gold Star Foods, Inc., 

are fair, reasonable, and competitive.  Staff has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

District to utilize the contracts awarded to Gold Star Foods, Inc., as allowed under contract RFP 

numbers: 13-14-01012014-1, 11-12-31012012-01, and P-022213. The RFP numbers: 13-14-

01012014-1 and P-022213 remain in effect through June 30, 2015, and may be extended up to 

June 2018-2019 fiscal year.  The RFP number 11-12-31012012-01 may be renewed on an annual 

basis until June 2017. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Cafeteria Fund 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency and Murrieta Valley 

Unified School District contracts for the purchase and distribution of United States Department 

of Agriculture (USDA) commodities, frozen foods, and produce with Gold Star Foods, Inc., 

pursuant to piggyback contract numbers: 13-14-01012014-1, 11-12-31012012-01 and P-022213. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET  

June 24, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Contract for District Legal Services for 

Various Departments for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to renew the contract for District 

legal services for various departments for the 2014-15 fiscal year.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Based on the current needs of the District, the consultant will provide General Counsel related to: 

Collective Bargaining, Employee Discipline and Dismissal, as well as Board Policy 

Development, Shared Governance, The Brown Act, the Public Records Act, Board Relations and 

interpretation of the California Education Code, Charter Schools, Facilities, Special Education, 

Pupil Support Services, and other projects, on an “as needed” basis. 

 

The list below identifies the various departments that counsel will provide services throughout 

the 2014-15 fiscal year, on an “as needed” basis.  The 2013-14 amounts are as of year to date. 

 

Department 2014-15 Amount 2013-14 YTD Amount 

Human Resources $900,000.00 $669,959.08 

Superintendent/Business Operations/Facilities $250,000.00 $195,412.89 

Pupil Support Services $  10,000.00 $6,945.00 

Risk Management $0 $618.75 

Support Services $190,000.00 $59,848.73 

Total: $1,350,000.00 $932,784.45 

 

 

FUNDING:   

 

General Fund: $1,350,000.00 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve consulting agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for District legal 

services for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
16.0















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
17.0











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 24, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	McFadden Intermediate School 6th Grade Student Vincent Tinajero Selected to Represent All American Far West Region by United States Specialty Sports Association (USSSA)
	AIB

	CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union Rudy Hanley Retiring After 31 Years of Service
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2014, Charmaine Alvarado
	AIB

	Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd Annual Artspiration and Scholarship Awards Ceremony
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 10, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder

	Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on School Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2013-14 Pursuant Williams Settlement Legislation
	AGENDA
	Attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	List
	Summary

	Approval of Participation in California Partnership Academies for Century and Valley High Schools for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary Report
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, Equipment, Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Equipment Disposal List
	Textbook Disposal List

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16203 JT, 14-16204 JT, 14-16559 RV and 14-16610 RV
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Achievement Peaks Academy Charter Petition
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List

	Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Public Notice - English
	Public Notice - Spanish

	District-Wide Assessment Measures to Support Elimination of State Testing, California Standard Test
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Revision of Elementary Report Card for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Discussion of Planning Process to Replace Portable Buildings with Permanent Classroom Buildings at Valley High School
	Agenda
	PowerPoint

	Nutrition Services Financial Update and Fiscal Crisis Management Assistance Team Study Report
	Agenda

	Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Communications Workers of America, Local Chapter 9510
	AIB
	Attachment - AB1200

	Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Agenda

	Adoption of 2014-15 Budget
	Agenda

	Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	ASP 001
	ASP 002
	ASP 003
	ASP 004
	Description of Services

	Approval of Submission of Part I - Consolidated Application and Reporting System to California State Department of Education for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	EXEC SUMMARY

	Ratification of Submission of School Climate Transformation Grant to Provide Support to Schools in Positive Behavior Intervention Support Implementation and Substance Abuse Prevention
	AIBS
	Grant Summary

	Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc. for 2014-16 School Years
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Northwest Evaluation Association for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement No. FCI-SD2-22 with Children and Families Commission of Orange County for 2014-17 Program Years
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Amendment to Bond Oversight Committee Bylaws
	Agenda
	Bylaws (Revised)

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3017 – Authorizing Annual Levy of Special Taxes within Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of Santa Ana Unified School District Central Park Project for Fiscal Year 2014-15
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Disconnect Existing Utilities, Site Clearing, Selective Demolition, Grading, Compaction Grouting, SWPPP, Asbestos and Lead Abatement, Excavation, Backfill and Compacting for Structures, and Abatement of Hazardous Materials at Mitchell Child Development Center
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Demolition at Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex
	Agenda
	Withdrawal Letter

	Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency and Murrieta Valley Unified School District Contracts with Gold Star Foods, Inc.
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Contract for District Legal Services for Various Departments for 2014-15 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement with Biola University, Inc., Chapman University, California State University, Fullerton, National University, and University of Redlands
	AIB
	Attachment - Agreements

	Board Reports / Activities
	Board Reports 6-24-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



